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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND services Review BoARD REC EIVED
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT

SECTION |. IDENTIFICATION, GENERAL INFORMATION, AND CERTIFICATION DEC 0 8 201

This Section must be completed for all projects. SE:\EI[%LQQ SES:EWE%:RD

Facility/Project Identification

Facility Name: The Pavilion Foundation Hospital

Street Address: 809 West Church Street

City and Zip Code: Champaign, IL 61820

ICounty; Champaign Health Service Area 4 Health Planning Area: 04

Applicant /Co-Applicant 1dentification
[Provide for each co-applicant [refer to Part 1130.220].

Exact Legal Name: The Pavilion Foundation

Address: 809 West Church Street, Champaign, IL 61820
Name of Registered Agent.

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Joseph Sheehy, CEQ

CEQ Address: 809 West Church Street, Champaign, IL 61820
Telephone Number: 217.373.1700

Type of Ownership of Applicant/Co-Applicant

Non-profit Corporation (not Tax Exempt) [] Partnership
For-profit Corporation | Governmental
Limited Liability Company O Sole Proprietorship O Other

00X

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lllinois certificate of good
standing.

o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address of
each partner specifying whether each is a general or fimited partner.

fAPPEND DOCUMENTA
SAPPLICATION FORME "2

Applicant /Co-Applicant Identification
Provide for each co-applicant [refer to Part 1130.220].

Exact Legal Name: Universal Health Services, Inc.
Address: 367 South Gulph Road, King of Prussia, PA 19406
Name of Registered Agent:
Name of Chief Executive Officer: Alan C. Miller, CEO
CEO Address: 367 South Gulph Road, King of Prussia, PA 19406
Telephone Number: 610.768.3300
Type of Ownership of Applicant/Co-Applicant
[} Non-profit Corporation ] Partnership
[ For-profit Corporation O Governmental
d Limited Liability Company | Sole Proprietorship [l Other
o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lllinois certificate of good
standing.

Page 1




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which orga'nized and the name and address of
each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.

APPEND DOCUMENTAHON AS ATTACHMENT-1 IN NUMERlc SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM. o i L i . . .

Applicant /Co-Applicant Identification
[Provide for each co-applicant [refer to Part 1130.220].

Exact Legal Name: UHS of Delaware, Inc.

Address: 367 South Gulph Road, King of Prussia, PA 19406
Name of Registered Agent:

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Marvin Pember, President

CEOQ Address: 367 South Gulph Road, King of Prussia, PA 19406
Telephone Number: 610.768.3300

Type of Ownership of Applicant/Co-Applicant

d Non-profit Corporation O Partnership
D For-profit Corporation (J Governmental
O Limited Liability Company O Sole Proprietorship O] Other

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lllinois certificate of good

standing.
o Parinerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address of

each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION As A'ITACHMENT-1 N NUMERIC SEQUENTEAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM. _ _ o o

Applicant /Co-Applicant Identification
[Provide for each co-applicant [refer to Part 1130.220].

Exact Legal Name: West Church Partnership

Address: 367 South Gulph Road, King of Prussia, PA 19406
Name of Registered Agent.

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Debra K. Osteen

CEQ Address: 367 South Gulph Road, King of Prussia, PA 19406
Telephone Number: 610-768-3300

Type of Ownership of Applicant/Co-Applicant

O Non-profit Corporation X Partnership
| For-profit Corporation O Governmental
O Limited Liability Company | Sole Proprietorship O Other

o corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lllinois certificate of good

standing.
o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address of

each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS A‘I’TACHMENT-d IN NUMERIC seuu:-:mw. 'ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM. _ o L
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

Primary Contact
[Person to receive all correspondence or inquiries during the review period]

Name: Toseph Sheehy
Title: Chief Executive Officer
Company Name: The Hospital Pavilion Foundation
Address: 809 W. Church Street, Champaign, IL 61820
Telephone Number: 217.373.1700
E-mail Address: joe.sheehy@uhsinc.com
Fax Number:
Additional Contact
[Person who is also authorized to discuss the application for permit]
Name: Jeffrey Mark
Title: Consultant
Company Name: JSMA Consultants + Architects
Address: 1182 S, Plymouth Ct,, 1SW, Chicago, iL 60605
Telephone Number: 312.804.9401
E-mail Address: jmark@jsma.com
Fax Number:

Post Permit Contact
[Person to receive all correspondence subsequent to permit issuance-THIS PERSON
MUST BE EMPLOYED BY THE LICENSED HEALTH CARE FACILITY AS DEFINED AT

20 ILCS 3960

Name: Joseph Sheehy
Title: Chief Executive Officer
Company Name: The Hospital Pavilion Foundation
Address: 809 W. Church Street, Champaign, IL 61820
Telephone Number: 217.373.1700
E-mail Address: joe.sheehy@uhsinc.com
Fax Number:
Site Ownership

[Provide this information for each applicable site]
Exact Legal Name of Site Owner: Universal Health Services, Inc.
Address of Site Owner: 809 W. Church Street, Champaign, IL 61820

Street Address or Legal Description of Site:
Proof of ownership or control of the site is to be provided as Attachment 2. Examples of proof of ownership

are property tax statement, tax assessor’s documentation, deed, notarized statement of the corporation
attesting to ownership, an option to lease, a letter of intent to lease or a lease.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-2, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM. ‘ _ "

Operating ldentity/Licensee
[Provide this information for each applicable facility, and insert after this page.]

Exact Legal Name: The Pavilion Foundation
Address: 809 West Church Street, Champaign, IL 61820

4 Non-profit Corporation (Not Tax Exempt)_] Partnership
O For-profit Corporation M Governmental
O Limited Liability Company O Sole Proprietorship O Other

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lilinois Certificate of Good Standing.
o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address of
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited pariner.
o Persons with 5 percent or greater interest in the licensee must be identified with the % of

__ownership.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-3, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM. : o L L

’g'ganizational Relationships

Provide (for each co-applicant) an organizational chart containing the name and relationship of any
person or entity who is related (as defined in Part 1130.140). If the related person or entity is participating
in the development or funding of the project, describe the interest and the amount and type of any

ﬁnangi_g[ gpntribution. _

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-4, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM. ] i .
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Flood Plain Requirements
{Refer to application instructions ]

Provide documentation that the project complies with the requirements of Illinois Executive Order #2005-5
pertaining to construction activities in special flood hazard areas. As part of the flood plain requirements
please provide a map of the proposed project location showing any identified floodplain areas. Floodplain
maps can be printed at www.FEMA.gov or www.illinoisfloodmaps.org. This map must be in a
readable format. In addition please provide a statement attesting that the project complies with the

requirements of lllinois Executive Order #2005-5 {http://www hfsrb.illinois.gov).

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT -5, IN NUMERIC, SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM. N )

Historic Resources Preservation Act Requirements
[Refer to application instructions.]

Provide documentation regarding compliance with the requirements of the Historic Resources
Preservation Act.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-6, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

1. Project Classification
fCheck those applicable - refer to Part 1110.40 and Part 1120.20{b)}

Part 1120 Applicability or Classification:
Part 1110 Classification: {Check one only.]

[ Substantive ] Part 1120 Not Applicable
Category A Project

]
0  Non-substaniive B Category B Project
] DHS or DVA Project
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2. Narrative Description

Provide in the space below, a brief narrative description of the project. Explain WHAT is to be done in State Board
defined terms, NOT WHY it Is being done. If the project sile does NOT have a street address, include a fegal
description of the site. Include the rationale regarding the project's classification as substantive or non-substantive.

The Pavilion Foundation is a dedicated psychiatric facility located in Champaign Hlinois. 1t provides
hospital AMI (Acute Mental Illness) services programs specialized for adults and youth. This
project proposes an increase in the AMI authorized bed capacity by 22 beds - from 47 to 69 beds,
expanding both the Adult and Youth psychiatric programs.

The hospital is housed in a multi-use building that contains the hospital functions, The Pavilion
Foundation’s residential treatment center or RTC, and some support functions for The Pavilion
Foundation School located on campus. RTC services are provided under licensure by the
Department of Children and Family Services, and it is approved as a Child Care Institution. Its space

is non-clinical as defined by the Board.

The proposed project includes a new addition and modernization that would house the new beds
and enhanced RTC facilities, Twelve of the new beds are to be located in the new construction. Ten
of the new beds are to be in modernized space on the third level, in space vacated by relocating the
RTC. The project also included additional space for administration functions and storage to serve

the entire facility as well as The Pavilion Foundation School located on the campus

In summary, the project consists of:

e Total project area of 32,486 SF
s The Total Estimated Project Cost is $8,215,403
« Completion date is April 1, 2013

e Project area breakdown:
o New Construction 23,676 SF
o Modernization of 8,810 SF
o Clinical service areas of 10,263

o Non-clinical service areas of 22,223

Architectural schematics are attached for clarification.
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NO WORK ON THIS FLOOR
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BUILDING SUPRORT .
EXIST (158 SF)
= AMI - EXIST
= * 17TBEDS
(5,572 SF)
= BUILDING SUPPORT -
= EXIST {185 3F)
= - RTC EXIST
= - TO AMI NEW (10 BEDS)
- MODERN {4 440 Sﬂg
= e
e
H 1X :m:
AMI - MODERN BUILDING SUPPORT - \
(758 SF) EXIST (162 5F)
PROJEGT. Ao ConmeuCTON T ADDEL NO: - FEF, BHT. -
NO: ormam DATE: iLan
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ILLINDIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD

Project Costs and Sources of Funds

Complete the following table listing all costs (refer to Part 1120.110) assoctated with the project. When a

project or any component of a project is to be accomplished by lease, donation, gift, or other means, the
fair market or doliar vatue (refer to Part 1130.140) of the component must be included in the estimated
project cost. If the project contains non-reviewable components that are not related to the provision of
health care, complete the second column of the table below. Note, the use and sources of funds must

equal.
Project Costs and Sources of Funds
USE OF FUNDS CLINICAL NONCLINICAL TOTAL

Preplanning Costs $29,895 $87,364 $117,259

Site Survay and Soil Investigation $7,572 $22,128 $29,700

Site Preparation $66,287 $193,713 $260,000

Off Site Work $0

New Construction Contracts $1,472,330 $4,302,670 $5,775,000

Modemization Contracts $133,848 $391,152 $525,000

Contingencies $79,034 $230,966 $310,000
Architectural/Engineering Fees $125,817 $367,683 $493,500

Consulting and Other Fees $63,844 $186,575 $250,419

Movable or Other Equipment (not in construction $115,881 $338,644 $454,525

contracts)

Bond Issuance Expense {project related) $0 $0 $0

Net Interest Expense During Construction (project $0 $0 $0

related)

Fair Market Value of Leased Space or Equipment $0 $0 $0

Other Costs To Be Capitalized $0 $0 $0
|Acqn;ismon of Building or Other Property {excluding $0 $0 $0

and

TOTAL USES OF FUNDS $2,094,509 $6,120,894 $8,215,403

SOURCE OF FUNDS CLINICAL NONCLINICAL TOTAL

Cash and Securities $2,094,509 $6,120,894 $8,215,403

Pledges

Gifts and Bequests

Bond Issues (project related)

Mortgages

Leases (fair market value)

Govemmental Appropriations

Grants

Other Funds and Sources

TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS $2,094,509 $6,120,894 $8,215,403
—%ﬁwzﬁmnﬂ OF EAc 1 Ty 'ﬁ'7;‘|N"NUM“E:’ﬁl‘l_c‘g_E_‘(;‘l‘l.:nyﬁAL‘“kR‘E.l‘E.R f
‘AFTER THE 'AST.PAGE T
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Related Project Costs Not Applicable
Provide the following information, as applicable, with respect to any land related to the project that
will be or has been acquired during the last two calendar years:

Land acquisition is related to project (OYes X No
Purchase Price:  §
Fair Market Value: $

The project involves the establishment of a new facility or a new category of service

O Yes ] No

If yes, provide the dollar amount of all non-capitalized operating start-up costs (including
operating deficits) through the first full fiscal year when the project achieves or exceeds the target
utilization specified in Part 1100.

Estimated start-up costs and operating deficit cost is $

Project Status and Completion Schedules

Indicate the stage of the project’s architectural drawings:
[C] None or not applicable ] Preliminary
(] Schematics B4 Final Working

Anticipated project completion date (refer to Part 1130.140):  April 1, 2013

Indicate the following with respect to project expenditures or to obligation (refer to Part
1130.140):

[] Purchase orders, leases or contracts pertaining to the project have been executed.
[J Project obiigation is contingent upon permit issuance. Provide a copy of the
contingent “certification of obligation” document, highlighting any language related to
CON Contingencies

X Project obligation will occur after permit issuance.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-8, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM. -~ = ... = . .. , S e

State Agency Submittals
Are the following submittals up to date as applicable:
(] Cancer Registry Not Applicable
] APORS Not Applicable
All formal document requests such as IDPH Questionnaires and Annual Bed Reports been
submitted

[X] Al reports regarding outstanding permits
Failure to be up to date with these requirements will result in the application for permit being

deemed incomplete.




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

Cost Space Requirements

Provide in the following format, the department/area DGSF or the building/area BGSF and cost. The type
of gross square footage either DGSF or BGSF must be identified. The sum of the department costs
MUST equal the total estimated project costs. Indicate if any space is being reallocated for a different
purpose. Include outside wall measurements plus the department’s or area's portion of the surrounding
circutation space. Explain the use of any vacated space.

Gross Square Feet Amount of Propose.?h';ct)tlzl- Gross Square Feet

New . Vacated
Const. Modernized Asls Space

Dept. / Area Cost Existing | Proposed

REVIEWABLE
Medical Surgical
Intensive Care
Diagnostic
Radiology

MRI

Total Clinical

NON
REVIEWABLE
Administrative
Parking

Gift Shop

Total Non-clinical
TOTAL

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-9, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM. :




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD

Facility Bed Capacity and Utilization

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

Complete the following chart, as applicable. Complete a separate chart for each facllity that is a part of
the project and insert following this page. Provide the existing bed capacity and utilization data for the
latest Calendar Year for which the data are available. Include observation days in the patient day

totals for each bed service.

application being deemed incomplete.

Any bed capacity discrepancy from the Inventory will result in the

FACILITY NAME: The Pavilion Foundation

CITY: Champaign, IL

REPORTING PERIOD DATES:

From: Jan. 1, 2010

to: Dec. 31, 2010

Category of Service Authorized Admissions
Beds

Patient Days

Bed

Changes

Proposed
Beds

Medical/Surgical

Obstetrics

Pediatrics

Intensive Care

Comprehensive Physical
Rehabilitation

Acute/Chronic Mental
Illness

47

1,530

14,741

+22

69

Neonatal Intensive Care

General Long Term Care

Specialized Long Term Care

Long Tem Acute Care

Other ({identify)

TOTALS:

Source: IDPH 2010 Hospital Profiles
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CERTIFICATION The Pavilion Foundation, Inc.
The application must be signed by the authorized representative(s) of the applicant entity. The
authorized representative(s) are:

o inthe case of a corporation, any two of its officers or members of its Board of Directors;

o in the case of a limited liability company, any two of its managers or members (or the sole
manger or member when two or more managers or members do not exist);

o in the case of a partnership, two of its general partners (or the sole general partner, when two or
more general partners do not exist),

o inthe case of estates and trusts, two of its beneficiaries (or the sole beneficiary when two or more
beneficiaries do not exist}; and

o inthe case of a sole proprietor, the individual that is the proprietor.

This Application for Permit is filed on the behalf of The Pavilion Foundation, In¢. in accordance
with the requirements and procedures of the lllinois Health Facilities Planning Act. The
undersigned certifies that he or she has the authority to execute and file this application for
permit on behalf of the applicant entity. The undersigned further certifies that the data and
information provided herein, and appended hereto, ara complete and correct to the best of his or
her knowledge and belief. The undersigned also certifies that the permit application fee required
for this application is sent herewith or will be paid upon request.

‘

si@NA,TURE! . .
ST M’cda(-/ ;l?' @zmct
PRINTED NAME "{_/ / PRINTED NAME /

CEo O

PRINTED TITLE PRINTED TITLE

Notarization; Notarization:

Subscribed and sworp to before me Subscrijbed and sworn to before me
this_AY day of _Ye2imhaer”, 2oL this AT day of Yievenfasr Joif
Sifynature of Notary Signaturs of Notary

OFFICIAL SEA

JAN T PAINTNER
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ILLINOIS

Lll

TEVClAL SEAL"

JAN T PAINTNER
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ILLINOIS
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CERTIFICATION UHS of Delaware, Inc.
The application must be signed by the authorized representative(s) of the applicant entity. The
authorized representative(s) are:

o in the case of a corporation, any two of its officers or members of its Board of Directors;

o in the case of a limited liability company, any two of its managers or members (or the sole
manger or member when two or more managers or members do not exist);

o inthe case of a partnership, two of its general partners (or the sole general partner, when two or
more general partners do not exist});

o inthe case of estates and trusts, two of its beneficiaries (or the sole beneficiary when two or more
beneficiaries do not exist); and

o in the case of a sole proprietor, the individual that is the proprietor.

This Application for Permit is filed on the behalf of UHS of Delaware, Inc. in accordance with the
requirements and procedures of the lllinois Health Facilities Planning Act. The undersigned
certifies that he or she has the authority to execute and file this application for permit on behalf of
the applicant entity. The undersigned further certifies that the data and information pgrovided
herein, and appended hereto, are complete and correct to the best of his or her knowledge and
belief. The undersigned also certifies that the permit application fee required for this application
is sent herewith or will be paid upon request.

SIGNATURE SIGNATURE
Steve Filton Debra K. Osteen
PRINTED NAME PRINTED NAME
Vice President Vice President
PRINTED TITLE PRINTED TITLE
Notarization: Notarization:
Subscribed and sworn to before me Subscribed and swom to before me
this JOW_day of _Nesemieeir, 01l this _I\g™ day of Movexnlaey~ ol
%@um\!%@« AN
SignatuoRMGraEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA MENWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
Natarial Seal 7 Notarial Seal
Seal Holly M Lagler, Notary Public Seal Holly M Lagler, Notary Public
South Whitahafl Twp., Lehigh County South Whitehall Twp., Lehigh County
My Commisston Explres Dec. 18, 2011 My Commission Expires Dec. 18, 2011
Mamber, Pennsylvania Assoclation of Notarles

Wember, Pennsylvania Assoclation of Notaries
*Insert EXACT legal name of the applicant
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CERTIFICATION Universal Health Services, Inc.

The application must be signed by the authorized representative(s) of the applicant entity. The
authorized representative(s) are:

o inthe case of a corporation, any two of its officers or members of its Board of Directors;

o inthe case of a limited liability company, any two of its managers or members (or the sole
manger of member when two or more managers or members do not exist),

o inthe case of a partnership, two of its general partners (or the sole general partner, when two or
more general partners do not exist);

o in the case of estates and trusts, two of its beneficiaries (or the sole beneficiary when two or more
beneficiaries do not exist); and

o in the case of a sole proprietor, the individual that is the proprietor.

This Application for Permit is filed on the behalf of Universal Health Services, Inc. in
accordance with the requirements and procedures of the Hlinois Health Facilities Planning Act.
The undersigned certifies that he or she has the authority to execute and file this application for
permit on behalf of the applicant entity. The undersigned further certifies that the data and
information provided herein, and appended hereto, are complete and correct to the best of his or
her knowledge and belief. The undersigned also certifies that the permit application fee required
for this application is sent herewith or will be paid upon request.

SIGNATURE SIGNATURE

Steve Filton Debra K. Osteen

PRINTED NAME PRINTED NAME

Senior Vice President and CFQ Senijor Vice President

PRINTED TITLE PRINTED TITLE

Notarization: Notarization:

Subscribed and swomn to before me Subscribed and swom to before me

this _|p¥™ day of _Mm&gn_}pn this _\g¥day of _ANovei qurl. 204

J ignatur@fh@:j\rvy
eal COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

Notarial Seal
Holly M Lagler, Notary Public

i Public
Holly M Lagler, Notary Pul
South Whitehall Twp.. Lehigh County

Comaission Expires Dac. 18, 2011
My otaries South Whitehall Twp., Lehigh County

Pannsylvania Associaiion
“Insert EXRET legal name of the applicant | My Commission Expires Dec. 18,2011 _|




o

CERTIFICATION West Church Partnership

The application must be signed by the authorized representative(s) of the appiicant entity. The

authorized representative(s) are:

1. in the case of a corporation, any two of its officers or members of its Board of Directors:

2. in the case of a limited liability company, any two of its managers or members (or the sole manger or
member when two or more managers or members do not exist);

3. in the case of a partnership, two of its general partners (or the sole general partner, when two or more
general partners do not exist);

4. in the case of estates and trusts, two of its beneficiaries (or the sole beneficiary when two or more
beneficiaries do not exist); and

5. inthe case of a sole proprietor, the individual that is the proprietor.

This Application for Permit is filed on the behalf of West Church Partnership_in accordance with
the requirements and procedures of the (llinois Health Facilities Planning Act. The undersigned
certifies that he or she has the authority to execute and file this application for permit on behalf of
the applicant entity. The undersigned further certifies that the data and information provided
‘herein, and appended hereto, are complete and correct to the best of his or her knowledge and
belief. The undersigned also certifies that the permit application fee required for this application

is sent herewith or will be paid upon request.

Coba K O,

SIGNATURE SIGNATURE
Debra K. Osteen Steve Filton
PRINTED NAME PRINTED NAME
President Vice President
PRINTED TITLE PRINTED TITLE

By: River Qaks, Inc.

Majority Partner
Notarization:

Subscribed and swomn 1o before me
this /™ day of NOYEmMBer, 281

By: River Oaks, Inc.
Majority Parnter

Notarization:

Subscribed and swom to before me
this _flr™day of [Mg ol

Signatura HMIBRRN¥EALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

Notarial Seal
Caitlin M. Vemnot, Notary Pubfic
Upper Merion Twp., Montgomery County
My Commission Expiras Nov, 3, 2012
. Member, Pennsylvenia Associztion of Notares
Insert EXACT legal name of the applicant

Seal

/7 —
conAnst S YRR pennsYLVANIA
Notarial Seat .
SealCa'rtﬁn M. Vemnot, Notary Public
Upper Merion Twp., Monigomery County
My Commission Expires Nov. 3, 2012 _
Membaer, Hannsyivenia Aksotiation of Nataries

Page 18
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SECTION Il. DISCONTINUATION Not Applicable

This Section is applicable to any project that involves discontinuation of a health care facility or a category
of service. NOTE: If the project is solely for discontinuation and if there is no project cost, the remaining
Sections of the application are not applicable.

Criterion 1110.130 - Discontinuation

READ THE REVIEW CRITER!ON and provide the following information:

GENERAL INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS
1. ldentify the categories of service and the number of beds, if any that is to be discontinued.
2. identify all of the other clinical services that are to be discontinued.
3. Provide the anticipated date of discontinuation for each identified service or for the entire facility.
4. Provide the anticipated use of the physical plant and equipment after the discontinuation occurs.

5. Provide the anticipated disposition and location of all medical records pertaining to the services
being discontinued, and the length of time the records will be maintained.

6. For applications involving the discontinuation of an entire facility, certification by an authorized
representative that all questionnaires and data required by HFSRB or DPH (e.g., annual
questionnaires, capital expenditures surveys, etc.) will be provided through the date of
discontinuation, and that the required information will be submitted no later than 60 days following

the date of discontinuation.

REASONS FOR DISCONTINUATION

The applicant shall state the reasons for discontinuation and provide data that verifies the need for the
proposed action. See criterion 1110.130(b) for examples.

IMPACT ON ACCESS

1. Document that the discontinuation of each service or of the entire facility will not have an adverse
effect upon access to care for residents of the facility's market area.

2. Document that a written request for an impact statement was received by all existing or approved
health care facilities (that provide the same services as those being discontinued) located within

45 minutes trave! time of the applicant facility.

3. Provide copies of impact statements received from other resources or health care facilities
located within 45 minutes travel time, that indicate the extent to which the applicant's workioad
will be absorbed without conditions, limitations or discrimination.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-10, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM. ‘
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SECTION Il - BACKGROUND, PURPOSE OF THE PROJECT, AND ALTERNATIVES -
INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS

This Section is applicable to all projects except those that are solely for discontinuation with no project
costs.

Criterion 1110.230 — Background, Purpose of the Project, and Alternatives

READ THE REVIEW CRITERION and provide the following required information:

BACKGROUND OF APPLICANT

1. Alisting of all health care facilities owned or operated by the applicant, including licensing, and certification if
applicable.

2. A certified listing of any adverse action taken against any facility owned and/or operated by the applicant
during the three years prior to the filing of the application.

3. Authorization permitting HFSRB and DPH access to any documents necessary to verify the information
submitted, including, but not limited to: official records of DPH or other State agencies; the licensing or
certification records of other states, when applicable; and the records of nationally recognized accreditation
organizations, Failure to provide such authorization shall constitute an abandonment or withdrawal
of the application without any further action by HFSRB.

4, If, during a given calendar year, an applicant submits more than one application for permit, the
documentation provided with the prior applications may be utilized to fulfill the information requirements of
this criterion. In such instances, the applicant shall attest the information has been previously provided, cite
the project number of the prior application, and certify that no changes have occumed regarding the
information that has been previously provided. The applicant is able to submit amendments to previously
submitted information, as needed, to update and/or clarify data.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-11; IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST
PAGE OF THE APPLICATION FORM. EAGH TTEM (1-4) MUST BE IDENTIFIED IN ATTACHMENT 11.

PURPOSE OF PROJECT

1. Document that the project will provide health services that improve the health care or well-being of the
market area population to be served.

2. Define the planning area or market area, or other, per the applicant's definition.

3. Idenlify the existing problems or issues that need to be addressed, as applicable and appropriate for the
project. [See 1110.230(b) for examples of documentation ]

4. Cite the sources of the information provided as documentation.

5. Detail how the project will address or improve the previously referenced issues, as well as the population's
health status and well-being.

6. Provide goals with quantified and measurable objectives, with specific timeframes that relate to achieving
the stated goals as appropriate.

For projects involving modernization, describe the conditions being upgraded if any. For facility projects, include
statements of age and condition and regulaltory citations if any. For equipment being replaced, include repair and
maintenance records,

NOTE: I will be included
AR ERE T L R T AR

'APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS'ATTACHMENT-12,IN NUMERIC SEQUENT!
'PAGE OF THE APPLICATION FORM, EACH ITEM (1-6) MUST BE IDENTIFIED IN ATTACHMENT 12.

nformation regarding the “Purpose of the Project’
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ALTERNATIVES
1) Identify ALL of the altematives to the proposed project:
Alternative options must include:
A) Proposing a project of greater or lesser scope and cost;
B) Pursuing a joint venture or similar arrangement with one or more providers or

entities 1o meet all or a portion of the project’s intended purposes; developing
alternative settings to meet all or a portion of the project's intended purposes;

C) Utilizing other health care resources that are available to serve all or a portion of
the population proposed to be served by the project; and
D) Provide the reasons why the chosen altemative was selected,
2) Documentation shall consist of a comparison of the project to altemative options. The

comparison shall address issues of total costs, patient access, quality and financial
benefits in both the short term {within one to three years after project completion) and long
term. This may vary by project or situation, FOR EVERY ALTERNATIVE IDENTIFIED
THE TOTAL PROJECT COST AND THE REASONS WHY THE ALTERNATIVE WAS
REJECTED MUST BE PROVIDED.

3) The applicant shall provide empirical evidence, including quantified outcome data that
verifies improved quality of care, as available.

a

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-13, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST
PAGE OF THE APPLICATION FORM.
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SECTION IV - PROJECT SCOPE, UTILIZATION, AND UNFINISHED/SHELL SPACE
Criterion 1110.234 - Project Scope, Utilization, and Unfinished/Shell Space

READ THE REVIEW CRITERION and provide the following information:

SIZE OF PROJECT:

1. Document that the amount of physical space proposed for the proposed project is necessary and not
excessive. This must be a narrative.

2. If the gross square footage exceeds the BGSF/DGSF standards in Appendix B, justify the discrepancy by
documenting one of the following::

a. Additional space is needed due to the scope of services provided, justified by clinical or operational
needs, as supported by published data or studies;

b. The exisling facility’s physical configuration has constraints or impediments and reguires an
architectural design that results in a size exceeding the standards of Appendix B;

c. The project involves the conversion of existing space that results in excess square footage.

Provide a narrative for any discrepancies from the State Standard. A table must be provided in the
following format with Attachment 14,

SIZE OF PROJECT

DEPARTMENT/SERVICE PROPOSED STATE DIFFERENCE MET
BGSF/DGSF STANDARD STANDARD?
Acute Mental lliness 467 DGSF/Bed 44%:;%?60 0 Yes

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-14, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.

PROJECT SERVICES UTILIZATION:

This criterion Is applicable only to projects or portions of projects that involve services, functions or equipment
for which HFSRB has established utilization standards or occupancy targets in 77 lll. Adm. Code 1100.

Document that in the second year of operation, the annual utilization of the service or equipment shall meet or exceed the
utilization standards specified in 1110.Appendix B. A narrative of the rationale that supports the projections must be

provided.

A table must be provided in the following format with Attachment 15.

UTILIZATION
DEPT./ HISTORICAL  PROJECTED  STATE MET
SERVICE  UTILIZATION  UTILIZATION STANDARD STANDARD?
(PATIENT DAYS)
(TREATMENTS)
ETC.
YEAR 1
YEAR 2

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-15, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE.
APPLICATION FORM.
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UNFINISHED OR SHELL SPACE: NOT APPLICABLE
Provide the following information:
1. Total gross square footage of the proposed shell space;

2. The anticipated use of the shell space, specifying the proposed GSF tot be allocated to each
department, area or function,

3. Evidence that the shell space is being constructed due to
a. Requirements of governmental or certification agencies; or
b. Experienced increases in the historical occupancy or utilization of those areas proposed
to occupy the shell space.

4. Provide:
a. Historical utilization for the area for the latest five-year period for which data are
available; and
b. Based upon the average annual percentage increase for that period, projections of future
utilization of the area through the anticipated date when the shell space will be placed
into operation.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-16, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.

ASSURANCES:
Submit the following:

1. Verification that the applicant will submit to HFSRB a CON application to develop and utilize the
shell space, regardless of the capital thresholds in effect at the time or the categories of service
involved.

2. The estimated date by which the subsequent CON application (to develop and utilize the subject
shell space) will be submitted; and

3. The anticipated date when the shell space will be completed and placed into operation.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHJ“ENT-‘I 7, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.
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SECTION V. - MASTER DESIGN AND RELATED PROJECTS NOT APPLICABLE

This Section is applicable only to proposed master design and retated projects.

Criterion 1110.235(a) - System Impact of Master Design

Read the criterion and provide documentation that addresses the following:

1.

The availability of alternative health care facilities within the planning area and the impact that the
proposed project and subsequent related projects will have on the utilization of such facilities;

How the services proposed in future projects will improve access to planning area residents;

What the potential impact upon planning area residents would be if the proposed services were
not replaced or developed; and

The anticipated role of the facility in the delivery system including anticipated patterns of patient
referral, any contractual or referral agreements between the applicant and other providers that will
result in the transfer of patients to the applicant's facility.

Criterion 1110.235(b) - Master Plan or Related Future Projects

Read the criterion and provide documentation regarding the need for all beds and services to be
developed, and also, document the improvement in access for each service proposed. Provide the
following:

1. The anticipated completion date(s) for the future construction or modernization projects; and

2. Evidence that the proposed number of beds and services is consistent with the need assessment

provisions of Part 1100; or documentation that the need for the proposed number of beds and
services is justified due to such factors, but not limited to:

a. limitation on government funded or charity patients that are expected to continue;

b. restrictive admission policies of existing planning area health care facilities that are
expected to continue;

c. the planning area population is projected to exhibit indicators of medical care problems
such as average family income below poverty levels or projected high infant mortality.

Evidence that the proposed beds and services will meet or exceed the utilization targets
established in Part 1100 within two years after completion of the future construction of
modernization project(s), based upon:

historical service/beds utilization levels;
projected trends in utilization (include the rationale and projection assumptions used in such
projections),
anticipated market factors such as referral patterns or changes in population characteristics
(age, density, wellness) that would support utilization projections; and
anticipated changes in delivery of the service due to changes in technology, care delivery
techniques or physician availability that would support the projected utilization levels.

anpop
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Criterion 1110.235(c) - Relationship to Previously Approved Master Design Projects

READ THE CRITERION which requires that projects submitted pursuant to a master design permit are
consistent with the approved master design project. Provide the following documentation:

1. Schematic architectural plans for all construction or modification approved in the master design
permit;

2. The estimated project cost for the proposed projects and also for the total
construction/modification projects approved in the master design permit;

3. An item by item comparison of the construction elements (i.e. site, number of buildings, number
of floors, etc.) in the proposed project to the approved master design project; and

4. A comparison of proposed beds and services to those approved under the master design permit.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-18, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.
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SECTION V1 - MERGERS, CONSOLIDATIONS AND ACQUISITIONS/CHANGES OF
OWNERSHIP NOT APPLICABLE

This Section is applicable to projects involving merger, consolidation or acquisition/change of ownership.

NOTE: For all projects involving a change of ownership THE TRANSACTION DOCUMENT must be
submitted with the application for permit. The transaction document must be signed dated and
contain the appropriate contingency language.

A. Criterion 1110.240(b), Impact Statement
Read the criterion and provide an impact statement that contains the following information:;
Any change in the number of beds or services currently offered.
Who the operating entity will be.
The reason for the transaction.
Any anticipated additions or reductions in employees now and for the two years following
completion of the transaction.
5. A cost-benefit analysis for the proposed transaction.

L=

B. Criterion 1110.240(c), Access
Read the criterion and provide the following:
1. The current admission policies for the facilities involved in the proposed transaction.
2. The proposed admission policies for the facilities.
3. A letter from the CEQ certifying that the admission policies of the facilities involved will
not become more restrictive.

C. Criterion 1110.240(d), Health Care System
Read the criterion and address the following:
1. Explain what the impact of the proposed transaction will be on the other area providers.
2. List all of the facilities within the applicant’s health care system and provide the following
for each facility.
a. the location (town and street address);
b. the number of beds;
c. alist of services; and
d. the utilization figures for each of those services for the last 12 month period.
3. Provide copies of all present and proposed referral agreements for the facilities involved
in this transaction.
4. Provide time and distance information for the proposed referrals within the system.
5. Explain the organization policy regarding the use of the care system providers over area
providers.
6. Explain how duplication of services within the care system will be resolved.
7. Indicate what services the proposed project will make available to the community that are
not now available.

' APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-18, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.




ILLINDIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

SECTION VIl - SERVICE SPECIFIC REVIEW CRITERIA

This Section is applicable to all projects proposing establishment, expansion or modernization of
categories of service that are subject to CON review, as provided in the lllinois Health Facilities
Planning Act [20 ILCS 3960]. It is comprised of information requirements for each category of

service, as well as charts for each service, indicating the review criteria that must be addressed
for each action {establishment, expansion and modernization). After identifying the applicable review
criteria for each category of service involved , read the criteria and provide the required information, AS
APPLICABLE TO THE CRITERIA THAT MUST BE ADDRESSED:

C. Criterion 1110.730 - Acute Mental lliness and Chronic Mental lliness

1. Applicants proposing to establish, expand and/or modernize Acute Mental lllness and
Chronic Mental lliness category of service must submit the following information:

2. Indicate bed capacity changes by Service: Indicate # of beds changed by action(s):

# Existing # Proposed
Category of Service Beds Beds

B Acute Mental lliness 47 69

[ Chronic Mental lliness

3. READ the applicable review criteria outlined below and submit the required
documentation for the criteria:

APPLICABLE REVIEW CRITERIA Establish | Expand | Modernize
1110.730(b)(1) - Planning Area Need - 77 Ill. Adm. Code 1100 X
(formula calculation)
1110.730(b)(2) - Planning Area Need - Service to Planning Area X X
Residents
1110.730(b)(3) - Planning Area Need - Service Demand - X

Establishment of Category of Service

1110.730(b)(4) - Planning Area Need - Service Demand - Expansion X
of Existing Category of Service

1110.730(b)(5) - Planning Area Need - Service Accessibility

1110.730(c){1) - Unnecessary Duplication of Services

1110.730(c)(2) - Maldistribution

x| x| X} X

1110.730(c)(3) - Impact of Project on Other Area Providers

1110.730(d){(1) - Deteriorated Facilities

1110.730(d)(2) - Documentation

1110.730(d)(3) - Documentation Related to Cited Problems

E A

1110.730(d)}{4) - QOccupancy
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1110.730(e(1)) - Staffing Availability X X
1110.730(f) - Performance Requirements X X X
1110.730(g) - Assurances X X X

 APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS \
|APPLICATION FORM. -

ATTACHMENT-22 IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
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The following Sections DO NOT need to be addressed by the applicants or co-applicants responsible for
funding or guaranteeing the funding of the project if the applicant has a bond rating of A- or better from
Fitch's or Standard and Poor's rating agencies, or A3 or better from Moody's (the rating shall be affirmed
within the latest 18 month period prior to the submittal of the application).

s Section 1120.120 Availability of Funds - Review Criteria
« Section 1120.130 Financial Viability - Review Criteria
« Section 1120.140 Economic Feaslibility - Review Criteria, subsecticn (a)

VIII. - 1120.120 - Availability of Funds

The applicant shall document that financial resources shall be available and be equal to or exceed the estimated total
project cost plus any related project costs by providing evidence of sufficient financial resources from the {ollowing
sources, as applicable: Indicate the dollar amount to be provided from the following sources:

a) Cash and Secunties - statements (e.g., audited financial statements, leflers from financial
$8,215,403 institutions, board resolutions) as to:

1 the amount of cash and securities available for the project, including the
identification of any security, its value and availability of such funds; and

2) interest to be eamed on depreclation account funds or to be eamed on any
asset from the date of applicant's submission through project completion;

b) Pledges - for anticipated pledges, a summary of the anticipated pledges showing anticipated
receipts and discounted value, estimated time table of gross receipts and related fundraising
expenses, and a discussion of past fundraising experience.

c) Gifts and Bequests - verification of the dollar amount, identification of any conditions of use, and
_— the estimated time table of receipts;

d) Debt ~ a statement of the estimated tenms and conditions (including the debt time perlod, variable
or permanent interest rates over the debt time period, and the anticipated repayment schedule) for
any interim and for the permanent financing proposed to fund the project, including:

1} For generai obligation bonds, proof of passage of the required referendum or
evidence that the govemmental unit has the euthority to issue the bonds and
evidence of the doltar amount of the issue, including any discounting

anticipated;

2) For revenue bonds, proof of the feasibility of securing the specified amount and
interest rate;

3) For mortgages, a letter from the prospective lender attasting to the expectation

of making the loan in the amount and time indicated, including the anticipated
interest rata and any conditions associated with the mortgage, such as, but not
limited 1o, adjustable interest rates, balloon payments, alc.;

4) For any lease, a copy of the lease, including all the terms and conditions,
including any purchase options, any capital improvements to the praperty and
provision of capital equipment;

5) For any option to lease, a copy of the option, inciuding all terms and conditions.

e) Governmental Appropriations ~ a copy of the appropriation Act or ordinance accompanied by a
statement of funding availability from an official of the govemmental unit. If funds are to be made
available from subsequent fiscal years, a copy of a resolution or other action of the govemmental
unit attesting to this intent;

f) Grants — a letler from the granting agency as to the availability of funds in terms of the amount and
I time of receipt;

a) All Other Funds and Sources - verification of the amount and type of any other funds that will be
—_— used for the project.

$8,215,403 TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE

L S —
"AFPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT 38, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATIONFORM. .~ o~ " W e

e Akt s ol
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IX 1120.130 - Financial Viability NOT APPLICABLE

All the applicants and co-applicants shall be identified, specifying their roles in the project funding or
guaranteeing the funding (sole responsibility or shared) and percentage of participation In that funding.

Financial Viability Walver

The applicant is not required to submit financial viability ratios if:

1. “A" Bond rating or better

2. All of the projects capital expenditures are completely funded through internal sources

3. The applicant's current debt financing or projected debt financing is insured or anticipated to be
insured by MBIA (Municipal Bond Insurance Assoclation Inc.) or equivalent

4. The applicant provides a third party surety bond or performance bond letter of credit from an A
rated guarantor.

See Section 1120.130 Financial Waiver for information to be provided

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-40, IN NUMERIC- SEQUENTIAL CRDER AFTER THE LAST
PAGE OF THE APPLICATION FORM. S o

The applicant or co-applicant that is responsible for funding or guaranteeing funding of the project shall provide
viability ratios for the lalest three years for which audited financial statements are available and for the first full
fiscal year at target utilization, but no more than two years following project completion. When the applicant's
facility does not have facility specific financial statements and the facility is a member of a health care system that
has combined or consolidated financial statements, the system's viability ratios shall be provided. If the health care
system Includes one or more hospitals, the system's viability ratios shall be evaluated for conforrnance with the
applicable hospital standards.

Provide Data for Projects Classified ) .:i'f'c;;t'éééwry'é‘oi{Catg‘gbl:'y B (last ghg‘-&ag_irea@)‘ | categoryB
i N T R A T P (Projected)

Enter _I_-Ii'storibal_éridlor Projected -
Years: =50

Current Ratio

Net Margin Percentage

Percent Debt to Total Capitalization

Projected Debt Service Coverage

Days Cash on Hand

Cushion Ratio

Provide the methodology and worksheets utilized in determining the ratios detalling the calculation
and applicable line item amounts from the financial statements. Complete a separate table for each
co-applicant and provide worksheets for each.

2, Variance

Applicants not in compliance with any of the viability ratios shall document that another organization,
public or private, shalt assume the legal responsibility to meet the debt obligations should the
applicant default.

“APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT 41, IN NUMERICAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE

'APPLICATION FORM. [
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1120.140 - Economic Feasibility

This section is applicable to all projects subject to Part 1120.

A. Reasonableness of Financing Arrangements

The applicant shall document the reasonableness of financing arrangements by submitting a
notarized statement signed by an authorized representative that attests to one of the following:
1) That the total estimated project costs and related costs will be funded in total with cash
and equivalents, including investment securities, unrestricted funds, received pledge
receipts and funded depreciation; or

2) That the total estimated project costs and related costs will be funded in total or in part by
borrowing because:

A) A portion or all of the cash and equivalents must be retained in the balance sheet
asset accounts in order to maintain a current ratio of at least 2.0 times for
hospitals and 1.5 times for all other facilities; or

B) Borrowing is less costly than the liquidation of existing investments, and the

existing Investments being retained may be converted to cash or used to retire
debt within a 60-day period.

Conditions of Debt Financing

This criterion Is applicable only to projects that involve debt financing. The applicant shall
document that the conditions of debt financing are reasonable by submitting a notarized statement
signed by an authorized representative that attests to the following, as applicable:

1)

That the selected form of debt financing for the project will be at the lowest net cost

available;

2) That the selected form of debt financing will not be at the lowest net cost available, but is
more advantageous due to such terms as prepayment priviteges, no required mortgage,
access to additional indebtedness, term (years), financing costs and other factors;

3} That the project involves (in total or in part) the leasing of equipment or facilities and that

the expenses incurred with leasing a facility or equipment are less costly than constructing
a new facility or purchasing new equipment.

C. Reasonableness of Project and Related Costs

Read the criterion and provide the following:

1. Identify each department or area impacted by the proposed project and provide a cost
and square footage allocation for new construction and/or modernization using the
following format (insert after this page).

cOST AND GROSS SQUARE FEET BY DEPARTMENRT OR SERVICE
A B C D E F G H
Department Tota! Cost
(list below) Cost/Square Foot Gross Sq. Ft. Gross Sq. FL. Const. $ Mod. $ (G+H)
New Mod. New Mod. (AxC) (BxE)
Circ.* Circ.”
AMI Beds $335.00 | $78.00 | 5,035 | 19% 5,228 21% | $1,686,725 | $407,7684 } $2,094,509
Contingency (included in above}
TOTALS §335.00 [$78.00 | 5.035 [19% [5228 [21% $1,686.725J §407,784 [ $2.094,509

*Inciude the percentage (%) of space for circulation
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D. Projected Operating Costs

The applicant shall provide the projected direct annual operating costs (in current dolars per equivalent
patient day or unit of service) for the first full fiscal year at target utilization but no more than two years
following project completion. Direct cost means the fully allocated costs of salaries, benefits and supplies
for the service.

E. Total Effect of the Project on Capital Costs

The applicant shall provide the total projected annual capital costs (in current dollars per equivalent

patient day) for the first full fiscal year at target utilization but no more than two years following project

completion.
APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT -42, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM. B

XL Safety Net Impact Statement

SAFETY NET IMPACT STATEMENT that describes all of the following must be submitted for ALl SUBSTANTIVE AND
DISCONTINUATION PROJECTS:

1. The project's material impact, if any, on essential safety net services in the community, 1o the extent that it is feasible for an
applicant to have such knowledge.

2. The project's impact on the ability of another provider or health care system to cross-subsidize safety net services, if reasonably
known to the applicant.

3. How the discontinuation of a facility or service might impact the remaining safety net praviders in a given community, if
reasonably known by the applicant,

Safety Net Impact Statements shall also include all of the following:

1. For the 3 fiscal years pricr to the application, a certification describing the amount of charity care provided by the applicant. The
amount calculated by hospital applicants shall be in accordance with the reporting requirements far charity care reporting in the
llincis Community Benefits Act. Non-hospital applicants shafl report charity care, at cost, in accordance with an appropriate
methodology specified by the Board.

2. For the 3 fiscal years prior to the appfication, a certification of the amount of care provided to Medlcaid patients. Hospital and non-
hospital applicants shall provide Medicald information in & manner consistent with the information reported each year to the lllinois
Department of Public Health regarding "Inpatients and Outpatients Served by Payor Source” and "Inpatient and Cutpatient Net
Revenue by Payor Source” as required by the Board under Section 13 of this Acl and published in the Annual Hospital Profile.

3. Any Information the applicant believes is directly relevant to safety net services, including information regarding teaching,
research, and any other service.

A table In the following format must be provided as part of Attachment 42.

Safety Net Information per PA 96-0031
CHARITY CARE
Charity {# of patlents) Year Year Year
Inpatient
Qutpatient
Total
Charity {cost In dollars)
Inpatient
Qutpatient
Total
MEDICAID
Medicald {# of patlents) Year Year Year
Inpatient
Qutpatient
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Total
Medicald (revenue)

Inpatient

Outpatient

Total

| APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-43, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
| APPLICATION FORM. T . o .

Xil. Charity Care Information

Charity Care information MUST be furnished for ALL projects.

1, All applicants and co-applicants shall indicate the amount of charity care for the latest three audited fiscal years, the cost
of charity care and the ratio of that charity care cost to net patient revenue.

2. If the applicant owns or operates one or more facifities, the reporting shall be for each individual facllity located in Winois. If
charity care casis are reporied on a consolidated basis, the applicant shall provide documentation as to the cost of charity
care; the ratio of that charnity care o the net patient revenue for the consolidated financiat statement; the allocation of
charity care costs; and the ratio of charity care cost o net patient revenue for the facility under review.

3. if the applicant is not an existing facillly, it shail submit the facility’s projected patient mix by payer source, anticipated
charity care expense and projected ratio of charity care to net patient revenue by the end of its second year of operation.

Charity care™ means care provided by a health care facility for which the provider does not expect to receive payment from
the patient or a third-party payer. (20 ILCS 3960/3) Charity Care must be provided at cost.

A table in the following format must be provided for all facllities as part of Attachment 44,

CHARITY CARE
Year Year Year
Net Patient Revenue
Amount of Charity Care (charges)
Cost of Charity Care
APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-44, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE

'APPLICATION FORM
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After paginating the entire, completed application, indicate in the chart below, the page numbers for the
attachments included as part of the project's application for permit:

INDEX OF ATTACHMENTS
ATTACHMENT
NO. PAGES
1 | Applicant/Coapplicant ldentification including Certificate of Good 35-38
Standing
2 | Site Ownership 3946
3 | Persons with 5 percent or greater interest in the licensee must be 47
identified with the % of ownership.
4 | Organizational Relationships (Organizationat Chart) Certificate of 48-125
Good Standing Etc.
5 | Flood Plain Requirements 126-127
6 | Historic Preservation Act Requirements 128
7 | Project and Sources of Funds Itemization 129-130
8 | Obligation Document if required -
9 | Cost Space Requirements 131
10 | Discontinuation -
11 [ Background of the Applicant 132-165
i2 | Purpose of the Project 166-167
13 | Alternatives lo the Project 168-169
14 | Size of the Project 170
15 | Project Service Utilization 171-178

16 | Unfinished or Shell Space -
17 | Assurances for Unfinished/Shell Space -
18 | Master Design Project -
19 | Mergers, Consolidations and Acquisitions

Service Specific: -
20 | Medical Surgical Pediatrics, Obstetrics, ICU -
21 | Comprehensive Physical Rehabilitation -
22 | Acute Mental lliness 179-205
23 | Neonatal Intensive Care -
24 | Open Heart Surgery -
25 | Cardiac Calheterization -
26 | In-Center Hemodialysis -
27 | Non-Hospital Based Ambulatory Surgery -~
28 | General Long Term Care -
29 | Specialized Long Term Care -
30 | Selected Organ Transplantation -
31 | Kidney Transplantation -
32 | Subacute Care Hospital Model —
33 | Post Surgical Recovery Care Center -
34 | Children's Community-Based Health Care Center -
35 | Community-Based Residential Rehabifitation Center -
36 | Lohg Term Acute Care Hospital -
37 | Clinical Service Areas Other than Categories of Service -
38 | Freestanding Emergency Center Medical Services -

Financial and Economic Feasibility:
39 | Availability of Funds 206-258
40 | Financial Waiver -
41 | Financial Viability -

42 t Economic Feasibility 259
. 43 | Safety Net Impact Statement 260-264
44 | Charity Care Information 265

Appendix B Mapquest Travel Times and Distances 295 to305

Appendix A Referral Letters 266 to 294




Applicants’ Certification

The Pavilion Foundation

Cile Nuniber SR2[-171-5

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of I fitols, do

herelry certify that

THE PAVILION FOUNDATION, A DDMESTIC CORPOEATION, INCORTORATED UNDER
THE LAWS (3F THIS STATE (N FEBRUARY 5. 1955, APTEARS TO) HAVE COMPLIED
WITH ALL THE PROVISIONS (F THE GENERAL NOT FOR FRUFIT CORPORATION ACT
OF THIS STATE AND AS OF THIS DATE IS IN GOOD STANDING AS A4 DOMESTIC
CORPORATION EN THE STATE OOF ILLINOIE.

In Testimony Whereof, T kercto sef
wey fand and cause fo be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Minnis, tliis  28TH
day nf OCTOBER AD 2011 ’

¥ ! T i = | i ¢ 5 )
Aol e at Sz Ve By S A Bk £ SECTRTARY L€ S AE

ATTACHMENT-1
ATT-1 page 1 of 4




Applicants’ Certification ATTACHMENT-1
ATT-1 page 2 of 4

Universal Health Services, Inc.

To all to tohom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

1, Jesse Wihite, Secretary of State of Lhe State of [lineds, do
herelry certify that

UNIVERSAL HEALTHE SERVICES, INC., INCORPORATED iN BELAWARE AND LICENSED
TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN THIS STATE ON SEFTEMBER 17, 2081, APPEARS T0 HAYE
COMPLIED WITH ALL THE PROVVISIONS OF THE BUSINESS CORFPORATION £CT OF
THIS STATE RELATING TQ THE PAYMENT (3F FRANCHISE TAXES, AND AS OF THIS
BATE, IS A FOREIGN CORFORATION IN COOD STANDINCGE AN} ALTHORIZER T0)
TRANSACT BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF ILLINIE,

In Testimony Whereof, I tersto set
my furnd and cause fo be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of IMincls, tife 28TH

dey of OCTOBER AD. 2011 .

By il = s g j ; o
AT \M W
Aptiug -t zilmn @ 1135165830 .

Eotharitits Wt Pz bybutireaiinziy £3m SETITTARY EF 5 AT




Applicants’ Certification ATTACHMENT-1
ATT-1 page 3 of 4

UHS of Delaware, Inc,

File Nuniber £40y7-N34-6

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

1, Jesse White, Secretavy of State of the Sfate of 1 Ifsois, do
hereby cevtify that

UHSOF DELAWARE, INC., INCORPORATED IN DELAWARE AND LITENSED T2
TRANSACT BUSINESS 1N THIS STATE ON DECEMUER 16, S, APPEARS T HAVE
CONPLIED WITH ALL THE PRIVISIONS OF THE BUSINESS CORFORATUIN ACT OF
THIS STATE RELATING TV THE FAYMENT OF FRANIHISE TAXES, AND A% (JF THIS
DATE, IS A FOREILN CORPORATION IN GEYDDR STANDING AND AUTHORIZED T3
TRANSACT BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS

In Testimony Whereof, ! hewic sel
iy hand and carse ko be affived the Gren! Seai of
the Stake of Minals, this 28TH
day of QCTOBER AD. zn

D Wt e

ZILCRTARY CF 374K

R LIRS T Rl TEE Al SR R D R




Applicants’ Certification ATTACHMENT-1
ATT-1 page 4 of 4

West Church Partnership
West Church partnership is a general partnership under the laws of the State of Illinois.

Under the General Partnership Agreement. River Oaks, Inc. is a 90% Partner and The Arbour, Inc. is
a 10% Partner. The mailing address for both partners is 367 South Gulph Road King of Prussia, PA
19406.

See Attachment 4 for Organizational Relationships.

Page 38




Site Ownership ATTACHMENT-2
ATT-2 page 1of8

Tax Assessor’s Documentation

HARVIN F. PCER ARD COMPANY 0 VELUREN AR SLRTICE
i ktf"ﬁ'kl’**ﬁ-tl-&il‘*li'l’ﬁ*i*ﬁ'*t#ii L] i*w*x**f!}*il‘***i*i‘i’*‘A‘I’***x'ﬁ‘l‘t*f‘**k*i‘I-'#*Iri‘lriikix-!‘i

TMPORTANT NOTICE #*¥%sss® TAX STATEMENRTS ENCLOSED

AUDITRD AN APPROVED foy PAYMENT
ThX YERR 2010

DETE: 5/09/2011

FROPERTY__ NAME

Ms. Edith Holloway

DWIVERSAL MEALTH SERVICES, THC. pavilion
209 W. Church St. £09 W. Church St.
Champaign, IL 61820 Champaign, 1L

MAKE ALL PAYMENTS DIRECYELY TC: CHAMERICGN COUNTY
- nttn: County Collector
p.0. Box 9
Urbara, Ll 618D3G00S

TAYXES PhYABIh WI”HDUT BENATTY il Poctmnarked by H 5/01/2011
DELINQUENT DATE: Taxes Past pue if Postmarked on or afler - e/oaf2011
Discount Allowed: THOME
Inotallment Dates: G/ol 9/01

REAL HSTRTE

_.rax, ADENTIEIGRITON . _hSOESSED VALOS GROSS LAX AMOUNT
42-20-12-302-001 14,170 1,084.58
47-206-12~302-027% 52,100 3,878.78
42.20-11-430-017 35, RED 2,785.68
42-20-12-303-001 1,360,730 101,204.98
42-20-12-302-029 18, £30 1,386.96
42-20-12-302-030 637,030 47,426 .32
42-20.12-302 003 9,250 6BE.GB

TCTHL VALGE 2,348,720
TOTAL A} VALOREM TAX THIS TRANSMITTAL 158,486,326
FOTAL NON-AD VALOREM TAX THIS TRANSMITYAL 10.00
TOTAL TAY AMOUNT DUE THIS TRANSMITTAL _ 158,4525.20
TOTAL NJMBER OF STATREMENTS ENCLOSED .
PRCE: I

2010-1-12-00013~90615-0250542- c/0s/2011 n




Site Ownership

ATTACHMENT-2
ATT-2 page 2 of 8

Champaign County, Jllinais 1.ocal Government [nforrration Center Page T ol

Real Estate Tax Ihquiry

DUPLICATE
This screen is not to be used as paymant coupon.

* Follow thig link te generate. pavmsnt_cgypg.n.---_xp_u_w.ﬂi.aupid_ss.ﬁﬂ_ duplicate bili chargs.

Champaign County

gelect new Pin pumber

*Note:

payments made today will not be reflected untit after the end of the Treasurer's Business Day.

71711

C||ck here for GIS parcei map Bil_l No:

[Pin: 42-20-12-302-001

§

. Ty
Frop Loc: 308 N _PROSPECT _ . _. o o 1
) ]
]Es |matcd Falr Cash Valuc 42,514 _ﬂ_}

2010  Pay 1011L009 Pay 2010$un3 Fay 2008 2007 Pay 2008 12006 Fay ?nn? ;

I

“iEurrent Yoar t ! !
|
| Amounts Einat \r-nar «Iﬁnal iFinal |
subJ('rt { | ,
e lo changc ! R : S
‘Equohzed Y vale [1a,170 S (14170
I‘urrectt-d Vmue 14,170
Faxmg Valuo . Mj'l"' 170 ] N _Jra.240
Tax Rate _ |7. 4449 __-7 3194 _]7 2954 o jr2227
P
Click on lnks (o disptay ]Tax Districts ITax Dlstru:ts brax Distrncts ‘Fax Districts
ﬁustrlrts R L e L ‘
Total axdus __ (1,05496 “Thesrae | |uesre. jes630 .:
Orainage amonnt
Rl L U I NP
Click on links to disptay 1Drainage Drainage IDrainage Drainagc Dramagc |
districts {Districts lDistrlcts iDistricts Districts !Dlstrlcls i
CHelriel=_ = DR -4k O s vistr asiriet -y
wmim b e il Elyee i PO - s — — —_
lnsta"men{ 1 1527. 4H kE?H-l.r.’-ﬂ'.) 516.87 473,15 j4649. ‘-'-7 |
. : |
ijtoteemed ___ |you/ooto | iaeraann 5292000 BOS008 ;
Instafiment 2 15?7 48 i518.60 5316.87 478,15 i
paid/redeemed . 19/07;7:03”_13_"_ Cigf29/2009 9009700 (B0 0,200/
Late charges ;mad .00 ___LU_O o [_r'il ) _"_._00 _J
Cnﬁts paid Dl’} .00 .00 ;.00 i
l____-_—.,- rim e o N ....}_.._'--.. - ..:...._.,..,..... [ ..%...-._ o . |

oo

ety o tpermno=42201 2302001 S99 2014

Bt W ww. g0, champaign.il us’ Aevschapm




Site Ownership

ATTACHMENT-2
ATT-2 page 3of 8

Champaign County, jilinois Local Government Tuformation Center Page | of ]

Champaign County Real Estate Tax Inquiry

seloct new Pin number DUPL' CA—I-E

xNote: This screen is not to be used as payment coupon.
 Follow this Hink to _generate payment coupon == you will aveid $5.00 duplicate, bill charge.

payments made today will not be reflected until after the end of the Treasurer's Business Day.

i;:—: :4_2—20-1;2-36”2-0.27 B Cllclt heré}_car_éi; pau:el map Biﬂ_N:': 71713-‘ T
'L i
prop Loc: G614 W _CHURCH _ e T T T L o T

iEsnmated ‘Ealr Cash Value 156 e

2011 ‘“noo Pay}mo 2005 Pay 2 2007 i?OD? Fay 2008 {2006 Pay 2007,

- 2010 P
i Lurtcnt i ] ; !
TAmMaunts - | i
i 4
1 Lsubject iFlrmi iFinal iF‘mal {Final i
i _jto change ! ] . ) '
Equmlized value {521 100 l-:z wo T Tlzaes T Thweso

l_C-:)rrecmd Yalue 52,100

T o e fTIREA] e_».-".
T.-mng Vaiue o [smano Fu mo . oo ABS%0 o
ax Rate | jpadey 173194 F-aas_**. TR =T, 0
Cth on I|1ks to display ‘Tax pistricts 'Tux Dtstrlcts Tax Dmtncts Tax D:strn:ts Tax Districts |
drstrlcts R R DR R | - "]
Total tax w due _ {3 813.42_ |a 800.92 _ _° [3.457.78
|
Drainane amonnt I.no E 00 0y 1'00 i
fincluded ) H » o T e — I
ichck on links to disp!ay Dnﬂnage Dramagc Drainage Drainage Drainage i
ldi:tg:.;s . iDistricts __ |Districts IDistricts |Districts  ;Districts ]
{:nst..un}un L T jesese Towes T lnesaan L a7 Tigmas
paidfredeemed in/no/oum) ) !:;@,r;_n_xg 592009 6/03}?008 __[sfansi007 ]
lnq\a':lmﬂn. 2 1,939.3% “,906.7! T‘l 900.40 ?1 758.37 {1,72B.89
[paidfredecmed /0076030 19/02/701C |s/zmzao-‘: . 9[0%/20{:8 T T
Late rharges pald . 08 L L?__.“i_’ .
l'_‘ls s pard Lo oo ,L_‘J- oo :
i | |
N I fpp— e B SO |

r—
|
-
|
!
{
-
%
|
l
|
]
i
i
1

Birp Lwwyeco.champnign.il. uss g 3PS inPperane—122012302027 32




Site Ownership

ATTACHMENT-2
ATT-2 page 4 of 8

(hampaign County. linnis

Select new Pin humber

*+Hote: This screen is ot to

'Pln 42 20-11-430 -017
|

i,...,. P

¥ Follpw this fink | to gonerate payment coupon -

Local Gen emment Information Centor
Champaign County Rea! Estate Tax Inquiry

be usetl as payment coupon.

payments made today will not be pieftected until after the end of the Treasurer's Business Day.

click h(.:r;”fc;rEI'S pércei map

aProp Loc 901 W' CHURCH o . I -

! — [ R —_ - . f— — |
iEstumated Fan‘ Cash value: 110 651 . -
_ e ?:E;'LO Pay "OH !2[]09 wa ’010 ZOUB Pay 30-)'-\‘ 2007 l’-’w 1008 52006 PB',' 2007
ll ‘Curvent Year I ’] ' li
' lamounts ‘Final ‘Final Fingk EFlnal i

aibject
S 1 7 S S I
'tqualuzed vatue |36 BSD _ ¥s.880 _h
|(‘urrecled VaEL e 36,880 136,580 :
- R N f = LS
|3e880 _4'_36»630_ — B A
7.4449 7.3194 7 2954 7.2227 7. 3491 |
C|lEk 1] |tnk$ ta &I; |a R o | _r - MI"
dlstrlgts PlaY lyax Districis [Tox Districts Tax Districts iTax Districts (Tax Districts |
Totnltnxﬂc—llm ~ li78s.68 _ |2,719.38 B Ii,fm.sr; " 250890, 12.467.2 '
tal tox cur iz,785.68 71998 ST —
Drainoge amount 40.00 20.00 20.00 120,00 i20.06
inchuded i} e e e e e b e e
Chck on hnk' to dwsptay jDrainage Drainage prainage iDrainage ;Drainagc .
Mistriets | . Districts Districts ‘_l?istr_iqts_ _ Districts |Districts ‘ l
l)lnstalln;_lal;t 1 T30mm | [Lsees | |L355.8 Ti,250.45 123363 |
inaidjredeemed lofonsauon 3572872010 lsp29/7009 _ $/93/2008 '5/24/7007
Installinent 2 1,392.84 ,349.60 1,355.28 1,251.45 }L ,233.63
pmjregcered_ __ 000000 _ 10270, waafz000 90092008 (8/08/2007
tote charges paid (00 108 g0 I tLL . 1
Costs paid 00 ‘t”' S T !
i i I e
[T B [ TR I | - —“l
r [ [ Y VO DRSS e U N —
‘m:\‘.‘f‘wu.-'\\‘.corh‘mnpui'.'J.n.ii.usf'n.-wcbapp.—‘ccm'nq.ng;mt’purmnn“‘“‘il 1430017 o0yl

--- you will gvoid $3.00. duplicate il charge,

Page 1 of 1

DUPLICATE




Site Ownership

ATTACHMENT-2
ATT-2 page 5of 8

Champaign County. Hlinois Local Govemment Information Ceater Paue T ol

Champaign County Real Estate Tax Inquiry

DUPLICATE

Follow thls fink te generate payment coupon - you will avoid §5.00 duplicate bill charge.

Select new Pin number

sNote: This screen is not to be used as payment coupon.

Payments made today will not be reflected untit after the end of the Treasurer's Business Day.

B|I| No 71716

clu:k here “for Gls parccl map

Pln 42 20-12—303 001

hap: Awww. ca. chaapaiga il usmeweh spplectring.pgmtipennno=4220123 03001

[ R
e e i SR S — R
Prop Loc: 809 W CHURCH A~ L T ]
e e e m e e ;
iestimated Fair Cash Value: 4,042,598 i |
N {2010 Pay 7071 12009 Pay 2018 20 J€ Pay 2009 |2007 Pay 2008 |?ooc‘ o Pay 2007
i Current Yoar 1 . i
Amounts e i 1
; !suhjec: Final Final iFEnal lFmal i
U 1YY S R S—— | ]
iEquallzed Value 1 360 730 't, '!60 730 *Jl 360, 730 [1 u’l 520 11,228,520
L — — e St B
{Corrected Value 11 360,730 |1 350 730 1,360, nu gt 1,271,520 :
5 a AT e L s S L P I S s Bl R s Ay
iTaxing Value S0 ILa.730. 8,730 225,
Tax Rate. 7.4449 7.3194 7.2954 _]7 2227 7.3491 i
X : e s i - ot .27 1
Cl'd‘ an ‘mk to d'SD'B’Y Tax Districts |Tax Districts Tax Districts 'Tax Districts [Tax Districts
districts S PriE — ;
1101,304.98  |99,597.26 -99 270. 70 _‘91 ,B38. os '90,285.16 |
ot s 101,004,908 P2l S i l
Drainage amount ' 00 ) DD L o0 |.uo !
incaded L i s U SO
Chck on Imks to display lDralnage Drainage Drainage Drainage Drainage [
"'"“l‘."c“' .Districts \Districts ]Districts iDistricts IDistricts
3. [ bl s deakabinin juistees L AR Lot .
.i:-r}allinc'ﬁ;lww Tso.652.46 49, 79862 4363535 'a5,019.03 145,142,580
paid/redeemed - j0/00/0000 522010 (5292009 G/O3/2008  [5/24/2007
Linstatiment 2 150,652,49 lag, 798,63 149,635.35 45,919.03 4s5,192.88 |
pmd!redcc ned __)9![_)0/09-_’]!?__ 9@3__{2010 ,8/3'1[2_()09 ,9/0 W,’?ODB R/O'i/ )OUr ‘i
! ate charges paid 00 _|.00 Too 688.78 00 i
[Costs paid .00 \.oo £ 00 00 00 !
i— T N R ;
[ I .H._._J!-‘ e ,.___| ——— ..__.],..4 . T U -#j

5972001

Page 43




Site Ownership

ATTACHMENT-2
ATT-2 page6of 8

Select new Pin

Pavménls mad

Champaign County, lkinois Local Govemment Tnfornaiion Center

Champaign County Real Estate Tax Inguiry

4+Note: This screen Is not to be used as payment coupomn.

* Follow. this fink to_generale pa)

PaEc 1 Ol 1

number DUPE l —~ !r _]F
LILAIE
yntent coupon - youwil avoid $5.00 duplicate hill charge.

e today wilt not be reflected until after the end of the Treasurer's Business Day.

Bill No: 71714

ipin: 42-20- 12-302-029 Click were for GIS parcel map
|

'Prop Loc 812 W CHURCH

‘Estlmated Falr Cash anue 55 895
' 2010 Pay 2011 2009 Pa,f 7010 2008 Pay 2002 12

12017 Pay 2008 "2006 Pay 2007 i
Y

. T Currrenl Yi-rn ; ] ‘ 1
1 1

! Amounts Fireat final |Final !Fif‘.al :
i subjerl ! .

. . Jto cnange . R IR SO
Equalized Yah 18,630 18,630 L“ AQD R LR )
Corrected Valm. 18 630 {16,810 |
3 %Y Ny e o 3 1 I ' L) TN R T oF 1t Aot : t ]
iTaxmg Vahw . im 630 18,630 18,630 _ 117,40 400 o ieBi0
Tax Rate 7.4449 _ 7.3194 __.?.??ﬂ, 12227 |7:3431
,5::;:;2 links to display Tax Districts (Tax Districts (Tax pistricts ;Tax Districts Tax Districts
'l"_otrgl I tax due W_ ‘ —1:1_586‘;6 “_ 1:36_3__6_2 _!1 359 12 ji 256. ?s
Dratnage amuunL o0 ! ou 00 (.00
included . e e e o
(‘l-ck on !mks m dl‘;pld\' Drainage Drainage Drainage Dramage Dramage
istricts__ - _ Districts_ !Districts __[Districts _ Dlstricts  Districts
(Instaiment L aa " Tesrer  679.56 ls2836 61769 |
djrenvemed  [0/00j000) [5/28/7010 572072009 |B/0X/2008_ [S/24/2007 |
tnstathinent 2 693.48 RBL.O1 679,56 ﬁ?B 39 b17.60 !
|pa|d[rcdcemr-d e _q,_fpnmnc-o __J?IQ?./HU'I ﬂ_ _ ‘{ﬁafzur_}_-:_n._ . 9[09,’?008 u@mH!.&(JU? :
l__te( 1argns pdu‘. 1:‘!?; ) .17]07 o '.q_o' e a2
(‘osts r"nd o0 RH] ] .00 T L
l__ SR SO i_ S

hip:irwew. co.champaign.il.us/rewchappic ctrng. pem?pesmnnsd 22012, 302029 29200

Page 44




Site Ownership

ATTACHMENT-2

ATT-2 page 7 of B

Champaign County, Hlinois Local Govemment Information Center

Fagt T ot |

Champaign County Real Estate Tax Inquiry

select new Pin number

DUPLICATE

#Nate: This screen is not to be used as payment coupon.

* Follow this link to g

Paymecnts made today will not be reflectad until

Pln 42 20 -12-302- 030

-

f—

iEstimated Fa:r Cash Ualue

Prop Loci 8§10 _ W cuu'ncu

1,911,261

C!lck here far GIS parccl map

Blll No:

i |201D Pay "Ull 2‘009 Pay . ’UIO

urrent Yv.ar

' Amounts -
!5uhject Final

. to change I
'bqual:zed Yalue 637, 0349 637 n30
‘Correricd Value 637,030 627,030

WWEE%’?
Taxing Vale juz?.030 ;63:‘_,.9:19.“_
1Tax Ratc . _ 7.4449 2.3193__

Clsck on !:n&s 10 dnsplay
districts

iTax Districts ([Tax Districts
i

'Costr pmd

Total tox due___ | 47,42622 [46,626.76.
Drainage amount

pncluded .DEL—»“-“ . 00 .
Click on links to drsplay Drainage Drmnage
districts Districts ll)llitri‘cts
e — . ) .
Instalimant 1 |23,713.11 [23,311.38
ipaid/redeered - {0/00/000% ,Ef? 8/2010
tnstaliment 2 23,713, 23,3133
_Pﬂ’f_‘_‘f‘ef{mﬁéﬂu__ ] OIDDIOOOF _LQfDZIE{]lU
Late charges paid 3 .00 1.0_0

g_DDB Pay 2 ?[![19 L%Qg? Pay 7008

[Final Finat

1637, 030 |595,260
k‘a? 030

Ce37,030 __':_»0?5,'250

s

eneraie paymenk coupon --« you will avoid £5.00 duplicate il charge.

after thoe end of the Treasurer's Business Day.

1715

j2006 Fay _Z_D(}?V

Final

575,130

- "9",26 )
I

hripsiw -.vw.cc:.cha|r.-;1:1i{.;n.ii.us-’rcw::hrzpy!’cclrilm.pgm'.’m'mlnu**d?.lﬂI 2330

72954 |7.2227
Tax Districts !Tax Districts |Tax Districts
_lag,a73.90 42,093.84  42,266.90
.00 .00 .0Q
Dra'i-n—a;;' ._D-rainag;m :bréinage. |
__l?_}§tr|ct5 . Vipist.r.ic.ts Ip'istr'i.c.ls
1323605 ln,a0897 2l 13145 ]
5/29/2009 6/03/700& 5_/;{/?09_ 7
23,236.05 21 496.497 21,133.45
{8/2447009 9/09/?008_ B/08/21007
'322 '1_;__ 00
_’.00__ _ o0
—_—— .._1. ——

3 0:2011

J—

!
!

b 2 =0

J

Page 45




Site Ownership ATTACHMENT-2
ATT-2 page 8 of 8

Champaign County, IWinois Local Guvernment Information Center Page 1ol

Champaign County Real Estate Tax Inquiry
Select new Pin number B TR
+Note: This screen is not to be used as payment coupon. DUV‘ L j L s
* Fallow this link to generate payment coupon.--=vou Wil avoid $5.00 duplicate bill charge.

Payments made today will not be reflected until after the cnd of the Yreasurer's Business Day.

{Pin: 42.20-12-302-003 _ Click here for GIS parcel map Bill No: 71712
TR RURPY - . — - - i
U S :
PropLoci809 W _HILL ] . j
|Estimated Fair Cash value: 27,753 h T T . :
o _j2010 Pay 2511 12009 Pay 2010 ;2008 Pay 2009 2007 Pay 2008 12006 Pay 2007 |
iCurrent Yeat '
:f.\rmAmr-\t-s Final final Final :
isubject .
_15_5 change ;. . JS— !
T eese m2se  je@se o BJ70  [B.32N .
Curreclcd Value ‘9 ASU 9,250 g, ?50 4B 770 |B.320 '
EL"‘DQ_‘L’E‘.“"-.._.... m 23?_”____ 9,250 jazse ' 8,320 :
74349 ﬁ__? 319«_1_ 72954 ?.3491 ;
o to dlsplay {Tax Districts [Tax Districts :Tax Districts Tax Districts {
disiricts . DR o i
Total tax due '668.G8 577.04 lsra 86 R '611.46 |
|fotattax cue .0 2FFT . | R e LR i
Drainage ameunt | : !
included . l -0 . o0 ;-UU 00 A !
Cllck on hnks 1o display :Drainage Drainage ‘Drainage iDrainage Drainage i
districts ___iDigtricts  |Districts iDistricts _ iDistricts !lgjgtricts !
.. - - . et —— i
Installment 1 .344.34 338.57 \337 23 1316.72 305.71 i
paid/redeemed - c/00/0000 - 5/78/2010 "’“jf 008 s/242007 o
Instaliment 2 344,34 133857 337.4. 131677 Y105.73 !
paid/redeamed  /0D/0000 19/02/2010 82472009 (9/09/2008  18/08/7007
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Costs paid _joo .00 Lop .00 |
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To all to whom these Presents Shail Comne, Greeting:

1, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illiteis, do

heveby ceviify that

THE PAVILION FOUNDATION, A DUMESTHC CORPORATION, INCORFORATED UNDER
THE LAWS (JF THIS STATE ON FEBRUARY 15, 1985, APPEARS TO HAVE COMPLIED
WITH ALL THE PROVISICNS OF THE GENERAL NOT FOR FRUFIT CORPORATION ACT
OF THES STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE, IS IN (X)D STANDING A5 A DOMERTIC
CORPDRATION EN THE STATE OF ILEINTHE,

In Testimony Whereof, I hereio set
mi hand and cause fo be affixed the Greal Seal of
the Stale of Hlinats, this 28TH
azy ﬁf OCTOBER AD. 201

g -t Sgd & Egl=dl Ny LT AL ol B
.S St BT S Ve Bt o 1 £3 SLTTITARY 5F G AT




Organizational Relationships ATTACHMENT- 4
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The organizational structure for The Pavilion Foundation is shown in the following charts.

THE PAVILION

CORPORATE STRUCTURE

Universal Health Sérvices, Ine.
(Parent Company)

{Subsidiary)
UHS of Delaware, Inc.
(sole member)

(Suhsidiary)
The Pavilion Foundation
dbia The Pavilion

Notes-

L The Pavilion Foundation has a Management Apreement with West Church
Parnership. The panners of West Church Pastnership are River Gaks, Inc. und The
Atbouz, Inz. West Church Pastnérship retains The Pavition's CEOQ and CFO.
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RELATION OF THE PAVILION FOUNDATION TO RIVER OAKS
CORPORATE STRUCTURE

Ulriversal Health Scrvices, Ing.

{Parent Comapany)

{Subsidiary}

UHS of Dcl‘wnn‘:, Ine.

(Subsidiary) {Subsidiary)
River Ouks, Inc. The Favilion Foundation

d/hia River Oaks Hospital

Nojes-
L. Management Agreement between UHS af Relaware, Ine. and River Osks, Ing,

2. The Pavilica Foundation has a Management Agreement with West Chwrch Partnership.
The partners of West Charch Parinership are River Ouks, Inc. and The Arbour, Ine..
cach ol which are subsidiaries of UHS,
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bt & THE PAVILION
RIVER OAKS, INC.
WEST CHURCH PARTNERSHIP

CORPORATE STRUCTURE

Universal Health Services, Ing,
{Pareni Company}

(Subsidiary)
UHS of Defaware, Inc.

{Subsidiary) T ease (Subsidinry) {Subsidiaryy
The Pavilion Foundation River Ouke. fos. Arbous, nc.
d/bfa The Pavilion (owis Fovilion Real
Esiare}
Management Agreement I '

Wes Church General Partnership

(Manages the. Pavilian)
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UHiS

Office of the General Counsel

To: Jeffrey Mark

From: Jessica C. LaManna

Re: The Pavilion Foundation
Date: November 10, 2011

The Pavilion Foundation (*Pavilion”} is an Illinois nonprofit corporation. The sole
member of Pavilion is UHS of Delaware, Inc. (“UHSDE”). The sole shareholder of UHSDE is
Universal Health Services, Inc, (“UHS”). See Exhibit A for a corporate structure. Pavilion owns
and operates Pavilion Behavioral Health System (“PBHS") located at 809 West Church Street,
Champaign, [llinois 61820,

Corporate Structure History

In 1995, the operating assets of PBHS were purchased by The Pavilion Foundation from
The Carle Pavilion, Inc. (“Former Owner”), an Illinois nonprofit corporation, and the real estate
upon which PBHS is located was later purchased by River Oaks, Inc. (“River Oaks™), a
Louisiana corporation. River Oaks, Inc. is a direct subsidiary of UHSDE. See Exhibit B for a
corporate structure chart and Exhibit C for the Special Warranty Deed transferring the property
from the Former Owner to River Oaks.

Management of the Pavilion

The Pavilion entered into a Management Agreement dated December 31, 1995, with
West Church Partnership, an [llinois general partnership. The Management Agreement governs
the administrative operations of the Pavilion. See Exhibit D for a copy of the Management
Agreement, The general partners of West Oaks Partnership are River Oaks and The Arbour,
Inc., each of which are also subsidiaries of UHSDE. See Exhibit E for the relationship of the
Pavilion, River Oaks and West Church Partnership and Exhibit F for a copy of the Partnership
Agreement.

Lease Apreement

Previous Owner, as Landlord, and The Pavilion Foundation entered into a Lease
Agreement, dated October 4, 1995, for the lease of the property located at 809 West Church
Street, Champaign, Mlinois. The Lease Agreement was subsequently assigned from the Previous
Owner to River Oaks, as River Oaks purchased the property. See Exhibit G for a copy of the
Lease.
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THE PAVILION

CORPORATE STRUCTURE

Universal Health Services, Inc.
(Parent Company)

(Subsidiary)
UHS of Delaware, Inc.
(sole member)

(Subsidiary)
The Pavilion Foundation
d/b/a The Pavilion
Notes-
1. The Pavilion Foundation has a Management Agreement with West Church

Partnership. The partners of West Church Partnership are River Oaks, Inc. and The
Arbour, Inc. West Church Partnership retains The Pavilion’s CEQ and CFO.

‘ fawsersUaw\corpdocs\corpstru\Pavilion
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RELATION OF THE PAVILION FOUNDATION TO RIVER OAKS

CORPORATE STRUCTURE

Universal Health Services, Inc.

(Parent Company)

(Subsidiary)
UHS of Delrware, Inc.

(Subsidiary)
River Qaks, Inc.

d/b/a River Qaks Hospital -

Notes-

(Subsidiary)

The Pavilion Foundation

1. Management Agreement between UHS of Delaware, Inc. and River Oaks, Inc.

2. 'The Pavilion Foundation has a Management Agreement with West Church Partnership.
The partners of West Church Partnership are River Oaks, Inc. and The Arbour, Inc.,
each of which are subsidiaries of UHS.
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§ SPECIAL WARRANTY Do #
Y DEED CHAMPAIGH COUNTY.ILL ==
v i
This Indenture, ’ u
made this 3\s\ day of 36 JAN 'H‘ Pri 2 38 g
Decomber , 1995, Tl Jaditenss oy
Between RE:RDER v/

THE CARLE PAVILION, INC.,

an Illinois not-for-profit

corporation, whose address

is 611 West Park Street, Urbana, Illinois 61801, of the first
part,
And River Oaks, Inc¢., a Louisiana corporation, whose
address is 1525 River Oaks Road West, New Orleans, Louisiana
70123, of the second part;

Witnesseth, That said party of the first part, in
consideration of the sum of Ten and no/100ths Dollars ($10.00) in
hand paid by the party of the second part, the receipt whereof is
hereby acknowledged, and pursuant to authority of the Board of
Trustees of said not-for-profit corporation, by these presents
does REMISE, RELEASE ALIEN AND CONVEY to the said party of the
second part, and to its successors and assigns, FOREVER, all of
the following described real estate, situated in the County of
Champaign and State of Illinois known and described as follows,
to wit:

See Legal Description attached hereto as Exhibit A.

Permanent Real Estate Tax Numbers: 42 20 12 303 001 and
42 20 11 430 017

Address of real estate: 809 West Church Street, Champaign, IL

mu;;,ﬁmx certified by
Pavilion, Inc. this\ety day &

This instrument was prepared by and Send subsequent tax
after recording should be returned to: bills to:
Anthony R. Licata The Pavilion Foundation
SHEFSKY FROELICH & DEVINE LTD. 809 West Church Street
444 N. Michigan Ave. Champaign, Illinois 61820
Chicago, Illinois 60611 £ CTI
under provisions of par. i Sesllenid
mrmwm

AMA/164386/113095/11:07am/NMM/21858 13:"! 4£
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Together with all and singular hereditaments and
appurtenances thereunto belonging, or in anywise appertaining,
and the reversion and reversions, remainder and remainders,
rents, issues and profits thereof, and all the estate, right,
title, interest, claim or demand whatsoever, of the said party of
the first part, either in law or equity, of, in and to the above
described premises, with the hereditaments and appurtenances:

To have and to bold, the above mentioned and
described premises, with the appurtenances, unto the said party
of the second part, its successors and assigns forever. And the
party of the first part, for itself, and its successors, does
covenant, promise and agree, to and with the party of the second
part, its heirs and assigns, that it has not done or suffered to
be done, anything whereby the said premises hereby granted are,
or may be, in any manner incumbered or charged, except as herein
recited; and that the said premises, against all persons lawfully
claiming, or to claim the same, by, through or under it, it WILL
WARRANT AND DEFEND, subject to:

1. Real estate taxes for 1995 and subsequent years.

2. Easement in favor of Illinois Bell Telephone, its
successors or assigns, to construct, place and maintain
underground cable and conduits in, under and across premises
parallel and adjacent to the south property line, as created by
grant made by Charles Terry dated August 4, 1948 and recorded
November 22, 1948 in Book 295 at Page 165 as Document 434168.

3. Rights of Owners of adjoining property in and to the use
of Tract 3 for driveway purposes and for utility easements, if
any, also right title and interest of any parties who might claim
an interest in Tract 3.

4. Rights of public utilities in existing overhead electric
line over the south west portion of Tracts 2 and 3, as disclosed
by Survey made by Danner & Associates, Inc., Job No. 3357-3.

5. Rights of public utilities in existing overhead electric
line over the southerly portion of Tract 1, as disclosed by
Survey made by Danner & Associates, Inc., Job No, 3357-3.

6. That certain Mortgage dated March 30, 1978 and recorded
May 23, 1978 in Book 1157 at Page 60 as Document 78 R 10747 by
Cole Heospital, Inc. to Health Services, Inc.

In Witness Whereof, the said party of the

first part has hereunto caused its name to be signed to these
presents by its Veee - President, on the day and year
first above writtén.

THE CARLE PAVILION, INC., an
Illinois not-for-profit corporation

By: /
its;: Zod< ‘/g/ P

AMA/164386/113095/11:07am/KMM/21858
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STATE OF ILLINOIS) Nt
COUNTY OF (Hprnrird

I, %t-eﬁ/ -_,-_ﬂ v[/}e.c,dr&z , & notary public

in and for said County, in thé State aforesaid, DO HEREBY CERTIFY
that 2LD , personally known to me to be the

A President of THE CARLE PAVILION, INC., an Illinois
not-for-profit corporation, and personally known to me to be the
same person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument,
appeared before me this day in person and acknowledged that as
such {éﬁ /.72 President, _he signed and delivered the said
instrGment pursuant to authority given by the Board of Trustees
of said not-for-profit corporation as AJA free and voluntary act,
and as the free and voluntary act and deed of said not-for-profit
corporation, for the uses and purposes therein set forth.

GIVEN under my hand and official seal this & day of
&g&:. 1995. c%

Notary Public /4

My Commission Expires: /—/‘f’—?f

i OFFICIAL S8EAL

"KAREN 8. SHELBY
 AMOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ILLINOLS
L ~OMMISSION EXPIRES 1/16/99

AMA/164386/113095/11:07am/NMM/21858
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EXHIBIT A

LEGAL: DESCRIPTION

TRACT 1:

COMMENCING AT A POINT ON THE QUARTER SECTION LINE 37.24 RODS
SOUTH OF THE NORTH WEST CORNER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 19 NORTH, RANGE 8 EAST
OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, THENCE EAST ALONG THE CENTER OF
THE HIGHWAY KNOWN AS CHURCH STREET 18 RODS, THENCE 19 RODS MORE
OR LESS SOUTH TO THE NORTH LINE OF A CONTINUATION OF PARK AVENUE,
THENCE WEST 18 RODS TO THE WEST LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF
THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 12, THENCE NORTH 19 RODS MORE OR
LESS, TO THE PLACE OF BEGINNING, EXCEPT STREETS ADJACENT THERETO
WHICH MAY BE INCLUDED IN THE ABOVE DESCRIPTION, IN CHAMPAIGN
COUNTY, ILLINCIS,.

TRACT 2:

BEGINNING AT THE NORTH EAST CORNER OF LOT ONE, OF ASSESSOR'S
SUBDIVISION OF THE NORTH 1/2 OF THE SOUTH 1/2 OF THE NORTH EAST
1/4 OF THE SOUTH EAST 1/4 OF SECTION 11, TOWNSHIP 19 NORTH, RANGE
8 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, THENCE WEST 123 1/2 FEET
MORE OR LESS, TO A POINT 124 FEET EAST OF THE NORTH WEST CORNER
OF SAID LOT ONE, THENCE SOUTH 169.78 FEET MORE OR LESS, TO A
POINT 156 FEET NORTH OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT ONE, THENCE
EAST TO A POINT ON THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT ONE, 156 FEET NORTH
OF THE SOUTH EAST CORNER OF SAID LOT ONE, THENCE NORTHE TO THE
PLACE OF BEGINNING, EXCEPT THE SOUTH 8 FEET THEREQOF, SITUATED IN
THE CITY OF CHAMPAIGN, IN CHAMPAIGN COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

TRACT 3:
THE SOUTH &8 FEET OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED TRACT:

BEGINNING AT THE NORTH EAST CORNER OF LOT ONE, OF ASSESSOR'S
SUBDIVISION OF THE NORTH 1/2 OF THE SOUTH 1/2 OF THE NORTH EAST
1/4 OF THE SOUTH EAST 1/4 OF SECTION 11, TOWNSHIP 19 NORTH, RANGE
8, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, THENCE WEST 123 1/2 FEET
MORE OR LESS, TO A POINT 124 FEET EAST OF THE NORTH WEST CORNER
OF SAID LOT ONE, THENCE SOUTH 169.78 FEET MORE OR LESS, TO A
POINT 156 FEET NORTH OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT ONE, THENCE
EAST TO A POINT ON THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT ONE 156 FEET NORTH
OF THE SOUTH EAST CORNER OF SAID LOT ONE, THENCE NORTH TO THE
PLACE OF BEGINNING, SITUATED IN CHAMPAIGN COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

)

AMA/164386/113095/11:07am/NMM/21658
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DOC # ,

CHAMPAIGN COUNTY, Lt o
— " o
QUIT CLAIM DEED 2 o
. o

a4 g O

This Indenture, “‘Z?M:J(Q’WW 3
made this 2\ day of R m <
Deceabur 1995, ECORDER U =
‘ Lo
Batween €w

The Carle Foundation,
an Illinoie not-for-profit corporation, whose address is 611 West Park Street,

Urbana Illinois 61801, of the first part,

1525 River Oake Road West, New Orleans, Louisiana 70123, of the second part;

And River Oaks, Inc., a Louisiana corporation, whose address is
_ Wi tnesseth, That said party of the first part, in
consideration of the sum of Ten and no/100ths Dollara ($10.00) in hand paid by
the party of the second part, the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, and
pursuant to authority of the Board of Trustees of said corporation by these
; presents does REMISE, RELEASE AND FOREVER QUIT-CLAIM to the said party of the
| second part, and to its successors and assigns, FOREVER (except as provided
below), all of the following described real estate, situated in the County of

‘ Champaign and State of Illinois known and described as follows, to wit:

: See Exhibit A and incorporated herein by this
. reference.

with the appurtenances, and all the estate, right, title and interest, of the
said party of the first part therein.

Permanent Real Estate Tax Numbers: 42 21 12 302 001 and 42 20 12 302 027

Address of real estate: 308 North Prospect and 814 West Church Street,
Champaign, IL 61820

To have and to hold, the above mentioned and described
premises, with the appurtenances, unto the said party of the second part, its
successors and assigne forever.

This instrument was prepared by and Send subsequent tax
after recording should be returned to: bills to:

Anthony R. Licata The Pavilion Foundation

SHEFSKY FROELICH & DEVINE LTD. 809 West Church Street
444 N. Michigan Ave. Champaign, I1linois 61820
Chicago, Illinois 60611

g, <t

under provisions of par. & Seetiond .
w&utmtum
Date

1Y aya _ab@..mm—

AMA/165374/113095/1%:31am/NM4/21858
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In Witness Whereof, the said party of the first part has |

hereunto caused its name to be signed to these presents by its _qu,
Prasident, on the day and year first above written.

THE CARLE FOUNDATION, an Illinois not-for-
profit cqrperation

By:
Itse: -
STATE OF ILLINOIS) ss.
COUNTY OF cmae)y/
I ﬁ&ed S Shetny , a notary public in and for

I ———
said County, in the State aforesaid, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that
T BewT Afewapd , personally known to me to be the ffg‘= [[,)0 President
of THE CARLE FOUNDATION, an Illinois not-for-profit corpdration, and
personally known to me to be the same person whoee name is subsacribed to the
foregoing instrument, appeared before me this day in person and acknowledged
that as such fger. ¢/, President, _he signed and delivered the said
instrument pursuant to authority given by the Board of Trustees of wsald

corporation as Ay free and voluntary act, and as the free and voluntary act
and deed of said corporation, for the uses and purposes therein set forth.

GIVEN under my hand and official seal this ”d day of z)m.

"

Notary Public /4

My Commission Expires; /-/¢ -%%

OFFICIAL SEAL

KAREN 8. BHELBY
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF HIINOIS
fmy CGMM!SSION&Q:&ES 1/16/99

AMA/165374/113095/11:31am/WMM/ 21858
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EXHIBIT A
Legal Description of Property
(Parking Lot)

THE WEBST 11C FEET OF LOT 18 AND THE WEST 110 FEET OF LOT 43, BOTH
IN ASSESSOR'S RE-SUBDIVISION OF THE NORTH 37 1/4 RODS OF THE NORTH
WEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTH WEST 1/4 OF SECTICN 12, TOWNSHIP 18 NORTH,
RANGE 8 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, SITUATED IN THE CITY
OF CHRAMPAIGN; EXCEPT A TRACT DESCRIBED AS BEGINNING AT THE SCUTH
WEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 43; THENCE NORTHERLY A DISTANCE OF 10.0
FEET ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 43; THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY
14.14 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 43, SAID POINT
BEING 10 FEET EASTERLY OF THE SOUTH WEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 43;
THENCE WESTERLY TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; SAID TRACT CONTAINING
50 SQUARE FEET, MCRE OR LESS, SITUATED IN CHAMPAIGN COUNTY,
ILLINOIS.

AMA/165374/113055/11:311am/NMM/ 21858
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MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

This Management Agreement (the "Agreement") is made and
entered into on Dece b, 2/ , 1995, by and between The Pavilion
Foundation ("Pavilion") and West Church Partnership, an Illinois
general partnership ("West Church").

RECITALS!:

~ WHEREAS, Pavilion leases and operates a psychiatric
hospital and residential treatment center ("Hospital") located at
809 West Church, Champaign, Illinois 61820.

WHEREAB8, Pavilion believes that it is in its best
interests to retain West Church to develop and implement the
systems and procedures necessary for the efficient operation of
the Hospital and to serve in a management capacity thereafter.

WHERBEAS, Pavilion and West Church desire to set forth
the terms and conditions pursuant to which West Church will be
retained by Pavilion.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual
covenants contained herein and for other good and valuable
consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hes:bv
acknowledged, the parties hereto, intending to be legally :wund,
hereby agree as follows:

1. Retentjon; Terms. Pavilion hereby retains -

Church and West Church hereby agrees to serve as manager .. nre
Hospital upon the terms and conditions hereinafter set for .. fo-
a term commencing on the effective date set forth above an:
terminating five years from such date. In addition to th+
initial term, this Agreement may be extended for addition: -
periods by the parties.

2. g _an i a urch.

{a) Review of Systems and Procedures. Immedia‘. .y
upon the execution of this Agreement, West Church shall begin to
develcp and implement all systems and procedures required for the
efficient operation of the Hospital. The systems and procedures
to be developed include, without limitation: (i) the billing
system; (ii) the collection system; (iii) the disbursement
system; (iv) the maintenance of a comprehensive system of office
records, books, and accounts; (v) the insurance claim system; and
{vi) the payroll system.

(b) General Duties. Subject to the terms and
conditions set forth herein, West Church shall supervise the
operation and management of the Hospital. West Church agrees not

AMA/180186/121995/1104pm/NMM/ 21858
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to engage in any other business activity which unreasonably and
substantially interferes with its ability to discharge its duties
hereunder. West Church shall at all times during the term of
this Agreement use its best efforts to manage the Hospital so as
to maximize the profitability thereof. Without limiting the
generality of the foregoing, West Church shall oversee for and on
behalf of Pavilion the following services:

(i) Employment of Persommel. West Church will
advise and assist Pavilion to investigate, employ, pay,
supervise and discharge all personnel necessary to the
successful operation of the Hospital. West Church
shall negotiate all necessary employment arrangements
relating to employees employed by Pavilion in
connection with the Hospital. West Church shall retain
a managing director and controller for the Hospital.
Additionally, West Church shall supervise the
preparation and filing of all necessary forms for
disability insurance, hospitalization and group life
insurance, unemployment insurance, withholding and
social security taxes and all other forms required by
any Federal, state, municipal or other governmental
authority or by any labor union agreement.

(ii) Agreements. West Church shall negotiate and
execute on behalf of and in the name of Pavilion such
agreements as West Church deems necessary or advisable
for the furnishing of goods and services necessary for
the operation of the Hospital, including, without
limitation, utilities, water, telephone, fumigation,
trash removal, materials, supplies, services related to
the maintenance and repair of Pavilion's medical
equipment and such other agreements which may benefit
the Hospital. The above items shall be purchased or
otherwise provided for out of the revenues generated by
the Hospital, but only to the extent that Pavilion
generates sufficient revenue for such itenms.

(1ii) collections and Disbursements; Operating
Accounts. West Church shall be responsible for the
submission of bills to Pavilion's patients or their
insurers, and the collection of all revenues generated
by or in connection with the Hospital. All monies
collected shall be deposited in such commercial bank or
banks as West Church from time to time designates, in
demand, deposit or savings accounts opened for and on
behalf of Pavilion (such accounts hereinafter referred
to as the "Operating Accounts"), and from the revenues
so collected and deposited on behalf of Pavilion, West
Church will supervise the regular and punctual payment
of all Operating Expenses (as defined herein). All

AMA/180186/121995/1:04pm/NMM/ 21858
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AHA/160186/121995/1: 04pm/NMM/ 21858

interest accruing on the Operating Accounts shall serve
to increase such accounts. In the event of any
shortfall in the amounts available from such revenues
and Operating Accounts to pay the Operating Expenses,
it shall be the obligation of Pavilion to pay such
amounts from the Reserve Account (as defined herein) or
otherwise. Amounts not paid on a timely basis shall
bear interest at the rate of one percent (1%) per
month. Reimbursement by Pavilion of any advances by
West Church for Operating Expenses shall be in additioen
to the management fee set forth in Paragraph 3.

(iv) Compliance with Law. West Church shall
assist Pavilion in connection with any and all actions
as may be necessary to comply with any and all orders
or requirements affecting the Hospital of any Federal,
state, county or municipal authority.

(v) Records and Reports. Pavilion shall maintain
or cause to be maintained, with the advice and
consultation of West Church, a comprehensive system of
office records, books and accounts properly disclosing
all vouchers, files and other materials pertaining to
the Hospital and this Agreement, with such records,
books and accounts shall be maintained on the premises
of the Hospital.

(vi) Legal Aotions. West Church shall advise
Pavilion regarding any and all legal actions or
proceedings it deems necessary or advisable to protect
and maintain the Hospital as a commercially profitable
enterprise. The costs of all such legal actions or
proceedings shall be borne by Pavilion.

(vil) Insurance. West Church shall purchase all
forms of insurance required by law or needed adequately
to protect Pavilion and its properties, whether owned
or leased by it, including, but not limited to public
liability insurance, fire and extended coverage
insurance and burglary and theft insurance. All
insurance coverage shall be placed with such companies,
in such amounts, and with such beneficial interest
appearing therein as shall be acceptable to Pavilion.
West Church may also provide such insurance coverage
through its self-insurance fund. West Church shall
supervise the prompt investigation and £iling of full
timely written reports to the insurance companies as to
all accidents and claims for damages relating to the
ownership, operation and maintenance of Pavilion's
properties and business and shall supervise the
preparation of any and all reports required by any
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insurance company in connection therewith. All such
reports shall be timely filed with the insurance
company as required under the terms of insurance policy
involved. wWest Church is authorized to settle any and
all claims against insurance companies arising out of
any policies, including the execution of proofs of
loss, the adjustment of losses, signing of receipts,
and the collections of money.

(viil) Taxes. West Church shall be responsible
for the payment of all taxes and assessments properly
levied with respect to the Hospital, on behalf, in the
name and for the account of Pavilion from the Operating
Accounts,

3. Management Fee.

(a) For each year during the term of this Agreement,
Pavilion shall pay to West Church as compensation for services
rendered hereunder, a management fee equal to three percent (3%)
of the net patient revenues, defined as all estimated collectible
fees received from patient care, of Pavilion attributable to the
Hospital. The parties acknowledge that such receipts do not
include any revenues attributable to the professional services
rendered by the physicians at the Hospital. Such payments shall
be made in monthly installments, commencing with the first month
in which services are rendered by Pavilion. If this Agreement is
terminated for any reason, the management fee will be calculated
based on revenues earned as of the termination date and collected
during the twelve-month period following the termination date.
Pavilion agrees that, if the United States or the State of
Illinois or any of their subdivisions having jurisdiction shall
levy, assess, or charge any tax, assessment or imposition in the
nature of a sales, use or service tax, charge or assessment upon
the management fee, then, Pavilion shall pay (or reimburse West
Church for) such tax, assessment or imposition.

(b) In addition to the management fee described above,
and in recognition of the fact that certain costs and expenses
paid or incurred by West Church will be paid or incurred in the
best interests of and on behalf of Pavilion, Pavilion hereby
agrees to reimburse West Church for all of the costs and expenses
paid or incurred by West Church on behalf of Pavilion. Without
limiting the generality of the foregoing, Pavilion agrees to
reimburse West Church for any travel, meals or lodging costs
reasonably incurred by West Church in fulfilling its
responsibilities under the terms of this Agreement.

AMA/180166/121995/1116pm/NHMM/ 21858




. ATTACHMENT - 4A
Management Agreement _ ATT- 4A Page 15 of 75

(c) All payments required hereunder shall be made no
later than the fifth day following the close of the month to
which such payment relates.

4. anues a ese -1-]-] « All revenues
generated by or with respect to the Hospital, other than revenue
belonging to this physicians, shall accrue solely to Pavilion and
shall be its property; West Church shall establish a separate
account (hereinafter the "Reserve Account") which shall be
separate from the Operating Accounts and shall be a demand,
deposit or savings account at such financial institution or
institutions as West Church from time to time designates and into
which West Church shall deposit such amounts from the revenues of
Pavilion as it deems appropriate. All interest accruing on the
Reserve Account shall serve to increase the Reserve Account.
Funds may be disbursed out of the Reserve Account from time to
time under the direction of West Church as may be regquired for
partnership purpose, including, without limitation, meeting the
Hospital's working capital, capital improvement or contingency
needs. At the time of the reimbursement referred to in Paragraph
3, Pavilion may withdraw any funds then in the Reserve Account in
excess of those deemed by Pavilion, in its sole discretion, to be
necessary to retain in the Reserve Account as a reserve against
unanticipated future working capital, capital improvement and
contingency needs of the Hospital. Notwithstanding anything to
the contrary contained herein, West Church may deposit the funds
of Pavilion in the cash management system of its parent company.

5. Operating Expensea. "Operating Expenses" shall

nean all expenses and costs incurred incident to the day to day
conduct of the Hospital and all other amounts otherwise due and
payable to any person or entity in connection with the operation
and management of the Hospital or the discharge of any of West
Church's duties under the terms of this Agreement.

6. Relationship Between Pavilion and West church,
This Agreement is not intended to create nor shall it be
construed as creating any relationship between West Church and
Pavilion other than that of independent contractor, nor shall
either party hereto be liable for debts of the other.

7. 88 ent. West Church may not assign its rights
and o?ligations under this Agreement without the consent of
Pavilion.

8. Indemnification. Pavilion shall indemnify West
Church, in its capacity as the Manager, against all damages in
connection with the management and maintenance of the Hospital
and for liability from injuries, resulting from treatment at the
Hospital, other than damages relating to willful misconduct or
gross negligence on the part of West Church.

! AMA/180186/121995/1: 04pm/NMM/ 21858
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9. Representations and Warranties.

(a) West Church hereby represents and warrants to
Pavilion as follows:

(1) West Church is a partnership duly organized
and existing in good standing under the laws of the
State of Illinois and is duly qualified to do business
wherever necessary to carry on its present business and
operations;

(1i) this Agreement has; been duly authorized by
all necessary action on the part of West Church, does
not require the approval of, or the giving of notice
to, any Federal, state, local or foreign governmental
authority and does not contravene any law, article or
bylaws of West Church, or any other agreement,
indenture or instrument to which West Church is a party
or by which West Church may be bound: and

(ii1) this Agreement has been duly executed and
delivered by an authorized partner of West Church and
constitutes the legal, valid and binding obligation of
West Church, enforceable in accordance with its terms,
and all information provided by West Church to Pavilion
has been and is true, correct and complete.

(b) Pavilion hereby represents and warrants to West
Church as follows:

(1) Pavilion is duly organized and existing in
~good standing under the laws of the State of Illinois
and is duly qualified to do business wherever necessary
to carry on its present business and operations:

(1i) this Agreement has, been duly authorized by
all necessary action on the part of Pavilion, does not
require approval of, or the giving of notice to, any
Federal, state, local or foreign governmental authority
and does not contravene any law or certificate of
Pavilion, or any other agreement, indenture or
instrument to which Pavilion is a party or by which
Pavilion may be bound; and

(1i1i) this Agreement has been duly executed and
delivered by the authorized partners of Pavilion and
constitutes the legal, valid and binding obligation of
Pavilion, enforceable in accordance with its terms, and
all information provided by Pavilion to West cChurch has
been and is true, correct and complete.

AMA/180186/121995/11 04pm/ MMM/ 21858 -6=
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10. n nt 4 a . This Agreement
contains the entire agreement of the parties with respect to the
subject matter hereof, and there are not warranties,
representations or agreements between them with respect thereto,
except as contained herein. This Agreement may not be modified,
amended or supplemented except by a writing signed by the party
sought to be charged with such modification, amendment or
supplement. .

11. Notice. All notices or demands of any kind
required or desired hereunder shall be in writing and shall be
deemed to be given upon personal delivery or by mailing a copy
thereof by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid and
return receipt requested, addressed:

To Pavilion:

The Pavilion Foundation
809 W. Church
Champaign, IL 61820
Attn: Nina Eisner

To West Church:

West Church Partnership
Universal Corporate Center
367 South Gulph Road

King of Prussia, PA 19406
Attn:

Any party may change its address for service of notice to the
other party. 1In case of service by mail, notice shall be deemed
to be given upon the expiration of the third day after the date
of mailing,

12. [Litigation Expenses and Attorneys! Fees. 1In the

event of any action or proceeding between the parties to enforce
the provisions of, or otherwise arising out of this Agreement,
the unsuccessful party in such litigation shall pay to the
successful party all costs and expenses incurred therein by such
successful party, including, without limitation, reasonable
attorneys' fees and costs, which costs, expenses and attorneys'
fees shall be included in and made a part of any judgment or
award rendered in such action or proceeding.

- 13. pBuccessors and Assigns. Except as otherwise

provided herein, all of the terms of this Agreement shall be
binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of and be enforceable
by the respective successors and permitted assigns of the
parties.

AMA/1801B86/321995/1:04pm/NMM/ 21858
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14. - This Agreement may be executed in
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original but all
of which together shall constitute ope and the same instrument.

15. - The headings of the several
paragraphs hereof are included only for convenience of reference
and are not intended to govern, modify or aid in the construction
of any provision of this Agreement.

16, . If any provision of this Agreement
is held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be void, invalid
or unenforceable, the same shall in no way affect any other
provision of this Agreement, and application of any such
provision in any other .circumstances, or the validity or
enforceability of this Agreement and this Agreement shall be
construed as if such void, invalid or unenforceable provision had
been stricken from this Agreement as of its effective date.

17. GQoverning Law. This Agreement shall be governed
by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of
Illinois,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this
Agreement as of the date first above written.

THE PAVILI FOUNDATION

Date

Signathre

By:

BRAC K- Grrbtar
Title: Secrcrae
7

WEST CHURCH PARTNERSHIP, an
Illinois general partnership

By: River Oaks, Inc., a Louigiana
corporation

Ité Gl Steg il .
’ /7
By: The Arbour, Ine., a

Massachusetts Forporation

AMA/1B0186/122695/11: 39am/NMM/ 21885
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RIVER OAKS, INC.

WEST CHURCH PARTNERSHIP

CORPORATE STRUCTURE

Universal Health Services, Inc.
(Parent Company)

(Subsidiary)
UHS of Delaware, Inc.

(Subsidiary)
The Pavilion Foundation
d/b/a The Pavilion

Lease

(Subsidiary) (Subsidiary)
River Qaks, Inc. Arbour, Inc.

{owns Pavilion Real

Estate)
10%
WE Partnership
Pannership interest
interest

Management Agreement

West Church General Partnership

(Manages the Pavilion)
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GENERAL PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT

FOR WEST CHURCH PARTNERSHIP
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GENERAL PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT

This Partnership Agreement is made and entered into as of
this day of December, 1995, by and between River Oaks, Inc.,
a Louisiana corporation and a wholly-owned subsidiary of UHS of
Delaware, Inc., and The Arbour, Inc., a Massachusetts
corporation, (collectively, "Partners", individually, "Partner").

BACKGROUND

The Partners have determined that it would be in the best
interests of each Partner if a general partnership (the
"Partnership") were formed for the purpose of managing a certain
hogpital and certain related land, buildings and equipment
(hereinafter referred to as "Cole Property"), as more
particularly described in Exhibit A,

The parties intend that River Oaks, Inc. contribute the sum
of ninety dollars ($90.00) to the Partnership in return for
ninety percent (90%) of the partnership interest, and that The
Arbour, Inc. contribute ten dollars {$10.00) to the Partnership
in exchange for ten percent (10%} of the Partnership Interest.

THEREFORE, the Partners agree as follows:

I. FORMATION AND ORGANIZATION

A. Partnership Formation. The Partners hereby agree
to become partners and to form a general partnership under the
laws of the State of Illinois, and the rights, privileges and
liabilities of the Partners shall be as provided in said laws
except as expressly set forth herein.

B. Purpose. The purpose of the Partnership is to
enter into that certain Management Agreement with The Pavilion
Foundation dated of even date herewith, pursuant to which the .
Partnership will provide management services, and to do all
things related to, incidental to or in furtherance of such

activity.

C. Name. The name of the Partnership shall be "West
Church Partnership” or such other name as may be decided upon by
the Partnership. In accordance with the provisions of this
Agreement, the Partners shall jointly take all actions which they
deem necessary or proper to permit the Partnership to utilize the
name decided upon by the Partnership, including, if necessary,
the execution, filing and publication of a fictitious name
statement in the local county clerk’s office,

$3799267 11
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D. Place of Business. The principal place of
business for the Partnership shall be 809 West Church Street,
Champaign, Illinois, or at such other place or places as the

Partnership determines.

E. Nature of Partners’ Interests; Title to Property.
The interests of the Partners in the Partnership shall be
personal property for all purposes. All assets owned or acquired
by the Partnership, whether real or personal, tangible or
intangible, shall be deemed to be owned by the Partnership as an
entity, and no Partner as an individual shall have an ownership
interest in such assets. Title to the assets owned or acquired
by the Partnership shall be held in the name of the Partnership.
The Partners shall execute, file and record such documents and
take any other actions as may be necesgary to reflect the
Partnership’s ownership of its asgets.

F. Additional Partners.

- {i) The Partners have entered into that certain
Closing Memorandum dated as of even date herewith by and
between the Partnership, River Oaks, Inc., The Carle
Pavilion, Inc., an Illinois not-for-profit corporation
(*Carle”) and UHS of Delaware, Inc., a Delaware corporation,
(the "Closing Memorandum"), Pursuant to the Closing
Memorandum, upon the occurrence of certain conditions as
more particularly described therein, Carle shall be entitled
to become a partner in the Partnership and to receive (x)
from River Qaks, Inc. a 9.0% Partnership interest and (y)
from The Arbour, Inc., a 1,0% Partnership interest. 1In
exchange for such Partnership interest, Carle shall make a
pro-rata capital contribution to the Partnership in the
amount of ten dollars ($10.00), which shall be distributed
to the other partners in accordance with their interest.
After such transfers, the resulting shares of the
Partnership interest shall be distributed as follows: River
Caks, Inc. shall hold an 81% Partnership interest; The
Arbour, Inc. shall hold a 9.0% Partnership interest; and
Carle shall hold a 10% Partnership interest,

(ii} Tf Carle elects to receive the 10%
Partnership interest in the Partnership as set forth in
paragraph (i) above, then, as set forth in the Clesing
Memorandum, Carle shall further have the option to purchase
at any time an additional 15% Partnership interest in the
Partnership. 1If Carle exercises such option, the interest
shall be conveyed as follows: (x)} River Oaks, Inc. shall
sell a 13.5% Partnership interest to Carle for an amount
equal to ninety percent (390%) of the consideration set forth
in the Closing Memorandum and (y) The Arbour, Ine¢. shall
sell a 1.5% Partnership interest to Carle for ten percent

421039269 11
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(10%) of the consideration set forth in the Closing
Memorandum. After the sale of such 15% Partnership interest
to Carle, the Partnership interest of the Partnership shall
be distributed as follows: River Oaks, Inc. shall hold a
67.5% Partnership interest; The Arbour, Inc. shall hold a
7.5% Partnership interest; and Carle shall hold a 25%
Partnership interest.

G. Term of Partnership. The Partnership shall
commence as of the date hereof and shall continue until December
=nr 2000, unless it is sooner dissolved and terminated in
accordance with the provisions of Article VIII hereof. At the
end of the last year and any subsequent years, the terms of the
Partnership shall extend for an additional one (1} year, unless
either party gives written notice of termination of the
Partnership no later than ninety {30) days prior to the

anniversary date.

II. PARTNERSHIP CAPITAL

A. Initial Cash Contributions. Pursuant to the
Partnership Agreement, each Partner shall contribute the
following as an initial capital contribution to the Partnership:
River Oaks, Ine¢. shall contribute ninety dollars ($90.00); The
Arbour, Inc. shall contribute ten dollars (%$10.00), to be paid
upcon the execution of this Agreement.

B. Additional Capital Contributions. If, at any time
during the term hereof, the Partnership determines by majority
vote of the Partners {based on one vote per Partner) that the
Partnership’s capital is inadequate or likely to become
inadequate to meet expenses, to meet the requirements of federal,
state or local governmental agencies, or to meet a casualty loss,
River Oaks, Inc. shall contribute the necessary amounts, unless
otherwise agreed to by the Partners, and the amount by which such
contribution exceeds the amount for which River Oaks, Inc. would
have been responsible had contributions been made by all Partners
in proportion to their respective Capital Accounts shall be
deemed to be a loan to the Partnership by River Oaks, Ine. 1In
the event that a capital contribution in any one instance in
excess of Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000) is required for the
Partnership (a "Major Capital Contribution"), River Oaks, Inc.
may request contributions from the other Partners. The other
Partners may contribute to the Major Capital Contribution in
proportion to their respective Capital Accounts, Co-guarantee a
loan with River Qaks, Inc. for the Major Capital Contribution in
proportion to their respective Capital Accounts or decline to
make any contribution at all. If no contribution ig made by a
Partner in the event of a Major Capital Contribution, such
Partner's interest in the Partnership shall be diluted in

45.07099 3%
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accordance with the provisions of Exhibit B attached hereto and
made a part hereof. In no event shall a Partner be obligated to
restore a Net Loss (as defined in II1.B.) in its Capital Account.

C. Loans to Partnership. If a Partner loans or
advances money, such loan or advance shall be a debt of the
Partnership and shall not be regarded as an increase in the
lending Partner’'s capital or entitle said Partner to any
increased share of Partnership profits, losses or distributions,
unless otherwise agreed to by the Partners.

. D. Withdrawal or Return of Capital. No Partner shall
have the right to demand the withdrawal, reduction or return of
its capital contribution during the term hereof or upon the
dissolution and termination of the Partnership. 1If the
withdrawal, reduction or return of capital is permitted, the
withdrawing Partner shall only have the right to demand and
receive cash in return for its capital contribution.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, even if a withdrawal of capital is
approved, no capital contribution shall be withdrawn unless all
debts and liabilities of the Partnership (except liabilities to
Partners on account of their respective capital contributions)
have been paid or unless the Partnership has assets sufficient to
pay said debts and liabilities as they become due.

) E. Interest. No Partner shall receive any interest
on any initial or subsequent capital contributions to the
Partnership.

IIT. ALLOCATION AND DISTRIBUTIONS

A, Allocation of Income and Loss. Subject to the
requirements of Section 706(d) of the Internal Revenue Code of
1986, as amended (the "Code"), net income for each taxable year
of the Partnership or portion thereof shall be allocated among
the Partners in proportion to their Partnership interests as of
the end of the period for which such allocation is being made,
and net losses of the Partnership for any taxable year or portion
thereof shall be allocated among the Partners first, to the
extent that one or more Partners has a poaitive balance in its
Capital Account that is greater than its proportionate share of
the aggregate Capital Account balances of all Partners, to such
Partner or Partners until all Partners have positive balances in
their Capital Accounts that are proportionate to their
Partnership interests, and thereafter in proportion to their

Partnership interests.

B. Capital Accounts. An individual capital account
{the "Capital Account") shall be maintained for each Partner.
The following items shall be credited annually to each Partner’'s

-4 -

43023069 .11




ATTACHMENT - 4A
Management Agreement ATT- 4A Page 26 of 75

Capital Account: (a) initial capital contributions of cash; (b)
any additional capital contributions not deemed to be a loan to
the Partnership by River Oaks, Inc.; and (c) said Partner’s share
of Partnership profits allocated to it pursuant to Section III.
A. A Partner’'s Capital Account shall be decreased by any
distributions made to said Partner and said Partner’s share of
any Partnership losses allocated to it pursuant to Section III.A,
The Partnership shall distribute for each fiscal year, all cash
available for distribution to the Partners in proportion to their
respective Capital Account balances, provided that to the extent
that any Partner’s distributions and losases exceed contributions
and profits for any given year ("Net Leoas®)}, such Partner shall
receive no distribution. The Capital Accounts shall be
maintained in accordance with Section 704 of the Code and the

regulations thereunder.

C. Accounting Principles. Each item of income, gain,
loss, deduction or credit of the Partnership shall be determined
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in
the United States in effect from time to time ("GAAP"™)
consistently applied under the accrual method of accounting.

IV. PARTNERSHIP EXPENSES

A, Expense Paid by Partnership. Except as otherwise
provided herein, all expenses of the Partnership shall be billed
directly to and paid by the Partnership. Expenses of the
Partnership shall include, but not be limited to: (a) all costs
of borrowed money; (b) taxes and assessments applicable to the
Partnership; (¢} legal, audit, accounting and consulting fees;
(d) fees and expenses paid to independent contractors and
appraisers; (e) expenses of developing, constructing,
maintaining, operating and selling Partnership assets; (f) costs
of insurance as required in connection with the business of the
Partnership; (g) expenses connected with the payment of
distributions of the Partnership; (h) depreciation expenses
connected with the real and personal property utilized by the
Partnership; and (i) expenses incurred in connection with the

operation of the Cole Property.

- B, Limitation of Partner Compensation. Except for
the expensea incurred by a Partner which shall be reimbursed by
the Partnership in accordance with Paragraph A, above, no Partner
shall be entitled to any payment, compensation or salary for the
Provision of goods or services for or on behalf of the
Partnership, unless otherwise agreed to in writing by all of the

Partners.

4109926% 11
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in the absence of an effective registration statement, unless
legal counsel for said Partner determines that such sale, offer
of sale, transfer, pledge or hypothecation is exempt from
registration and qualification or not subject to the federal and

state securities lawsg.

B. Other Warranties and Representations. Each
FPartner represents and warrants to the other Partner that, as of

the date hereof:

- (i) It is a corporation duly formed and in good
standing under the laws of the state of incorporation and
has all requisite power and authority to make, execute,
deliver and perform this Partnership Agreement and any
documents to be executed in connection herewith;

(i1) This Partnership Agreement has been duly
authorized and approved by all necessary corporate action of
the Partner and is a valid and legally binding obligation of
the Partner in accordance with its terms; and

(1ii) Neither the execution nor delivery of this
Partnership Agreement, the instruments to be executed in
connection herewith, nor its performance by the Partner will
conflict with or violate the provisions of any agreement,
instrument, contract, judgement, decree, or order to which
the Partner is subject or the Partner‘’s Articles of
Incorporation, By-laws or other governing instruments, or,
to the best of its knowledge, any law or regulation.

VIII. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

A. Severability. Any provision of this Partnership

Agreement which is prohibited or unenforceable in any
jurisdiction shall, as to such jurisdiction, be ineifective ro
the extent of such prohibition or unenforceability without
invalidating the remaining provisions hereof or effecting the
validity or enforceability of such provision in any other

jurisdiction.

B. Governing Law. This Partnership Agreement shall
be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the
State of Illinois.

C. Successors and Assigns. This Partnership
Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and shall be binding upon
the assigns and successors-in-interest of each of the parties

hereto,

42:9328% 11




ATTACHMENT - 4A
ATT- 4A Page 32 of 75

Management Agreement

D. Entire Agreement . This Partnership Agreement
constitutes the sole and only agreement among the partjes hereto
respecting the subject Matter hereof, and Correctly setg forth
the righes, duties ang obligatisnsg of each party ag of the date
hereof . Any prioy agreementg, Promiseg, negotiationsg or
Iépresentationsg concerning the Subject matter of this Partnership
Agreement not eéxpressly set forth herein are void and of no force

or effect whatsoever.

E. Assignment ang Delegation. Neither this
Partnership Agreement nor any of the rights or duties hereunder
may be assigned or delegated by any of the partieg hereto except
48 expressly provideg herein,

F. Counterpartg, This Partnership Agreement may be
executed in one op more counterparts by the partieg hereto.” a1}
Counterparts shall be construed together ang shall constitute one

agreement ,
G. Other Instrumentg, The partieg hereto covenant
and agree that they shall execute all other instrumentg and

documents that are or may become necessary or convenient to
effectuate and carry out the termg and conditjiong set forth in

H. Amendment . This Partnership Agreement may be
amended only by a written document signed by a1} of the parties

EXECUTED on the latest date and 4t the places indicateqg
below,

RIVER QAKS, INC, THE ARBOUR, INC.
f¥anature Date gnatlre Date
Name: Bryce # 1y w7 Name: Zz,c, » Gl
Title: S Lt o Title: 1 AT

/

e
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EXHIBIT A

[Description of Cole Property]
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EXHIBIT B

In the event that a Partner (the "Declining Partner*)
declines to participate in a Major Capital Contribution, each
Partner’s interest in the Partnership shall be adjusted in
accordance with the procedures set forth below.

A. Determination of Fair Market Value of Partnership

The fair market value (the "Fair Market Value") of the
Partnership shall be equal to four and one-half {4.5) times the

immediately preceding the date of such Partner’s failure to
participate in a Major Capital Contribution. EBITDA shall mean:
annual earnings of the Partnership before deductions for interest
expenses, income taxes, depreciation and amortization (or the net
deficit, if expenses and charges exceed revenues and other proper

America as from time to time in effect; provided however, that
in the event of a net deficit the EBITDA shall bé equal té 1; and

vi further that the Partnership's earnings for the purpose
of calculating EBITDA shall not include:

(i) any gain or loss during such period arising from
the sale or other dispositioen, write-up or write-down of
capital assets and of capital stock; and

- "{ii} any amount during such period representing
amortization of any excess of the net book value of any
assets acquired over the cogt of acquisition thereof; and

(1ii) any extraordinary item during such period.

B. Value of Partnership Interest Prior to Major Capital
Contribution

The value of each Partner’s Partnership interegt (a
"Partner’s Portion") prior to a Major Capital Contribution shall
be equal to the Fair Market Value of the Partnership multiplied
by the percentage of the Partner's Partnership interest. For
example, if the Fair Market Value of the Partnership is
$1,000,000 and the Partner’s Partnership intereat is 10%, that

Partner’s Portion isg $100,000.

C. Determination of a Declining Partner’s Partnership Interest
After a Major Capital Contribution

A Declining Partner’s Partnership interest after a Major
Capital Contribution shall be equal to the percentage obtained by
dividing the Partner’s Portion of the Declining Partner by the

-11-
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sum of the Fair Market Value of the Partnership and the Major
Capital Contribution. For instance, if in the example in B
above, a Major Capital Contribtution of $2,200,000 was made to
the Partnership, the Declining Partner's new Partnership interest
would be equal to: $100,000/(51,000,000 + $2,200,000) or 0.03125
or 31,125%,

D. Determination of a Partner’'s Partnership Interest that Makes
a Major Capital Contribution

. The Partnership interest after a Major Capital Contribution
of a Partner that pParticipates in a Major Capital Contribution {a
"Contributing Partner") shall be equal to the sum of such
Partner‘s Portion plus such Partner'’s gshare of the Major Capital
Contribution divided by the sum of the Fair Market Value of the
Partnership plus the Major Capital Contribution. For instance,
if based on the examples above, the Partner’s Portion of a
Contributing Partner was $900,000 and such Contributing Partner
had contributed all of the Major Capital Contribution, such
Contributing Partner’s new Partnership interest would be equal
to: ($900,000 + $2,200,000)/($1,000,000 + $2,200,000) or O.96875
or 96.875%,

02592369.11 -12-
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ME QR

This Management Agreement (the "Agreement") is made and
entered into on i;cg!ub‘( =/ , 1995, by and between The Pavilion
Foundation ("Pavilion") and West Church Partnership, an Illinois
general partnership ("West Church").

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, Pavilion leases and operates a psychiatric
hospital and residential treatment center ("Hospital®™) located at
809 West Church, Champaign, Illinois 61820.

WHEREBAS, Pavilion believes that it is in its best
interests to retain West Church to develop and implement the
systems and procedures necessary for the efficient operation of
the Hospital and to serve in a management capacity thereafter.

WHEREAS, Pavilion and West Church desire to set forth
the terms and conditions pursuant to which West church will be
retained by Pavilion.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual
covenants contained herein and for other good and valuable
consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are he:z:uy
acknowledged, the parties hereto, intending to be legally w.aund,
hereby agree as follows:

1. Retention: Terms. Pavilion hereby retains -
Church and West Church hereby agrees to serve as manager +:- re

Hospital upon the terms and conditions hereinafter set for .. fo-
a term commencing on the effective date set forth above ann
terminating five years from such date. 1In addition to th:
initial term, this Agreesment may be extended for addition:-
periods by the parties.

2. Duties and orit Ra Cchurch.

ia) Review of Bystema and Procedures. Immedia‘'...y
upon the execution of this Agreement, West Church shall begin to
develzp and implement all systems and procedures required for the
efficient operation of the Hospital. The systems and procedures
to be developed include, without limitation: (i) the billing
system; (ii) the collection system; (iii) the disbursement
system; (iv) the maintenance of a comprehensive system vf office
records, books, and accounts; (v) the insurance claim system; and
(vi) the payroll system,

(b) General Duties., Subject to the terms and

conditions set forth herein, West Church shall supervise the
operation and management of the Hospital. West Church agrees not

AMA/180186/121995/1:04pm/NMM/ 21558
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to engage in any other business activity which unreasonably and
substantially interferes with its ability to discharge its duties
hereunder. West Church shall at all times during the term of
this Agreement use its best efforts to manage the Hospital so as
to maximize the profitability thereof. Without limiting the
generality of the foregoing, West Church shall oversee for and on
behalf of Pavilion the following services:

(i) Enmployment of Personnel., West Church will
advise and assist Pavilion to investigate, employ, pay,
supervise and discharge all personnel necessary to the
successful operation of the Hospital. West Church
shall negotiate all necessary employment arrangements
relating to employees employed by Pavilion in
connection with the Hospital. West Church shall retain
a managing director and controller for the Hospital.
Adaitionally, West Church shall supervise the
preparation and filing of all necessary forms for
disability insurance, hospitalization and group life
insurance, unemployment insurance, withholding and
soclal security taxes and all other forms required by
any Federal, state, municipal or other governmental
authority or by any labor union agreement.

(ii) Agreements. West Church shall negotiate and
execute on behalf of and in the name of Pavilion such
agreements as West Church deems necessary or advisable
for the furnishing of goods and services necessary for
the operation of the Hospital, including, without
limitation, utilities, water, telephone, fumigation,
trash removal, materials, supplies, services related to
the maintenance and repair of Pavilion's medical
equipment and such other agreements which may benefit
the Hospital. The above items shall be purchased or
otherwise provided for out of the revenues generated by
the Hospital, but only to the extent that Pavilion
generates sufficient revenue for such items.

(iii) Collections and Disbursements; Operating
Accounts. West Church shall be responsible for the
submission of bills to Pavilion's patients or their
insurers, and the collection of all revenues generated
by or in connection with the Hospital. All monies
collected shall be deposited in such commercial bank or
banks as West Church from time to time designates, in
demand, deposit or savings accounts opened for and on
behalf of Pavilion (such accounts hereinafter referred
to as the "Operating Accounts"), and from the revenues
so collected and deposited on behalf of Pavilion, West
Church will supervise the regular and punctual payment
of all Operating Expenses (as defined herein), All

AMA/180186/121995/1104pm/NMM/ 21058 -2=-
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interest accruing on the Operating Accounts shall serve
to increase such accounts. In the event of any
shortfall in the amounts available from such revenues
and Operating Accounts to pay the Operating Expenses,
it shall be the obligation of Pavilion to pay such
amounts from the Reserve Account (as defined herein) or
otherwise. Amounts not paid on a timely basis shall
bear interest at the rate of one percent (1%) per
month. Reimbursement by Pavilion of any advances by
West Church for Operating Expenses shall be in addition
to the management fee set forth in Paragraph 3.

(iv) Compliance with Law. West Church shall
assist Pavilion in connection with any and all actions
as may be necessary to comply with any and all orders
or requirements affecting the Hospital of any Federal,
state, county or municipal authority.

(v) Records and Reports. Pavilion shall maintain
or cause to be maintained, with the advice and
consultatjion of West Church, a comprehensive system of
office records, books and accounts properly disclosing
all vouchers, files and other materials pertaining to
the Hospital and this Agreement, with such records,
books and accounts shall be maintained on the premises
of the Hospital.

(vi) Legal Actions. West Church shall advise
Pavilion regarding any and all legal actions or
proceedings it deems necessary or advisable to protect
and maintain the Hospital as a commercially profitable
enterprise. The costs of all such legal actions or
proceedings shall be borne by Pavilion.

(vii) 1Insurance. West Church shall purchase all
forms of insurance required by law or needed adequately
to protect Pavilion and its properties, whether owned
or leased by it, including, but not limited to public
liability insurance, fire and extended coverage
insurance and burglary and theft insurance. All
insurance coverage shall be placed with such companies,
in such amounts, and with such beneficial interest
appearing therein as shall be acceptable to Pavilion.
West Church may also provide such insurance coverage
through its self-insurance fund. West Church shall
supervise the prompt investigation and filing of full
timely written reports to the insurance companies as to
all accidents and claims for damages relating to the
ownership, operation and maintenance of Pavilion's
properties and business and shall supervise the
preparation of any and all reports required by any
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insurance company in connection therewith. All such
reports shall be timely filed with the insurance
company as required under the terms of insurance policy
involved. West Church is authorized to settle any and
all claims against insurance companies arising out of
any policies, including the execution of proofs of
loss, the adjustment of losses, signing of receipts,
and the collections of money.

(viii) Taxzes. West Church shall be responsible
for the payment of all taxes and assessments properly
levied with respect to the Hospital, on behalf, in the
name and for the account of Pavilion from the Operating
Accounts.

3. Managemagnt Fee.

(a) For each year during the term of this Agreement,
Pavilion shall pay to West Church as compensation for services
rendered hereunder, a management fee equal to three percent (3%)
of the net patient revenues, defined as all estimated collectible
fees received from patient care, of Pavilion attributable to the
Hospital. The parties acknowledge that such receipts do not
include any revenues attributable to the professional services
rendered by the physicians at the Hospital. Such payments shall
be made in monthly installments, commencing with the first month
in which services are rendered by Pavilion. If this Agreement is
terminated for any reason, the management fee will be calculated
based on revenues earned as of the termination date and collected
during the twelve-month period following the termination date.
Pavilion agrees that, if the United States or the State of
Illinois or any of their subdivisions having jurisdiction shall
levy, assess, or charge any tax, assessment or imposition in the
nature of a sales, use or service tax, charge or assessment upon
the management fee, then, Pavilion shall pay (or reimburse West
Church for) such tax, assessment or imposition.

(b) In addition to the management fee described above,
and in recognition of the fact that certain costs and expenses
paid or incurred by West church will be paid or incurred in the
best interests of and on behalf of Pavilion, Pavilion hereby
agrees to reimburse West Church for all of the costs and expenses
paid or incurred by West Church on behalf of Pavilion. Without
limiting the generality of the foregoing, Pavilion agrees to
reimburse West Church for any travel, meals or lodging costs
reasonably incurred by West Church in fulfilling its
responsibilities under the terms of this Agreement.

AMA/160186/121995/13 18pm/NMM/ 21650
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(c) All payments required hereunder shall be made no
later than the fifth day following the close of the month to
which such payment relates.

4. e esgrvae Acoo «» All revenues
generated by or with respect to the Hospital, other than revenue
belonging to this physicians, shall accrue solely to Pavilion and
shall be its property; West Church shall establish a separate
account (hereinafter the "Reserve Account®) which shall be
separate from the Operating Accounts and shall be a demand,
deposit or savings account at such financial institution or
institutions as West Church from time to time designates and into
which West Church shall deposit such amounts from the revenues of
Pavilion as it deems appropriate. All interest accruing on the
Reserve Account shall serve to increase the Reserve Account.
Funds may be disbursed out of the Reserve Account from time to
time under the direction of West Church as may be required for
partnership purpose, including, without limitation, meeting the
Hospital's working capital, capital improvement or contingency
needs. At the time of the reimbursement referred to in Paragraph
3, Pavilion may withdraw any funds then in the Reserve Account in
excess of those deemed by Pavilion, in its sole discretion, to be
necessary to retain in the Reserve Account as a reserve against
unanticipated future working capital, capital improvement and
contingency needs of the Hospital, Notwithstanding anything to
tiie contrary contained herein, West Church may deposit the funds
of Pavilion in the cash management system of its parent company.

5. Operating Expenses. "Operating Expenses" shall

aean all expenses and costs incurred incident to the day to day
conduct of the Hospital and all other amounts otherwise due and
payable to any person or entity in connection with the operation
and management of the Hospital or the discharge of any of West
Church's duties under the terms of this Agreement.,

6. Relationship Between Pavilion and West Church.
This Agreement is not intended to create nor shall it be
construed as creating any relationship between West Church and
Pavilion other than that of independent contractor, nor shall
either party hereto be liable for debts of the other.

7. Assignment., West Church may not assign its rights
and o?ligations under this Agreement without the consent of
Pavilion,

8. Indemnification. Pavilion shall indemnify West
Church, in its capacity as the Manager, against all damages in
connection with the management and maintenance of the Hospital
and for liability from injuries, resulting from treatment at the
Hospital, other than damages relating to willful misconduct or
gross negligence on the part of West Church.

AMA/190186/121995/1104pm/ M4/ 21850 =5
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9. Representations and Warranties.

(a) West Church hereby represents and warrants to

Pavilion as follows:

Church as

AMA/1B01B6/122995/11 04pm/NMM/ 21858

(1) West Church is a partnership duly organized
and existing in good standing under the laws of the
State of Illincis and is duly qualified to do business
wherever necessary to carry on its present business and
operations;

(i1) this Agreement has; been duly authorized by
all necessary action on the part of West Church, does
not require the approval of, or the giving of notice
to, any Federal, state, local or foreign governmental
authority and does not contravene any law, article or
bylaws of West Church, or any other agreement,
indenture or instrument to which West Church is a party
or by which West Church may be bound; and

(iii) this Agreement has been duly executed and
delivered by an authorized partner of West Church and
constitutes the legal, valid and binding obligation of
West Church, enforceable in accordance with its terms,
and all information provided by West Church to Pavilion
has been and is true, correct and complete.

(b) Pavilion hereby represents and warrants to West
Eollows:

(1) Pavilion is duly organized and existing in
good standing under the laws of the State of Illinois
and is duly qualified to do business wherever necessary
to carry on its present business and operations;

(11) this Agreement has, been duly authorized by
all necessary action on the part of Pavilion, does not
require approval of, or the giving of notice to, any
Federal, state, local or foreign govermmental authority
and does not contravene any law or certificate of
Pavilion, or any other agreement, indenture or
instrument to which Pavilion is a party or by which
Pavilion may be bound; and

(iii) this Agreement has been duly executed and
delivered by the authorized partners of Pavilion and
constitutes the legal, valid and binding obligation of
Pavilion, enforceable in accordance with its terms, and
all information provided by Pavilion to West Church has
been and is true, correct and complete.
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10. Entire Agreement; Modificatien. This Agreement

contains the entire agreement of the parties with respect to the
subject matter hereof, and there are not warranties,
representations or agreements between them with respect thereto,
except as contained herein. This Agreement may not be modified,
amended or supplemented except by a writing signed by the party
sought to be charged with such modification, amendment or
supplement.

11, Notige. All notices or demands of any kind
required or desired hereunder shall be in writing and shall be
deemed to be given upon personal delivery or by mailing a copy
thereof by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid and
return receipt requested, addressed:

To Pavilion:

The Pavilion Foundation
809 W. Church
Champaign, IL 61820
Attn: Nina Eisner

To West Church:

West Church Partnership
Universal Corporate Center
367 South Gulph Road

King of Prussia, PA 19406
Attn:

Any party may change its address for service of notice to the
other party. 1In case of service by mail, notice shall be deemed
to be given upon the expiration of the third day after the date
of mailing.

12. Litigation Expenses and Attorneys' Fees. In the

event of any action or proceeding between the parties to enforce
the provisions of, or otherwise arising out of this Agreement,
the unsuccessful party in such litigation shall pay to the
successful party all costs and expenses incurred therein by such
successful party, including, without limitation, reasonable
attorneys' fees and costs, which costs, expenses and attorneys'
fees shall be included in and made a part of any judgment or
award rendered in such action or proceeding.

13. Buocessors and Assiqns. Except as otherwise

provided herein, all of the terms of this Agreement shall be
binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of and be enforceable
by the respective successors and permitted assigns of the
parties.

| AMA/180186/121995/1:04pm/ MMM/ 21858
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14. . This Agreement may be executed in
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original but all
of which together shall constitute cne and the same instrument.

15. . The headings of the several
paragraphs hereof are included only for convenlence of reference
and are not intended to govern, modify or aid in the construction
of any provision of this Agreement.

16. ESevexability. If any provision of this Agreement
is held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be void, invaligd
or unenforceable, the same shall in no way affect any other
provision of this Agreement, and application of any such
provision in any other circumstances, or the validity or
enforceability of this Agreement and this Agreement shall be
construed as if such void, invalid or unenforceable provision had
been stricken from this Agreement as of its effective date.

17. Governipg Law. This Agreement shall be governed
by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of

Illinois.

IN WITNESS WHEREOP, the parties have executed this
Agreement as of the date first above written.

THE PAVILI FOUNDATION

Date

Signature

By:

BrRuc K. Golloidar
Title: SecdcTAL 4
7

WEST CHURCH PARTNERSHIP, an
Illinois general partnership

By: River Oaks, Inc., a Louisiana
corporation

Ité . e il .
‘ P
By: The Arbour, Inc., a

Massachusetts Forporation

AMA/180166/122695/11 :39am/NMM/210858 -8-
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LEASE

THIS LEASE, made this 4th day of October, 1995, by and between
UHS of Delaware, Inc., a Delaware corporation, as managing agent
for The Carle Pavilion, 1Inc., an Illinois not-for-profit
corporation, hereinafter referred to as "Landlord", and The
Pavilion Foundation, an Illinois not-for-profit corporation,
hereinafter referred as "Tenant",

WITNESSETH:

Landlord is the owner of that certain hospital and related
property ("Hospital®), including the real estate and all
improvements constructed thereon, commonly known as 809 West Church
Street, Champaign, Illinois 61820, being more particularly
described on Exhibit A hereto. Landloxrd, for and in consideration
of the rents herein reserved and of the covenants and agreements
herein contained on the part of Tenant to be kept, observed, and
performed, has demised and leased and by these presents does demise
and lease unto Tenant and Tenant does hereby take and hire, upon
and subject to the conditions hereinafter expressed, the Hospital
("Demised Premises"), together with all rights, privileges,
easements and appurtenances thereunto belonging, but excepting
therefrom certain portions of the Hospital more particularly
described in Exhibit B. Tenant expressly acknowledges that certain
portions of the Hospital, as described in Exhibit B hereto, are
simultaneously herewith being leased by Landlord to Carle Clinic
Association, an Illinocis professional service corporation
("Carle"), and that portions of the Demised Premises will be used
in common with Carle. Tenant agrees in good faith to cooperate
with Carle and with Landlord to schedule the joint use of such
facilities so as to maintain an orderly flow of business for all
parties.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the Demised Premises unto the Tenant, its
successors and assigns, for a term commencing on the date first
hereinabove written and terminating on December 31, 2004 ("Term")
unless this Lease shall be sooner terminated as hereinafter
provided, yielding and paying therefor the rent as set forth on
Exhibit C hereto {(the "Rent").

This Lease is made upon the foregoing and the following

covenants and conditions, all and every one of which the Landlord
and Tenant covenant and agree to keep and perform:

RMA/165897/121295/6: 0Bpm/ALM/21858
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ARTICLE I
Definitions

As used in this Lease, the following terms and phrases
shall have the respective meanings indicated:

(a) Demised Premises - the real estate described in
Exhibit A, including the Improvements excepting therefrom the
portions of the Hospital to be used by Carle, or in common
with Carle, described in Exhibit B.

(b} Improvements - all buildings, parking lots,
structures and improvements of any nature (including all
machinery, fixtures and apparatus attached thereto and forming
an integral part thereof, such as all machinery, apparatus and
equipment necessary for the operation of the Hospital,
heating, lighting, plumbing, ventilating, air conditioning,
internal transportation and like systems) now or hereafter
located on the Demised Premises, whether constructed by
Landlord or Tenant.

{(¢) Facilities - any sidewalks, grounds, areas, chutes,
sidewalk hoists, railings, gutters, water and osewer
connections, streets, alleys and curbs, parking areas, or
passageways in front of, adjacent to or appurtenant to any
part of the Demised Premises.

(d) Requirements - all present and future laws,
statutes, rules, orders, ordinances, regulations or other
requirements of any governmental, public or guasi-public
authority now existing or hereafter created, and of any and
all of their departments and bureaus, and of any applicable
fire rating bureau or other body exercising similar functions,
applicable to or affecting the operation of the Hospital,
Demised Premises or any of the Facilities,

ARTICLE II
Covenant to Pay Rent; Net Lease

Section 1. It is the intention of the parties and the
Tenant covenants and agrees that the Rent and all other sums
payable hereunder by the Tenant to the Landlord shall be paid
absolutely net and without any notice or demand and without any
deduction, set-off, counterclaim, recoupment, abatement, suspension
or defense whatever.

Section 2. The Tenant shall have and hereby assumes,
except as otherwise expressly provided, all duties and obligations
with relation to the Demised Premises, the Facilities, and the
appurtenances thereto, and the use, maintenance, and operation
thereof, whether such duties and obligations would otherwise be
construed to be those of the Landlord or the Tenant, so that no

AMA/165897/121295/6 :08pm/ALM/21858
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matter from what source arising, if anything shall be ordered or
required to be done or omitted to be done in, upon, or about the
Demised Premises, the Facilities, or the appurtenance thereto, all
shall be done and fulfilled at the sole expense and responsibility
of the Tenant without any expense, liability, or obligation
whatsoever to or upon the Landlord.

ARTICLE III
Use of Premises; Compliance with Laws, Etc.

Section 1. The Tenant shall have the right to use and
occupy the Demised Premises for the operation of a not -for-profit
hospital providing psychiatric in-patient and out-patient care,
residential mental health care and the treatment of chemical
dependency. Tenant shall not suffer or permit the Demised Premises
or the Facilities or any portion thereof to be used for any other
purpose, or in such manner as might reasonably make possible a
claim or claims of adverse usage or adverse possession by the
public as such, or of implied easements or dedication thereof or of
any portion thereof for public use.

Section 2. The Tenant covenants that in the use and
occupancy of the Demised Premises and in the conduct of any
business on the Demised Premises throughout the Term of this Lease,
at its sole cost and expense, Tenant will promptly comply with all
Requirements including, but without limitation, all laws,
ordinances, orders, rules, regulations, and regquirements of all
federal, state, county and municipal governments or other
governmental or guasi-governmental authorities having jurisdiction
and the appropriate departments, commissions, boards, and officers
thereof and with any direction or certificate of occupancy issued
pursuant to any law by any public officer which may be applicable
to the Demised Premises and the Facilities (including the surface
and the space above and below the same).

Section 3. The Tenant shall have the right to contest by
appropriate legal or other proceedings in good faith and with due
diligence, without cost or expense to the Landlord, the validity of
any of the Requirements if compliance with any such Requirement may
legally be held in abeyance without (i) the sale, forfeiture or
1088 of the Demised Premises or any part thereof, or {ii) the
imposition of any fines or liens against the Demised Premises;
provided that, pending any such legal or other proceedings, Tenant
shall give Landlord such security as may be deemed reascnably
satisfactory to Landlord to insure payment of any costs associated
with compliance with the contested Requirement, including any
penalties. If, at any time during the continuance of such contest,
the Demised Premises or any part thereof is, in the judgment of
Landlord, in imminent danger of being forfeited or lost, Landlord
may use such security for the payment of the costs of compliance
with the Reguirement and Tenant shall comply with the Requirement.
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ARTICLE 1V
Payment of Taxes, Assessments, Etc.

Section 1. The Tenant covenants and agrees to pay or to
cause to be paid, before any fine, penalty, interest, or cost may
be added thereto for the nonpayment thereof, all real estate taxes,
assessments, water rates and charges, and other governmental
charges, of any kind and nature whatsoever, including but not
limited to assessments for public improvements or benefits (all of
which taxes, assessments, water rates or charges, levies and other
governmental charges are hereinafter referred to as Impositions),
that are assessed, levied, confirmed, or imposed, or that become a
lien upon or become payable in respect of the Demised Premises or
Tenant's or others' use thereof during the Term of this Lease. If
any Imposition is payable, or may at the option of the taxpayer be
paid, in installments, the Tenant may pay the same in installments
before the same becomes due and before any fine, penalty, interest,
or cost may be added thereto for the nonpayment of any such
installment. Any Imposition relating to a fiscal period of the
taxing authority, a part of which period is included within the
Term of this lLease and part of which is included in a period of
time after the termination of this Lease, whether or not such
Imposition shall be assessed, levied, confirmed, imposed, or become
a lien upon the Demised Premises, or shall become payable during
the Term of this Lease, shall be adjusted as between the Landlord
and the Tenant so that the Landlord shall pay that proportion of
such Imposition which the part of such fiscal period inec¢luded in
the period of time after the termination of this Lease bears to
such fiscal period and the Tenant shall pay the remainder thereof.
With respect to any Imposition for public improvements or benefits
which by law is payable, or at the option of the taxpayer may be
paid, in installments, the Landlord shall pay the installments
thereof that become due and payable subsequent to the termination
of this Lease, and the Tenant shall pay those installments that
become due and payable during the Term of this Lease.

Section 2. Nothing in this Lease shall require the
Tenant to pay any franchise, estate, inheritance, succession,
capital levy, or transfer tax of the Landlord, or any income tax,
excess profits or revenue tax, or any other tax, assessment,
charge, or levy upon the Rent payable by the Tenant under this
Lease except to the extent in this Lease,

Section 3. The Tenant covenants to furnish to the
Landlord within ten (10) days after Landlord requests the same in
writing, original receipts of the appropriate taxing authority, or
photostatic copies or duplicate originals thereof, evidencing
payment of all Impositions due prior to such requests before any
fine, penalty, interest, or cost may be added thereto for the

| nenpayment thereof.
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Section 4. The Tenant may pay any Imposition under
protest and if Tenant shall elect to procure a refund of all or any
part of such Imposition so paid, may, at its own expense, take such
action as it deems appropriate and any such action may be taken,
filed, instituted, and prosecuted in the name of the Tenant, but
not iri the Landlord's name without its consent in writing. 1In the
event that the Tenant as a result of any such action, shall recover
any sums in the name of the Landlord, such sums shall belong to the
Tenant .

Section 5. The Tenant shall not be required to pay any
Imposition or charge upon or against the Demised Premises, or any
part thereof, or the Improvements at any time situated thereon, so
long as the Tenant shall, in good faith and with due diligence,
contest the same or the validity thereof by appropriate legal
proceeding which shall have the effect of preventing the collection
of the Imposition or charge so contested; provided that pending any
such legal proceedings Tenant shall give Landlord such security as
may be deemed satisfactory to Landlord to insure payment of the
amount of the Imposition or charge, and all interest and penalties
thereon. 1f, at any time during the continuance of such contest,
the Demised Premises or any part thereof is, in the judgment of
Landlord in imminent danger of being forfeited or lost, Landlord
may use such security for the payment of such Imposition.

Section 6. The Tenant shall be entitled to any refund of
any Imposition and penalties or interest thereon which have been
paid by the Tenant or which have been paid by the Landlord and for
which the Landlord has been fully reimbursed.

Section 7. The certificate, advice, or bill of the
appropriate official designated by law to make or issue the same or
to receive payment of any Imposition, of the nonpayment of any
Imposition shall be prima facie evidence that such Imposition is
due and unpaid at the time of the making or issuance of such
certificates, advice or bill.

Section 8. If at any time during the term of this Lease,
under the laws of the State or any political subdivision thereof in
which the Demised Premises is situated, a tax or excise on rents or
other tax, however described, is levied or assessed by said State
or political subdivision against Landlord or the Rent, Tenant shall
pay and discharge such tax or excise on Rent or other tax but only
to the extent of the amount thereof which is lawfully assessed or
imposed upon Landlord and which was so assessed or imposed as a
direct result of Landlord's ownership of the Demised Premises, or
of this Lease or of the Rent accruing under this Lease.
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ARTICLE V
Insurance

Section 1. The Tenant shall, at its sole cost and
expense, keep all Improvements on the Demised Premises insured for
the benefit of the Landlord and the Tenant as provided in Section 2
and 3 of this Article against loss or damage by fire, lightning and
other risks of a similar or dissimilar nature as are or shall be
customarily covered under standard "extended coverage’ policies and
nall risk" policies including, but without limiting the generality
of the foregoing, fire, destruction, vandalism and/or damage of the
Demised Premises in amounts sufficient to prevent the Landlord or
the Tenant from becoming co-insurers of any loss under the
applicable policies but in any event in amounts not less than 100%
of the full insurable value of the Improvements on the Demised
Premiges. The term "full insurable value” as used herein means
actual replacement cost excluding footings and foundations of the
Improvements on the Demised Premises which are not insurable.

Section 2. Tenant shall procure and maintain policies of
insurance, at its own cost and expense insuring Landlord,
Landlord's Mortgagee, if any, of which Tenant is given written
notice, and Tenant from all claims, demands, or actions made by or
on behalf of any person or persons, firm or corporation and arising
from, related to or connected with the Demised Premises, for bodily
injury to or personal injury to or death of any person, or more
than one (1) person, or for damage to property in an aggregate
amount of not less than $2,000,000 per location and an occurrence
limit of not less than $2,000,000 combined single limit. Said
insurance shall be written on an "occurrence" basis and not on a
nclaims made" basis. Landlord shall have the right, exercisable by
giving written notice thereof to Tenant, to require Tenant to
increase such limit if, in Landlord's reasonable judgment, the
amount thereof is insufficient to protect Landlord and Tenant from
judgments which might result from such claims, demands or actions.
Said insurance shall also fully cover the indemnity set forth in
Article XIII, and to the extent such insurance is available, the

indemnity set forth in Article XVI.

Section 3. Tenant shall procure and maintain policies of
insurance, at its own cost and expense insuring Landlord and Tenant
in the amount of $250,000.00 against loss or damage from external
explosion or breakdown of boilers, air conditioning equipment and
miscellaneous electrical apparatus, if any, on the Demisged
Premises.

Section 4. Tenant shall procure and maintain flood
insurance, at its own cost and expense, whenever, in the judgment
of Landlord, such protection is necessary and it is available.

Section 5. All policies of insurance shall name as
additional insureds Landlord, Landlord's mortgagee, if any, and
Tenant.
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Section 6. The aforesaid insurance shall be in companies
and in form, substance and amount (where not stated above)
reasonably satisfactory to Landlord and any mortgagee of Landlord,
and shall contain standard mortgagee clauses satisfactory to
Landlord's mortgagee. The aforesaid insurance shall
unconditicnally provide that it is not subject to cancellation or
non-renewal except after at least thirty (30) days prior written
notice to Landlord and any mortgagee of Landlord; for the purpose
of assuring such notice as to liability insurance, Landlord shall
be designated therein as the "First Named Insured". The original
insurance policies (or certificates thereof satisfactory to
Landlord) together with satisfactory evidence of payment of the
premiums thereon, shall be deposited with Landlord at the
Commencement Date, and renewals thereof not less than thirty (30)
days prior to the end of the Term of each such coverage.

Section 7. Anything contained in this Article V to the
contrary notwithstanding, any and all insurance which Tenant is
obligated to carry pursuant hereto may be carried under a "blanket®
policy or policies covering other properties or liabilities of
Tenant, provided that such "blanket" policy or policies otherwise
comply with the provisions of this Article V. BAny such policy of
"blanket" insurance either shall specify therein, or Tenant shall
furnish Landlord a written statement from the Insurer under such
policy so specifying, the amount of the total insurance allocated
to the Demised Premises, which amount shall not be less than the
amount reguired to this Article V, and Tenant shall provide to
Landlord a certified copy of any such blanket policies.

Section 8. Provided that such a waiver does not
invalidate the respective policy or policies or diminish or impair
the insured’s ability to collect under such policy or policies or
unreasonably increase the premiums for such policy or policies
unless the party to be benefitted by such waiver pays for such
increase, each of the parties hereto waives all claims for recovery
from the other party for any loss or damage to any of its property
insured (or required hereunder to be insured) under valid and
collectible insurance policies to the extent of any recovery
collectible ({(or which would have been collectible had such
insurance required hereunder been obtained) under such insurance
policies plus any deductible amounts.

ARTICLE V1
Landlord's Rights to Perform Tenant's Covenants

The Tenant covenants and agrees that if Tenant shall at
any time fail to pay any tax or excise on rents or other tax as
defined and provided for in this Lease, or fail to pay any
Imposition pursuant to the provisions hereof, or fail to take out,
pay for, maintain, or deliver any of the insurance policies
provided for in Article V, or fail to make any other payment or
perform any other act on its part to be made or performed as
provided in this Lease, then the Landlord may, but shall not be
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obligated to do so, without notice to or demand upon the Tenant and
without waiving or releasing the Tenant from any obligations of the
Tenant in this Lease contained, pay any such tax, excise or
Imposition, effect any such insurance coverage and pay premiums
therefor, make any other payment or perform any other act on the
part of the Tenant to be made and performed as in this Lease
provided, in such manner and to such extent as the Landlord may
deem desirable, and in exercising any such rights may pay necessary
and incidental costs and expenses. All sums so pald by the
Landlord and all necessary and incidental costs and expenses in
connection with the performance of any such act by the Landloxd,
shall be deemed additional rent due from the Tenant to the Landlord
on demand. The Tenant covenants and agrees to pay all such sums
and the Landlord shall have (in addition to any other right or
remedy of the Landlord) the same rights and remedies in the event
of the nonpayment thereof by the Tenant as in the case of default
by the Tenant in the payment of the Rent.

ARTICLE VII
Repairs and Maintenance

The Tenant hereby assumes full and sole responsibility
for the condition, repair, replacement, maintenance operation and
management of the Demised Premises, whether foreseen or unforeseen,
structural or nonstructural. The Tenant covenants and agrees that
throughout the Term of this Lease, at its sole cost and expense, to
take good care of the Demised Premises and the Facilities and to
keep the same in clean, wholesome, safe and good order and
condition and attractive in appearance for the purposes permitted
in this Lease, and shall promptly at the Tenant's own cost and
expense make all necessary repairs thereto. When used in this
Article VII the term '"repairs" shall include replacements or
renewals when necessary, and all repairs made by the Tenant shall
be at least equal in guality and class to the original work. The
Tenant shall at all times during the Term of this Lease keep and
maintain all portions of the Demised Premiges and the Facilities in
a clean and orderly condition, free of accumulated dirt and
rubbish, and shall keep the facilities free from snow and ice.

ARTICLE VIII
Changes and Alterations by Tenant

Section 1. The Tenant shall not make any material
changes, alterations, additions or improvements to the Improvements
now or hereafter on the Demised Premises without the Landlord's
prior consent, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld.
Any material changes or alterations to which the Landlord consents
shall be made in all cases subject to the following conditions,
which the Tenant covenants and agrees to observe and perform:

(a) No change or alteration shall be undertaken

until the Tenant shall have procured and paid for, so far
as the same may be required from time to time, all
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permits and authorizations of the various state and
municipal departments or other governmental or gquasi-
governmental authorities having jurisdiction.

(b) Tenant shall submit for Landlord's approval, which
shall not be unreasocnably withheld, plans and specifications
for any material alterations to the premises. Before
commencing work on any material alteration, Tenant shall
provide security satisfactory to Landlord. Before commencing
work on any alteration, Tenant shall provide Landlord with
copies of certificates of risk and liability insurance for any
construction contractor retained to perform work related to
the alteration.

(c) The Tenant shall furnish the Landlord at the
time of final payment for the work by Tenant with .
evidence satisfactory to the Landlord that there has not
been filed with respect to the Demised Premises any
mechanic's or other lien that has not been discharged or
recorded in respect of any work, labor, Bervices, or
materials performed, furnished, or supplied, or claimed
to have been performed, furnished, or supplied, in
connection with any such work.

(d) All work done pursuant to the terms and
provisions hereof shall be done in a good and workmanlike
manner and in compliance with the building and zoning
laws of the City of Champaign and other governmental or
quasi-governmental authorities having jurisdiction and
with all laws, ordinances, orders, rules, regulations,
and requirements of all federal, state, and municipal
governments and the appropriate departments, commissions,
boards, and officers thereof.

{e) The Tenant shall maintain, at its sole cost and
expense, at all times when any work is in progress
workmen's compensation insurance covering all persons
employed in connection with the work and with respect to
whom death or injury claims could be asserted against the
Landlord, the Tenant, or the Demised Premises or any part
thereof. Such insurance shall be in addition to the
other insurance required to be maintained pursuant to the
provisions of this Lease and shall otherwise conform with
the requirements for insurance policies to be maintained
by Tenant pursuant to the provisions of Article V of this

Leasge.
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ARTICLE IX
Mechanic's Liens

Section 1. Subject to the provisions of Section 2 of
this Article IX, the Tenant shall not suffer or permit any
mechanic's lien to be filed or remain against the Demised Premises
or any part thereof by reason of work, labor, services, or
materials performed or supplied, whether prior to or subsequent to
the date of this Lease, to the Tenant or anyone holding the Demised
Premises or any part thereof through or under the Tenant. If any
such mechanic's lien shall at any time be filed against the Demised
Premises, the Tenant shall cause the same to be discharged of
record within thirty (30) days after the date of filing the same.
1f the Tenant shall fail to discharge any such mechanic's lien
within such period, in addition to any other right or remedy of the
Landlord, the Landlord may, but shall not be obligated to,
discharge the same by paying the amount claimed to be due without
inquiry into the validity of the same. Any amount paid by the
Landlord in procuring the discharge of any such lien and all
necessary disbursements in connection therewith, with interest
thereon as provided in this Lease from the date of payment, shall
be deemed additional rent payable from the Tenant to the Landlord
on demand. The Tenant covenants and agrees to pay all such sums
and the Landlord shall have (in addition to any other right or
remedy of the Landlord) the same rights and remedies in the event
of the nonpayment thereof by the Tenant as in the case of default
by the Tenant in the payment of the Rent.

Section 2. Contrary provisions of this Lease
notwithstanding, Tenant may, in good faith and with reasonable
diligence, contest the validity or amount of any mechanic's or
other lien filed against the Demised Premises, ("Contest"},
provided: (1) that such Contest shall have the effect of preventing
the sale or forfeiture of the Demised Premises or any part thereof,
or any interest therein; (2) that Tenant has notified Landlord in
writing of the intention of Tenant to engage in such Contest; and
(3) that Tenant shall have deposited with Landlord at such place as
tandlord may from time to time in writing appoint, (i) a sum of
money or other security acceptable to Landlord which shall be
reasonably sufficient to pay in full all amounts at issue in such
Contest, including all costs, penalties and interest whenever, in
the judgment of Landlord, such increase is advisable or (ii) a
commitment of title insurance in form and amount reasonably
satisfactory to Landlord to insure Landlord against all loss or
damage occasioned thereby. If Tenant shall fail .to prosecute such
Contest with reasonable diligence or shall fail to maintain
pufficient funds on deposit as hereinabove provided, Landlord may,
at its option, apply the monies and/or liquidate the securities
deposited with Landlord, in payment of, or on account of, such
mechanic's lien or any portion thereof then unpaid, including the
payment of all costs, penalties and interest thereon or related
thereto. If the amount of money and/or security so deposited shall
be insufficient for the payment in full of all such amounts, Tenant
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shall forthwith upon demand either {a) deposit with Landlord a sum
which, when added to the funds then on deposit shall be sufficient
to make such payments in full or (b) if Landlord shall have applied
funds on deposit on account of such mechanic's or other liens,
restore said deposit to an amount satisfactory to Landlord.
Landlord may (but shall not be obligated to) apply the money 8O
deposited in full payment of such mechanic's or other liens or that
part thereof then unpaid, together with all costs, penalties and
interest thereon if so requested in writing by Tenant.

Section 3. This Lease shall constitute notice that the
Landlord shall not be liable for any labor, material or services
furnished or work performed or to be performed for the Tenant or
anyone holding the Demised Premises or any part thereof through the
Tenant, and that no mechanic's or other lien for labor, materials,
services or work shall attach to or affect the estate or interest
of the Landlord in and to the Demised Premises unless specifically
ordered by the Landlord in writing.

ARTICLE X
Inspection of Premises by Landlord

The Tenant agrees to permit the Landlord and the
authorized representatives of the Landlord to enter the Demised
Premises at all times upon prior written notice to Tenant and
during usual business hours for the purpose of inspecting the same
or for the purpose of making any repairs or performing any other
work on the Demised Premises that pursuant to the terms of this
Lease, the Tenant is required but has failed to perform, or that
the Landlord may deem necessary to prevent waste or deterioration
in connection with the Demised Premises or the Facilities. Nothing
herein shall imply any duty upon the part of the Landlord to do any
such work, and the performance thereof by the Landlord shall not
constitute a waiver of the Tenant's default in failing to perform
the same. The landlord shall not in any event be liable for
inconvenience, annoyance, disturbance, loss of business, or other
damage to the Tenant by reason of making repairs or the performance
of any work in the Demised Premises, Or on account of bringing
materials, supplies, and equipment into or through the Demised
Premises during the course thereof, and the obligations of the
Tenant under this Lease shall not thereby be affected in any manner

whatsocever.

ARTICLE XI
Assignment and Subletting

Tenant will not aassign, sell, mortgage, pledge or in any
manner transfer this Lease or any interest therein, by operation of
law or otherwise, or sublet or grant a license to use the Demised
Premises or any part or parts thereof, or permit occupancy thereof
by anyone other than Tenant without the prior consent of Landlord,
which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld. it is
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anticipated that, effective December 31, 1995, The Carle Pavilion,
Inc., as owner will convey the Demised Premises to River Oaks,
Inc., a Louisiana corporation, who will assume this Lease effective
immediately and with no further action being required.

ARTICLE XII
Utility and Other Charges

The Tenant agrees to pay or cause to be paid all charges
for gas, electricity, light, heat, power, or other utilities and
all charges for telephone, communication, or other services used,
rendered, or supplied upon or in connection with the Demised
Premises throughout the Term of this Lease, and to indemnify the
Landlord and save the Landlord harmless against any liability or
damages on such account. The Tenant shall also at its sole cost
and expense procure any and all necessary permits, licenses, or
other authorizations required for the lawful and proper
installation and maintenance upon the Demised Premises of wires,
pipes, conduits, tubes, and other equipment and appliances for use
in supplying any such service to and upon the Demised Premises.

ARTICLE XIII
Indemmification

The Tenant agrees to indemnify, defend and save the
Landlord harmless against and from any and all claims by or on
behalf or any person or persons, firm or firms, corporation or
corporations, arising from Tenant's use of, the conduct of business
on, the management of, or any work or thing whatsoever done in or
about the Demised Premises and will further indemnify, defend and
save the Landlord harmless against and from any and all claims or
liability, loss, costs, damages, or expenses {including attorneys'
fees), arising during the Term of this Lease from any condition of
the Improvements on the Demised Premises or the Facilities, or
arising from any breach or default on the part of the Tenant in the
performance of any covenant Or agreement on the part of the Tenant
to be performed pursuant to the terms of this Lease, or arising
from any act or negligence of the Tenant or any of its agents,
contractors, servants, employees, licensees or invitees, or arising
from any accident, injury, or damage whatsoever caused to any
person, firm, or corporation, occurring during the Term of this
Lease, in or about the Demised Premises or the Facilities or upon
or under the sidewalks, vaults, and the land adjacent thereto.
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ARTICLE XIV
Condition of Demigsed Premises

The Tenant acknowledges that it is fully familiar with
the physical condition of the Demised Premises, and agrees to take
same in an "as is" condition, and the Landlord shall not be liable
for any latent or patent defects therein.

ARTICLE XV
Repair, Restoration, and Rebuilding

Section 1. The Tenant covenants and agrees that in case
of any damage to or destruction of any of the Improvements on the
Demised Premises or any part or portion thereof, by fire or
otherwise, Tenant will promptly and diligently at its sole cost and
expense repair, restore, rebuild and replace the same as nearly as
possible to the condition they were in immediately prior to such
damage or destruction or with such changes or alterations as may be
made in conformity with Article VIII, the value of the Demised
Premises upon such completion to be at least equal to their value
immediately prior to such damage or destruction.

Section 2. No damage or destruction, whether partial or
total, of any or all of the Improvements on the Demised Premises by
any casualty whatsoever shall entitle the Tenant to surrender
possession of the Demised Premises or to terminate this Lease nor
shall Tenant be released from any obligation under this Lease,
including (without affecting the generality of the foregoing)
Tenant 's obligations for the payment of Rent (without abatement or
offset of any kind) or for the payment of additional rent or any
other sums and payments on the part of Tenant to be paid to
Landlord or from any obligation to perform and comply with all the
terms, covenants and conditions of this Lease on Tenant's part to
be performed and complied with.

Section 3. The Landlord and the Tenant agree to assign
and deliver all proceeds of insurance recovered on account of any
damage or destruction of or to the Demised Premises, less the cost,
if any, of such recovery, to the Landlord. Tenant, so long as it
is not in default under this Lease, shall promptly repair, restore
or rebuild the same to the condition existing prior to the
happening of such fire or other casualty unless insurance proceeds
are recovered but not made available to Tenant for rebuilding. If
the proceeds of insurance shall be insufficient to pay the entire
cost of said repair, restoration or rebuilding, the Tenant agrees
to pay the deficiency. Notwithstanding the provisions of the
previous sentences, if the damage or destruction is material and
substantial, Landlord shall have the right, subject to the consent
of any first mortgagee whose consent thereto is required, to
terminate this Lease, effective on the date of such damage or
destruction, by giving written notice thereof to Tenant within
sixty (60) days after the event causing the damage or destruction.
In the event the insurer has denied liability as to the insureds,
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then Tenant shall bear the full cost of repair and restoration.
Rent shall not be reduced or abated during the period of such
repair, restoration or rebuilding even if the improvements are not
tenantable. Before Tenant commences such repairing, restoration or
rebuilding involving an estimated cost of more than Fifty Thousand
Dollars ($50,000.00), plans and specifications therefor, prepared
by a licensed architect satisfactory to Landlord shall be submitted
to Landlord for approval and Tenant shall furnish to Landlord (a)
an estimate of the cost of the proposed work, certified by said
architect; {(b) satisfactory evidence of sufficient contractor's
comprehensive general liability insurance covering Landlord,
builder's risk insurance, and worker's compensation insurance; {c}
a performance and payment bond satisfactory in form and substance
to Landlord; and (d) such other security as Landlord may require to
ipsure payment for the completion of all work free and clear of
iens.

Section 4. All sums arising by reason of loss and made
available by Landlord for restoration under the insurance referred
to in Article Vv, shall be deposited with the Depository (as
hereinafter defined) to be available to Tenant for the work. In
the event the insurer has denied liability as to the insureds, then
Tenant shall deposit the full amount of the cost of the work with
the Depositary. Tenant shall diligently pursue the repair or
rebuilding of the improvements in a good and workmanlike manner
using only high quality workers and materials. The Depository
shall pay out construction funds from time to time on the written
direction of the architect provided that the Depository and
Landlord shall first be furnished with waivers of lien,
contractors', and subcontractors' sworn statements and other
evidence of cost and payments so that the Depository can verify
that the amounts disbursed from time to time are represented by
completed and in-place work, and that said work is free and clear
of possible mechanics' liens. No payment made prior to the final
completion of the work shall exceed ninety percent {90%) of the
value of the work completed and in place from time to time. At all
times the undisbursed balance remaining in the hands of Depository
shall be at least sufficient to pay for the cost of completion of
the work free and clear of liens; any deficiency shall be paid into
the Depository by Tenant. Depository, as used herein, shall be any
first mortgagee of the Demised Premises, or the Landlord if there
is not first mortgagee of the Demised Premises or if such first
mortgagee has refused to act as Depository. Any excess of money
received from insurance remaining with the Depository after the
repair or rebuilding of improvements, so long as there exists no
default by Tenant in the performance of the Tenant's covenants and
agreements hereunder, shall be paid to Tenant.
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Section 5. If Tenant shall not enter upon the repair or
vebuilding of the improvements within a period of sixty (60) days
after damage or destruction by fire or otherwise, and prosecute the
same thereafter with such dispatch as may be necessary to complete
the same with a reasonable period after sald damage or destruction
occurs, then, in addition to whatever other remedies Landlord may
have either under this Lease, at law or in equity, the money
received by and then remaining in the hands of the Depository shall
be paid tc and retained by Landlord as security for the continued
performance and observance by Tenant of the Tenant's covenants and
agreements hereunder, or Landlord may terminate this Lease and then
be paid and retain the amount so held as liquidated damages
resulting from the failure on the part of Tenant to comply with the
provisions of this Article XV.

Section 6. The Landlord shall not be responsible for the
collection or noncollection of any insurance money in any event,
but only for such insurance money as it may actually receive as

Landlord.
ARTICLE XVI
Environmental Compliance, Indemnification, ete.
Section 1. As used in this Lease, the phrase
vEnvironmental Condition" shall mean: (a) any adverse condition

relating to surface water, ground water, drinking water supply,
land, surface or subsurface strata or the ambient air, and
includes, without limitation, air, land and water pollutants,
noise, vibration, light and odors, or (b) any condition which may
vesult in a claim of 1liability under the Comprehensive
Environmental Response Compensation and Liability Act, as amended
("CERCLA"}, or the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act ("RCRA"),
or any claim of violation of the Clean Air Act, the Clean Water
Act, the Toxic Substance Control Act ("TSCA"), or any claim of
liability or of violation under any federal statute hereafter
enacted dealing with the protection of the environment or with the
health and safety of employees or membere of the general public, or
under any rule, regulation, permit or plan under any of the
foregoing, or under any law, rule or regulation now or hereafter
promulgated by the state in which the Demised Premises are located,
or any political subdivision thereof, relating to such matters
(collectively "Environmental Laws").

Section 2. Tenant shall, at all times during the Term,
comply with all Environmental Laws applicable to the Demised
Premises and shall not, in the use and occupancy of the Demised
Premises, cause or contribute to, or permit any party claiming by,
through or under Tenant, to cause or contribute to any
Environmental Condition. Without limiting the generality of the
foregoing, Tenant shall not, without the prior written consent of
lLandlord, receive, keep, maintain or use on or about the Demised
Premises any substance as to which a filing with a local emergency
planning committee, the State Emergency Response Commission or the
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fire department having jurisdiction over the Demised Premises is
required pursuant to Section 311 and/or Section 312 of the CERCLA,
as amended by the Superfund Amendment and Reauthorization Act of
1986 ("SARA") (which latter Act includes the Emergency Planning and
Community Right-To-Know Act of 1986); in the event Tenant makes a
£iling pursuant to SARA, Tenant shall simultaneously deliver copies
thereof to lLandlord.

Section 3. Tenant will protect, indemnify and save
harmless Landlord from and against all liabilities, obligations,
claims, damages, penalties, causes of action, costs and expenses
(including, without 1limitation, reascnable attorneys' fees and
expenses) of whatever kind or nature, contingent or otherwise,
known or unknown, incurred or imposed, based upon any Environmental
Laws or resulting from any Environmental Condition which is caused
or contributed to by the use or occupancy of the Demised Premises
by Tenant or any party claiming by, through or under Tenant. 1In
case any action, suit or proceeding is brought against any of the
parties indemnified herein by reason of any occurrence described in
this Article XVI, Tenant will, at Tenant's expense, by counsel
approved by Landlord, resist and defend such action, suit or
proceeding, or cause the same to be resisted and defended. The
obligations of Tenant under this Article XVI shall survive the
expiration or earlier termination of this Lease.

Section 4. Landlord may conduct tests in or about the
Demised Premises for the purpose of determining the presence of any
Environmental Condition. If such tests indicate the presence of an
Environmental Condition caused or contributed to by the use or
occupancy of the Demised Premises by Tenant or any party claiming
by, through or under Tenant, Tenant shall, in addition to its other
obligations hereunder, reimburse Landlord for the cost of
conducting such tests. Without limiting Tenant's liability under
Section 3 hereof, in the event of any such Environmental Condition,
Tenant shall promptly and at its sole cost and expense, take any
and all steps necessary to remedy the same, complying with all
provisions of applicable law, or shall, at Landlord's election,
reimburse Landlord for the cost to Landlord of remedying the same.
The reimbursement shall be paid by Tenant to Landlord in advance of
Landlord's performing such work based upon Landlord's reasonable
estimate of the cost thereof, and upon completion of such work by
Landlord, Tenant shall pay to Landlord any shortfall promptly after
Landlord bills Tenant therefor, or lLandlord shall promptly refund
to Tenant any excess deposit, as the case may be.

ARTICLE XVIIX
Condemnation

Section 1. Subject to the provisions below, Tenant
hereby irrevocably assigns to Landlord any award or payment {other
than any award or payment for trade fixtures owned by Tenant and
located on the Demised Premises, which award or payment shall
belong to Tenant) to which Tenant may be or become entitled by
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reason of any taking of the Demised Premises or the Facilities or
any part thereof, in or by condemnation or other eminent domain
proceedings pursuant to any law, general or special, or by reason
of the temporary requisition of the use or occupancy of the Demised
Premises or the Facilities or any part thereof, by any governmental
authority, civil or military. Tenant shall have the right to file
a separate and independent claim for the unamortized portion of any
improvements or unamortized portion of trade fixtures installed by
Tenant on the Demised Premises, as well as for any special awards
to which Tenant may be entitled by law.

Section 2. 1If, during the lease Term, (i) the Demised
Premises in ite entirety shall be taken in or by condemnation or
other eminent domain proceedings pursuant to any law, general or
special, or (ii) a portion of the Demised Premises which is
sufficient to render the remaining portion thereof unsuitable for
the use contemplated by this Lease or for any other use thereof
shall be taken in or by such proceedings, or (iii) the use or
occupancy of the entire Demised Premises shall be requisitioned by
any governmental authority, civil or military for a period equal to
or in excess of the then remaining Term of this Lease, then Tenant
may, not later than thirty (30) days after Tenant is deprived of
possession thereof, give notice to Landlord of its intention to
terminate this Lease on any Rent payment date specified in such
notice, which date occurs not less than ninety (90) nor more than
one hundred eighty (180) days after such notice of termination to
Landlord, provided that such notice shall be accompanied by the
Rent payable on such date and all arrearages, if any., of Rent and
any additional rent, and, in the event that less than the entire
Demised Premises shall have been taken, a certificate of Tenant,
signed by an officer thereof, stating that the portion of the
Demised Premises so taken is sufficient to fulfill the conditions
set forth in clause (ii) of this Section. Upon payment of all
installments of Basic Rent, additional rent and other charges then
due and unpaid and upon compliance by Tenant with all other
obligations and liabilities of Tenant under this Lease, actual or
contingent, which have arisen on or prior to such Rent payment
date, then in such event this Lease shall terminate, and Tenant
ghall immediately vacate and shall thereafter have no further
rights in and to the Demised Premises and shall have no further
obligations for the payment of Rent and any other charges to be
made by Tenant hereunder.

Section 3. If (i) a portion of the Demised premises
shall be taken in or by condemnation or other eminent domain
proceedings pursuant to any law, general or special, which taking
is not sufficient to permit or require that the Tenant give notice
of its intention to terminate this lLease as provided in Section 2
above, or {ii) all or any portion of the Pacilities shall be taken
in or by such proceedings, or (iii) the use or occupancy of the
Demised Premises or any part thereof shall be temporarily
requisitioned by any governmental authority, civil or military, but
such requisition is not of sufficient scope or duration to permit
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or require that the Tenant give notice of ite intention to
terminate this Lease as provided in Section 2 above, then, this
Lease shall continue in full force and effect without abatement or
yeduction of Rent, additional rent or other sums payable by the
Tenant hereunder, notwithstanding such taking or requisition,
except as provided in Section 4. The Tenant shall, promptly after
such taking or requisition, and at its expense, repair any damage
caused by any such taking or requisition in conformity with the
requirements of this Lease, so that after the completion of such
repair, the Demised Premises, the Improvements and the Facilities
shall be as nearly as possible a complete architectural unit usable
for the purpose for which they were used prior to the taking and in
a condition as good as the condition thereof immediately prior to
such taking or requisition. The proceeds of any award by reason of
such taking shall be paid to the Landlord, and the Landlord shall,
pay such award over to the Tenant to the extent necessary to
reimburse the Tenant from time to time for the cost of repairing
the Improvements on the Demised premises. If the proceeds of any
award shall be insufficient to pay the entire cost of said repairs,
the Tenant agrees to pay the deficiency. If there shall be a
balance of proceeds after the whole cost of the work shall have
been paid from such money, then in each such case all remaining
proceeds shall be retained by Landlord. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, in the event of an aforesaid temporary requisition, the
Landlord shall be entitled to receive and retain the entire net
award, and the Landlord shall apply such award to the extent
necessary and then available for such purpose, to the installments
of Rent thereafter payable during the time of such temporary
requisition. Upon the termination of such temporary requisition,
any portion of such award which shall not have been previously
applied to installments of Rent shall be retained by Landlord.

Section 4. In the event of a partial taking of the
Pemised Premises as provided in clause (i) of Section 3 above,
effective as of the date on which the public authority shall take
possession of the portion of the Demised Premises so taken, the
Rent payable by Tenant pursuant to the provisions of this Lease
shall be proportionately reduced on the basis of the award received
by Landlord. The Rent payable by Tenant shall be detexmined by
multiplying the current Rent by a fraction, the numerator of which
ig the amount of the condemnation award and the denominator of

which is $1,689,440.

Section 5. For the purpose of this Lease, all amounts
payable pursuant to any agreement with any condemning authority
which has been made in settlement of or under threat of any
condemnation or other eminent domain proceeding affecting the
Demised Premises, the Improvements thereon and/or the Facilities
shall be deemed to constitute an award made in such proceeding,
provided, however, that no such agreement shall be made with any
condemning authority by the Tenant without the written consent of

the Landlord.
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ARTICLE XVIII
Default and Remedies

Section 1. 1If, during the Term of this Lease, {a) the
Tenant shall make an assignment for the benefit of creditors, or
(b} a voluntary petition is filed by the Tenant under any law
having for its purpose the adjudication of the Tenant a bankrupt or
the extension of the time of payment, composition, adjustment,
modification, settlement, or satisfaction of the liabilities of the
Tenant or to which any property of the Tenant may be subject or the
reorganization (other than a reorganization not involving the
liabilities of the Tenant) or liquidation of the Tenant, or (c) an
involuntary petition is filed against the Tenant under any law
having for its purpose the adjudication of the Tenant a bankrupt or
the extension of the time of payment, composition, adjustment,
modification, settlement, or satisfaction of the liabilities of the
Tenant or to which any property of the Tenant may be subject or the
reorganization (other than a reorganization not invelving the
liabilities of the Tenant) or liguidation of the Tenant and such
petition is not dismissed within sixty days, or (d) a permanent
receiver is appointed for the property of the Tenant by reason of
the insolvency or alleged insolvency of the Temant, or (e} a
temporary receiver is appointed for the property of the Tenant by
reason of the insolvency or alleged insolvency of the Tenant and
such temporary receiver is not discharged or removed within sixty
days, or {(g) the Tenant is adjudicated a bankrupt, the occurrence
of any such contingency shall be deemed a breach of this Lease and
the Landlord, at its option, may terminate this Lease and upon such
termination the Tenant will quit and surrender the Demised Premises
to the Landlord, but the Tenant shall be liable to Landlord as
hereinafter provided.

Section 2. Tenant agrees that any one or more of the
following events shall be considered events of default as said term
is used herein:

{a) Tenant shall be adjudged an involuntary bankrupt, or
a decree or order approving, as properly filed, a petition or
answer filed against Tenant asking reorganization of Tenant
under the Federal bankruptcy laws as now or hereafter amended,
or under the laws of any state, shall be entered, and any such
decree or judgment or order shall not have been vacated or set
aside within sixty (60) days from the date of the entry or
granting thereof; or

(b) Tenant shall file or admit the jurisdiction of the
court and the material allegations contained in any petition
in bankruptcy or any petition pursuant or purporting to be
pursuant to the Federal bankruptcy laws as now or hereafter
amended, or Tenant shall institute any proceeding or shall
give its consent to the institution of any proceedings for any
relief of Tenant under any bankruptcy or insolvency laws or
any laws relating to the relief of debtors, readjustment or
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indebtedness, reorganization, arrangements, composition or
extension; or -

(c) Tenant shall make any assignment for the benefit of
creditors or shall apply for consent to the appointment of a
receiver for Tenant or any of the property of Tenant; or

(d) The Demised Premises are levied upon by any revenue
officer or similar officer; or

{e) A decree or order appeinting a receiver of the
property of Tenant shall be made and such decree or order
shall not have been vacated or set aside within sixty (60)
days from the date of entry or granting thereof; or

(f) Tenant shall abandon the Demised Premises or vacate
the same during the Term hereof; or

{g) Tenant shall default in any payment of Rent or in
any other payment required to be made by Tenant hereunder when
due as herein provided, or shall default under Article V
hereof, and any such default shall continue for five (5) days
after notice thereof in writing to Tenant; or

(h} Tenant shall fail to contest the validity of any
lien or claimed lien and give security to Landlord to assure
payment therecf, or having commenced to contest the same and
having given such security, shall fail to prosecute such
contest with diligence, or shall fail to have the same
released and satisfy any judgment rendered thereon, and such
default continues for ten (10) days after notice thereof in
writing to Tenant; or

(i} Tenant shall default in keeping, observing or
performing any of the other covenants or agreements herein
contained to be kept, observed and performed by Tenant, and
such default shall continue for thirty (30) days after notice
thereof in writing to Tenant; or

{(3) Tenant shall repeatedly be late in the payment of
Rent or other charges required to be paid hereunder or shall
repeatedly default in the keeping, observing or performing of
any other covenants or agreements herein contained to be kept,
observed or performed by Tenant {(provided notice of such
payment or other defaults shall have been given to Tenant, but
whether or not Tenant shall have timely cured any such payment
or other defaults of which notice was given)}.

Section 3. Upon the occurrence of any one or more of
such events of default, Landlord may at its election terminate this
Lease or terminate Tenant's right to possession only, without
terminating the Lease. Upon termination of the Lease, or upon any
termination of the Tenant's right to possession without terminaticn
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of the Lease, the Tenant shall surrender possession and vacate the
Demised Premises immediately, and deliver possession thereof to the
Landlord, and Tenant hereby grants to the Landlord the full and
free right, without demand or notice of any kind to Tenant (except
as hereinabove expressly provided for), to enter into and upon the
Demised Premises in such event with or without process of law and
to repossess the Demised Premises as the Landlord‘'s former estate
and to expel or remove the Tenant and any others who may be
occupying or within the Demised Premises without being deemed in
any manner guilty of trespass, eviction, or forcible entry or
detainer, without incurring any liability for any damage resulting
therefrom and without relinquishing the Landlord's rights to Rent
or any other right given to the Landlord hereunder or by operation
of law. Upon termination of the Lease, Landlord shall be entitled
to recover as damages all Rent and other sums dues and payable by
Tenant on the date of termination, plus (a) an amount equal to the
excess (discounted to present value at six percent (6%) of (i) the
Rent and other sums provided herein to be paid by Tenant for the
residue of the stated Term hereof over (ii) the fair rental value
of the Demised Premises for the residue of the Term (taking into
account the time and expense necessary to obtain a replacement
tenant or tenants, including expenses hereinafter described
relating to the recovery of the Demised Premises, preparation for
reletting and for reletting itself), and (b) the cost of performing
any other covenants to be performed by the Tenant. If the Landlord
" elects to terminate the Tenant's right to possession only without
terminating the Lease, the Landlord may, at the Landlord's option,
enter into the Demised Premises, remove the Tenant's signs and
other evidences of tenancy, and take and hold possession thereof as
hereinabove provided, without such entry and possession terminating
the Lease or releasing the Tenant, in whole or in part, from the
Tenant's obligations to pay the Rent hereunder for the full term or
from any other of its obligations under this lease. Landlord may
relet all or any part of the Demised Premises for such Rent and
upon such terms as shall be satisfactory to Landlord (including the
right to relet the Demised Premises as a part of a larger area, and
the right to change the character or use made of the Demised
Premises). For the purpose such reletting, Landlord may decorate
or make any repairs, changes, alterations or additions in or to the
Demised Premises that may be necessary or convenient. If Landlord
does not relet the Demised Premises, Tenant shall pay to Landlord
on demand damages equal to the amount of the Rent, and other sums
provided herein to be paid by Tenant for the remainder of the Lease
Term. If the Demised Premises are relet and a sufficient sum shall
not be realized from such reletting after paying all of the
expenses of such decoraticns, repairs, changes, alterations,
additions, the expenses of such reletting and the collection of the
Rent accruing therefrom (including, but not by way of limitation,
attorney's fees and brokers' commissions}, to satisfy the Rent and
other charges herein provided to be paid for the remainder of the
Lease Term, Tenant shall pay to Landlord on demand any deficiency
and Tenant agrees that Landlord may file suit to recover any sums
falling due under the terms of this Section from time to time.
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Landlord shall use reasonable efforts to mitigate its damages
arising out of Tenant's default; Landlord shall not be deemed to
have failed to use such reasonable efforts by reason of the fact
that Landlord has leased or sought to lease other vacant premises
owned by Landlord in preference to reletting the Demised Premises,
or by reason of the fact that Landlord has sought to relet the
Demised Premises at a rental rate higher than that payable to
Tenant under the Lease {but not in excess of the then current
market rental rate). If Tenant shall default under Section 2(i)
and if such default cannot with due diligence be cured within said
period of thirty (30) days after notice in writing shall have been
given to Tenant, and if Tenant promptly commences to eliminate the
causes of such default, then Landlord shall not have the right to
declare said Term ended by reason of such default, then Landlord
shall not have the right to declare said Term ended by reason of
such default or to repossess without terminating the Lease so long
as Tenant is proceeding diligently and with reasonable dispatch to
take all steps and do all work required to cure such default, and
does so cure such default, provided, however, that the curing of
any default in such manner shall not be construed to limit or
restrict the right of Landlord to declare the said Term ended or to
repossess without terminating the Lease, and to enforce all of its
rights and remedies hereunder for any other default not timely
cured.

Section 4. In the event Landlord fails to act reasonably
in granting any of the consents contemplated by the Lease, Tenant's
gole remedy shall be injunctive relief, and in no event shall
Landlord be liable to Tenant for damages. -

ARTICLE XIX
Surrender of Possession

Section 1. The Tenant shall, upon termination of this
Lease for any reason whatsocever, surrender to the Landloxd the
buildings, structures, fixtures, and equipment upon the Demised
Premises, together with all alterations and replacements thereof,
in good order, condition, and repair.

Section 2. Upon the expiration of the Term of this Lease
or the termination of this Lease for any reason whatsoever, the
Tenant shall, at Landlord's request, remove any alterations
constructed pursuant to Article VIII. If Landlord does not require
removal of such alterations, such alterations shall become the sole
property of Landlord.

Section 3. Upon the termination of the Term of this
Lease or the termination of this Lease for any reason whatsoever,
the Tenant will remove or cause to be removed at the Tenant's sole
cost and expense all signs, billboards, placards, lettering or
other indications of the Tenant's occupancy of the Demised Premisges
or advertising the Tenant's business or merchandise.
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Section 4. In the event the Tenant remains in possession
of the Demised Premises after the expiration of the tenancy created
hereunder and without the execution of a new lease, the Tenant, at
the option of the Landlord, shall be deemed to be occupying the
Demised Premises as a tenant from month-to-month, at two times the
Rent, and two times all the other charges due hereunder, and
subject to all the other conditions, provisions and obligations of
this Lease insofar as the same are applicable to a month-to-month
tenancy.

ARTICLE XX
Quiet Enjoyment

Except for the rights of Carle as herein described, the
Landlord covenants and agrees that the Tenant, upon paying the Rent
and all other charges herein provided for, and upon observing and
keeping the covenants, agreements, and conditions of this Lease on
its part to be kept, shall lawfully and guietly hold, occupy, and
enjoy the Demised Premises during the Term of this Lease without
hindrance or molestation of the Landlord or any person Or persons
claiming under the Landlord, provided that Landlord's liabilities
under this Lease shall be only for the period during which it is
the owner of the Demised Premises.

ARTICLE XXI
Remedies Cumulative; No Wailver

The specified remedies to which the Landlord may resort
under the terms of this Lease are cumulative and are not intended
to be exclusive of any other remedies or means of redress to which
the Landlord may be lawfully entitled in case of any breach of
threatened breach by the Tenant of any provision of this Lease.
The failure of the Landlord to insist in any one or more cases upon
the strict performance of any of the covenants of this Lease or to
exercise any option herein contained shall not be construed as a
waiver or a relinquishment for the future of such covenant or
option. A receipt by the Landlord of Rent with knowledge of the
breach of any covenants hereof shall not be deemed a waiver of such
breach, and no wavier by the Landlord of any provision of this
Lease shall be deemed to have been made unless expressed in writing
and signed by the Landlord. In addition to the other remedies in
this Lease provided, the Landlord shall be entitled to the
restraint by injunction of the wviolation, or attempted or
threatened violation, of any of the covenants, conditions, or
provigions of this Lease.
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ARTICLE XXI1IXI
Subordination

This Lease shall be subject and subordinate to any
existing mortgage or trust deed on the Demised Premises, and to any
other first mortgages which shall hereafter be executed, from time
to time, and all renewals, modifications, replacements and
extensions thereof which may hereafter affect the real property of
which the Demised Premises form a part; or, any mortgagee oOr
trustee, their successors or assigms, may elect to give the right
and interest of Tenant under this Lease priority over the lien of
such mortgage or trust deed. 1In the event of either such election,
by notification of such mortgagee or trustee, their successors or
assigns, to Tenant, the rights and interest of Tenant under this
Lease shall be deemed to be subordinate to, or to have priority
over, the lien of said mortgage or trust deed. Tenant shall
execute and deliver such instruments as may be required for such
purpose, and in the event Tenant fails to do so within ten (10)
days after demand in writing, Tenant does hereby make, constitute
and irrevocably appoint Landlord as Tenant's attorney in fact and
in its name, place and stead, to do so.

ARTICLE XXIII
Notices, Demands, and Requests

All notices, demands, and requests that may or are
required to be given by either party to the other shall be in
writing. All notices, demands, and requests by the Landlord to the
Tenant shall be sent by United States registered or certified mail,
postage prepaid, addressed to the Tenant at the following address:

The Pavilion Foundation
809 West Church Street
Champaign, Illinois 61820

or at such other place as Tenant may from time to time designate by
written notice to the Landlord. All notices, demands, and requests
by the Tenant to the Landlord shall be sent by United States
registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, addressed to the
Landlord at the following address:

Carle Pavilicn

611 W. Park

Urbana, Illinois 61801
with a copy to:

River Caks, Inc.

1525 River Oaks Road West
New Orleans, LA 70123
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or at such other place as the Landlord may from time to time
designate by written notice to the Tenant. Notices, demands, and
requests served upon the Landlord or the Tenant in the manner
aforesaid shall be deemed sufficiently served or given for all
purposes hereunder at the time such notice, demand, or regquest
shall be mailed by United States registered or certified mail as
aforesaid in any post office or branch post office regularly
maintained by the United States Government.

ARTICLE XXIV
Bffect of Invalid Provision

If any term or provision of this Lease or the application
thereof to any person or circumstances shall to any extent be
invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Lease, or the
application of such term or provision to persons or circumstances
other than those as to which it is invalid or unenforceable, shall
not be affected thereby, and each term and provision of this Lease
ghall be valid and be enforced to the fullest extent permitted by

aw.

ARTICLE XXV
Miescellaneous

Section 1. The covenants and agreements herein contained
ghall bind and inure to the benefit of the Landlord, its successors
and assigns, and the Tenant, its successors and assigns.

Section 2. Landlord may, but shall not be obligated to,
cure any default by Tenant (specifically including, but not by way
of limitation, Tenant's failure to obtain insurance, make repairs,
or satisfy lien claims); and whenever Landlord so elects, all costs
and expenses paid by Landlord in curing such default, including
without limitation reasonable attorneys' fees, shall be so much
additional rent due on the next Rent date after such payment,
together with interest (except in the case of said attorneys' fees)
at the highest rate then payable by Tenant in the State of Illinocis
or, in the absence of such a maximum rate, at a rate per annum
equal to two percent {(2%) in excess of the announced base rate or
equivalent rate of interest of The First National Bank of Chicago
{as publicly announced by said Bank) in effect on the date of such
advance, from the date of the advance to the date of repayment by
Tenant to Landlord.

Section 3. Tenant agrees to pay on demand Landlord's
expenses, including reasonable attorneys' fees, expenses and
administrative hearing and court costs incurred either directly or
indirectly in enforcing any obligation of Tenant under this Lease,
in curing any default by Tenant as provided in Section 2, above, in
connection with appearing, defending or otherwise participating in
any action or proceeding arising from the filing, imposition,
contesting, discharging or satisfaction of any lien or claim for
lien, in defending or otherwise participating in any legal
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proceedings initiated by or on behalf of Tenant wherein Landlord is
not adjudicated to be in default under this Lease, or in connecticn
with any investigation or review of any conditions or documents in
the event Tenant requests Landlord's approval or consent to any
action of Tenant which may be desired by Tenant or regquired of
Tenant hereunder.

Section 4. Within twenty (20) days after written request
by Landlord, Tenant shall execute, acknowledge and deliver to
Landlord a written statement certifying (a) that this Lease is
unmodified and in full force and effect, or is in full force and
effect as modified and stating the modifications; (b) the amount of
Rent and the date to which Rent and additional rent have been paid
in advance; and (c) that Landloxd is not in default hereunder, or
if Landlord is claimed to be in default, stating the nature of any
claimed default. Any such statement may be relied upon by a
purchasex, assignee or lender. Tenant's failure to execute and
deliver such statement within the time required shall be a default
under this Lease and shall alsoc be conclusive upon Tenant that (1)
this Lease is in full force and effect and has not been modified
except as represented by Landlord; (2) there are no uncured
defaults in Landlord's performance and Tenant has no right of
offeet, counterclaim or deduction against Rent; and (3) not more
than one month's Rent has been paid in advance.

gection 5. This Lease may not be changed, modified or
discharged except by a writing signed by the Landlord and the
Tenant .

Section 6. The headings to the various Articles of this
Lease have been inserted for convenient reference only and shall
not, to any extent, have the effect of modifying, amending or
changing the expressed terms and provisions of this Lease.

Section 7. This Lease s8hall be governed by and
interpreted under the laws of the State of Illinois.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF,

above written.

ATTEST:

Tts:

ATTEST:

Ite:
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the Landlord and the Tenant have
respectively executed this instrument as of the day and year first

LANDLORD ¢

The Carle Pavilion, Inc., an
Illinois not-for-profit corporation

By: UHS of Delaware, Inc., a
Delaware corporation, managing

agent .. . gcron

By: _ Axiu JALE

Its: r/ce sReseLem]

TENANT :

THE PAVILION FOUNDAT_ION
ST

BY:

Se.ecTmr
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EXHIBIT A
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

TRACT 1:

COMMENCING AT A POINT ON THE QUARTER SECTION LINE 37.24 RODS
SOUTH OF THE NORTH WEST CORNER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 19 NORTH, RANGE 8 EAST
OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, TEENCE EAST ALONG THE CENTER OF
THE HIGHWAY KNOWN AS CHURCH STREET 18 RODS, THENCE 19 RODS MORE
OR LESS SOUTH TO THE NORTH LINE OF A CONTINUATION OF PARK AVENUE,
THENCE WEST 18 RODS TO THE WEST LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF
THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 12, THENCE NORTH 19 RODS MORE OR
LESS, TO THE PLACE OF BEGINNING, EXCEPT STREETS ADJACENT THERETO
WHICH MAY BE INCLUDED IN THE ABOVE DESCRIPTION, IN CHAMPAIGN
COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

TRACT 2:

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHE EAST CORNER OF LOT ONE, OF ASSESSOR'S
SUBDIVISION OF THE NORTH 1/2 OF THE SOUTH 1/2 OF THE NORTH EAST
1/4 OF THE SOUTH EAST 1/4 OF SECTION 11, TOWNSHIP 15 NORTH, RANGE
8 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, THENCE WEST 123 1/2 FEET
MORE OR LESS, TO A POINT +34 124 FEET EAST OF THE NORTH WEST
CORNER OF SAID LOT ONE, THENCE SOUTH 169.88 FEET MORE OR LESS, TO
A POINT 156 FEET NORTH OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT ONE, THENCE
EAST TO A POINT ON THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT ONE, 156 FEET NORTH
OF THE SOUTH EAST CORNER OF SAID LOT ONE, THENCE NORTH TO THE
PLACE OF BEGINNING, EXCEPT THE SOUTH 8 FEET THEREOF, SITUATED IN
THE CITY OF CHAMPAIGN, IN CHAMPAIGN COUNTY, ILLINOIS

TRACT 3: .
THE SOUTH 8 FEET OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED TRACT:

BEGINNING AT THE NORTH EAST CORNER OF LOT ONE, OF ASSESSOR'S
SUBDIVISION OF THE NORTH 1/2 OF THE SOUTH 1/2 OF THE NORTH BAST
1/4 OF THE SQUTH EAST 1/4 OF SECTION 11, TOWNSHIP 19 NORTH, RANGE
8, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, THENCE WEST 123 1/2 FEET
MORE OR LESS, TO A POINT 124 FEET EAST OF THE NORTH WEST CORNER
OF SAID LOT ONE, THENCE SOUTH 165.78 FEET MORE OR LESS, TO A
POINT 156 PEET NORTH OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT ONE, THENCE
BEAST TO A POINT ON THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT ONE 156 FEET NORTH
OF THE SOUTH EAST CORNER OF SAID LOT ONE, THENCE NORTH TO THE
PLACE OF BEGINNING, SITUATED IN CHAMPAIGN COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

PIN Numbers: 42 20 12 303 00l and 42 20 11 430 017

P EICISAI6.RV] (6773195 2:32pm)
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Manégement Agreement

1-237
1287
1287
12563
1-290
1.309

EXHIBIT B

DESCRIPTION OF EXCLUDED PREMISES
OCTOBER 1, 1995 - DECEMBER 31, 2004

TOTAL 10,063 Sq

ATTACHMENT - 4A
lf‘agé 4i\ F;apei Jof 75

re. CY9¢6

(Previous total 10,260)

THS CARLE PAVILION
OUTPATIENT NEW CHOICE
SPACE UTILIZATION
P63
AREA/RESCRIPTION: 0L 8
N.C. - Mgr. office 171 100%
Nlc. - .‘00 Iﬂ lﬂ’
N.C. - Maia Office 191 100%
Cotridor - Mals Hall M4 5%
N.C. - Counmior Office "7 100%
N.C. - Comidaor 168 100%
N.C. - Counmior Office 106 100%
N.C. - Counselor Office 118 100%
N.C. - Counsclor Office 113 1008
N.G. - Counselor Office 7 100%
N.C. = Counselor Office 107 1008
N.C. - Counselor Office 133 100%
Bathroom a8 0%
Group Room D 6 0%
Group Room C 190 0%
Group Roem B 198 50%
COroup Room A 198 50%
Asscostacat Iotake in 16.5%
Asseaxmpnt lotake 126 16.35%
Lobby/Waitiog 130 ns
Digisg Room 914 rit
Corridor 570 L] ]
Corridor 524 0%
Corridor 495 50%
TOTAL:
THB CARLE PAVILION
CCA SPACB UTILIZATION

Bm: Room (Sports Med.) 4 10%

Dr. Laocard’s Office 119 0%
Sports Medicine " 1008
Lacture Room 1163 0%
Busioess Office 145 100%
Copy Roorn 61 s
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ATTACHMENT - 4A

| s ManagemernERBEBEENB
@‘EE—GMQPGF 54 of 75

: DESCRIPTION OF EXCLUDED PREMISES
OCTOBER 1, 1995 - DECEMBER 31, 2004

o e THE CARLE PAVILION .
OUTPATIENT PSYCHIATRY & PSYCHOLOGY
SPACE UTILIZATION

2 ]

1-100 Waitiag Rooms 263

1-101 Wodk Ares 147

1-103 12

1-103 Norse's Statica 126

1-105 Covridor 38

1-106 Physician Office 104

1-107 Physiclas Office 108

1-108 Physicisa Office i

1-109 Walting/Pay Room . o7

1-110 Physician Office 126

1-111 Physiclsn Office 121

1112 Physkisa Offics 101

1-113 Corridos 9

1-114 Coeridor o

1-11$ Corridor m

1-118 Corridor 1]

1-117 Offics -

1-118 Office 134

1-120 . Rastroom 3]

1-121A Physiclan Office (stocage) 3

3121 Physician Offics 209

1422 Corvidor 230

1-123 Vestibule ”

1-124 Computee Room 2

1-125 . Restroom g

1-126 Restroom Q

1127 Office 106

1-128 Physicisa Office 12

1-129 Physiclan Office 13

1-130 Physicis Office 119

1131 Corridos ¥It)

1-131A n

1-132 Physicias Office 124

1-133 Physicisn Office 124

1-134 Physiciag Office 120

1-133 Siain 7.

1-136 Coeridor 100

1137 Sionge 4

1-138 Loonge 172

1-139 Corvidor Office [

1-140 Conforeace Room b

1-141 Rastroom 0

1-162 Coyridor 1

1-400 Physician Office 20

1400A - Corridor (0% of wial) 67

1401 Ctiilde Fisy Room 2

1284 Assoszmant [ntzke 20 (14.5%)

1-2%0 Assemment Intake 21 (18.5%)

1359 Mala Corrider - J08 35%)
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Management Agreement

O ATTACHMENT - 4A
ATT- 4A Page 75 of 76

EXHIBIT C
DEFINITION OF RENT

Tenant shall pay (i) $202,728.00 per year over and above any
additional payments to be made by the Tenant as hereinafter provided
("Base Rent"). Such Base Rent shall be payable in advance, commencing
on the first day of the Term hereof and on the same day of each month
thereafter during the balance of the Term, in lawful money of the United
States of America, to or upon the order of the Landlord at its office or
at such other place as the Landlord may from time to time direct.
Tenant shall also pay as percentage rent an amount equal to six percent
(6%) of all net patient revenue in excess of $3,500,000.00 {"Percentage
Rent"). Net patient revenue shall mean: All estimated collectible fees
derived from patient care. Following the end of each fiscal year and
after Tenant shall have determined the actual net patient revenue to be
used in calculating the Percentage Rent for such year (which
determination shall be made within thirty (30) days following the end of
each such year), Tenant shall notify Landlord in writing ("Tenant's
Statement") of the Percentage Rent for such year and remit the same to
Landlord. With respect to any fiscal year which does not fall entirely
within the Term, Tenant shall be obligated to pay as Percentage Rent for
such fiscal year only a pro rata share of Percentage Rent as hereinabove
determined, based upon the number of days of the Term falling within the
fiscal year. Following expiration or termination of this Lease, Tenant
shall pay any Percentage Rent due to Landlord within forty-five (45)
days after the end of the applicable fiscal year. Without limitation on
other obligations of Tenant which shall survive the expiration of the
Term, the obligations of Tenant to pay Percentage Rent provided for
herein shall survive the expiration or termination of this Lease. Base
Rent and Percentage Rent along with any other sums due Landlord from
Tenant under this Lease are sometimes hereinafter collectively referred
toc as "Rent".

AMA/1656897/121295/6: 08pm/RALN/21458




Flood Plain

ATTACHMENT-5
ATT-5 page 1of 2
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Flood Plain

ATTACHMENT- 5
ATT-5 page 2 of 2

JENSEN B HALSTEAD LTD.

Movembar 28, 2011

Hurass Hoalt Fao itive and Services Rewiew Rea-d

525 Wost Jotterson Street, 2 Floar
Sprisngf ek, IL 52781
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ATTACHMENT- 6

Historic Preservation
ATT-6 page 10of 1

IHinois Historic

v==u=" Preservation Agency
PAX (21%) TA2-6163

I".I 1 Ol Srate Capeat Plazz + Spnngheld, res 62707 1512+ weeilingis-histary gov
Charmpalign County ‘ |

Champaign

Rehabilitation and Partfal Demolition, The Pavilien

809 W, Church St.

INFA Log #01008121¢

December 28, 2010

Staven Lug

Briksson Enginsering Assoclates, Lid.
145 Commerce Dr., fHuita A

Grayfiake, IL 60030

Daar Me, Lug:

Thia letter is to inform you that we have reviewed the addircisral informmticn
provided concerning thn reforenced projact.

Our review of the records indicates that no histeric, architectural or
archaeological aites exist within the project ares.

Pleaass retain this letter in your files ma evidence of compliance with Segtion 4 of
the Illinois State Agency Histeric Resources Proservation Act (20 ILCE 3420/) et,
geag.). This clearanca remaine in affect for two ynars from date of iesuance. It
does nob partain to any discevery during construseion, nor is it a clearance for
purposes of thke Illinols Human Skelotal Remains Proteection Aet (20 ILCS 3440).

If you have any furthar questions, pleage contact me at 217/785-5027,
Sincerely,

e T - ok

prne B. Haaker

Poputy Brate Historic
Preservation Officer
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Project Costs and Sources of Funds ATTACHMENT- 7
ATT-7 page 1of 2

Project Costs and Sources of Funds
USE OF FUNDS CLINICAL NONCLINICAL TOTAL

Preplanning Costs $29,895 $87,364 $117,259

AE Early Services (11.14.2011)

Site Survey and Soil Investigation $7.572 $22,128 $29,700

Building Survey (7.7.2011)

Geotechnical Survey and Soils Report (7.7.2011)
Property Survey (7.7.2011)

Topographic Survey - Bems Claney (7.7.2011)

Construction Testing (7.7.2011)

Site Preparation $66,287 $193,713 $260,000
Site Work Construction Costs

Off Site Work $0

New Construction Contracts $1,472,330 $4,302,670 $5,775,000
Inflation

Modernization Contracts $133,848 $391,152 $525,000

Moderization cost for 3rd Floor
Modemization cost for East Offices of 62 Bldg

Modernization cost for Medical Records

Contingencies $79,034 $230,966 | $310,000
5% Contingnency
Architectural/Engineering Fees $125,817 $367,683 $493,500
Consulting and Other Fees $63,944 $186,575 $250,419
CON Consultant Fees (7.7.2011)
AE Fee CON (11.14.2011)
Local Permit Fees (7.7.2011)
Impact Fees (7.7.2011)
State Review Fees (7.7.2011)
?o?;?:é?s?r QOther Equipment {not in construction $115.881 $238,644 $454,525
Fumniture and Equipment (7.7.2011)
1T Systems (7.7.2011)
Bond Issuance Expense (project related) $0 $0 $0
Net Interest Expense During Construction (project 30 30 $0
related)
Fair Market Value of Leased Space or Equipment $0 50 $0
Other Cosls To Be Capitalized $0 $0 $0
Acquisition of Building or Other Property (excluding $0 $0 $0
land)
TOTAL USES OF FUNDS $2,094,509 $6,120,894 $8,215,403
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Project Costs and Sources of Funds

ATTACHMENT-7
ATT-7 page 2 of 2

SOURCE OF FUNDS

CLINICAL

NONCLINICAL

TOTAL

Cash and Securities

$2,094,509

$6,120,894

$8,215403

Pledges

Gifts and Bequests

Bond issues (project related)

Mortgages

Leases (fair market value}

Governmenial Appropriations

Grants

Other Funds and Sources

TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS

$2,094,509

$6,120,894

$8,215,403

‘NOTE: ITEMIZATION OF EACH LINE ITEM MUST BE PROVIDED AT ATTACHMENT.-7, IN NUMERIC
SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE APPLICATION FORM. " S
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Cost Space Requirements

ATTACHMENT-9

Cost Space Requirements

Amount of Proposed Total Gross Square
Gross Square Feet Feet That Is:
Dept. / Area Cost Existing | Proposed New Modernized| Asls Vacated
’ Const. Space
REVIEWABLE
Acute Mental lliness
47 Existing Beds | $2,094,509 | 17,160 | 26,635 | 5,035 5,228 | 16,372 0
69 Proposed Beds
Total Clinical $2.094,509| 17,160 | 26,635 5,035 5,228 16,372 0
NON
REVIEWABLE
Building Support
+ Stairs $515,780 | 1,615 3,132 1,517 0 1,615 0
+ Elevators
General Hospital
Administration $1,670,592 ) 8,233 12,842 4,609 2,090 6,143 0
Storage $1,592,800 0 5,792 5,792 0 0 0
Support spaces
Laundry $522,248 0 1,782 1,782 0 0 0
Maintenance
RTC (Residential $1,576,248 4,603 4526 4526 0 0 4,603
Treatment Center)
Mechanical/Electrical | §303,264 | 1,492 | 1,907 415 1,492 0 0
Total Non-clinical |$6,120,932| 15,943 | 29,981 | 18,641 3,582 7,758 0
TOTAL $8,215,403| 33,103 | 56,616 | 23,676 8,810 24,130 0

1 The vacated RTC space is being modemized to accommodate AMI beds. This area is reflected under

AMI, Modernized.




Background of Applicant ATTACHMENT- 11A
Licenses and Joint Commission Certifications ATT-11A page 1 of 12

Item 1.

The Co-Applicants owned and/or operate the following facilities licensed in 1llinois (as defined by
the Act). Addition nationwide Universal Health Services facilities are listed on page in the

description of the company.

UHS Facilities:
Hartgrove Hospital, Chicago, IL
Lincoln Prairie Behavioral Health Center, Springfield IL

Riveredge Hospital, Forest Park

Streamwood Behavioral Heaith Systems, Streamwood

The Pavilion Foundation, Champaign, IL

Garfield Park Hospital, Chicago IL (under construction, CON Permit #09-015)

The following are copies of the current IDPH Licenses and joint Commission accreditation letters

for the above facilities, except for Garfield Park Hospital.
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ATTACHMENT- 11A
ATT-11A page 2 of 12
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Background of Applicant
Licenses and Jaint Commission Certifications

The Pavilion Foundation:
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Background of Applicant ATTACHMENT- 11A
Licenses and Joint Commission Certifications ATT-11A page 3 of 12

| 4

P The Joint Commission

November 3, 2041
Re: # 7236
CCN: 144029
Program: Psychiatric Hospital
Accreditation Expiration Date: October 23, 2014

Joseph Sheehy

Chief Executive Officer
The Pavilion Feundation
R0O9 West Church Strect
Champaign, lilingis 61820

Dear Mr. Sheehy:

This tetter confirms that your July 19,2011 Sduly 22,2001 unannounced full resurvey was conducted for
the purposes.of assessing compliance with the Medicare conditions for hospitals, as well us the specinl
Conditions for psychiatric hospitals through The Joinl Commission’s deemed slains survey process.

Pased upon the submission of your evidonce of standards compliance on September 29,2011 and
November 03, 2011, the areas of deficiency listed beiow have been removed. The Joinl Commission is
praniing your organization an acereditation decision of Aceredited with an effective date of July 23, 2011,
We congratlute you on your effect:ve resolution of these deficieneies.

§482.11 Condition of Pacticipation: Compliance wilk: Federal. State and Local Laws

432,22 Condition of Participation: Medical staff

$482.41 Condition of Participation; Pliysical Environment

§482.51 Condition of Participation: Surgical Services

§482.61 Condition of Participation: Special medical record Tegquircments for psychiatric hospitals

The Joint Conunission is also recommending your organization for Medicare centification elfective July
23, 2013, Please notc that the Centers for Medicare und Medicaid Serviees (CMS) Regional OfTice (RO)
makes the final determination regarding your Medicare participation and the effective date of
participation in accordance with the regulations at 42 CFR 489.13. Your organization is responsible for
notifying the Stute Survey Agency that a recamiencatinn for Medicare cenification has been made,
Please provide your State agency with a copy of your accreditation report, accreditation award leiter, and
this Medicare recommendation letier,

This recommendation lso applics to the following locution{s}.

The Pavilion Foundation
%09 West Church, Chamipaign, I, 61820

“The Paviltion Residential Treatment Center
810 West Church Street, Champaign, 1L, 61820

Headguartors

i Retancanve Slevand
Ulalihoronsk Lorraar, 1L (R2IRY
[ MEFILR RIS
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Background of Applicant ATTACHMENT- 11A
Licenses and Joint Commission Certifications ATT-11A page 4 of 12

P’ The Joint Commission

We dircet your aftention to some important Joint Commission policies. First, your Medicare report 18
publicly accessible as required by the Jomt Commission’s agreement with the Centers for Medicare and
Medicaid Services. Second, Joint Commission policy requires that you intorin us of any changes in the
name ar ownership of your organization, or health carg scrvices you provide,

Sincerely,

A Beort fai~ AN, PRD

Ann Scott Blown. RN, Ph.D.
Executive Vice President
Accreditation znd Certifteation Operatiens

cc: CMS/Central Oftice/Survey & Centification Group/Division of Acute Cure Serviees
(CMS/Regional Office 5 /Survey and Certification Staff
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Background of Applicant
Licenses and Joint Commission Certifications

ATTACHMENT- 11A
ATT-11A page b of 12

Riveredge Hospital, Forest Park

s S X
i

¥lf!|'f'ﬂi’?‘f’ T

S AR R

Hl m :

B
et

N, ASGISTEATION

. CERTIFICAT

e

SMIT

2 AE

NSE

b
. ",L_?
wud
R e
W, gEd

7

0

I

b i

o oz 2]

Gy £l

0 EH

b 0t oy
. ol b
‘ ] % ?“ * g a
Y03 R
% 20 b b
o r i
9 u ﬂ 'r{
Fare) b :
o u i
AL i wk
f\‘ ?‘2 [y ‘.'_‘
w5 . ﬁ'_
[ARA] &

0T CERTIEICN

33, =oay

>

N

JERE

o9

R

-2
1
Foed
10}
E
[ 4]
&
"y
v
L fed
G A
dr Je
L e
l j_us__
] i 8|
[,
14
%
i

=1

O
EY

3

L.IV‘—.lcv.;-:'u_
L2729/

il

.

L LA

TN

- i -l-‘
P 17"
.... & o
<t -

4]

e ]
J
Ual
o

2
LpTR L]
Lekr
Iy
a0,

puad
i

Aaroinid
z
HITETEEY
IL VIO TS
el bl
R T
LA (17}
) e din
R T T I
ol AL 151 113 1)
[ B AL BT ST

141 ah

oo
[ I |
T
nore A
b SRR

af: W

[

N

[ |

v o0

iy L7
T a4
. <L
PR I RIS
AR £ B ) B X
N & BT B
e U B N
¥ o . [0
i [YUR S S|
2o
. oo™ Q)
e m i

'

T R

R

TR

-3 eolornd BRgagrRAL ! by AnS
fei

e foen of YD feafas 'ty

v

R

4

g (ki ¢

T

FTrerLLy

o

o

T
FRITY

SRS

,.
il

a7 ¢l the St
0 Wm.,l‘.

¥

AR

]

G

A

¥
a

.-Lﬂ;

=
R




Background of Applicant ATTACHMENT- 11A
Licenses and Joint Commission Certifications ATT-11A page 6 of 12

P - The Joint Commission

May 12,2010

Carey Cailock Joint Commission 113 f: 2992

Ci0 Pragram: Haospital Accicditation

Riveredge Hospitak Acereditntion Activity: 60-day Evidesce of
8311 Wesl Roosevel Road Standards Compliance

Forest Patk, 1L 60130 Ascreditation Activity Compluted: (5/12/2010

Dear Mrs, Carlock:

‘The Joirt Commission would 1ike to thank vour organization fur parlicipeting in the acereditation process. This
process is designed 1o help your erganization continuously provide safe, bigh-guality cave, treatmend, an services
by identifying upportunities for friprovement in your pracesses and helping you [ollow twough on and
implement these improvements. YWe encourat ¥ou to use the accreditalion process as a continumis standineds
compliance sud operational Bnprovement teol.

The Joint Commission is granting your erganization an acoreditation decision of Aceredited for all services
surveyed under the applicable menuai(s) noted below:

. Comprehensive Accreditation Manuaf for Hospilals

This acereditatinn eyl is effcctive beginning Febraary 27, 2010, The Joint Commission rescivas the right o
shorten or lengthen the duration of the cycle; however, the certiticate and cycle are customarily valid for up to 39
mantlis.

Please visit Quplity Cheek® on The Joint Commission web site for updated information related (o yowr
neereditation decision,

e cncourage yon to share this nccreditation decision with your organization’s appropriate staff, leadership, and
governing hody. You may also want to infonn the Centers for hiedicae and Meticaid Scrvices (CMS), statc or
regional regulalory scrvices, and the public you serve of your organization’s acereditation decision,

Picase be assured that The Joint Commission will keep the report contidential, except as required by law. Yo
ensure that The Joint Conmnission’s information about your organization is always accurate und current, our
policy reguires that you inform us of any changes in the name cr ownership of your organization or the health
care services you provide.

Sincercly,

w7 faiin £ PR

Ana Scott Blouin, RN, Ph.D,
Exccutive Vice President
Accredilation and Ceetilication Operniions

Page 137




ATT-11A page 7 of 12

ATTACHMENT- 11A
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Licenses and Joint Commission Certifications

Background of Applicant
Hartgrove Hospital, Chicago
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Background of Applicant ATTACHMENT- 11A
Licenses and Joint Commission Certifications ATT-11A page 8 of 12

4
P 5 The Joint Commission

September 26, 2011

Steven Arhart Joint Commission 1D #: 2991

CEQ/Maznaging Ditector Program: Behaviaral Health Cure Accreditation
Harlgrove Hespital Accreditation Activity: Unannounced OQM
5730 W. Roasevell. Read Event

Chicago, 1L 60644 Accreditation Activity Completed: 05/1572011

Dear Mr. Airhan:

The Joint Commission would like to thank your organization for participating in the accreditation process. This
protess is designed 1o help yows organization continuously provide safe, high-quality care, treatment, and services
by identifying opportanities for improveinent in your proccsses and helping you follow through on ard
implement these improveinents, We encourage you to use the accreditation process as continuous standards
compliance and gpemtional improvement towl,

“The Joint Commissicn is granting your organization an accreditation decision of Accredited for atl services
surveyed under the applicable manual(s} noted below:

Comprehensive Acgredifution Mapua) for Behgvioral Heallh Care

This acereditation cycle is effective bepinning October 09, 20101, The Joint Commission reserves the right to
shorten or lengthen the duration of the cycle; however, the certinicate and cycle are cusiomarily valid for up to 16

months.

Please visit Quality Check® on The Joint Commission web site for vpdated information related to your
accreditation decision.

We encourage you to share this accreditation decision with your orgnization’s appropriate staff, lcadership, and

goveming body. You may also want to inform the Centers for Medicare and Mcdicaid Services (CM3), state or
regional rcgulatory services, and the public you serve of your organization's accreditation decision,

Pleasc be assured that The Joint Commission will keep the report cenfidential, except as required by law, To
ensure that The Joint Commission's information aboul your organization is always accurate and current, our
policy fequires that you inform us of any changes in the name cr ownership of your organization or fhe health
care services you provide,

Sincerely.

v St B B, PR

Ann Scott Blouin, RN, Pb.D.
Executive Viee President
Accreditation and Cenification Operations
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Streamwood Behavioral Health Systems, Streamwood

Licenses and Joint Commission Certifications

Background of Applicant
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Background of Applicant ATTACHMENT- 11A
Licenses and Joint Commission Certifications ATT-11A page 10 of 12

P The Joint Commission

Decomber K. 2009

Cindy Meyer, MESW Joint Commission D 4: 1539

Cliief Lxecutive Otficer Program: Hospital Accreditation

Strcamwood Behaviornl Health Sysiems Acereditation Activity: Measure of Suceess
1400 East inving Park Road Axereditation Activity Completed: 12:02°2000

Sircamwoind, 1L 60307

Dear Ms. Meyer:

The Joint Commission would like to thank your erganization for panicipating i the accreditation provess. This
process is designed to help your organization condinuousty provide safe. high-quality care, treataent. and services
by identilving opportunitics for iMprovement in Your processes and helping you follow theough s and
implement these improvements, We encourage you 10 use (he eereitation provess as i contiuous stundands
compliance apd operational improvement (aul,

The Juint Commission is granting your organization an acereditation decision ol Aceredited for all services
surveyed under the applicable manual(s) nuted below:

. Comprehensive Acgreditation Manual [or Hospitals

This acereditation evele is efTective begitning March 28, 2009, The Joint Conunission ceserves the right to
shorten or lengthen the durmion uf the eyele: however, the certifivate and eyele are cusiomarily vatid for up 1o 39

months,

Prease visit Qualily Cheek e, on The Joirt Conumission web site for updated information relaicd to your
acereditation decision.

We encourage vou to share tis scoreditalion devision with your organization’s appropriate se¥. feadership, and
poverning body. You may aise want 1o tlerm the Centers Tor Medicare and Medicaid Services [CMS) st o
regional regulitory services, and e public you serve of your orgarization's acerelination devision.

Please be assured that The dnint Commission will keep the repon confidential, except a3 required by daw. Ta
ensure that The Joint Contmission’s information aboat your orgimization is abways accurle and cuerent, v
poticy reyuires thid you inform us ol any changes in the name or osenership of vour organization or 1he health

care services you provide,

Sincerely.

fhn St fucn B PR

Ann Scost Blouin, RN, PRD.
Executive Vice President
Accreditation and Certiffeation Opcralions
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Licenses and Joint Commission Certifications

Background of Applicant
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Lincoln Prairie Behavioral Health Center, Springfield IL
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Background of Applicant

Licenses and Joint Commission Certifications

ATTACHMENT- 11A
ATT-11A page 12 of 12

o

PP % The Joint Conumission

Qctober 17, 2011

Mark Littrell, MS, LCPC Jaint Commission 1D #: 463649

CEO Program: Hospital Acereditation

Lincoln Prairic Behavicral Healih Center Accreditation Activity: Unannouwnced

5230 8. Sixth Street Road Agereditation Follow-up

Springfieid, iL 62703 Accreditation Activity Completed: 10/14/2011

Dear Mr. Litirell:

‘T'he Joint Commission would like o thank your nrganization for pattieiputing in the accreditation precess, This
process i designed to help your orpanizalion comtinuously pruvide safe, high-quality care, treatment, and gervices
by identifying, opportunitics for improvement in vour processes and helping you follow thruugh on and
implement these improvements. \We CnCONTISE you (0 use the nceredilation process as a contivuous swendards
complinice and eperationnl improvament tual.

‘The Joint Commission is pranting your organization an accreditution decision of Accrediled for all services
surveyed under the applicable manual(s) neted below:

This sccreditttion cyele is eMective beginning June 11, 2011, The )
ar lengrhen the duration of the cycle; however, the certifieate and oy

Please visit Ouality Checkdd on The Join Commission web site for updated informatin relaled to your

oint Comenission reserves (he righl 10 shorten
«cle are customarily valid for up (o 36 months,

aecreditation decision,

We encourage yuu Lo share this scereditatinn decision with your urganizalion’s appropriate staff, leadership, and
govering bady, You may also wernt 1o inform the Centers for Medicare and Medicuid Services (CMS), siate or
regional regulatory services, and the public you serve of yeur organization’s acereditulian decision.

Plense be assured that The Joint Commissioa wilt keep the repost confidentinl, except as reqitired by law, Tu
ensure that The Joint Cominission’s infornation about your organization is always accurate and current, our
poliey reguires that you imform us of uny changes in the maine oF ownirship of your organization ar the hiealth

care services you provide,

Sincercly,

b St fon B PR)

Ann Scott Blouin, RN, Ph.),
Executive Vice President
Accreditation and Cenification Operations
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Background of Applicant ATTACHMENT- 11B

No Adverse Actions/Access Authorization ATT-11B page 1 of 1
Univrrssd Mpatih Seh ey, fne. ORI
T4 At Qulaware, Jie. Po das 188
e¥Mine of the Crere md Cieatmroel ot B
Matthew D Kiein v

Y [l sout
© r il e

Novembo 9. 2011

Wis. Coartiwey Avery
Adinistrator

Hlipeis Health Faciliies

and Services Revien Hoard
324 West Jelferson Strert
Springficld, IL 6276%

Deng My, Averyt

In nozerdanee with 77 HIL Admin. Code § 11HD.23Kb}, Backproend of the Applicant. Universal
Hedlth Scrvices, Inc. (e “applicant™) ie suhneniisg this leter assuring she JUineis Heahh Facititics
Planning Beand (the “Board™) that:

1. Nar ndverse action his been taken by the faderal 2ovcmment o amy Wlinois agency against
any Lealth eare facility loeated n [Hinois that is owned o aperated by the applicam o any
refatod eminy ryring e threw (3} year peried prior to the filing of this application,

3

The applican authorizes the Board and the Ttlinois Depanmens of Public Health (*IDPH} o
peeess any documents mecessary to verify informaion submited in responsc & dhe
retpuirerments of 77 1. Admin. Code § £110.230/h) or 5 ahtain additinnn) darsimentatian nr
information which the Buaid st HPH finds penineed 1o ihis applicaiion.

Sincerely,

Matthew Kleln
Vier President & CGenorad Connact

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY

Onthis, Q'™ dny of November, 20t 1, before me if_-‘l_b;_ﬂ;ﬂg!-_ﬂ___ A wtasy public. the
undersigned officer personathy appeaced, Matthen Kl know tome i be the sndivedual whose rarse 15
subseribed tiv the within instrament, and ackpowledped thas be has executed the sanmie for the purpescs

therch contined.

{6 witness whezeof, 1 hercuamie set my band and official sesl

g_(_x._-g.mNFALl:ﬁ:? ‘:g\'smh-ﬂ&._ \ ~ K_lf g

Wotrmat el

Hary M Lagier Hmn Pt I = 1 '(‘(-[ N Fab,
Sodh TRigns T, et Loty 2 N Mok Pobik

s Ctimsn e N -

i
TR A e
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UHS Background ATTACHMENT - 11C
ATT-11C Page 1 of 21

u-]: g Universal Health Services, Inc.

About Us Investor Relations Facllittes - News Employment Contact Us Compiiarice and Ethics

October 27, 2011
Univareal Health Services, Inc. Reports 2011 Thind Qua

UHS WELCOMES
NEW EMPLOYEES

October 3, 2014 Ay gk
Uinbversa! Heafh Services, Ing. Announcas Thind Quariar 2011 Eamings Releass and Conference Cal

P i by i e heaniai S SR Y T e g
Stock Quote; >» Oct 28 2011 4:03PM  41.04 +2.28  Moblle Site [ $iteMap | Disglaimer | HIPAA | Privacy Policy | Employee Seii Servige | Webmail

£ 2611 Unlvaraal Heatlh Servicas, Inc. All Righis Racarved, | Sito by: Stugdiontlty

Page 145
http://ww.uhsinc.com/index.php 10/29/2011




Healthcare Management - Universal Hed th Services Page 1 of 1

UHS Background ATTACHMENT - 11C
ATT-11C Page 2 of 21

U Q Universal Health Services, Inc.

AboutUs | Imvestor Relstiors: © Facilities Newes Employment Contect Us

AtostUHD

Universal Health Services, Inc. {(UHS) is one of the nation's largest and most respected
healthcare management companies, opsrating through kts subsldiaries acute care haspitals,
behavioral heatth facilities and ambulatory centers nationwide, In Puerto Rico and the U.S.
Virgin Islands. Founded in 1678 by Alan B. Miller, Chalman and CEQ, UHS subsidiaries today
have more than 65,000 cmployecs. UHS malntains one of the strongest balance sheets and s
rated amongst the highest in the hoapttal services industry by Moody's and Standard & Poor's.
This strong capltal position hag enabled the company te develop and acquire mony new
{acilities over the past few years.

FORIUNE

The UHS strategy is to build or purchase healthcare properties In rapidiy-firowing markets and
ervata a strong franchise based on exceptional service end effective cost cantrel, The company
awes s success to a responsive management style and to a servica philozophy that Is based
on Integrity, campetence and compassion.

P .
(_J UHS Timetine

Afan B, Mitler
CEOQ and Chalrman

¢ UHS Facilies
The healthcare industry remains a place of rapid change and uncertainty. By charting its own
course with strength, experience and forasight, UHS has every reason to tace the future with
optimlsm.

Meet the UHS Board of Directors and Corporate DHicers.

UHS i o registered trademark of UHS of Delawars. Inc,, the management company for Univarsal Health Sasvices, Inc. and 3 wholly-ownod subsidipry of Unbversal Haalth Services. Wnkrersat Health
Garvices, Inc, Iu & holding company and operales threugh Ha sub t dlng fte inanage it ; , UHS of Dal. Ine. All healll and oparations are conducted hy
wubwidiaries of Univeraol Hoofth Bervices, Inc. Tn 1hs satent any refersnce to ~UHS or UHS faclfitles”™ on this wetmito Induding any sistemants, artklos or other publicions contalnod hereln relsted to
our healthcare or msnagement cperaons It is rviwizing ta Universal Healh Services' sutsidiades Including UHS of Detawars. Further, (he terms “we.™ ™un,” “our” ar “the company™ in such context

simitarty refer lo the operpiions of Universsi Heohth Sorviceo” aubsidimries. indluding UHS of Belowate.

Compitance and Ethics | Mohile Site | Site Map | Disclaimer | HIPAA |} Privacy Pallgy { Employec Self Service | Webmall
@ 2011 Universnl Health Services, Inc- AN Rights Reserved. | Shoby Studioaly

Page 146
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Universa Hedth Services - Board of Directors Page 1 of 1

UHS Background ATTACHMENT - 11C
ATT- 11C Page 3 of 21

Q Universal Health Services, inc.

b AboutUs :  Investor Relations - Facilibes News Employment Contact Us

— BeardofCietars

b , = B Alan B, Miller

Chalrman of the Board snd Chlef Executhee Officer

- .
LIS i
o Prostige Awards Leatrieo Dugat
- President an¢ Founder, Ntional Disbase Research imierchange aince 1280; Preaident and Founder, Huinan Biological Dats Imerchange slnce 1588;
Faunder, Juvenite Oiabates Fopndalion, National and Intarnattonsl Organkzation of fna Juvenila [iabetes Foundation

- -
r_;; UHS Timeline

& UHS Facilities Lawrence 6. Glbbs
el . Mecro Portfolic Menegar of Ramlus LLE. Prior thereto, Portfolio Manager of Nittennlum Porinens LLG. Prioy therelo, Portfollp Manager, Chbel

Invenlment Officer, of P Morgan Ghase Hank KA. from 2006.2008.

Johin H. Herrolt

Fermer Chiof Administsative Officer and Memier, Board of Trusteaa, Mays Foundatloh] Rochester, MM, John H. Herrali la the diractor ‘who previdss
avar the exscuthe iechs of the g L directors

Robent H. Holz

‘Sentor Managing Dinestor. Hend of imvestmont Banking, Hoed of the Baord of Direciors Advicory ervice, Member of the Board of Dlrectors
Houlihan Lokey Howars & Zukin, Hew Yark, NY; Former Senlor Vice Chalrman, Investmant Banking for tha Americes, UBS Warbuirg, LLC, New

York, NY

Mare D, Kitle

Presldont

Anthony P,

ny Pantalesni
Qf Gounsel, Fulbright & Jaworskl, L L.P. Hew Yark, HY

HUHS In 4 reglstered trademark of UHS of Delaware, inc., the mansgement company for Utlversal Haalth Services, Int. and 2 wholly-owned subsidlary af Unlveraal Healtl Bervicen. Univerna! Health
Servicaw, Inc. | » holding company and cperales tirough #3 subsidimins inchudlng Ite manogemenl ampihy, UME ol Del e, Al B and Il aperalion are conducted by
subgidtartes of Unkversal Heolih Services, inc. To the extant any reference to “UHS or UHS taclinles" on this website Inctuding any stalemaents, artkcles or other publications conlained herein relates to
our haalthcare or mannpement aneritions It is miering to Univaras) Healih Services' subsidindes including UHS of Dal Fuirther, the tafima *am,” "us,” “our" or e company™ in auch comext
shinflarty refer o the operslions of Universot Henith Servicoy’ subsidiaricy Including UHS of Delowore,

- A . = J—

Compllance and Ethica | MobMe Site | Site Map | Disclaimer | HIPAA | Privacy Polcy | Employee Self Service | Webmatt
€ 2011 Univerzal Hoalth Services, Inc. All Rights Ranmved. | Site by: Shustionallty,
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UHS Background ‘ ATTACHMENT - 11C
ATT- 11C Page 4 of 21

U Q Universal Health Services, inc.

AboutUs ! Imestor Relations ! Facllities News Employment Conted Us iz

YIUNE Offeers

(48}
CORPORATE OFFICERS
I .
-+ Prestige Awards Aan B. Miller
GChief Executhre Officer and Chaltman of the Board
{1, UHS Timcline Marc D. Miller
vy President

T Steve G, Filton
—; UHS Facilitles Sanler Vice President and Chiof FinanciM Officer

Debra K, Ostoen
Sentor Vice Presiden:

Marvin G. Pember
Senlor Vice Pregident

Charles F, Boyle
Wica President aml Controflar

John Paul Christen
Vice Proaident, Azute Flnance

Gaorry Johnson Geckla
Vice Pratident, Human Resourcen

Larry Harrod
Vice Pragidont, Boheviorsl
Finance

Matthew D. Klein
vice President and Ganeral Counael

Michael S. Nelson
Vien President, information Sendoes

Cheryl K. Ramagano
Vior Presldent #nd Trensures

Richard C, Wright
¥ice Prestdent Davelogsment

'UHS Ls a reglsiered radnmark of UHE of Delrware, Inc., the m i pany for Uni | Heatth Servicas, Inc. and 2 wholly.ownad subsidiary of Univernat Haah Servicen. Unkvarsal Health
| el i d by

Sarvices, Inc, is & halding compeny and operales through Hs subsldiacies incduding ity nanagezment pany, UHS of Gel ne. All b a 2 1t ap A a0 d
subvidlarus of Univerecl Hectth Borvices, Inc. To ihe eatent any reference to “UHS or UHS Fucifitles” on 1his webalte including any wiotemants, articlas o other publications contained harein relotes te
sut healthcare or mpnagement operatlons I in rrerring to Universss Health Services” sutrsldisrien including UHS o1 D Furthsr, the tprms “wa.™ “ua,” "our™ or “ha compeny” In guch coninxl

1linfiacly refer {0 the sperpiions of Yniversat Healh Servizes' subskiitrics including UHS of Delinwere.

Compllance and Ethica | Moblle Site | Site Map | Disclainer | HIPAA | Privacy Pollcy | Employee Seit Service | Webmail
© 201 Umiversed Health Servicen, inc. All Rights Reactved. | Site by: Bludionlity,
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U-‘ Q Universal Health Services, Inc.

AboutUs | Investor Relatioa ; Faciliies  News Empleyment Contact Us

. Awards

[P S—— E

JFORTUNE " Copomte Awards |+ Facity Awards

UHS is consistently recognized with prestigious awards and commendations for its commitment to quality.

2011 | 2010-1999 | 1998-1983

r s UHSTimeline » Alar B. Milter Among the Top 20 of Mogem Heajthcare's "10D Most Influgptiat Paople in Healtheare”
chia K. Osteen Nai One 011's "Top 25 Women |n Healtheare”
4 UHS Facilivies
- ¥ FORTUNE Lists UHS As One of the World's Most Admired Cgmpanies

*UMS In @ regltered trademark of UHS of Dalzwars, inc., he management company for Unfversal Health Serdees, Inc. and a wholly-awnad subsidiary of Universal Health Bervices. Untversal Hoalth
Scrvipes, Inc. Is & helding company and aperales through Hs subsidimries gitar o | campany, UHS of Dal e, All by and alipns kre conducted by
subsidlarios of Univerael Hewlth Services, InC. To the extant any reforonce to "WHS or UNS fecliitles” on this wehrglio Including ony stotemnents, niticios or cther publications coanuined hereln relaied to
pur kaahhcars or menagwmnent aperations H is refering to Universs) Hantth Jervices iarea Intluding UHS of C Further, the tsrms “we.” "un,” “our or "lha compeny” in Aleh context
slrnitacly refor 16 thi operations of Unlverset Heaith Servcus’ subaldories inclaving UHS of Delewere,

Compliance and Ethlca | Mobile Slta | Site Map | Disclalmer | HIPAA | PrvacyPolley | Employee Self Servico | Webmgil
& 2011 Unlversal Health Servicos, ine. Afl Rights Reamved. | Site by: Studloafing
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M{HLS Universal Health Services, Inc.
About Us Investor Relations Facilities News Employment Conkxct Us

TR

v Fadlity Awaiﬂs

TORTUNE ¢ Corporate Awards

UHS is consistently recognized with prestiglous awards and commendations for its commitment to quality.

# AIKEN REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTERS
¢ ) UHS Timeline » AUBURN REGIONAL MEDICAL

CENTENNIAL HILLS HOSPITAL MEDICAL CENTER
¥ CORQNA REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER
» DESERT SPRINGS HOSPITAL MEDICAL CENTER
» DNCTQRS HOSPITAL OF LAREDO
» FORT DUNCAN REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER
# THE GEQRGE WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL
» LAKEWOOD RANCH MEDICAL CENTER
b LANGASTER COMMUNITY HOSPITAL
# MANATEE MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
# NORTHERN NEVADA MEDICAL CENTER
b NORTHWEST TEXAS HEALTHCARE SYSTEM
b SOUTH TEXAS HEALTH SYSTEM

# SOUTHWEST HEALTHCARE SYSTEM
» SPRING VALLEY HOSPITAL MEDICAL CENTER

f UHS Factlittes

» ST. MARY'S REGIONAL MEDICAL GENTER
+ SUMMERLIN HOSPITAL MEDHCAL CENTER
» TEXOMA MEDICAL CENTER

» VALLEY HOSPITAL MEDICAL CENTER
REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER

) Health Services, Inc. end a wholly-o-mnd dubuldiary of Unhryraat Health Bonm:es. Unlversal Haslth

AIHS |s a raplstered trademark of UMS of Dotaware, inc., Tha company for Unl

Sevicon, Ing, Is a haldng p and operalds theough Ha Idiust ding i manugement company, WHS of DHaware, Inc Afl and are condutted by

subvidiartes of Univorsal Health Services, Inc. To the axtand any ralomnce to “UHE or UHS focilitica™ en this website Inciuding any statements, arlicies or ather publlc.nllnns cormtalyad heraln ralsten to
beidiarier including UHS of Del Furihar, the farma “wa.” "us,” “our” or "Lhe company™ In snch context

bur haalthcare of manpgemaenl operaton It i mfarring to Univeras Heallh 3ervices
similerly refzr 1o the operstions of Unhvorsal Health Serdemi’ subpidinrias Incloding UHE pf Delewire,

Compllance and Ethics } Mohbile Site | SheMap | Disglaimer | HIPAA | Privacy Policy | Employee Self Sarvice | Webmall
© 2011 Unlverval Houlth Services, Inc. All Rights Renerved. | Site by: $udlorty
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U Q Lniversal Health Senvices, Inc.

AboutUs | Investor Refatiors — Fadilities News Employment Contact Us
o =)

. MigmStateret
FURTUNE
L FAs To provide superlor quality healthcare services that: PATIENTS recommend to families and friends, PHYSICLANS prefer for
; e their patlonts, PURCHASERS gelect for thelr clients, EMPLOYEES are proud of, and INVESTORS scek for long-term
I retums,
e B - P .,
StaterentofHrcpks
5, f Prestige Awards
SERVICE EXCELLENCE

':“,* UMS Timeline * Provide timely, professional, effactive and efficient service to all customers.
CONTINUOUS IMPROVEMENT IN MEASURABLE WAYS

-4 UHS Faclities » Identiy koy neads and assess how well we meet those needs.
» Continuously improve services and measure progress.

EMPLOYEE DEVELOPMENT

» Hire tatented and driven people.
s Increase skills through training and expertence.
s Provide opportunities for growth within UHS.

ETHICAL AND FAIR TREATMENT OF ALL

« Wo gre committed to falmess and trust with our patients, the physiclans, purchasers of our services, and

employees.
» We conduct our business according to the highest othical standards.

TEAMWORK

o Work together to pravide ever-Improving customar servica,
« Our team approach supersedes tradtione departmental organization and creates a true customer focus.
» Peopls at all levels of the arganization participate In decision-making end process improvement.

COMPASSION

» Never lose sight of the fact that we provide care and comfart to people In nced.
s Patients and families who refy upon us recelve respecttul and dignifted treatment at all times.

INMOVATION IN SERVICE DELIVERY

+ Invest in the developmant of new and better ways of deflvering our servicas.

HUHS |2 o roglsterad trademark of UHB of Delawars, [nc.. the management company tor Liniversal Health Servicas, inc. and a whallyowned aubsidiary &f Untversal Heplth Sarvices, Univaras! Health
its it

Sarvices, I6c, b 3 holding company and operales through ka subsidiaries includi 0 pany, UHS of Delawarr, Inc. All linulflicers und manzgemant operaliona gre conducted hy
subsidiarina of Unjvarsal Henllh Sarvices, Int. To the extenl any reference 1s "UHE or UHS {acllitiea™ on this website including 2oy atatements, articles or ather publications conlainod herein retates ta
sur hezilheare or mansgement aperstlons i is reterring to Universs) Hastth Services' idiarles inctuding UHS of Det . Further, the terma =wa,” ™un,” "Gir" of Ttha company” in such context
simnllerly rafor Lo the operplions of Unhatraal Health Seevices’ |} duding UHS of D

Comptiange and Ethice | Moblle Sitg | Slte Map | Dieclaimer | HIPAA | Privacy Policy | Empioyas Self Sarvice | Webmall
© 2011 Universal Heatth Services, Ine. All Rights Reserved. | Site by: Studivelby
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U‘ Q Universal Health Services, Inc.

i AboutUs °  Imvestor Relatiors t Facllities News Employmant Contect Us

UHS Compliance Pfogram u_b COI‘TT)IIEIDCG H’Oﬂ'?m

UHS Facifity Compliznce Officers - Acute Care
. The Board of Directors and senior management of UHS sre commHted to compliance and ethical
UHS Faclity Compliance Officers - Behavioral Health behavior, UHS has written this Code of Conduct to provide guldance on expectations for
acceplable behavior for those who work on behalf of UHS. It provides g broad overview of
compliance concepts and builds on the Code of Business Conduct and Corporate Standards, the
UHS Gompllance Manual, as well ps the policles and procedures of our Compliance Program.

» Cods of Conduct
b Cédiga do Conducta UHS Compliance Frogram
¥ Compliance Manuvat A message from Alan B. Milter and Marc Miller
» Manual de Cumplimlcnto
Ethies and accountability are central {o the core values and mission of UHS. Our palients and
» Summary of Compltance Palicies and Procedures their famllies put their trust In us, as do our pergonnel, clinicians, venders, business partners,
» Compliance Hotline investars Bnd others, including the communities we serve. We sharo the important responsIbitity
, to continuously strive to achicve the highest standerds of ethieal conduct.
4
»

The Cods of Conduct is one of the most Imporiant communications you will over racelve, it is the
comerstone of all UHS practices. You will need to raad it from caver to cover, We expect you to
understand and follow the Code of Conduct and help to make sure others do as well, Although no
single document can provide all the answers, the Code of Conduct Is a valuabla resource
designed to give guidance on where to tum if you sce any inappropriate or unethical conduct or
decislans belng madn,

Lead by example, ask questions If you don't know the angwer, and roport eny problems or
concams ghout inappropriate or unethicat actions. Yeu can go to your supervisor, to
management, to yeur facllity compliance officer, UHS Compliance Office, or use other avanues
deseribed in this decument, Including the toll-freo Compliance Hotline {1-800-852-3440) or vla the
Intemnet at www.uhs alertiine.com. UHS will not retaliate or tolerats any retallation agalnst you for
reporting in goed falth.

Hf we work together, we can achleve our goals - a work cnvironment that puts patient care first
and fosters service excellence, compassion, and the ethical and fair treatment of &ll.

Sincerely,

Alan B. Miller
Chairman and Chiof Exccutive Officer

Marc D. Mller
President
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®  Acute Caro S Fadites andtre CommunitesWeare Froudto Serve

@ Behavioral Health Care

Universal Heatth Ser\dces. Inc. (NYSE: UHS) Is one of the country’s largost ond most respected hosplital management

®)  Ambuvlatory Centers panies and is h quartered in King of Prussia, Pennsylvania. Throaugh its substdiaries, UHS owns and operates more
than 231 acite care hospitals, behavioral health fachilties and ambulatory surgical centers nationwlde, In tha U.S. Yirgin
%) See Al Islands and Puerto Rico,

UHS Confdentality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attochments, is for the sole use of the Intended recipient (g)
ahd may contaln confldenttal and privileged Information. Any unauthoHzed review, use, disclosure or distdbution of this
Informatlon |s prohlbited. If this was sent to you in crror, please notify the sender by repfy e-mall and destroy all copics of
the original message.

"UHF Faclifitea® refern Lo subsidiares of Universal Heatth Servioes, ne,
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Acute Care

Eehpvieral Health Care
Ambulatory Centera
Sce All
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ike lonal Medicat Cen
uburn Reglonal Medicai Center

tennin] Hiils Hogpital M 2l Conte
The Volley Health System

Corona Regional Medical Center

Desert Springs Hospital Medical Center
The Vafley Health System

Hagpitol of Lar

4] 0
This haspitat Is co-owned with physician Ibvestors.

Fort Dyncan Reglonal Madics! Center

|ntand Vatley Medical Center
Southweat Heafthcare System

Lakowood Ranch Medical Conter
The Manatee Healtheare System

Manatec Momorlal Hospitof
The Manatee Healthcare System

Rorthern Navadn Medical Cepter

Palmdate Regional Medical Centar

Rancho Sgrings Medical Center
Southwest Healtheare System

South Texa alth System

Spring Valtey Hospital Medicat Center
The Yalley Health System

t. Mary's Reglongt Medica nter

Summeriin Hospltat Medical Canter
The Valley Health System

Texomn Madigal Con

The George Washington University Hospital
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Alken, SC

Aubum, WA

Los Vegas, NV

Cerona, CA

Las Yegas, NV

Laredo, TX

Eagle Pass, TX

Wildomar, CA

Bradentan, FL

Bradanten, FL

Sparks, NV

Amartilo, TX

Palmdale, CA

Murrieta, CA

Edinburg, TX

Las Vegas, NV

Enid, OK

Las Vegas, NV

Danison, TX

Washington, D.C.
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Valley Hospitat Medical Centar
The Valley Henlth System Las Vogas, NV

Wellinaton Reqionat Medical Center West Patm Beach, FL
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Acute Care

Behavioral Health Care
Ambulstory Centers
Seo All

Universal Health Sorvices, Inc.

~ Investos Aetetions Fadlities
Sofibedaby ¥ W

BdravoralbealthCae

Adalescent Substance Abuse Program
Alabama Glinical Schopls

ha ital
Altlance Hepith Cenfer
Anchor Houpital
Arbour - Puller Hospital

Arbour - HRI Hogpital

rbopr Counseling Services
rbour Haspital

Arbour Senior Care

Arrowhead Behaviaras Health

Atlantic Shores Hospital

Aurorg Pavlljon Behavlgral Health Servicas

Austin Lakes Hospltat

Batmont Pines Hospltal

enchmark Behaviorsl Healt] ryice

Bloomington Meadows Hospltat

Blug Mountaln Academy

Boulder Croek Academy

Brentwood Behavioral Healthcare of Mississippi

Brentwood Hospital

Luate] havipral Health Center

Bristol Youth Academy
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Fort Walton Beach, FL

Birmingham, AL

Rosemecad, CA

Merldion, MS

Atlante, GA

South Attleboro, MA

Brogkline, MA

Rockland, MA

Boston, MA

Rockland, MA

Maumeoe, OH

Forl Lauderdale, FL

Alken, 5C

Ausiin, TX

Yeungstown, OH

Woods Cross, UT

Bleomington, IN

Grand Terrace, CA

Bonnore Fomy, ID

Flowood, M5

Shreveport, LA

Portemptsth, YA

ristol, FL
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Brogke Glan Behayloral Hoalth

Brynn Marr Hospital

Calva ter

Canyon Ridge Hospilal

Cedgr Grove Treatment Center

Cedar Ridge Hospltal
r Ridge Residential Trea Cen

Gedar Springs Behaviorsl Heatth Sorvices

Centennial Peaks Hospital

anter F han

Centrpl Florida Behaviorat Hospital

Chicpgo Chdren’s Center

Clarlop Psychlatrie Center

Coastal Behaylora) Heatth

Loastal Harbor Trgatment Contar

lu s Behavloral Conter

Community Behayioral Health

Cpmmpass Intervention Center

Copper Hillg Youth Center

A od Treatment Conter

Creckside Academy

Crescent Pines Hospital

Cyumberiand Hail Hospital

mberland Hosbltal

Cypress Greek Hospital

Do Amo Hospital

e: Valley Hope A 1)

Dinmond Grove Center

Dover Brhaviorai Health System

Emeraid Goast Behavioral Hogpital
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Fort Waghington, PA
Jacksonville, NG
Phoenix, AZ
Chine, CA
Murfroesboro, TH
Oklahoma City, OK
Oklahema Clty, OK
Colorado Springs, CO
Loulsville, CO
Orem, UT

Orlando, FL
Chicago, IL
Clarion, PA
Savannah, GA
Savannah, GA
Columbus, IN
Wemphis, TH
Memphls, TN

West Jordan, UT
So. Soft Lake, UT
Sacramento, CA
Stockbridge, GA
Hopkinaville, KY
New Kent, VA
Houston, TX
Torrance, CA
Hemat CA,
Loulsville, MS
Dover, DE

Pangma Clty, FL

10/29/2011




Behaviord Hedthcare Centers - UHS

UHS Background

Faicfax Hospital

Eni t Bghaviaral Hoalth System

FHCHS of Puerto Rieo

Fleldston Preparatory School

First Home Care - ¥,

Forest View Hospital

Fort Lauderdaie Hos pital

Eoundations Behavioral Health

Foungatlonyg for Livin:

Fox Run Center for Children gnd Adolescents

mont itel

Friends Hospital

Glen Oaks Hoggital

Good Samardtan Counscling Genter

G oast Treatment Conte

Guif Coast Youth Academy

Hampton Behavioral Health Center

Harbar Point Behaviorn] Health Center

Hartgrove Hospital

Havenwyek Hospital

Hearyland Behavigral Heplth Services

Hetttagte Ogks Hospital

rmltage Hml

Hickory Trail Hospital

High Point Treatment Centet

Hightands Behavioral Heatth

Hijt Grest Bohavioral Health Services

Holly Hill ltal

Herace Mann Academy

Horlzo alth Management
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Kirkland, WA
Phitadelphia, PA
San Juan, PR
Titusvllle, FL
Portsmouth, YA
Grand Rapids, M
Fort Lauderdale, FL
Doylestown, PA
Mansflold, OH

St. Clairgvilte, OH
Fremont, CA
Philadelphta, PA
Greenvlle, TX
Anchoroga, AK
Fort Walton Beach, FL
Fort Walton Beach, FL
Westampton, NJ
Portsmouth, YA
Chicago, IL
Auburn Hills, Ml
Nevada, MO
Sacramento, CA
Nashville, TH
DoSoto, TX

Coopar City, FL
Lirtteton, CQ
Birmingham, AL
Ralelgh, NC
Rockledge, FL

Lewtsville, TX
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Intermguntain Haspital

Jefferson Trail Treatment Centet

K ville Conter for Behavioral Health

Kaoys of Carolina

Koysione Centey

Kingwood Pines Hoxpital

d Behavioral Health - Ad ro)|

Lt Amistad Behavlorg! Health Services

Lakeside Behavioral Health System

Laurel Heighta Haspital

Laure| Oaks Behavioral Health Center

u idge T ent Center

Liberty Polnt Behavioral Healthcare

Lightheuse Care Center of Augustp

Lighthouss Care Center of Conway

neo) I3 oral th

Lincoln Trall Behavloral Heplth System

Macon Bahavioral Haalth Systein

Manalee Paling Group Homes

Man: Palms Youth ces

Marion Youth Center

McDowetl Center for Children

Merigell Achlevement Center

Mesilla Valley Hospital

Michiana Bphavioral Healh Center
Midwgat Contar for Youth and Families
Millwood Hospitsl

Milton Girls Juvenile Resfdential Facifity

Missi Bell Acade

Moloye Ridge Acadomy
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Balse, ID
Charlottesville, VA
HNorfolk, VA
Charlotte, NC
Wallingford, PA
Kingwood, TX
Winter Park, FL
Maltland, FL
Memphis, TH
Atlanta, GA
Dothan, AL

San Antonio, TX
Staunton, VA
Augusta, GA
Conway, SC
Springfield, IL
Radcllff, KY
Macon, GA
Bradenton, FL
Bradenton, FL
Marton, VA
Dyersburg, TN
Ligerty Hill, TX
LasCruces, NM
Piymouth, IN
Kouts, [N
Arilngton, TX
Milton, FL
Riverside, CA

Victorville, CA
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Morongo Basin Leaming Acade
Mounjain Youth Academy
Macho: Trace Youth A¢ademy
Mational Deafl Academy
Newport News Behavioral Health Cenler
North Spring Behavioral Healtheare
Horth Star Behaviorat Health System - Oebarr
Korth Star Behaviorat Health System - Palmer
North $tar Hespltal
Northwest Academy
NorthWest Academy
Qak Plains Academy
Okaloosa Youth Academy
Okaloosa Youth Development Cenler
Inevasd Behaviersl Ith Ss

Patmatto Behavioral Health - Pe¢ Dee
Pgimctto Behavloral Health - Summeryilte
Patmetts Lowesuntry Behaviaral Health
Panamericano (Cidra
Earkwood Behavioral Health System
Pea ot Hospitat
Peak Behaviorpt
Pembroke Hogpital
Plnhacle Point

ar 5| s Hi |
Praire S1. Johne
Pride Institute
Professionaf Probation Services
Proyp Canyon Schapl

Prove Canyon Schapl - Springviile C us
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Moronga, CA
Mountain City, TN
Wavarly, TN

ML Dors, FL
Newport News, VA
Leeshurg, VA
Anchorage, AK
Palmer, AK
Anchorage, AK
Naptes, ID
Streamwood, IL
Ashlznd Chy, TH
Crestview, FL
Crestvlew, FL
Winaton-Gofem, HC
Florcnee, SC
Summerville, SC
Herh Charteston, 5C
Cidra, PR

Olive Branch, M5
Atlanta, GA

Santa Terasa, NM
Pembroke, MA
Little Rock, AR
Petersburg, VA
Fargo, ND

Eden Praivie, MN
Morcross, GA
Provo, UT

Springvillo, UT
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Ran Ac. ofl in

Rapche San Dieqgo Acadminy

Rivendell Behavioral Ith Services

Rivendell Behzvioral Health Services of Arkansas

iver st Hospilal
River Oaks Hospltal
River Park Hal
River Point Behavlorat Heatth
Riverdale Country School
Riveredge
Rock River Academy
Rocktord Center
Rodling Hills Haspital
Roxbury Trestment Center
$an Marcos Treatment Center
Sandy Pingg
Shadow Mountain Behpvioral Heatth Services
Shadow Mt-Okiahoma Clty
Slerra Vista Hospital

mors: hogl in Rivers!

South Texng Behavloral Health System
Soring Moyntain Sahara
Spring Mountaln Treatment Centet
Sp oofg Behavigral Heatth

5t, Louis Bohaviorp! Medicine Instiivte

St._Simong By-The.Sea
Stonington Insfitute
Streamwaod Hogpital

Streamwaod Resldential Treatment Cemar (Elgin)

Summit Daks Hospiltal
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Rancho Cucamonga, CA
San Diego, CA
Bowling Green, KY
Benton, AR

San Angelo, TX

Now Orleans, LA
Huntington, WV
Jacksonville, FL
Palm Bay, FL

Forest Park, IL
Rockford, L

Nowark, DE

Franklin, TN
Shippensburg, PA
San Marcos, TX
Toquesta, FL

Tulsa, OK

Oidahoma City, 0K
Sacramento, CA
Riverside, CA
Edinburg, TX

Las Vegas, NV

Las Vegas, NV
Fayettoville, AR

St Louls, MO

&t Simons Islend, GA
North Stoninglon, CT
Streamwood, IL
Streamwood, IL

Summit, NJ
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SuminitRldge Hosplta

Taltrott Recovery Campus

Texas MeuroRehab Center

The =W,

The Brogk - Bupoi

The Brpgk - KM!

The Carolina Center for Behaverial Hoalth

orsham Clini
The Hughes Centqr

The Meadows Hospital ! Universal Commupity Behavorist Henlth

The Pavition pt Northwest Texas

The Pavilion Foundation

Idge avi ealf stel
The Vines Hospltal

Three Rivers Behaviaral Healt

Three Rhvers Residential Trealment - Midiands

Timberjawn Mental Health System

TMC Behavloral Health Conter

ming Paint ital

Turning Paing Youth Canter

Two Rivers chjatric Ital

hrersi ehavioral Center

Upper Eost Tennessae Reglonal Juvenile Detention Centar

Vaole Vigta Hoalth System

Virgin Islands Behaviorat Services

Virginia Beach Psychiatrc Center

Walton Youth Development Center

Weklva Springs Hospital

allatane Regicnal Hospital

West Hills Hospital
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Lawroncevlite, GA
Atlanta, GA
Austin, TX

North Littin Rock, AR
Loulsville, KY
Loulsville, KY
Greer, 5C

Ambter, PA
Danvllle, VA
Contre Hall, PA
Amarille, TX
Champaign, IL
LexIngton, KY
Qeala, FL

Waest Columbla, 5C
Columbia, 5C
Dalas, TX
Sherman, TX
MoaultHe, GA

5t John's, Mt
Kansas Clty, MO
Orlando, FL
Johnson Clty, TN
Greenwood, IN

5t Croix, V1
Virginia Beach, VA
FL

Jochsonviile, FL
JeKerson, IN

Reno, NY
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Wes] Daks Hosnital
Wesiwoud Lodae
yillow Springs Center
Windmgor Healthcarg

Wi r-Laurstwood Canter

Wyoming Behavioral Institute
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Houston, TX
Westwood, MA
Reno, NV
Claarwater, FL
Willoughty, OH

Casper, WY
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PURPOSE OF PROJECT

The co-applicants propose adding 22 inpatient psychiatric beds at The Pavilion Foundation
Hospital.  The Pavilion is a comprehensive psychiatric facility located in Champaign, Iilinois,
providing hospital AMI (Acute Mental Iliness) services to adults, children, and adolescents.
Additionally, The Pavilion Foundation Hospital provides non-hospital treatment through our
Residential Treatment Center (RTC). The RTC is licensed by the Department of Children and Family
Services and is approved as a Child Care Institution. The Pavilion RTC is a program for children and
adolescents ages 10-18 with severe emotional and psychiatric disorders requiring longer term care.

The average length of stay for this program is one to one and half years.

This project will enhance access for needed psychiatric services in our service areas. As the only
dedicated psychiatric facility in the area, the Hospital’s utilization has grown dramatically and
consistently over the last 6 years, increasing 81 percent from 2005 through 2011 (annualized) or
over 10 percent per year. The Hospital is operating well above the Board's targeted occupancy rate.
During the last 22 months (2010 and through November 2011) 1,223 patients or an average of 53
patients per month were turned away by the Hospital due to lack of available beds. In addition, three
of the other four hospitals located in Planning Area 4 do not provide child and adolescent services
and the other one that does treat this population is 47 miles away or a 55 minute travel time. In
Planning Area 4, there are four hospitals that provide adult services. Only one of these are within

55 minute travel time or 47 miles away.

The Pavilion Foundation Hospital is a provider of safety net services to the communities it serves.
Our services are consistent with recent amendments to the health facilities planning act, which
includes “services provided by health care providers or organizations that deliver health care
services to persons with barriers to mainstream health care due to lack of insurance, inability to
pay, special needs, ethnic or cultural characteristics, or geographic.” As discussed below and
elsewhere in this application, the proposed hospital will provide specialty services to a patient
population consisting of a large number of Medicaid recipients. During 2010, 57% of the patients
admitted to The Pavilion Foundation Hospital were Medicaid recipients. Geographically, The
Pavilion Foundation provides psychiatric services to patients throughout central and southern

[linois. Referrals are often made for patients whose residences are 200 miles from Champaign.

The additional beds for both child/adolescent and adult services will allow the facility to better
separate patients by cognitive ability and diagnosis. The adult unit will be able to programmatically
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separate higher functioning adult patients from developmentally-delayed patients, leading to more
individualized treatment planning and group activities. For the new youth unit, this allows the
facility to offer a specialized, smaller unit for either trauma-based patients having severe life
episodes or a dual-diagnosis unit for adolescents who have psychiatric and substance abuse issues.

It is anticipated that a minimum of 60% of the patients admitted to Pavilion Foundation Hospital

- will be Medicaid recipients.

The Pavilion hospital was established with the primary goal of making a difference in the lives of
people seeking treatment. The Pavilion offers a variety of treatment programs tailored to meet the
needs of the individual client. Two such programs are the Inpatient Adult unit and the Inpatient
Child and Adolescent unit. The primary function of these units is to stabilize the individual who is
currently in crisis. The treatment team, consisting of the patient, significant others, Physicians,
Nurses, Social Workers, Mental Health Technicians, and other professionals, work together to
develop a treatment plan that meets the individual needs of the patient. By providing therapeutic
services, medication management, education, and 24-hour nursing care, The Pavilion assists the
patient in returning to a baseline level of functioning. Through discharge planning and aftercare
coordination, we provide the patient with the tools to remain successful at that level of functioning.
The patients and their families can be assured that the staff at The Pavilion is a team dedicated to

their safety on their road to stabilization,

The project proposes an increase in the AMI authorized bed capacity by 22 beds, going from 47 to
69 beds. The proposed construction project consists of a new addition and renovation to house the
additional beds and enhance our AMI and RTC programs. The project also includes enhanced
support areas for administrative and storage functions. The additional beds will be located in both
new construction and modernized space on the third level. The total square footage of the project is
32,486 which includes 13,922 SF of new construction and modernization of 8,810 SF. The
breakdown of the space is 10,263 SF for clinical space and 22,223 5F for non-clinical space. The

estimated total project cost of is $8,215,403. The completion date for the project will be April 1,

2013.
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Project Alternatives:

A number of alternatives were evaluated for this project with the objective of enhancing the AMI
resource for the area in a high quality, cost effective manner. These alternatives were deemed
inferior options to the proposed project, which recommends adding 22 Inpatient psychiatric beds

to the existing Pavilion hospital. Other alternatives considered include the following:
1. Add additional beds for only one level of service, either adult or child/adolescent.

This alternative is not appropriate due to the fact there is a demand for both levels of care in
this community, as well as surrounding and outlying communities. There were 1,087
denied admissions from January 1, 2010 - September 30, 2011 due to a lack of bed
availability. The Pavilion hospital ran at 89% of its capacity the last two years, with some
months as high as 97% of its capacity. In addition, both the general letters of support, as
well as letters from referral sources, support the decision that additional beds for both
levels of care are necessary. The total estimated cost for the project with only 12 beds (as
well as the additional non-clinical areas) is $6,200,000. The limited bed capacity makes this

project alternative economically unfeasible.

2. Operate an Acute Mental Illness unit (AMI) in a General Hospital.

There are a few AMI units located in general hospitals that are operating below the Illinois
Department Public Health’s (IDPH]) target occupancy level, which could benefit from The
Pavilion Hospital’s operating expertise, referral relationships and patients. While the IDPH
does not differentiate between the services provided on an AMI unit operated by/in a
general hospital and AMI services provided in the free-standing psychiatric hospital setting;
clear differences exist in the scope of staffing, special programming alternatives and
facilities provided. As a result, this alternative would result in The Pavilion providing
essentially two levels of care, which is inconsistent with Universal Health Services’
treatment philosophy, and would do nothing to improve access to the programs being

offered at The Pavilion Hospital, which are clearly in demand by many surrounding

communities.
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3. Build a new Psychiatric facility in Southern Illinois.

The co-applicants evaluated the possibility of acquiring land and building a new facility or
renovating an existing building in Southern Illinois. Because The Pavilion Hospital has
traditionally attracted a large number of its patients from Southern lllinois, this alternative
would improve accessibility for that segment of the patient population to be served by this
project. Alternatively, accessibility would be diminished for the patient population residing
in Champaign County and surrounding counties. In addition, the costs associated with the
acquisition of the facility evaluated or building a new facility would add greatly to the
project cost due to the loss of economies of scale. The costs of building a new hospital in
Southern Illinois - with required support and ancillary areas -- would be approximately

$9,000,000, which is significantly more than just adding 22 beds at The Pavilion hospital.
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Within this project, the AMI beds have been programed and designed for optimal patient care and

the space meets or surpasses all applicable licensure and all other regulatory requirements. The

DGSF per bed is within the Board’s space standards.

SIZE OF PROJECT
DEPARTMENT/SERVICE PROPOSED STATE DIFFERENCE MET
BGSF/DGSF STANDARD STANDARD?
AMI - 22 beds 10,263 /22 = 440-560 none yes
467DGSF DGSF/Bed
Building Support Non Reviewable/No Standard
dministrati
Administration Non Reviewable/No Standard
Storage Non Reviewable/No Standard
Support Non Reviewable/No Standard
RTC (Residential
Treatment Center) Non Reviewable/No Standard
Mechanical/Electrical

echanical/Electrica Non Reviewable/No Standard
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PROJECT SERVICES UTILIZATION:

Demand

The Pavilion Foundation Hospital is confident that it will exceed the Board’s utilization standard for
AMI services, by the end of the second year of operation after project completion. This conclusion
is based upon a number of analyses. The following provide calculated support for the anticipated
utilization by Referrals and analysis of Historic/Projected Utilization. The need for these bed
resources are also supported by documentation of Latent Demand - Unmet Needs and

Improvement to Access.
Latent Demand - Unmet Need

The expanding need for AMI services is evidenced by The Pavilion Foundation Hospital’s
experienced consistent and dramatic historical growth. Since calendar year 2005 through 2010,
patient days have increased 80.8 percent or at a yearly rate of 10.4 percent compounded annually.
Bed occupancy has exceeded the Board’s targeted occupancy rate of 85 percent over the last 3

years - 2009 thru 2011.

HISTORIC UTILIZATION 2005 -- 2011

Change 2005-
2005 2006 2007 2008 2010

Total Annual
Admissions 1300 1269 1310 1560 17.7%  3.3%
Patient Days 8438 8782 10462 | 12905 80.8%  10.4%
ADC 23.1 24.1 28.7 35.4
Beds 47 47 47 47
Qccupancy 492% | 51.2% 61.0% | 75.2%

Source: IDPH Hospital Profiles 2004-2010; 2011 are annualized data from hospital records 2011 data are
annualized from 10 months data (through October 2010}..

Admissions and occupancy are often higher than the averages indicated above. In addition to the
above growth, The Pavilion Foundation has documented a large number of patients who have been
turned away due to lack of an available bed. The Pavilion Foundation operates two specialized
programs - Adult and Youth. Beds have been commonly filled in one or both units. The following

tables indicate the number of patients that The Pavilion had to turn away due to lack of available
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beds. During 2010 and year to date 2011, The Pavilion did not have bed availability for 1,151

patients, or over 52 patients per month.

2011 Year-To-Date

Total No Beds Youth Adurlt
1711 51 26 25
211 29 20 9
311 99 44 55
411 85 61 34
5/11 104 64 40
6/11 23 0 23
7111 52 0 52
8/11 57 4 53
9/11 64 11 53
1011 64 9 55
11/11 73 42 31
YTD 711 281 430
2010
Total No Beds Youth Adult
1/10 43 30 13
2/10 43 32 17
3/10 41 33 8
440 46 22 24
510 32 16 17
610 38 5 33
7/10 34 6 28
8/10 58 7 52
9/10 82 48 34
10110 3 28 3
14/10 46 38
12/10 12 8
YTD 513 272 241
2009
Total No Beds Youth Adult
2/09 18 14 4
3/09 16 16 0
4/09 19 16 3
5109 68 60 8
6/08 1
7109 9 0 g
8/09 5 2 3
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9/09 32 19 13
10/09 36 16 20
11/09 41 30 1
12/09 34 15 19
YTD 280 189 91

Source: Hospital records

From 2009 through November 2011, over 1,500 patients were not admitted to The Pavilion due to

lack of available beds.

Historic/Projected Utilization

The Pavilion Foundation has experienced a consistent and dramatic historical growth in patient
days. Since calendar year 2005 through 2011 (annualized from 10 months of data), patient days
have increased 81 percent or at a yearly rate of 10.4 percent compounded annually. Utilization has

exceeded the Board’s target occupancy of 85 percent for the last two years.
HISTORIC UTILIZATION

Source: IDPH Hospital Profiles 2004-2010; 2011 are annualized data from hospital records 2011 data

Change 2005-
2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 | 2010
Total  Annual
Admissions 1300 1269 1310 1560 1476 1530 17.7% 33%
Patient
Days 8438 8782 10462 12905 14173 14741 15252 | 804%  104%
ADC 23.1 24.1 28.7 35.4 38.8 40.4 45.2
Beds 47 47 47 47 47 47
Occupancy 49.2% 51.2% 61.0% 75.2% 82.6% 85.9% | 88.9%

are annualized from 10 months data (through October 2010).

Trend analysis of the 6 years historical data, projected 4 years hence, predicts patient days of

22, 330 or an BB.6 percent utilization rate by the end of 2015.
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HISTORIC PATIENT DAYS PROJECTED TO 2015

25000
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For purposes of this application, The Pavilion Foundation is using a conservative growth rate of 7.8
percent per year, approximately one-third lower than the experienced historical rate. At this rate,

The Pavilion Foundation will achieve the Board’s utilization targets.

DEPT./ HISTORICAL HISTORICAL PROJECTED PROJECTED STATE MET
SERVICE UTILIZATION % Change/Yr, UTILIZATION % ChangefYT. STANDARD STANDARD?
YR1 | AMI | 8438-15252 19,870
0, ' 0 -
2014 45.2%--g8.9% | 104% 78.9% 78 85.0%
YRZ | AMI | 8438- 15,252 ) 21,407 ]
r ’ i r , . Es

2015 45.2% -- 88.9% 104% 85.0% 78 85.0% v

Referrals

As is typical of AMI admissions, few of our patients are not direct admissions from physicians. Most
of our patients are referred by counseling and social service agencies. Attached are letters from
referrers, indicated their historical and project patient referrals to The Pavilion Foundation
Hospital predicated upon the expansion of bed capacity. The following table is a summary of their

statements. Estimates are made for calendar years 2014 and 2015, the first and second full years

after project completion.
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Referrals
Agency Historic Projected
' (last 12 months)

Could | 2010- | 2013 2014

Nothe | 2011

Placed
Center for Children's
Services, Vermilion County 100 1o 165 ______________
Cunningham Chiidren’s 20 35 45
Home, Urbana e
Commur_uty Elements, 23 37 37 37
Champaign —
Crosslpomt Human Services, 5g 216 299 299
Danville
Sandra C. Leister, Ph.D,,
Champaign 3 i 2 22 ...............
Heritage Behavioral Health, 17 41 41
Decatur |l e
Ch11d'rer_1 s Home Association 23 15 40 42
of llinois,
Southwestern Illinois
Counseling Centers, Inc,, 3 19 24 26
Olney e eeenion
One Hope United, Mt. Vernon 26 29 61 67
Southern Illinois Regional
Social Services, Carbondale 41 63 114 12:__
Catholic Charities,
Bloomington 60 80 . 90 ______
Albert Lo, M.D., Champaign 20 22 24
The H Group, West Frankfort 30 41 8 | 85
Kevin El!lot Counseling, 4 6 10
Champaign
The Rock Counseling Group,

6 9 9

Urbana _
Lifelinks 50 125 159 | 186
Comml{nlty Resource Center, 38 72 121 132
Centralia 4 o e
Martin Bepetto, M.D, 32 42 47
Champaign
Institute for Hurpan 15 28 43 47
Resources,Pontiac | & et
Keri Powel] Therapy, 2 12 2t 30
Champaign ]
Mental Health Centers of
Central Illinois, Springfield 25 40 65 .71
Heartland Human Services,
Effingham 6 X 18 1 O
Vermilion County Mental
Health 708 Board, Danville 3 / 13 ) 15
Palm Terrace of Mattoon, 3 6 11 12
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s A T i
North Central Behavioral | - | o | 1m0 |

Health Systems, Ottawa 7 ? 17 18 ________________
St. Mary's Good Samaritan,

Centralia and Mt. Vernon 3 7 13 15

Family Counseling Center, 3 6 11 13
Inc,Golcanda |~ = ]
Egyptian Public and Mental

Health, Eldorado 4 8 1z 14

Carle Physician Group,

Champaign 15 42 62 63

Totals 401 1,033 | 1,628 1,767

Based upon the attached referrals, an additional 734 patients are to be admitted to the completed
project within 2 years of completion. Added to the existing 1,530 admissions, the projected number
of admissions is expected to be at least 2,264. At the current length of stay of 9.6 days, the
projected number of patient days is 21,812. For the 69 bed facility, this number will yield an
average daily census of 60 or an occupancy rate of 6.6 percent, versus the Board's target of 85

percent. See referral letters in Appendix A.

Access Improvements

Access to care will be improved by the expansion of services due to The Pavilion Foundation
Hospital being one of the few AMI providers in a geographically large region and as a unique
resource for: 1) being the region’s only provider of comprehensive psychiatric services; 2) the only
provider within 55 minute travel time of youth psychiatric services (child and adolescent); and a

major provider of care to the Medicaid population.

The Pavilion Foundation Hospital was established with the primary goal of making a difference in
the lives of people seeking treatment. As a freestanding, specialized facility, The Pavilion offers a
variety of treatment programs tailored to meet the needs of the individual client. Two such
programs are the Inpatient Adult unit and the Inpatient Child and Adolescent unit. The primary
function of these units is to stabilize the individual who is currently in crisis. The treatment team,
consisting of the patient, significant others, Physicians, Nurses, Social Workers, Mental Health
Technicians, and other professionals, work together to develop a treatment plan that meets the
individual needs of the patient. By providing therapeutic services, medication management,
education, and 24-hour nursing care, The Pavilion assists the patient in returning the to a baseline

level of functioning. Through discharge planning and aftercare coordination, we provide the
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patient with the tools to remain at that level of functioning. The patients and their families can be
assured that the staff at The Pavilion is a team dedicated to their safety on their road to

stabilization.

One of the benefits of The Pavilion as a provider of psychiatric care, is that The Pavilion offers
comprehensive care services. Furthermore, individuals seeking trcatment are admitted to a
program that is tailored to meet the acuity needs at the time of initial assessment. At The Pavilion, it
is understood that the patient’s needs are ever changing. As a result, The Pavilion's comprehensive
program allows the patient to change their level of care depending on their current need and acuity.
These programs include Inpatient Hospitalization, Medical Detoxification, Dual Diagnosis
Treatment, Partial Hospitalization and Intensive Qutpatient Services. These programs have been

developed to impact and make a difference in the lives of individuals seeking treatment at The

Pavilion.

The Pavilion Foundation receives patients who reside throughout central and southern lilinois,
residing up to 200 miles away. Most of these patients, over 70 percent, reside within HAS 4. HSA 4
is one of the largest planning areas in the state. Itis comprised of 16 counties and is home to
878,358 people. Geographically, the planning area consists of 11,479 square miles or 21 percent of

the State’s area. Travel distance is a major issue in accessing specialized services such as AML
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Project Services Utilization
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Within HSA 4, The Pavilion Foundation Hospital is the only specialized psychiatric facility and one
of only two AMI providers within a 55 minute travel time. The Pavilion Foundation is the dominant
provider AMI services (as measured by patient days), maintains the highest percentage of Medicaid
admissions and is the only provider of child and adolescent AMI services within a 55 minute travel

time or 47 mile distance. (Travel times and distances are documented in Appendix B.)

AMI SERVICES WITHIN PLANNING AREA 04
Travel Distance in | Adolescent/ | Total AMI | Patient Facility Medicaid
Time Miles Child Patients Days (% of
Admissions)
Advocate BroMenn | Bloomington | S9mins. | 51.4 No 548 2709 19 11.9%
Regional Medical
Center
Provena Covenant | Urbana 7mins. 29 No 952 4322 30 15.1%
Medical Center
Sara Bush Lincoln Mattoon 1hr. 78.3 No 890 3612 20 19.7%
Health Center 21mins
St. Mary's Hospital | Decatur 55mins. | 47.4 Yes 1549 10595 56 21.1%
The Pavilion Champaign Yes 1530 14741 47 49.5%
Foundation

Sources: Data— IDPH 2010 Hospital Profiles; Travel time/distance - Mapquest (November 14, 2011)
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APPLICABLE REVIEW CRITERIA Establish | Expand | Modemize
1110.730(b)(1) - Planning Area Need - 77 lll. Adm. Code 1100 X

(formula calculation)
1110.730(b)(2) - Planning Area Need - Service to Planning Area X X

Residents
1110.730(b)(3) - Planning Area Need - Service Demand - X

Establishment of Category of Service
1110.730(b)(4) - Planning Area Need - Service Demand - Expansion X

of Existing Category of Service
1110.730{b)(5) - Planning Area Need - Service Accessibility X
1110.730(c)(1) - Unnecessary Duplication of Services X
1110.730(c}(2) - Maldistribution X
1110.730(c)(3) - Impact of Project on Other Area Providers X
1110.730(d)(1) - Deteriorated Facilities X
1110.730(d)(2) - Documentation X
1110.730(d)}(3) - Documentation Related to Cited Problems X
1110.730(d)}{4) - Occupancy X
1110.730(e(1)) -  Staffing Availability X X
1110.730(f} - Performance Regquirements X X X
1110.730(g) - Assurances X X X
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Service to Planning Area Residents

During calendar year 2010 The Pavilion Foundation admitted 1,350 patients to its AMi service. of
these, 1,088 admissions or 71.1 percent were of patients whose residential zip codes were within
HSAIV.

2010 ADMISSIONS SUMMARY
PATIENT ORIGIN AS PERCENT OF TOTAL ADMISSIONS

County Total Percent
Champaign 465 30.4%
Clark 9 0.6%
Coles 105 6.9%
Cumberland 11 0.7%
DeWitt 17 1.1%
Douglas 24 1.6%
Edgar 20 1.3%
Ford 24 1.6%
Iroquois 12 0.8%
Livingston 27 1.8%
Macon 31 2.0%
McLean 97 6.3%
Moultrie 13 0.8%
Piatt 16 1.0%
Shelby 14 0.9%
Vermilion 203 13.3%
Total 1,088 71.1%

Hospital Patient Origin Data 2010:

(Service Codes: IPC_child, IPA adolescent, IPL adult, IXL detox)

Service Zip
Admit Date Code County Code | COUNT
Planning Area 4
2010 IPA Champaign 60949 5
2010 IPA Champaign 61802 24
2010 IPA Champaign 61802 13
2010 IPA Champaign 61802 24
2010 IPA Champaign 61802 3
2010 IPC Champaign 61802 2
2010 IPC Champaign _ 61802 4
2010 iPC Champaign 61802 9
2010 IPA Champaign 61816 60
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2010 IPC Champaign 61821 22
2010 IPC Champaign 61821 1
2010 IPC Champaign 61821 11
2010 IPC Champaign 61821 1
2010 IPL Champaign 61821 21
2010 IPL Champaign 61821 21
2010 IPL Champaign 61821 1
2010 IPL Champaign 61821 3
2010 IPL Champaign 61821 25
2010 IPL Champaign 61821 12
2010 1PL Champaign 61821 1
2010 IPL Champaign 61821 17
2010 IPL Champaign 61821 7
2010 IXL Champaign 61821 4
2010 IXL Champaign. 61821 1
2010 IXL Champaign 61821 1
2010 IXL Champaign 61821 4
2010 IXL Champaign 61821 1
2010 XL Champaign 61821 4
2010 IXL Champaign 61821 4
2010 XL Champaign 61821 2
2010 IPA Champaign 61840 2
2010 IPA Champaign 61843 6
2010 IPA Champaign 61849 2
2010 IPA Champaign 61851 1
2010 IPA Champaign 61853 6
2010 IPC Champaign 61853 2
2010 IPL Champaign 61853 9
2010 IXL Champaign 61853 5
2010 IPA Champaign 61859 2
2010 IXL Champaign 61859 2
2010 IPC Champaign 61863 1
2010 IPA Champaign 61864 1
2010 IPC Champaign 61864 1
2010 XL Champaign 61864 1
2010 IPA Champaign 61872 2
2010 IPL Champaign 61872 1
2010 IPA Champaign 61873 28
2010 IPA Chamipaign 61873 21
2010 IPA Champaign 61873 1
2010 IPA Champaign 61873 2
2010 IPC Champaign 61873 2
2010 IPL Champaign 61873 9
2010 IXL Champaign 61873 4
2010 IXL Champaign 61875 1
2010 IPL Champaign 61877 1
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2010 IPA Champaign 61878 2
2010 IPC Champaign 61878 4
2010 IPL Champaign 61878 2
2010 1PA Champaign 61880 2
2010 IPC Champaign 61880 3
2010 IPL Champaign 61880 3
2010 IPA Clark 62441 2
2010 IPA Clark 62442 1
2010 IPC Clark 62442 2
2010 IPC Clark 62442 1
2010 IXL Clark 62442 1
2010 IXL Clark 62442 1
2010 IPL Clark 62474 1
2010 IPA Coles 61912 3
2010 IPC Coles 61912 1
2010 IXL Coles 61912 2
2010 IPC Coles 61920 8
2010 IPC Coles 61920 10
2010 IPL Coles 61920 11
2010 IPA Coles 61931 3
2010 XL Coles 61931 1
2010 IPA Coles 61938 19
2010 IPA Coles 61938 21
2010 IPL Coles 651938 20
2010 IXL Coles 61938 3
2010 IXL Coles 61938 2
2010 IPA Coles 62469 1
2010 IPL Cumberland 62428 2
2010 IPC Cumberland 62436 2
2010 iPA Cumberland 62447 4
2010 IPA Cumberland 62468 2
= 2010 IFC Cumberand 62468 1
2010 IPA Dewitt 61727 3
2010 iPC Dewitt 61727 3
2010 IPL Dewitt 61727 4
2010 IPA Dewitt 51842 5
2010 IPC Dewitt 61842 1
2010 IXL Dewitt 61842 1
2010 IPA Douglas 61910 1
2010 IPA Douglas 61910 3
2010 IPA Douglas 61910 4
2010 IPC Douglas 61910 2
| 2010 IPA Douglas 61911 1
' 2010 IXL Douglas 61911 1
| 2010 XL Douglas 61913 1
| 2010 IPA Douglas 61942 1
| 2010 1PL Douglas 61942 1
‘ 2010 IPL Douglas 61953 2
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2010 IPA Douglas 61956 5
2010 IPC Douglas 61956 1
2010 iPL Douglas 61956 1
2010 IPL Edgar 61924 1
2010 IPA Edgar 61933 1
2010 IPC Edgar 61933 1
2010 IPA Edgar 61940 4
2010 IPC Edgar 61940 3
2010 IPL Edgar 61940 8
2010 IPA Edgar 61955 2
2010 IPA Ford 60936 4
2010 IPC Ford 60936 3
2010 IPL Ford 60936 3
2010 IPA Ford 60946 1
2010 IPL Ford 60946 1
2010 IPA Ford 60957 8
2010 IPC Ford 60957 1
2010 IPL Ford 60957 1
2010 XL Ford 60957 1
2010 1PL Ford 60959 1
2010 IPC Iroquois 60911 1
2010 IPA Iraquois 60938 1
2010 IPL Iroquois 60938 2
2010 IXL Iroquois 60938 1
2010 IPA I[roquoeis 60948 1
2010 iPC Iroquais 60948 1
2010 IPL [roquois 60948 1
2010 IPA lroguois 60953 1
2010 IPA Iroquois 50967 2
2010 IPL Iroquois 60970 1
2010 IPL Livingston 60460 2
2010 IPA Livingston 61739 2
2010 IPL Livingston 61739 1
2010 IPL Livingston 61740 1
2010 IPA Livingston 61764 4
2010 IPC Livingston 61764 2
2010 IPL Livingston 61764 13
2010 IXL Livingston 61764 2
2010 1PA Macon 62535 16
2010 IXL Macon 62573 15
2010 IPA McLean 61705 17
2010 IPA MclLean 61705 12
2010 IPA Mclean 61705 14
2010 IPA McLean 61705 4
2010 IPC McLean 61705 3
2010 IPC McLean 61705 3
2010 IPC McLean 61705 2
2010 IPC McLean 61705 1
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2010 IPL McLean 61705 7
2010 IPL McLean 61705 2
2010 IPL McLean 61705 4
2010 IXL McLean 61705 2
2010 IXL McLean 61705 1
2010 IPA McLean 61720 1
2010 IPA McLean 61726 1
2010 IPA McLean 61728 1
2010 IPA McLean 61732 1
2010 1XL McLean 61732 1
2010 IPA McLean 61736 1
2010 IPA McLean 61744 3
2010 1PA Mclean 61745 7
2010 iPL Mclean 61745 1
2010 iPA McLean 61748 2
2010 IPA McLean 61753 2
2010 IPA McLean 61754 1
2010 IPA McLean 61770 2
2010 IPL McLean 61790 1
2010 IPA Moultrie 61914 1
2010 IPA Moultrie 61951 7
2010 IPC Moultrie 61951 3
2010 IPL Moultrie 61951 2
2010 IPC Piatt 61813 2
2010 (PL Piatt 61813 1
2010 IXL Piatt 61855 1
2010 IPA Piatt 61856 2
2010 iPC Piatt 61856 1
2010 IPL Piatt 61856 5
2010 IXL Piatt 61856 2
2010 IPA Piatt 61929 2
2010 IPA Shelby 61957 1
2010 IPL Shelby 62422 1
2010 IPA Shelby 62463 5
2010 1PA Shelby 62565 2
2010 IPC Shelby 62565 2
2010 IPL Shelby 62565 2
2010 IPA Shelby 62571 1
2010 IPA Vermilion 60932 1
2010 IPL Vermilion 60932 1
2010 IPC Vermilion 60942 1
2010 IPL Vermilion 60942 4
2010 XL Vermilion 60942 3
2010 IPA Vermilion 60960 1
2010 IPA Vermilion 60963 1
2010 1PL Vermilion 60963 1
2010 IPL Vermilion 61810 1
2010 IPC Vermilion 61811 1
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2010 IPA Vermilion 61814 3
2010 IPL Vermilion 61814 1
2010 XL Vermilion 61814 1
2010 IPA Vermilion 61817 1
2010 IPL Vermilion 61817 3
2010 IXL Vermilion 61817 3
2010 IPC Vermilion 61831 1
2010 iPA Vermilion 61834 48
2010 IPA Vermilion 61841 2
2010 IXL Vermilion 61841 1
2010 IPA Vermilion 61846 1
2010 IPA Vermilion 61846 6
2010 IPC Vermilion 61846 4
2010 IPL Vermilion 61846 1
2010 IXL Vermilion 61846 1
2010 IPA Vermilion 61848 1
2010 IPA Vermilion 61858 5
2010 IPL Vermilion 61858 1
2010 IXL Vermilion 61858 1
2010 IPA Vermilion 61865 5
2010 IPA Vermilion 61865 3
2010 IPC Vermilion 61865 26
2010 IPC Vermilion 61865 1
2010 IPL Vermilion 61865 42
2010 IPL Vermilion 61865 1
2010 IPL Vermilion 61865 8
2010 IXL Vermilion 61865 5
2010 IXL Vermilion 61865 2
2010 1XL Vermilion 61865 1
2010 IPC Vermilion 61870 1
2010 IPL Vermilion 61870 1
2010 IPA Vermilion 61883 5
2010 IPL Vermilicn 61883 1
2010 IXL Vermilion 61883 1
Not Planning
Area/HSA 4
2010 IPL 23185 1
2010 IPL 27907 1
2010 IXL 35071 1
2010 IXL 38114 1
2010 XL 38863 1
2010 IPL 42003 1
2010 IPA 46147 1
2010 IPL 47803 1
2010 IPL 47842 2
2010 IPC 47847 1
2010 IPA 47918 1
2010 XL 47932 1
2010 IPL 47933 2
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2010 IPL 479849 1
2010 IPL 47951 1
2010 XL 47974 1
2010 IPL 60107 1
2010 IPA 60430 1
2010 IPL 60433 1
2010 IPL 60435 1
2010 IPA 60450 1
2010 IPL 60453 2
2010 IPA 60470 1
2010 IPA 60510 1
2010 IPL 60513 1
2010 IPA 60544 1
2010 IPA 60586 1
2010 IXL 60613 1
2010 iPL 60645 1
2010 IPL 60647 1
2010 IPC 60901 1
2010 IPL 60901 1
2010 IXL 60901 1
2010 IXL 60914 2
2010 IXL 60815 2
2010 IPC 60940 1
2010 IPA 60950 1
2010 IPL 60920 1
2010 XL 61072 1
2010 IPL 61235 1
2010 IPA 61301 1
2010 IPA 61326 1
2010 IPA 61350 1
2010 IPL 61350 1
2010 IPC 61354 2
2010 iPL 61356 1
2010 IPA 61360 1
2010 IPC 61360 2
2010 APA 61364 2
2010 IPL 61364 3
2010 IXL 61364 1
2010 IPL 61370 1
2010 IPL 61373 1
2010 IPA 61401 2
2010 IPA 61434 1
2010 iPL 61455 1
2010 IPL 61520 1
2010 IPA 61529 1
2010 IPC 61537 1
2010 1PL 61542 1
2010 IPA 61544 1
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2010 IPC 61548 1
2010 IPL 61550 1
2010 IPA 61554 2
2010 IPC 61554 1
2010 {PL 61554 2
2010 IPC 61564 1
2010 IPC 61571 1
2010 1PL 61571 2
2010 IPA 61611 1
2010 IPA 61611 1
2010 IPL 61611 1
2010 1PA 61629 3
2010 IPA 61629 3
2010 IPA 61629 1
2010 IPA 61636 1
2010 IPA 61636 1
2010 IPA 61636 2
2010 IPC 61636 1
2010 IPL 61636 1
2010 IPL 61636 1
2010 IPL 51636 1
2010 IXL 61636 1
2010 IPA 61738 4
2010 IPL 61738 3
2010 IPA 61760 1
2010 IPL 61760 1
2010 IXL 62010 1
2010 IPL 62040 1
2010 IPL 62049 1
2010 IXL 62049 3
2010 IPA 52075 1
2010 1PA 62080 3
2010 IPA 62201 1
2010 IPA 62208 1
2010 IPA 62214 1
2010 IPA 62215 1
2010 IXL 62253 1
2010 IPL 62258 1
2010 IPA 62264 1
2010 IPA 62274 1
2010 IPA 62286 1
2010 IPL 62288 1
2010 IPC 62294 1
2010 IPA 62401 6
2010 IPC 62401 1
2010 1PL 62401 9
2010 IXL 62401 4
2010 IPC 62414 1
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2010 IPA 62418 2
2010 IPC 62418 1
2010 IPA 62424 2
2010 IPA 62426 1
2010 IPL 62427 1
2010 IPL 62433 1
2010 IPA 62443 1
2010 IPA 62450 3
2010 IPC 62450 1
2010 tPL 62450 1
2010 IPA 62454 1
2010 IPL 62454 3
2010 IPA 62458 4
2010 fPL 62466 2
2010 IPL 62467 2
2010 IXL 62467 1
2010 'PA 62471 4
2010 iPC 62471 1
2010 IPA 62476 1
2010 IPA 62480 1
2010 IPA 62510 2
2010 IPA 62527 4
2010 IPA 62527 3
2010 iPA 62527 3
2010 IPC 62527 1
2010 IPL 62527 4
2010 IPL 62527 2
2010 IPL 62527 2
2010 IXL 62527 2
2010 IXL 62527 1
2010 IPA 62557 2
2010 IPL 62557 1
2010 IPA 62568 1
2010 IPL 62568 3
2010 iPA 62615 1
2010 IPL 62618 1
2010 IPA 62629 2
2010 IPL 62650 1
2010 IPC 62653 1
2010 iPA 62656 3
2010 IPL 62656 1
2010 IPA 62664 3
2010 iPc 62664 2
2010 IPL 62664 3
2010 IPA 62677 1
2010 IPC 62684 3
2010 IPA 62689 1
2010 IXL 62701 2
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2010 IPA 62702 1
2010 IPL 62702 2
2010 IPA 62703 2
2010 IPL 62703 1
2010 IPA 62704 8
2010 IPC 62704 3
2010 1XL 62704 2
2010 iPL 62707 1
2010 IPL 62712 2
2010 IPA 62801 6
2010 IPC 62801 4
2010 IPL 62801 2
2010 IPL 62803 1
2010 IPC 62806 2
2010 IPC 62812 1
2010 IPA 62814 2
2010 IPC 62814 1
2010 IPA 62821 1
2010 IPA 62822 4
2010 IPA 62824 1
2010 IPL 62824 1
2010 IPA 62825 1
2010 IPA 62827 1
2010 IPA 62832 1
2010 IPC 62832 1
2010 iPL 62832 2
2010 IPL 62836 1
2010 IPL 62837 1
2010 XL 62837 1
2010 IPA 62839 1
2010 IPC 62839 1
2010 IXL 62839 1
2010 IPL 62842 2
2010 IPA 62848 1
2010 IPA 62863 1
2010 IPC 62854 1
2010 IPA 62858 1
2010 IPC 62858 1
2010 IPL 62859 2
2010 IPA 62863 1
2010 IPA 62864 10
2010 IPC 62864 1
2010 IPL 62864 4
2010 IXL 62864 1
2010 1PL 62865 1
2010 IPL 62868 1
2010 iIPA 62869 1
2010 IPL 62869 2
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2010 IPC 62870 1
2010 IPL 62875 1
2010 IPA 62876 1
2010 IPA 62878 1
2010 IPA 62881 8
2010 IPC 62881 3
2010 IPL 62881 1
2010 IPA 62882 1
2010 iPA 62884 1
2010 IPL 62884 1
2010 IPL 62888 1
2010 1PA 62889 1
2010 IPA 62890 3
2010 IPA 62892 1
2010 {PA 62894 1
2010 IPL 62895 1
2010 IPA 62896 3
2010 IPC 62896 1
2010 IPL 62896 4
2010 IPC 62898 1
2010 IPA 62899 1
2010 IPA 62901 4
2010 IPC 62901 2
2010 IPL 62901 8
2010 IPL 62902 3
2010 IXL 62902 1
2010 [PA 62207 1
2010 iPL 62918 1
2010 IPC 62920 1
2010 IPA 62924 1
2010 IPC 62924 1
2010 IPL 62924 1
2010 IPA 62930 1
2010 IPL 62932 1
2010 IPL 62946 2
2010 IPA 62948 2
2010 IPL 62948 12
2010 iXL 62958 1
2010 IPL 62959 7
2010 IXL 62959 1
2010 IPA 62966 3
2010 IPC 652966 1
2010 IPL 62966 8
2010 IPL 78745 1
2010 IPL 82001 1
2010 IXL 85310 1
2010 1PL 94102 1
2010 IPL 99999 4
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Demand

The Pavilion Foundation Hospital is confident that it will exceed the Board'’s utilization standard for
AMI services, by the end of the second year of operation after project completion. This conclusion
is based upon a number of analyses. The following provide calculated support for the anticipated
utilization by Referrals and analysis of Historic/Projected Utilization. The need for these bed

resources are also supported by documentation of Latent Demand - Unmet Needs and

Improvement to Access.
Latent Demand - Unmet Need

The expanding need for AM! services is evidenced by The Pavilion Foundation Hospital’s
experienced consistent and dramatic historical growth. Since calendar year 2005 through 2010,
patient days have increased 80.8 percent or at a yearly rate of 10.4 percent compounded annually.
Bed occupancy has exceeded the Board's targeted occupancy rate of 85 percent over the last 3

years - 2009 thru 2011.

HISTORIC UTILIZATION 2005 --2011

Change 2005-
2010

Total Annual

2005 2006 2007 2008

Admissions 1300 1269 1310 1560 17.7%  3.3%
Patient Days 8438 8782 10462 | 12905 80.8%  104%
ADC 23.1 24.1 28.7 35.4

Beds 47 47 47 47

Occupancy 492% | 51.2% 61.0% | 75.2%

Source: 1DPH Hospital Profiles 2004-2010; 2011 are annualized data from hospital records 2011 dataare
annualized from 10 months data (through October 2010)..

Admissions and occupancy are often higher than the averages indicated above. In addition to the
above growth, The Pavilion Foundation has documented a large number of patients who have been
turned away due to lack of an available bed. The Pavilion Foundation operates two specialized
programs ~ Adult and Youth. Beds have been commonly filled in one or both units. The following
tables indicate the number of patients that The Pavilion had to turn away due to lack of available
beds. During 2010 and year to date 2011, The Pavilion did not have bed availability for 1,151

patients, or over 52 patients per month.
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2011 Year-To-Date

Total No Beds Youth Adult
1/11 51 26 25
211 29 20 9
31 99 44 55
4711 85 61 Kz
511 104 64 40
6/11 21 0 23
711 52 0 52
8/11 57 4 53
9/11 64 11 53
10/11 64 9 55
1111 73 42 3
YTD 711 281 430

2010

Total No Beds Youth Adult
110 43 30 13
2/10 49 32 17
0 a1 a3 8
410 46 22 24
510 32 15 17
6/10 38 5 33
7/10 34 6 28
810 59 7 b2
9/10 82 48 34
10/10 H 28 3
11110 46 38 8
12/10Q 12 8 4
YTD 513 272 241

2009

Total No Beds Youth Adult
2/09 18 14 4
3/09 16 16 0
4/09 19 16 3
5/09 68 60 8
6/09 2 1 1
709 g 9
8/09 5 3
9/09 32 19 13
10/09 36 16 20
11/09 41 30 11
12/09 34 15 19
YTD 280 189 91

Source: Hospita! records
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From 2009 through November 2011, over 1,500 patients were not admitted to The Pavilion due to lack
of available beds.

Historic/Projected Utilization

The Pavilion Foundation has experienced a consistent and dramatic historical growth in patient
days. Since calendar year 2005 through 2011 (annualized from 10 months of data), patient days
have increased 81 percent or at a yearly rate of 10.4 percent compounded annually. Utilization has

exceeded the Board's target occupancy of 85 percent for the last two years.

HISTORIC UTILIZATION

Change 2005-
2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2010
Total Annual
Admissions 1300 1269 1310 1560 1476 1530 17.7% 3.3%
Patient
Days 8438 8782 10462 12905 14173 14741 15252 | 80.8% 10.4%
ADC 23.1 24.1 28.7 35.4 38.8 40.4 452
Beds 47 47 47 47 47 47
Occupancy 49,2% 51.2% 61.0% 75.2% 82.6% 85.9% | 88.9%

Source: IDPH Hospital Profiles 2004-2010; 2011 are annualized data from hospital records 2011 data
are annualized from 10 months data (through October 2010).

Trend analysis of the 6 years historical data, projected 4 years hence, predicts patient days of

22,330 or an 88.6 percent utilization rate by the end of 2015.

HISTORIC PATIENT DAYS PROJECTED TO 2015

25000
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For purposes of this application, The Pavilion Foundation is using a more conservative growth rate

of 7.8 percent per year, approximately one-third lower than the experienced historical rate. At this

rate, The Pavilion Foundation will achieve the Board’s utilization targets.

DEPT./ HISTORICAL HISTORICAL PROJECTED PROJECTED STATE MET
SERVICE UTILIZATION % Change/Yr. UTILIZATION % ChangerYr. STANDARD STANDARD?
YR1 | AMI 8,438 - 15,252 19,870
) ) 0, -
2014 45.2% -- 88.9% 10.4% 78.9% 7.8 85.0%
YR 2 AMI 8,438 - 15,252 21,407
’ ’ 10.4% ’ X . YE
2015 45.2% - 88.9% Y 85.0% 78 85.0% S
Referrals

As is typical of AM] admissions, few of our patients are not direct admissions from physicians. Most

of our patients are referred by counseling and social service agencies. Attached are letters from

referrers, indicated their historical and project patient referrals to The Pavilion Foundation

Hospital predicated upon the expansion of bed capacity. The following table is a summary of their

statements. Estimates are made for calendar years 2014 and 2015, the first and second full years

after project completion.

Referrals

Agency Historic Projected

(last 12 months)

Could | 2010- | 2013 2014

Notbe | 2011

Placed
Center for Children's
Services, Vermilion County 100 150 1 16,?,,
Cunningham Children’s 20 35 45
Home, Urbana | o ]
Commuqlty Elements, 23 37 37 37
Champaign
Crosspoint Human Services, cg 216 299 299
Danville .
Sandra C. Leister, Ph.D,, 3 g 20 22
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Champaigh
Heritage Behavioral Health, 17 M 41
Decatur e
Chll(f!rel:l s Home Association 23 15 40 42
ofllincis, | e e
Southwestern lllinois
Counseling Centers, Inc,, 3 19 24 26
Olney R
One Hope United, Mt Vernon 26 29 61 67
Southern Illinois Regionai
Social Services, Carbondale 41 63 114 1.24
Catholic Charities,
Bloomington 60 80 n o
Albert Lo, M.D., Champaign 20 22 24
The H Group, West Frankfort 30 41 78 85
Kevin El}mt Counseling, 4 6 10
Champaign L et ene]
The Rock Counseling Group,
6 9 9
Urbana
Lifelinks 50 125 159 ) 186
Commu_mty Resource Center, 38 72 121 132
Centralia ol e
Martin Repetto, M.D.,, 32 42 47
Champaign e esteeeee]
Institute for Hurpan 15 28 43 47
Resources, Pontiac
Keri Povyell Therapy, 2 12 25 30
Champaign ) -
Mental Health Centers of
Central lllinois, Springfield 25 40 65 ,_71 ________
Heartland Human Services,
Effingham 6 3 18 18 ...............
Vermilion County Mental
Health 708 Board, Danville 3 7 S 15
Palm Terrace of Mattoon, 3 6 11 12
Mattoon .
North Central Behavioral
Health Systems, Ottawa 7 i 17 . 18
St. Mary’s Good Samaritan,
Centralia and Mt Vernon 3 7 13 15"
Family Counseling Center, 3 6 11 13
Inc., Golcanda
Egyptian Public and Mental
Health, Fldorado 4 8 12 u
Carle Phys;man Group, 15 42 62 63
Champaign
Totals 401 1,033 | 1,628 1,767
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Based upon the attached referrals, an additional 734 patients are to be admitted to the completed
project within 2 years of completion. Added to the existing 1,530 admissions, the projected number
of admissions is expected to be at least 2,264. At the current length of stay of 9.6 days, the
projected number of patient days is 21,812. For the 69 bed facility, this number will yield an

average daily census of 60 or an occupancy rate of 86.6 percent, versus the Board's target of 85

percent

See Referral Letters in Appendix A.
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Access Improvements

Access to care will be improved by the expansion of services due to The Pavilion Foundation
Hospital being one of the few AMI providers in a geographically large region and as a unique
resource for: 1) being the region’s only provider of comprehensive psychiatric services; 2) the only
provider within 55 minute travel time of youth psychiatric services (child and adolescent); and a

major provider of care to the Medicaid population.

The Pavilion Foundation Hospital was established with the primary goal of making a difference in
the lives of people seeking treatment. As a freestanding, specialized facility, The Pavilion offers a
variety of treatment programs tailored to meet the needs of the individual client. Two such
programs are the Inpatient Adult unit and the Inpatient Child and Adolescent unit. The primary
function of these units is to stabilize the individual who is currently in crisis. The treatment team,
consisting of the patient, significant others, Physicians, Nurses, Social Workers, Mental Health
Technicians, and other professionals, work together to develop a treatment plan that meets the
individual needs of the patient. By providing therapeutic services, medication management,
education, and 24-hour nursing care, The Pavilion assists the patient in returning the to a baseline
level of functioning. Through discharge planning and aftercare coordination, we provide the
patient with the tools to remain at that level of functioning. The patients and their families can be
assured that the staff at The Pavilion is a team dedicated to their safety on their road to

stabilization.

One of the benefits of The Pavilion as a provider of care, is that The Pavilion offers comprehensive
care services. Furthermore, individuals seeking treatment are admitted to a program that is
tailored to meet the acuity needs at the time of initial assessment. At The Pavilion, it is understood
that the patient’s needs are ever changing. As a result, The Pavilion's comprehensive program
allows the patient to change their level of care depending on their current need and acuity. These
programs include Inpatient Hospitalization, Medical Detoxification, Dual Diagnosis Treatment,
Partial Hospitatization and Intensive Outpatient Services. These programs have been developed to

impact and make a difference in the lives of individuals seeking treatment at The Pavilion.

HSA 4 is one of the largest planning areas in the state. Itis comprised of 16 counties and is home to
878,358 people. Geographically, the planning area consists of 11,479 square miles or 21 percent of
the State’s area. Travel distance is a major issue in accessing AMI services, comprehensive AMI

services and Adolescent/Youth AMI services.

Page 197




1110.730(b}(4) - Planning Area Need - Service ATTACHMENT- 22B

Demand - Expansion of Existing Category of Service ATT-22B page 8 of 8
HSA IV AMI Providers
_(' : = TEIITE ; 1
e (-} Bt
4 o [ 1
P‘::EXW “f .f Farmury i o
0 . i ™
J'e :h*\@*/ s | eomz
-4 Mucknes mw‘:}@ Gawncy Pansn glemaﬂesl.eni m;t
: @ 4 o\ o.eRtf Fnt-' mpu
g I | = o e o]
a ,m- ¢ | 1 ‘E’ 3 " m. am ’j@ "M""«“W
. oy o % ﬁ» g,
e e U e - g zﬁr - {I - CNWI’ w - \fwuc'm
: Lo o e [- ! w emwmu 5,,, Weste® 4
e P -W’IL‘.. mf-//f T @ o !
H H T H . Gecr g
P A Ry e o G ’
i .l S - ‘nwwww ko w : Rac
e Juisa | L€ [
-1 1Y ol il s el edin Arss ll-‘;‘m
H [ﬂll eH :‘
! A o I ARt o e {; 2
o o o ,?J 4 Teytnvde foten Term Hels
e RS L L s G
L éﬁ Wl wigea aa o
4 i T s h B rein 7 1,
i b i i | 4, I»_, - ”* AR T
B i D : { FON S o T v & -

County map from US Census Bureau

Within HSA 4, The Pavilion Foundation Hospital is the only specialized psychiatric facility and one

of only two AMI providers within a 55 minute travel time. The Pavilion Foundation is the dominant

provider AMI services (as measured by patient days), maintains the highest percentage of Medicaid

admissions and is the only provider of child and adolescent AMI services within a 55 minute travel

time or 47 mile distance.

AMI SERVICES WITHIN PLANNING AREA 04
Travel Distance in | Adolescent/ | Total AM] | Patient Facility Medicaid
Time Miles Child Patients Days (% of
Admissions)
Advocate BroMenn | Bloomington | 59mins. | 51.4 Na 548 2709 19 119%
Reglonal Medical
Center
Provena Covenant | Urbana 7mins. z9 No 952 4322 30 15.1%
Medical Center
Sara Bush Lincoln | Mattoon 1hr. 515 No 850 3612 20 19.7%
Health Center 21mins.
St. Mary’s Hospital | Decatur SSmins. | 47.4 Yes 1549 10595 56 21.1%
The Pavilion Champaign Yes 1530 14741 47 49.5%
Foundation

Sources: Data - IDPH 2010 Hospital Profilcs; Travel time/distance - Mapquest (November 14, 2011)
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Modernization Rationale

The third floor of the existing facility is being remodeled to accommodate expand the 17 bed Acute
Mental lllness {AMI) unit into a 27 bed AMI unit. This will be accomplished by taking over space
currently occupied by a Residential Treatment Center {RTC) Unit. In order to meet licensure, we
will be creating a new Medicine Distribution room off of an expanded Nurse Station, as well as
creating a new Day Room to handle the expanded capacity of the unit; and a Multi-purpose room
and a Nurse's Office will be added. An old Seclusion room will be converted into a Private Patient
room and two old Sleeping rooms will be converted to a new three bed Patient Room. A new

Passageway is also being constructed in order to get proper exiting from the unit.

Page 199




1110.730(d)(2) - Documentation ATTACHMENT- 22D
ATT-22D page 1 of 1

Not Applicable: Existing facility is code compliant for current usage.




1110.730(d){3) - Documentation Related to Cited ATTACHMENT- 22E
Problems ATT-22E page 10of 1

Not Applicable: Existing facility is code compliant for current usage




1110.730(d) 4) — Occupancy ATTACHMENT- 22F
ATT-22F page 10of 1

Project shall meet the Board’s utilization targets by the end of the 2nd calendar year of operation.

See Attachments 15, 11B and 22B.
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nﬂli

E_Lg;gnﬁ.v;“nﬂ.np HEALTH SYSTEM

Movember 11, 2011

Couriney Avery, Adwiinisicator

Health Facilitics Scrvices and Review Board
525 West Jefterson Strect

Sprtngfiel, [L 62761-000162761-0001

Dear Ms. Avery,
The Pavilinn Hospital will be ebie to fully staff for additionul services with highly gualified
individoals. Qur rocruiiment plan includes: faeility and on-ling creer websites, en-ling job

posting wehsites at local wniversities, print advertisement as well as focal job fairs. We alse
have & nurnber of appiicutions and resumes on file from previous recruitment efforts.

Singerely.

Lourie Crubree, Dirpctor of Human Resources
Tie Parilion Foundation

LCp
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The Pavilion Foundation is a hospital solely for the provision of psychiatric services. It is

designated a “Psychiatric Hospital” by IDPH, and has authorized beds in only one category of

service, AML

The facility is located in an MSA and has a current authorized bed count of 47 AMI beds. The
proposed project will increase this nurmber to 69 beds. The individual units within the hospital are

arranged as smaller discrete units to accommodate specialty programs in Adult and Youth (child

and adolescent).




1110.730(g) — Assurances . ATTACHMENT- 224
ATT-22) page t of 1

Sovember Y201

mry Avery, Adminlstrator

Heahh Faciluwics Services and Review Doard
525 west Tettersan Sievet

Sprigticdd, 1L 62751-000262761-0001

Deene Ma. Avery,

Wi baely achaowledye il hy the secosd complece year wof uperlivn alter the pruject
compltint, Uwl The Paviliun Towedtian w1 ackieve aml maimuin the onngmewy
stnndasds spesiled in 77 L Admic Code 1100 Sor the AN valegery ol servive, (RS
aenent;,
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The following is the Audited Financial Statement for Universal Health Services, Inc., for Fiscal Year
2010.
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Audited Financial Report 2010 ATTACHMENT - 39
ATT-39 Page 2 of 53

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of
Universal Health Services, Inc.:

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements listed in the accompanying index present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of Universal Health Services, Inc. at December 31, 2010 and 2009, and
the results of their operations and their cash flows for cach of the three years in the period ended Deccmber 31,
2010, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the Unitcd States of America. In addition,
in our opinion, the financial statcment schedule listed in the accompanying index presents fairly, in all material
respects, the information set forth thercin when read in conjunction with the related consolidated financial
statements. Also in our opinion, the Company maintained, in all material respects, effective internal contro] over
financial reporting as of Deccmber 31, 2010, based on criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission {(COS0). The
Company’s managcment is responsible for thesc financial statements, financial statcment schedule, and for
maintaining effcctive internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of
internal control over financial reporting. included under itcm 9A as Management's Report on Internal Conrrol
over Financial Reporting. Our responsibility is to express opinions on thesc financial statements, on the financial
statement schedule, and on the Company’s internal control over financial reporting based on our integrated
audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States). Those standards requirc that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statcments are free of material misstatement and whether effective intcrnal
control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audits of the financial statements
included examining, on a tcst basis, cvidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statemcnts,
assessing the accounting principles uscd and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the
overall financial statcment presentation. Our audit of internal control over financial reporting included obtaining
an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operaling effectivencss of internal contro! based on the asscssed risk.
Our audits also included performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We
believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinions.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to providc reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control over financial reporting
includes thosc policies and procedures that (i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (i) provide reasonable
assuranice that transactions are recordcd as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (iii) provide reasanable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detcction of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company’s assets that could have a material cffect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future pers ods are subject to the risk that
controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the

policics or procedures may deterioratc.

As described in under item 9A Management's Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting,
management has excluded Psychiatric Solutions, Inc. and its subsidiaries from its assessment of internal control

95
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over financial reporting as of December 31, 2010 because it was acquired by the Company in a purchase business
combination during 2010. We have also excluded Psychiatric Solutions, Inc. from our audit of internal control
over financial reporting. Psychiatric Solutions, Inc. and its subsidiaries are wholly owncd subsidiaries whose
total assets and total revenues represent 40% and 4%, respectively, of the related consolidated financial statement
amounts as of and for the year ended December 31, 2010.

/s/  PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
February 28, 2011
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UNIVERSAL HEALTH SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Year Ended December 31,
2010 2009 2008
(in thousands, except per share data)
INCETEVEIIUES .+ v v v v e ettt e e e tae e a e s et iana s $5,568,185 $5,202,379 $5,022.417
Operating charges:
Salaries, wages and benefits ......... ... ... oo 2423,102 2204422 2,133,181
Other Operating CXPENSES .4 v vvure i ornreririaaie e 1,005,288 994,923 1,044,278
Supplics EXPENSE . ..\ ou ot 733,093 699,249 694477
Provision for doubtful accounts .. .........c.c ity 546,909 508,603 476,745
Depreciation and amortization .............. ..o 223,915 204,703 193,635
Leaseand rental EXPENSe ... ... vtiiir i 76,961 69,947 69,882
TransaCtion COSIS o vttt et e ee st cn e et 53,220 0 0
5062488 4,681,847 4,612,198
Income from OPErations . ..........c..ooieionrneonrimnauain- 505,697 520,532 410219
INEEICSt EXPEIMSE, TICL Lt e e e e 77,600 45,810 53,207
Income from continuing operations before income taxes . ............ 428,097 474,722 357,012
Provision for inCOME IAKES ...\ v v et ettt 152,302 170,475 123,378
Income from continuing Operations ................ooivioioinnn 275,795 304,247 233,634
Tncome from discontinued operations, net of income tax expensc of $4.0
million during 2008 . .. .. ... — — 6,436
NELINCOME o vt e e e et e v e et nr et ie e mmie e a s iaassan 275,795 304,247 240,070
Less: Net incomte attributable to noncontrolling interests ............ 45,612 43,874 40,693
Net income attributable to UHS ... ... o oo $ 230,183 § 260373 % 199377
Basic earnings per share attributable to UHS:
From continuing operations . .............cceeoeonrineionaan h 237 § 265 % 1.90
From discontinued Operations . ..........c ot — — 0.06
Total basic earnings pershare .. .......coovieeeoooions % 237 % 265 % 1.96
Diluted eamings per share attributable to UHS:
From continuing OPerations . .........ccoeeioroauenrenin s 3 234 % 264 3 1.90
From discontinued Operalions .. ... ..o ovianeia s — — 0.06
Total diluted earnings pershare ...........ccoviooits 3 234 % 264 % 1.96
Weighted average number of common shares—basic ............... 96,786 97,794 101,222
Add: Other share equivalents .. ........ oo i i 1,187 481 196
Weighted average number of common shares and
equivalents—diluted ... ... . 97,973 98,275 101,418

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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UNIVERSAL HEALTH SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

December 31,
2010 2009 (A)
{Dollar amounts in thousands}
Assels
Current assets:
Cash and cash eqUivalBnls . ... .. co.on oot e § 29474 3 9,180
Accounts FeCeiVADIE, IEL . . ..ttty t e e e e 837,820 602,559
BUPPIIES Lottt 94,330 84,272
Deferred MCOME XS ..ottt ettt et re et ae e e e tat s asansoaaaee s eaiaeeeas 120,834 51,336
OHNEE CHETCNE BSSELS - - v v v v v v v ve s e e e mseee e m vt as bt s sa s inme st a e an e ie e 130,060 27.270
Assets of facilitics held Tor sale .. .. o it e i 118,598 21,580
TOAE CUITEIE DESELS & 2 vt v v v e m e e s e e et s s bt ane e e inaeas et aaatsnsaans e annns 1,331,116 796,197
Property and Equipment
T+ R S S R R R R 176,567 219,057
Buildings and iMPrOvemENS ... .vuvh v e et 3,057,313 2,098,164
EQUEPIMENE .« . ettt e it e oo e e e st e e e e v 1,165,635 1,013,245
Property under apal [ease .. ... oui i 38,711 40,497
4,638,226 3,370,963
Accumulated deprectation ... ... i (1,601,0085) (1.423,580)
3,037,221 1,947,383
CONSIMICHON-TN-PROBIBSS . . a v vt v se s e smn s e g s e s s bn s s s an s s a st se e 215,746 367,855
3,252,967 2,315,238
Other assets:
i o 211 T T 2,589914 732,685
DEfErTed CHATEES - - o« e vt e ettt e ttam e e e e e aa e 108,660 4,643
(011 T TP S R ] 245279 111,700
2,043,853 853,028

$ 2,527,936 3 3,904,463

Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity

Current liahililics:
Current maturitics of Jong-term debl ... ... oo e 3 3,449 3 2573
ACCOUNES PUYADIE 4 4o v vt et e e e s s e e e 252,487 194,969
Liabilities of facilities held Forsale ... ... v i s 3.516 0
Accrued Habilities .. ..ot ottt e i e e e
Compensation and related benefits . ... i e 249,429 157.509
DT e SRR O 14,160 5,10
Taxes GREr TRAN IMCOMIE . .o v v ot e et ran s e e e et e iace et r e e et 35,175 23,614
L 1T S X R EAEREREE 268,083 196,734
Current federal and SIate INCOME LARES . . ..ot iarrvrreoamanrmcsrnremaasrasassosres 0 1,627
Total cutrent Habillies . .. ..o tv ot rr e 826,209 582,817
Other noncurrent liabilithes .. ... ... . e 380,649 375,580
Long-term et . ...\ v ettt e 3,912,102 956,429
Deferred IMEOME BEXCS . ... v ottt it v vt et ittt s et iame s sas e ame e e ar s 173,354 60,091
Commitments and contingencics (Note 8)
Reedemable noncontrellinginterest . .. ... ... ... . i 211,181 197,152
Equity:
Class A Common Stock, voting, $.01 par value; authorized 12,000.000 shures: issued and outstanding
6,656,308 shares in 2010 and 6,656,808 shares in 2009 ... ... ... oi i 67 67
Class B Common Stock, limited voting, $.01 par value; authorized 150,000,000 shares: issued and
outstanding 90,093,562 shares in 2010 and 89,554,143 shares in 2009 ... 897 896
Class C Comman Stack, voting, .01 par value; authorized 1,200,000 shares: issucd and outstanding
665,400 shares in 2010 and 665,400 shares in 2009 . ... .. oo e 7 1
Cluss D Common Stock, limited voting, $.01 par value; authorized 5,000,000 shares: issued and
outstanding 35,218 shares in 2000 and 37,678 sharesin 2009 ... — —
CUMUIEGYE dIVIHEIAS - . . oo ot vttt et a ettt e e (128,049) (108,627)
I 11T RCEEEEEEEEEEE . 2,125,989 1,879,981
Accumulated other comprehensive J0SS ... oo e (20,139} (21,253)
Universal Health Services, Inc. common stockholders’ equity 1,978,772 1,751.0M1
NONCOMIONMING ANLCTESL L+« .o« v v e v i v mr e e as s s s et 44,999 41,323
TOA EQUILY .4 v oo vteemstn e om e e r e e e 2,023,771 1,792.394

$7.521,936 § 3,964 463

(A) Sec Note 1 for revision related to redeemable noncontrolling intcrest,

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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UNIVERSAL HEALTH SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

ATTACHMENT -39
ATT-39 Page 9 of 53

Year Ended December 31,

2010 209 2008
(Amounts in thousands}
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
NELIDCOMIE o ot o oottt ettt et e e et b $ 275795 $304247 3 240,070
Adjustments to reconcile nel income to net cush provided by operating activities:
Depreciation & amortization ... .......c.oiiiiuiiiiin e 223,997 204,703 195,766
Gains on sales of assets and businesses, netof losses ........... ..ol (1,993 (1,346)  (21464)
Stock bascd COMPENSAtion XPENSE .. oo veennreaer e, 16,799 13,096 14,125
Provision for settlements . ... vveee i e — — 25,000
Changes in assets & liabilities, net of effects from acquisitions and dispositions:
Accounts receivable . ... e 22,726 (1,402} 22,445
Construction management and other receivable ................coo et — 29.519 (20,693)
ACCIIE IMETEEL .. . oottt ia e 8,408 357 (123)
Accrued and deferred INCOME LAXES . .. ... it iee i e iaaaennes 132 14,930 (3,483)
Other working capital aCCOUNLS ... ... iivv oo (26,437) (18,828} 3,878
Other assets and deferrcd charges .. ... .. ieii i s 11,539 6,699 21,003
(07117 A P S P 812 755 2,811
Accrued insurance expense, nct of commercial premiums paid ... 19,739 44,314 73,413
Payments made in settlement of sclf-insurance claims ...l {50,173  (55782)  (5B,561)
Net cash provided by operating activities ....... ... ... i iiat 501,344 541262 494,187
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Property and equipment additions, net of disposals . ............. .. ...l (239,274)  (379.748) (354,537}
Acquisition of property and Businesses ..., ... i (1,958,298) (12,499) (23,481}
Proceeds received from sales of assets and businesses ............. 0 ahan 21,460 9770 82,062
Costs incurred for purchasc and implementation of electroni¢ health records
applicalion ... ... e (17.,971) {7,957 —
Settlement proceeds received related 1o prior year acquisition, net of
EEPENISES | -« o o e ot e e e e e — — 1,539
Tnvestment N JOINI-VENUIe .. ... .. .oouene e —_ — (1,249
Net cash uscd in investing activities .............. . .o (2,194.083) (390,434) (295,666)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Reduction of long-termdebt ........ .. ... . . i {1,392.086) (66499 (166,557}
Additional BOITOWINES .. ..\ oi it isaa e 3,266,146 26,069 151,129
Fimameing COBES - - - oo v vt st st e e e a e (101.815) —_ (975)
Repurchase of common Shares ... ... oonvit v (11.528) (63,288) (149,404)
Dividends paid ... ... .o e (19,422)  (16,706)  (16,150)
Issuance of COMMON SIOCK .. ..ot tiitu e in vt cainae e 3.594 3.200 2,354
Profit distributions to noncontrolling interests ... ... .o s (32,456) (29,8066) (31,087}
Proceeds from sale of noncontrolling interests in majority owned business ... .. 600 _ —
Capital contributions from noncontroling interests ... ..o ovvoecienin v — 121 2,333
Purehase of noncontrolling interests in majority owned businesses ........... —_ (229 (1,058)
Net cash provided by {used in) financing aclivities ...................... 1,713,033 (147,108} (209,4]15)
Increase (dccrease) in cash and cashequivalents . ... 20,294 3,720 (10,894)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period ... ... ... 9.180 5460 16,354
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period ... ... .ol $ 29474 § 9,180 § 5460
Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow Information:
MBSt PR . e e et et e $ 76900 $ 57018 $ 62,285
Tncome taxes paid, net of refunds .. ... ... ..o $ 152,088 5155368 § 130,379

Supplcmental Disclosures of Noncash Investing and Financing Activities:
Sec Notes 2,4 and 7

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1) BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Services provided by our hospitals, all of which are operated by subsidiaries of ours include general and
specialty surgery, intcrnal medicine, obstetrics, emcrgency room care, radiology, oncology, diagnostic carc,
coronary care, pediatric services, pharmacy services and/or behavioral health services. We, through our
subsidiaries, provide capital resources as well as a variety of management services to our facilities, including
central purchasing, information scrvices, finance and control systems, facilities planning, physician recruitment
services, administrative personnel management, marketing and public relations.

The more significant accounting policics follow:

A) Principles of Consolidation; The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of our
majority-owned subsidiarics and partnerships controlled by us or our subsidiaries us the managing general
partner. All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated.

B) Revenue Recognition: W record revenues and related receivables for health care services at the time
the services are provided. Medicare and Medicaid revenues represented 38% of our nct patient revenues during
cach of 2010, 2009 and 2008, Revenues from managed carc entitics, including health maintenance organizations
and managed Medicare and Medicaid programs accounted for 46% of our net patient revenues during each of
2010, 2009 and 2008,

We rcport net patient service revenuc at the estimated nct realizable amounts from paticnts and third-party
payors and others for services rendcred. We have agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments
to us at amounts different from our established rates. Payment arrangements include prospectively determined
rates per discharge, reimbursed costs, discounted charges and per diem payments. Estimates of contractual
allowances under managed care plans are based upon the payment terms specified in the related contractual
agreements. We closely monitor our historical collection rates, as well as changes in applicable laws, rules and
regulations and contract terms, to assure that provisions are made using the most accurate information available.
Howevcr, due to the complexities involved in thesc cstimations, actual payments from payors may be different
from the amounts we estimate and record.

We estimate our Medicare and Medicaid revenues using the latest availablc financial information, patient
utilization data, government provided data and in accordance with applicable Medicare and Medicaid payment
rules and regulations, The laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are extremely
complex and subject to interptetation and as a result, there is at least a reasonable possibility that recorded
estimates will change by material amounts in the near term. Certain types of payments by the Medicare program
and state Medicaid programs (e.g. Medicare Disproportionate Share Hospital, Medicare Allowable Bad Debts
and Inpaticnt Psychiatric Services) arc subject to retroactive adjustment in futurc periods as a result of
administrative review and audit and our estimates may vary from the final settlements. Such amounts are
included in accounts reccivable, net, on our Consolidated Balance Sheets. The funding of both federal Medicare
and state Medicaid programs are subject to legislative and regulatory changes. As such, we can not provide any
assurance that future legislation and regulations, if cnacted, will not have a malcrial impact on our future
Medicare and Medicaid reimbursements. Adjustments related to the final settlement of these retrospectively
determined amounts did not materially impact our rcsults in 2010, 2009 or 2008.

We provide care to patients who meet certain financial or economic criteria without charge or at amounts
substantially less than our established raies. Because we do not pursue collection of amounts determined to
qualify as charity care, they are not reported in net revenues or in accounts receivable, net. Qur acute care
hospitals provided charity care and uninsured discounts, based on charges at established rates, amounting to 5807
million during 2010, $671 million during 2009 and $609 million during 2008.
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C) Provision for Doubtful Accounts: Collection of reccivables from third-parly payers and patients is our
primary source of cash and is critical to our operating performance. Our primary collection risks relate to
uninsured patients and the portion of the bill which is the patient’s responsibility, primarily co-payments and
deductibles. We estimate our provisions for doubtful accounts based on general factors such as payer mix, the
agings of the receivablcs and historical collection experience. We routinely review accounts receivable balances
in conjunction with these factors and other economic conditions which might ultimately affect the collectability
of the patient accounts and make adjustments to our allowances as warranted. At our acute care hospitals, third
party liability accounts are pursued until all payments and adjustments are posted to the paticnt account. For
those accounts with a patient balance after third party liability is finalized or accounts for uninsured patients, the
patient is sent a series of statements and collection letters. Patients that cxpress an inability to pay arc reviewed
for potential sources of assistance including our charity care policy. If the patient is deemed unwilling to pay, the
account is written-off as bad debt and transferred to an outside collection agency for additional collection effort,
Our accounts receivable are recorded net of established charity care reserves of $99 million as of December 31,
2010 and $61 million as of December 31, 2009.

Uninsured patients that do not qualify as charity patients are extended an uninsured discount of at teast 20%
of total charges. During the collection process the hospital establishes a partial reserve in the allowance for
doubtful accounts for self-pay balances outstanding for greater than 60 days from the date of discharge. All
self-pay accounts at the hospital level are fully reserved if they have bcen outstanding for greater than 90 days
from the date of discharge. Third party liability accounts are fully reserved in the allowance for doubtful accounts
when the balance ages past 180 days from the date of discharge. Potential charity accounts are fully rescrved
when it is determined the patient may be unable to pay.

On a consolidated basis, we monitor our total scif-pay receivables to ensure that the total allowance for
doubtful accounts provides adequate coverage based on historical collection experience. At December 31,2010
and December 31, 2009, accounts receivable are recorded net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $249 million
and $169 million, respectively.

D) Concentration of Revenues: Our five majority owned acute care hospitals in the Las Vegas, Nevada
market contributed, on a combined basis, 21% in 2010 and 22% in each of 2009 and 2008, of our consolidated
net revenues. On a combined basis, our facilities in the McAllen/Edinburg, Texas market (consisting of three
acute care facilities, a children’s hospital and a behavioral heatth facility) contributed 6% in 2010 and 7% in cach
of 2009 and 2008 of our consolidated net revenues.

E) Cash and Cash Equivalents: We consider all highly liquid investments purchased with maturities of
three months or less to be cash equivalents.

F) Property and Equipment: Property and equipment are stated at cost. Expenditures for renewals and
improvements arc charged to the property accounts. Replaccrments, maintenance and repairs which do not
improve or extend the life of the respectivc asset are expenscd as incurred. We remove the cost and the related
accumulated depreciation from the accounts for assets sold or retircd and the resulting gains or losscs arc
included in the results of operations.

We capitalize interest expense on major construction projects while in progress. We capitalized interest on
major construction projects amounting to $7.6 million during 2010, $11.6 million during 2009 and $7.9 million
during 2008.

Depreciation is provided on the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of buildings and
improvements (twenty to forty years) and equipment (three to fifteen years). Depreciation expense (excluding
discontinued operations} was $202.8 million during 2010, $184.6 million during 2009 and $176.1 million during
2008.
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G) Long-Lived Assets: We review our long-lived asscts, including amortizable intangible assets, for
impairment whenever events or circumstances indicate that the carrying value of these assets may not be
recoverable. The assessment of possible impairment is based on our ability to recover the carrying value of our
asset based on our estimate of its undiscounted future cash flow. If thc analysis indicates that the carrying value
is not recoverable from future cash flows, the asset is written down to its estimated fair value and an impaitrnent
loss is rccognized. Fair valucs are determined bascd on estimated futurc cash flows using appropriatc discount
rates.

H) Goodwill: Goodwill is reviewcd for impairment at the reporting unit levc! on-an annual basis or sooncr
if the indicators of impairment arise. Our judgments rcgarding the existence of impairment indicators are based
on market conditions and operational performance of cach reporting unit. We havc designated September 1 as
our annual impairment assessment date and performed an impairment assessment as of September 1, 2010 which
indicated no impairment of goodwill. Therc were also no goodwill impairments during 2009 or 2008. Future
changes in the cstimates used to conduct thc impairment review, including profitability and market value
projections, could indicate impairment in future periods potentially resulting in a write-off of a portion or all of
our goodwill.

Changes in the carrying amount of goodwill for the two ycars ended December 31, 2010 were as follows (in

thousands):
Behavioral
Acute Care Health Total

Services Services Consolidated
Balance, January 1,2009 ... ... .. . o $391,046 $ 341,891 § 732,937
Goodwill divested during theperiod .. ... ... oo (1,200) — (1,201)
Adjustments to goodwill (8) ... . — 949 949
Balance, January 1, 2010 ... ... ... e 389,845 342,840 732,685
Goodwill acquired during the period ... .......... .. ..ot 510 1,895,276 1,895,786
Goodwill divested during the period . ............ .. (871) — (871)
Adjustments to goodwill (b) ............. oo —_ (37,686) {37,686)
Balance, December 31,2010 .. ... ... e $389,484 $2,200,430 $2,589.914

(2) Consists of adjustments to prior year purchase price allocations.

{(b) The reduction to the Behavioral Health Services’ goodwill consists primarily of a reclassification to “asscts
of facilities held for salc” and represents the goodwill attributable to a legacy facility which we agreed to
divest pursuant to our agreement with the Federal Trade Commission.

I) Other Assets: Other asscts consist primarily of amounts related to: (i) intangiblc assets acquired in
connection with our acquisition of Psychiatric Solutions, Inc. (“PSI”) in November, 2010 consisting of Medicare
licenses, certificates of need and contracts to manage the operations of behavioral health scrvices owned by third-
parties; (ii) prepaid fees for various software and other applications used by our hospitals; (iii) costs incurred in
connection with the purchasc and implementation of an elcctronic health records application for each of our acute
care facilities; (iv) deposits; (v) investments in various businesses, including Universal Health Realty Income
Trust; (vi) the investcd assets related to a deferred compensation plan that is held by an independent trustec in a
rabbi-trust and that has a related payable included in other noncurrent liabilities; (vii} the estimated future
payments relatcd to physician-related contractual commitments, as discussed below, and; {viii} other
miscellancous assets. As of December 31, 2010 other intangible assets, net of accumulated amortization, were
approximately $100 million. Other intangible assets, net of accumulated amortization, were not material to our
financial statements as of December 31, 2009,

I) Physician Guarantees and Commitments: As of December 31, 2010, our accrued liabilities-other, and
our other assets include $8 million of estimated future payments related to physician-rclated contractual
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commitments. Pursuant to contractual guarantees outstanding as of December 31, 2010 that are applicable to
future years, we have $15 million of potential future financial obligations of which $13 million are potential
obligations during 2011 and $2 million are potential obligations during 2012 and later.

K) Self-Insured Risks: We provide for self-insured risks, primarily general and professional liability claims
and workers' compensation claims. Our cstimated liability for self-insured professional and gencral liability
claims is based on a number of factors including, among other things, the number of asserted claims and reported
incidents, esiimates of losses for these claims based on recent and historical scttlement amounts, cstimate of
incurred but not reported claims based on historical experience, and estimates of amounts rccoverable under our
commercial insurance policies. All relevant information, including our own historical expericnce is used in
estimating the expectcd amount of claims. While we continuously monitor thesc factors, our ultimate liability for
professional and gencral liability claims could change matcrially {from our current estimates due to inherent
uncertainties involved in making this estimate. Qur estimated self-insured reserves are reviewed and changed, if
necessary, at each reporting date and changes are recognized currcntly as additional expense or as a reduction of
expense. See Note 8 for discussion of revisions to prior year gencral and professional liability reserves and self-
insurance liability assumed in connection with our acquisition of PSI in November, 2010. Based on the results of
workers’ compensation reserves analyses, we recorded reductions of prior year reserves of $4 million during
2010, $7 million during 2009 and $4 million during 2008.

L) Income Taxes: Deferrcd tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the amount of taxes payable or
deductible in future years as a result of differcnces between the tax bases of asscts and liabilities and their
reported amounts in the financial statements. We belicve that future income will enable us to realize our deferred
tax assets net of recorded valuation allowances relating to state net operating loss carry-forwards,

We operate in multiple jurisdictions with varying tax laws. We are subject to audits by any of these taxing
authorities. Qur tax returns have been examined by the Internal Revenue Service (“IRS”) through the year ended
December 31, 2006, We believe that adequate accruals have been provided for federal, foreign and state taxes.

See Note 6 for additional disclosure regarding income taxes,

M) Other Noncurrent Liabilities: Otber noncurrent liabilities include the long-term portion of our
professional and gencral liability, workers' compensation reserves, pension and deferred compensation liabilitics,
tiability incurred in connection with split-dollar life insurance agreements on the lives of our chief executive
officer and his wife and interest rate swap liabilities.

N) Redcemable Noncontrolling Interests and Noncontrolling Interest: Outside owners hold
noncontrolling, minority ownership interests of: (i) approximately 28% in our five acute care facilitics located in
Las Vegas, Nevada; (ii) 20% in an acute care facility located in Washington, D.C.; (jii) approximately 11% in an
acute care facility located in Laredo, Texas, and; (iv) 20% in a behavioral health care facility located in
Philadetphia, Pennsylvania, the majority ownership intcrest of which was acquired by us as result of our
acquisition of PSI in November, 2010, The redcemable noncontrolling interests balanccs of $212 million and
$197 million as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively, and the noncontrolling interests balances of 345
million and $41 million as of Deccmber 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively, consist primarily of the third-party
ownership interests in these hospitals.

Generally accepted accounting principles require that noncontrolling interests be classified as equity and we
have previously presented all noncontrolling intercsts in total equity. However, sinee certain of our
noncontrolling interests have redemption rights outside of our control, those noncontrolling interests are
classified outside of permanent equity and reflected as redeemable noncontrolling interests. As previously
disclosed in our Reports on Form 10-Q for the quarterly periods ended Junc 30, 2010 and Scptember 30, 2010,
noncontrolling interests with an estimated redemption amount of $197 million as of December 31, 2009 and $186
million as of December 31, 2008, have been reclassificd from total cquity to redeemable noncontrolling interests
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outside of permanent equity. These revisions did not affect stockholders’ equity attributable Lo UHS nor did they
affect any previously reported percentages based upon equity (such as percentage of debt to total capitalization
and return on average equity), since we have based those calculations on only stockholders’ equity attributable o0
UHS (as opposed to total equity). We do not believe that these revisions, which are reflected on our Consolidated
Statements of Common Stockholders’ Equity for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, as included
hercin, are material to the condensed consolidated financial statements for the prior years.

The applicable sections of our December 31, 2009 Consolidated Batance Sheet and Consolidated Statements
of Changes in Equity for the Years Ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, as reported and as revised, are as
follows (amounts in thousands):

Asrcported  Asrevised  Asreported  As revised As reported As revised
Dee. 31, 2009 Dee. 31,2009 Jan.1,2009 Jan.1,2009  Jan.1,2008  Jan. 1, 2008

Redeemable noncontroliing
INterest ... ve oo — § 197.152 — $ 186,097 — % 176,726

Equity:
Universal Health Scrvices, Inc.
common stockholders’ equity ... 1,751,071 1,751,071 1,543,850 1,543,850 1,517,199 1,517,199

Noncontrotling intcrest .......... 238,475 41323 226,735 40,638 210,184 33,458
Totalequity ................... $1,989.546 $1,792,394 $1,770,585 $1,584,488 $1,727,383 $1,550,657

In connection with the five acute care facilities located in Las Vegas, Nevada, the minority ownership
intcrests of which are reflected as redeemable noncontrolling interests on our Consolidated Balance Sheet, the
outsidc owners have certain “put rights”, that are currently exercisable, that if exercised, require us to purchase
the minority member’s interests at fair markct value. The put rights arc exercisable upon the occurrence of:

(i) certain specificd financial conditions falling below established thresholds; (ii) breach of the management
contract by the managing membcr (a subsidiary of ours), or; (iii) if the minority member’s owncrship percentage
is reduced to less than certain thresholds. In connection with the behavioral health care facility located in
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, the minority ownership interest of which is also reflected as redeemable
noncontrolling interests on our Consolidated Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2010, the outside owner has a
“put option” to put its entire ownership interest to us at any time. If exercised, the put option requires us to
purchase the minority member’s interest at fair market value. As of December 31, 2010, we believe the fair
market value of the minority ownership interests in these facilities approximates the book value of the
redeemable noncontrolling interests.

0) Comprehensive Income; Comprehensive income or loss, is comprised of net income, changes in
unrealized gains or losses on derivative financial instruments and a pension lability.

P) Accounting for Derivative Financial Investments and Hedging Activities: We manage our ratio of
fixed to floating rate debt with the objective of achieving a mix that management believes is appropriate. To
manage this risk in a cost-effective manner, we, from time to time, enter into intcrest ratc swap agreements in
which we agree to exchange various combinations of fixed and/or variable interest rates based on agreed upon
notional amounts.

We account for our derivative and hedging activities using the Financial Accounting Standard Board's
(“FASB”) guidance which requires all derivative instruments, including certain derivative instruments embedded
in othcr contracts, to be carried at fair value on the balance sheet. For derivalive transactions designated as
hedges, we formally document all relationships between the hedging instrument and the related hedged item, as
well as its risk-management objective and strategy for undertaking each hedge transaction.

Derivative instruments designated in a hedge relationship to mitigate exposure 10 variability in expected
future cash flows, or other types of forecasted transactions, are considered cash flow hedges. Cash flow hedges
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are accounted for by recording the fair value of the derivative instrument on the balance sheet as either an asset
or liability, with a corresponding amount recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income (*AOCT”) within
shareholders’ equity. Amounts are reclassified from AOCI to the income statement in the period or periods the
hedged transaction affccts eamings.

We use interest ratc derivatives in our cash flow hedge transactions. Such derivatives are designed to be
highly effective in offsetting changes in the cash flows related to the hedged liability. For derivative instruments
designated as cash flow hedges, the incffective portion of the change in expected cash flows of the hedpged item
are recognized currently in the income statement.

Derivative instruments designated in a hedge relationship to mitigate exposure to changes in the fair value
of an asset, Liability, or firm commitment attributable to a particular risk, such as intcrest rate risk, are considered
fair value hedges. Fair vaiue hedges are accounted for by recording the changes in the fair value of both the
derivative instrument and the hedged item in the income statement.

For hedge transactions that do not qualify for the short-cut method, at the hedge’s inception and on a regular
basis thereafter, a formal assessment is performed to determine whether changes in the fair values or cash flows
of the derivative instruments have been highly effective in offsetting changes in cash flows of the hedged items
and whether they are expected to be highly cffective in the future.

Q) Stock-Based Compensation; At December 31, 2010, we have a number of stock-based cmployee
compensation plans. Pursuant to the FASB’s guidance, we expense the grant-date fair value of stock options and
other equity-bascd compensation pursuant to the straight-line method over the stated vesting period of the award

using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model.

The expense associated with share-bascd compensation arrangements is a non-cash charge. In the
Consolidated Statenents of Cash Flows, share-based compensation cxpense is an adjustment to reconcile net
income to cash provided by operating activities. The applicable FASB guidance requires that cash flows resulting
from tax deductions in excess of compensation cost recognized be classified as financing cash flows. During
2010, 2009 and 2008, there were no net excess tax benefits generated.

R) Earnings per Share: Basic eamings per share are based on the weighted average number of common

shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share are based on the weighted average number of
common shares outstanding during the year adjusted to give effect to common stock equivalents.
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The following table sets forth the computation of basic and diluted earnings per share, for the periods
indicated:

Twelve Months Ended December 31,

2010 2009 2008
Basic and diluted:
Income from continUing OpPerations .. ... ......vooireveneararcarn. $275,795 $304,247 $233,634
Less: Net income attributable to noncontrolling interest . ............. (45,612) (43,874) (40,693)
Less: Net income attributable to unvested restricted sharc grants .. .. ... (918) (1,146) (719
Income from continuing operations attributable to UHS—Dbasic and
AIUtEd . .. §229,265 $259,227 $192,222
Income from discontinued operations, net of taxes . ............ ... .. — —_— 6,436
Net income atributable to UHS—basic and diluted ................. $229265 $250,227 $19§,658
Weighted average number of common shares—basic .. .............. 96,786 97,794 101,222
Basic earnings per share attributable to UHS:
From continuing Operations . ... ...... .. ciueeiuiiinronoaannons $ 237 $§ 265 % 190
From discontinued operations . ............coiiiieioaiaiiin — — 0.06
Total basic eamings pershare . ............. .. .. oot $ 237 % 265 § 196
Weighted average number of commen shares ...................... 96,786 97,794 101,222
Net effcct of dilutive stock options and grants based on the trcasury
stock method ... e 1,187 481 196
Weighted average number of common shares and
equivalents—diluted . ... ... ... 97,973 08,275 101418
Diluted earnings per share attributable to UHS:
From continuing operations ... ... .........viciirrrorareearoos $ 234 § 264 § 1.9
From discontinued operations .. ........c.eeienrriiaiiinann —_ — 0.06
Total diluted eamnings pershare .. ........coovrveeeeaaiinan, $ 234 § 264 3 196

The “Net effect of dilutive stock options and grants based on the treasury stock method”, for all years
presented above, excludes certain outstanding stock options applicable to cach year since the cffect would have
been anti-dilutive. The cxcluded weighted-average stock options totaled 1,000 during 2010, 3.6 million during
2009 and 1.9 million during 2008,

S) Fair Value of Financial Instruments: The fair values of our registered debt and investments are based
on quoted market prices. The fair values of other long-term debt, including capital lease obligations, are
estimated by discounting cash flows using period-end interest rates and market conditions for instruments with
similar maturities and credit quality. The carrying amounts reported in the balance sheet for cash, accounts
receivable, accounts payable, and short-term borrowings approximates their fair values due to the short-term
nature of these instruments. Accordingly, these items have been excluded from the fair value disclosures
included elsewhere in these notes to consolidated financial statements.

T) Use of Estimates: The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles requires us to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and cxpenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those

estimates.

U) Mergers and Acquisitions: The acquisition method of accounting for business combinations requires
that the assets acquired and liabilities assumed be recorded at the date of acquisition at their respective fair values
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with limited exceptions. Fair value is defined as the cxchange price that would be received for an assct or paid to
transfer a liability {an cxit price) in the principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants on the measurement date. Any exccss of the purchase price
{consideration transferred) over the estimated fair values of net assets acquired is recorded as goodwill.
Transaction costs and costs to restructure the acquired company are expensed as incurred. The fair value of
intangible asscts, including Mcdicarc Licenses, Certificates of Need, and certain contracts, is based on significant
judgments made by our management, and accordingly, for significant items we typically obtain assistance from
third party valuation specialists.

V) Accounting Standards:

Transfers of Financial Assets: In June 2009, the FASB issued an amendment to the accounting and
disclosure requirements for transfers of financial asscts. This amendment requires greater transparency and
additional disclosures for transfers of financial assets and the entity’s continuing involvement with them and
changes the requirements for derecognizing financial assets. In addition, this amendment eliminates the concept
of a qualifying special-purposc entity (“QSPE”). This amendment became effective for us on January 1,

2010. This amendment did not have a material impact on our consolidated financial position or results of
operations.

Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities: In June 2009, the FASB also issued an amendment to the
accounting and disclosure rcquirements for the consolidation of variable interest entities (“VIE"s), The
elimination of the concept of a QSPE, as discussed above, removes the exception from applying the
consolidation guidance within this amendment. This amendment requires an enterprise to perform a qualitative
analysis when determining whether or not it must consolidate a VIE. The amendment also requires an enterprise
to continuously reassess whether it must consolidate a VIE. Additionally, the amendment requires enhanced
disclosures about an enterprisc’s involvement with VIEs and any significant change in risk cxposure due to that
involvement, as weil as how its involvement with VIEs impacts the enterprise’s financial statements. Finally, an
enterprise will be required to disclose significant judgments and assumptions used to determine whether or not to
consolidate a VIE. This amendment became effective for us on January 1, 2010. This amendment did not have a
material impact on our consolidated financial position or results of operations.

Presentation of Insurance Claims and Related Insurance Recoveries: In August 2010, the FASB issued
Accounting Standard Updates (*ASU”) 2010-24, “Health Care Entities (Topic 954): Presentation of Insurance
Claims and Related Insurance Recoverics,” which clarifies that a health care entity should not net insurance
rccoveries against a related claim liability. The guidance provided in this ASU is effective for the fiscal years,
and interim periods within those years, beginning after December 15, 2010. The adoption of this standard is not
expected to have any impact on our consolidated financial position or results of operations.

Measuring Charity Care for Disclosures: In August 2010, the FASB issued ASU 2010-23, “Health Care
Entities {Topic 954): Measuring Charity Care for Disclosure.” which prescribes a specific measurement basis of
charity care for disclosure. The guidance provided in this ASU is effcctive for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2010. The adoption of this standard is not expected to have any impaet on our consolidated
financial position or results of operations.

Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures: The Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) has
issued Accounting Standards Update No. 2010-06, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures about Fair Value
Measurements (“ASU 2010-06). ASU 2010-06 affects all entitics that are required to make disclosures about
recurring and nonrecurring fair value measurements under FASB ASC Topic 820, originally issued as FASB
Statement No. 157, Fair Value Measurements. This ASU requires certain new disclosures and clarifies two
existing disclosure requirements. The new disclosures and clarifications of existing disclosures are effective for
interim and annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2009, except for the disclosures about
purchascs, salcs, issuances, and settlements in the roll forward of activity in Level 3 fair valuc measurements.
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Those disclosures arc cffective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2010 and for interim periods within
those fiscal years. ASU No, 2010-06 is not expected to have a significant impact on our disclosures.

2) ACQUISITIONS AND DIVESTITURES
Year ended December 31, 2010:
2010 Acquisitions of Assets and Businesses:

During 2010, we spent $1.96 billion and assumed $1.08 billion of debt on the acquisition of husinesses and
real property, including the following:

»  the acquisition of Psychiatric Solutions, Inc. on November 15, 2010 for a total purchase price of $3.04
biltion consisting of $1.96 billion in cash plus the assumption of approximately $1.08 billion of PSI’s
debt, the majority of which has since been refinanced. PSI was formerly the largest operator of
freestanding inpatient behavioral health carc facilities operating a total of 105 inpatient and outpatient
facilities in 32 states, Puerto Rico, and the U.S. Virgin Islands, and;

» the acquisition of substantially all of the assets of an outpatient surgery center located in Florida in
which we previously held a 20% minority ownership intcrest. The purchasc pricc consideration in
connection with this transaction, which occurred during the first quarter, consisted of acquisition of the
net assets less the assumption of the outstanding liabilities and third-party debt.

The aggregate net purchase price of the facilities was allocated to assets and liabilities based on their
preliminary estimated fair values as foliows:

Amount

009
Working capital,net ........ ... . $ 65,000
Assetsheldforsale .. .. ... .. .. e 67,000
Property, plant & equipment ... ... ... i 940,000
Goodwill .. .. e 1,896,000
OUNET BSSELS . . . ot ittt e e i 132,000
Income tax assets, net of deferred tax liabilities ...................... 2,000
17 1) SO P S R (1,082,000)
Liabilities held forsale ...... ... ... .. .. it (1,000)
Redeemable noncontrolling interests .. ...... ... ... i (5,000)
Other labilities . . ... ... .. i e (56,000)
Cash paid in 2010 for acquisitions . ......................o oo $ 1,958,000

Goodwill of the facilities acquired is computed, pursuant to the residual method, by deducting the fair value
of the acquired assets and liabilities from the total purchase price. The factors that contribute to the recognition of
goodwill, which may also influence the purchase price, include the following for each of the acquired facilities:
(i) the historical cash flows and income levels; (i} the rcputations in their respective markets; (iit) the natore of
the respective operations, and; (iv) the future cash flows and income growth projections.

Tn connection with the receipt of antitrust clearance from the Federal Trade Commission (“FTC”}) in
connection with our acquisition of PSI in November, 2010, we agreed to divest three former PSI facilitics, one of
which is located in Detaware (MeadowWood Behavioral Health System) and two of which are located in Nevada
{Montevista Hospital and Red Rock Hospital) as well as one of our legacy facilities in Puerto Rico {(Hospital San
Juan Capestrano). Pursuant to the terms of our agreement with the FTC, we are required to divest the facilities in
Delaware and Nevada within approximately six months and the facility in Puerio Rico within approximately nine
months from the date the FTC finalizes the agreement. As of the date of this filing, our agrecement with the FTC
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is not finat and thus, the time period within which we must divest the facilitics has not yet commenced. The
operating results for the three former PSI facilities located in Delaware and Nevada are reflected as discontinued
operations during 2010 from the November 15* date of acquisition through December 31+, Since the aggregate
income from discontinued operations before income tax expense for these facilitics is not material to our 2010
consolidated financial statements, it is included as a reduction to other operating expenses. The assets and
liabilities for McadowWood Behavioral Health System, Montevista Hospital, Red Rock Hospital and Hospital
San Juan Capestrano are reflected as “held for salc” on our Consolidated Balance Sheet as of December 31,
2010. The asscts of facilities held for sale includes $11 million of accounts reccivable, $18 million of property
and equipment, $89 million of goodwill and $1 million of other assets. The liabilities of facilities held for sale
includes $2 million of aceounts payable and $2 million of accrued compensation and related benefits.

During 2008, we sold a 125-bed acute care hospital located in Pennsylvania and commecnced divestiture
considerations for the rcal property of our four acute care facilities located in Louisiana that were scverely
damaged and closed during 2005 as a result of damage sustained from Hurricanc Katrina. The operating resuits
and gain on divestiture for the facility located in Pennsylvania are reflected as “Income/(loss) from discontinued
operations, net of income tax expense” in the Consolidated Statements of Income for 2008.

The following table shows the results of operations of these facilities, on a combincd basis, for all facilities
reflected as discontinued operations {amounts in thousands):

Year Ended December 31,
2010 2009 2008

NEL FEVEIUES &+ o v v oot et ee s e e et e et a e inae e ea e a e s $4,155 $—  $58467
Income (loss) from discontinued operations ... ... ..o o 859 — (2,996)

Gain On dIVESHIIIE .. o v e ettt st e e — — 13,413
Income from discontinued operations, before income tax expense . ............... §590 — 10,417
TNCOME £aX EXPEMSE L.\ oo v vt svns e e snenane o nn e s a st (318 — (3,981)
Income Trom discontinued operations, net of income fax expense . ...........o.oe $ 541 — $ 6436

Assuming the acquisition of PSI occurred on January 1, 2009, our 2009 pro forma net revenues would have
been approximately $7.01 billion and our pro forma net income attributable to UHS and pro form net income
attributable to UHS per diluted share would have been $211 million and $2.14 per diluted share, respectively.
The 2009 pro forma net income attributable to UHS and net income attributable to UHS per diluted share include
the after-tax impact of the transaction costs incurred by us in connection with the acquisition of PSI amounting to
$79 million or $.81 per diluted share.

Our 2010 pro forma net revenues would have been approximately $7.30 billion and our pro forma net
income attributable to UHS and pro forma net income attributable to UHS per diluted share would have been
$342 million and $3.47 per diluted sharc, respectively.

During the period of November 16, 2010 through December 31, 2010, the facilitics acquired from PSI
generated $227 million of net revenues which are included in our consolidated net revenues for the year ended
December 31, 2010, The aggregate cffect of the carnings gencrated by these facilities since the date of
acquisition, less the cost on the borrowings utilized to finance the acquisition, was pot material to our 2010 net
income attributable to UHS and net income attributable to UHS per diluted share.
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2010 Divestitures of Assets and Businesses:
During 2010, we received $21 million from the divestiture of assets and businesses, including the following:
» the sale of our minority ownership interest in a healthcare technology company;
« the sale of a portion of our ownership interest in an outpaticat surgery center located in Texas, and;
+ the sale of the real property of Methodist Hospital located in Louisiana that was scverely damaged and

closed in 2005 as a result of Hurricanc Katrina.

The pre-tax gain, net of losses, resulting from the above-mentioned transactions did not have a material
impact on our 2010 financial statements,

Year ended Deceniber 31, 2009:
2009 Acquisitions of Assefs and Businesses:
During 2009, we spent $12 million on the acquisition of businesses and rcal property, including the
following:
= the acquisition of a 72-bed behavioral health care facility located in Louisville, Colorado, and;

» the acquisition of the real property assets of a medical office building located on the campus of one of
our acute care hospitals located in Texas.

The aggregate nct purchase price of the facilities was allocated to assets and liabilities based on their
estimated fair values as follows:

Amount
(000s)

Working capital, net .. .. ... o $ 1,000
Property, plant & equipment ......... ... ... o 11,000

Cash paid in 2009 for acquisitions ................. ... $12,600

| Assuming the acquisition of the behavioral health facility located in Colorado occurred on January 1, 2009,
the pro forma effcct on our 2009 net rcvenues, income from continuing operations, income from continuing
operations per basic and diluted share, net income attributable to UHS and net income attributable to UHS per

| basic and diluted share was immaterial. Assuming the acquisition occurred on January 1, 2008, the pro forma
effect on our 2008 net revenues, income from continuing operations, income from continuing operations per
basic and diluted share, net income attnibutable to UHS and net income attributable to UHS per basic and diluted

i share was immaterial,

2009 Divestitures of Assets and Businesses:
During 2009, we received $10 miltion from the divesliture of assets and busincsses, including the following:

+ the sale of the real property asscts of a medical office building on the campus of a previously divested
acute care facility located in Pennsylvania, and;

« the sale of our ownership interest in an outpatient surgery center
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Year ended December 31, 2008:
2008 Acquisitions of Assets and Businesses:

During 2008, we spent $23 million on the acquisition of businesses and real property, including the
following:

+ the acquisition of a 76-bed behavioral health facility located in Lawrenceville, Georgia, and;
= the acquisition of previously leascd real property assets of a behavioral health facility located in
Nevada.

The aggregate net purchase price of the facilities was allocated to assets and liabilities based on their
estimated fair values as follows:

Amaount
(00s)
Working capital,met . ... . ... ... e $ (1,000)
Property, plant & equipment .. ........ ... ... 13,000
Goodwill ... . 11,000
Cash paid in 2008 for acquisitions ............. ... ... $23,000

Assuming the acquisition of the behavioral health facility located in Georgia occurred on January 1, 2008,
the pro forma cffcct on our 2008 net revenues, income from continuing operations, income from continuing
operations per basic and diluted share, net income attributable to UHS and net income attributable to UHS per
basic and diluted share was immaterial.

Also during 2008, we spent a combined $2 million to purchase/repurchase minority owncrship interests n
two outpatient surgery centers, We also received $2 million of net settlement proceeds related to a prior year
acquisition.

2008 Divestiture of Assets and Businesses:
During 2008, we reccived $82 million from the divestiture of assets and businesses, including the following:

+ the sale of the asscts and operations of Central Montgomery Medical Centet, a 125-bed acute care
facility located in Lansdale, Pennsylvania;

+ the salc of our ownership intercst in a third-party provider of supply chain services, and;
» the sale of our ownership interest in an outpatient surgery center and certain other real property assets.
Tn addition to the $13 million pre-tax gain recording during 2008 on the sale Central Montgomery Medical
Center, which is included in income/(loss) from discontinucd operations, net of income tax expense, our 2008
income from continuing operations includes a combined pre-tax gain of $8 million from the sale of our

owncrship interest in a third-party provider of supply chain services and the sale our ownership interest in an
outpatient surgery center and certain other real property assets.

3) FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Fair Value Hedges:
During 2010, 2009, and 2008, we had no fair valuc hedgcs outstanding.
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Cash Flow Hedges:

Our interest cxpense is sensitive to changes in the general level of interest rates. To mitigate the impact of
fluctuations in domestic interest rates, a portion of our debt is fixed rate accomplished by either borrowing on a
long-term basis at fixed rates or by, from time to lime, entering into interest rate swap and inierest rate cap
transactions. Interest rate swap agreements require us to pay fixed and reccive floating intercst rates or to pay
floating and receive fixed intercst rates over the life of the agreements. Interest rate caps provide for us to receive
a payment for each quarter the 3-month LIBOR exceeds a given strike price. We may also, from time to time,
enter into treasury locks (“T-Locks™) to protect from a rise in the yield of the underlying treasury security fora
forecasted bond issuance.

Effective January 1, 2009, we adopted the authoritative guidance for disclosures in connection with
derivative instruments and hedging activities which requires additional disclosure about a company’s denivative
activities, hut does not require any new accounting related to derivative activities. We have applied the
requirements of the guidance on a prospective basis. Accordingly, disclosures related to interim periods prior to
the date of adoption have not been presented.

During the fourth quarter of 2010, we entered into three intercst ratc caps on a total notional amount of $1
billion whereby we paid a premium of $240,000 in exchange for the counterparties agreeing to pay the difference
between 2.25% and three-month LIBOR if the 3 month LIBOR rate rises above 2.25% during the term of the
caps. If the three month LIBOR does not reach 2.25% during the term of the caps, no payment is made to us. All
of the caps expire on December 15, 2011, We also entered into four forward starting interest ratc swaps in the
fourth quarter of 2010 whereby we pay a fixed rate on a total notional amount of $600 million and reccive
3-month LIBOR. Each of the four swaps become effective on December 15, 2011 and will mature on May 15,
2015. The average fixed rate payable on these swaps is 2.38%.

During the fourth quarter of 2007, we entered into two interest rate swaps whereby we pay a fixed rate ona
total notional principal amount of $150 million and receive 3-month LIBOR. Each of the two interest rate swaps
has a notional principal amount of $75 million. The fixed rate payable on the first interest rate swap is 4.7625%
and matures on October 5, 2012. The fixed rate payable on the second interest rate swap is 4.865% and the
maturity date is October, 17, 2011. The notional amount of the sccond interest rate swap reduced to $50 million
on October 18, 2010, We measure our interest rate swaps at fair value on a recurring basis. The fair value of our
interest rate swaps is based primarily on quotes from banks. We consider those inputs to be “level 3" in the fair
value hierarchy as outlincd in the authoritative guidance for disclosures in connection with derivative instruments
and hedging activitics. The fair value of our interest rate swaps was a liability of $10 million at December 31,
2010, of which $2 million is included in other current liabitities and $8 million is included in other noncurrent
liabilities on the accompanying balance sheet. The fair value of our interest rate swaps was $12 million as of
December 31, 2009 which is included in other noncurrent liabilities.
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4) LONG-TERM DEBT
A summary of long-term debt follows:

Deeember 31,
2010 2009
(amounts in thousands)

Long-term dcbt:
Notes payable and Mortgages payable (inciuding obligations under capitalized
leases of $11,962 in 2010 and $6,959 in 2009} and tcrm loans with varying
maturities through 2038: weighted average interest at 6.5% in 2010 and 6.3% in

2009 (see Note 7 regarding capilalized leases) ... i, § 49355 $ 13324
Revolving credit and demand notes .. ..o i 187,500 329,200
Term Loan A, net of unamortized discount of 37,678 ... ... ... ... ... 1,042,322 —
Term Loan B, net of unamortized discount of $23,500 .. .......... ... ... .. 1,576,500 —
Revenue bonds, interest at floating rates of 0.3% at December 31, 2010 and 2009,

respectively, with varying maturities through 2015 . ...................o 0 5,300 5,300
Accounts receivable securitization program ........ ... e 204,000 10,000

6.75% Senior Secured Notes due 2011, net of the unamortized discount of $9 in
2010 and $19 in 2009, and fair market value adjustment of $559 in 2010 and

SI,1690n 2000, ... .o e e 200,550 201,150
7.125% Senior Secured Notes due 2016, including unamortized net premium of
$24in 2010 and $28in 2009 ... .. e 400,024 400,028
7.00% Senior Unsecured Notes due 2018 ... ... oo 250,000 —
3.915,551 959,002
Less-Amounts due within one YEar ......... .. oot (3,449) (2.573)

$3.912,102 $956,429

On November 15, 2010, we terminated our credit agreement dated March 4, 2005 (the “Prior Credit
Agrecment”). The Prior Credit Agrcement provided for an unsecured revolving line of credit of up to $800
million including a $100 sublimit for Ictters of credit. The intcrest ratc on borrowings was determined, at our
option, as either (i) the LIBOR plus a spread of 0.33% to 0.575% or (ii) at the higher of the prime rate or the
federal funds rate plus 0.5%. A facility fee ranging from 0.07% to .175% based on our credit ratings from
Standard & Poor’s Rating Services and Moody's Investors Services, Inc. was required on the total commitment.

. Also, on November 15, 2010, we entered into a new credit agreement (the “Credit Agreement”) with various
financial institutions. The Credit Agreement provides for a senior secured credit facility in an aggregate amount
of $3.45 billion, comprised of a new $800 million revolving credit facility, a $1.05 billion Term Loan A facility
and a $1.6 billion Term Loan B facility. The revolving credit facility and the Term Loan A mature on

November 15, 2015 and the Term Loan B matures on November 16, 2016. The revolving credit facility includes
a $125 million sub-limit for letters of credit. The senior secured credit facility is secured by substantially all of
the assets of the Company and our material subsidiarics (the “Collatcral”) and guaranteed by our material
subsidiaries.

Borrowings made pursuant to the Credit Agreement will bear interest at a rate per annum equal to, at our
clection, (1) at the greatest of: (a) the lender's prime rate; (b) the weighted average of the federal funds rate, plus
0.5%, and; (c) one month LIBOR plus 1%, in cach case, plus an applicable margin which ranges from 1.50% to
3.00%, initially 2.25%, 2.25% and 3.00% for the revolving credit facility, the Term Loan A facility and the Term
Loan B facility, respectively, or: (2) one, two, three, or six month LIBOR (at our election), plus an applicable
margin ranging from 2.5% to 4.0% initially 3.25%, 3.25% and 4.00% for the revolving credit facility, the Term
Loan A facility and the Term Loan B facility, respectively. Atno time shall the LIBOR rate used to determine
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the rate on a tranche B Term Loan be deemed to be less than 1.50%. A commitment fee ranging from .25% to
50% is required on the unused commitment. At December 31, 2010 the applicable commitment fee was S50%.
Commencing with the quarter ending June 30, 2011 the applicable margins for the Term Loan A facility and the
revolving credit facility are subject to increase or decrease based upon our consolidated leverage ratio or upon
our credit ratings from Standard & Poor’s Rating Services and Moody’s Investor Services Inc. at such time.
There arc no compensating balance requirements,

In October, 2010, we amcnded our accounts reccivable securitization program {(“Securitization”) with 2
group of conduit lenders and liquidity banks. We increased the size of the Securitization to $240 mitlion {the
“Commitments™), from $200 million, and extcnded the maturity date to October 25, 2013. Substantially all of the
patient-retated accounts receivable of our acute care hospitals (“Reccivables”) serve as collateral for the
outstanding borrowings. The interest ratc on the borrowings is based on the commercial paper rate plus 4 spread
of 475% and there is a facility fee of .375% required on 102% on the Commitments. We have accounted for this
Securitization as borrowings. We maintain effective control over the Receivables since, pursuant to the terms of
the Securitization; the Receivables are sold from certain of our subsidiaries to special purpose entities that are
wholly-owned by us. The Receivables, however, are owned by the special purpose entities, can be used only to
satisfy the debts of the wholly-owned special purpose entitics, and thus are not available to us except through our
ownership interest in the special purposc entities. The wholly-owncd special purpose cntities use the Reccivables
to collateralize the loans obtained from the group of third-party conduit lenders and liquidity banks. The group of
third-party conduit lenders and liquidity banks do not have recourse to us beyond the assets of the wholly-owned
special purpose entities that securitize the loans. We had $204 million of outstanding borrowings pursuant to the
terms of our accounts receivable securitization program.

As of December 31, 2010, we had $3 million of outstanding borrowings under a short-term, on-demand
credit facility. Outstanding borrowings pursuant to this facility are classified as long-term debt on our
Consolidated Balance Sheet since they can be refinanced through available borrowings under the terms of our
Credit Agreement.

As of December 31, 2010, we had an aggregate of $577 million of available borrowing capacity pursuant to
the terms of our Credit Agrecment and Securitization, net of $71 million of outstanding lettcrs of credit and $3
million of outstanding borrowings pursuant to the short-term, on-demand note.

On November 15, 2010, in connection with our acquisition of PSI, we assumed $1.08 billion of PSI’s
outstanding debt. As of December 15, 2010, $1.05 billion of PSI's oulstanding borrowings, in addition (o $29
million of call premiums and original issue discounts relatcd to PSI's senior subordinated notes, was repaid
utilizing funds borrowed under our Credit Agreement. In connection with PSI's 7.75% senior subordinated notes
due in 2015 (“PSI Notes”), we provided notice of redemption of all the PST Notes and irrevocably deposited $632
million (the redemption price plus interest through December 15, 2010) with the trustee on November 15, 2010
thereby satisfying and discharging our obligations undct the PST Notes.

On Scptember 29, 2010, we issucd $250 million of 7.00% senior unsecured notcs (the “Unsecured Notes™)
which are scheduled to mature on October 1, 2018, The funds generated from this debt issuance were held in
escrow untl the November 15, 2010 completion date of the PSI acquisition. Interest on the Unsecurcd Notes is
payable semiannually in arrears on April 1st and October 1st of each year. The Unsecured Notes can be
redeemed in whole at anytime subject to a make-whole call at treasury rate plus 50 basis points prior to October
1, 2014. They are also redeemable in whole or in pait at a price of: (i) 103.5% on or alter October 1, 2014; (ii)
101.75% on or after October 1, 2015, and; (iii) 100% on or after October 1, 2016.

On June 30, 2006, wc issued $250 million of senior notes which have a 7.125% coupon rate and mature on
Junc 30, 2016 (the “7.125% Notes™). Interest on the 7.125% Notes is payable scmiannually in arrcars on
June 30th and December 30th of each year. In June, 2008, we issued an additionat $150 million of 7.125% Notes
which formed a single series with the original 7.125% Notes issued in June, 2006, Other than their date of
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issuance and initial price to the public, the terms of the 7.125% Notes issued in June, 2008 are identical to and
trade interchangeably with, the 7.125% Notes which were originally issued in June, 2006.

During 2001, we issued $200 million of senior notes which have a 6.75% coupon rate and which mature on
November 15, 2011 {the “6.75% Notes"). The interest on the 6.75% Notes is paid semiannually in arrears on
May 15th and November 15th of each year. The 6.75% Notes can be redeemed in whole at any time and in part
from time to time. Since we expect to have the borrowing capacity, and intend to refinance the 6.75% Notes upon
their maturity in November, 2011 utilizing borrowings under our Credit Agreement, they are classified as long-
term debt on our Consolidated Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2010.

In connection with the entering into of the Credit Agreement on November 15, 2010, and in accordance with
the Indenture dated January 20, 2000 governing the rights of our existing notes, we entered into a supplemental
indenture pursuant to which our 7.125% Notes (due in 2015) and our 6.75% Notes (due in 2011) will be equally
and ratably secured with the lenders under the Credit Agreement with respect to the collateral for so long as the
lenders under the Credit Agreement are so secured.

The average amounts outstanding during 2010, 2009, and 2008 are under the Credit Agreement, Prior Credit
Agreement, demand notes and accounts reccivable securitization program were $610 million, $287 million and
$431 million, respectively, with corresponding interest rates of 3.4%, 1.7%, and 3.9% including commitment and
facility fees. The maximum amounts outstanding at any month-end were $3.11 billion in 2010, $356 million in
2009, and $566 million in 2008. The effective interest rate on our Credit Agrecment, accounts receivable
securitization program and demand notes, which includes the respective intercst expense, commitment and
facility fees, designated interest rate swaps expense and amortization of deferred financing costs and orginal
issue discounts, was 5.0% in 2010, 3.9% in 2009, and 4.5% in 2008.

Our Credit Agreement includes a material adversc change clause that must be represented at each draw. The
Credit Agreement includes covenants that include (1) a limitation on sales of assets, mergers, change of
ownetship, liens and indebtedness, transactions with affiliates and dividends; and (2) requires compliance
financial covenants including maximum leverage and minimum interest coverage ratios. We are in compliance
with all required covenants as of December 31, 2010,

The fair value of our long-term debt at Deeember 31, 2010 and 2009 was $3.96 billion and $1.02 billion
respectively.

Aggrepgate maturities follow:

{000s)
. ) S UG $ 3,449
.1 1] /2 PP 2,678
1 1) 1 S AU G 206,693
20T e e e e 4,942
1) 1 S AU PR 1,436,483
T AU 2,261,306
st [T A $3.915,551

5) COMMON STOCK

In November, 2009, we declared a two-for-one stock split in the form of a 100% stock dividend which was
paid on Deccmber 15, 2009 to shareholders of record as of December 1, 2009. All classes of common stock
participated on a pro rata basis and, as required, references to share quantities, share prices and eamings per share
for all periods presented or discussed have been adjusted to reflect the two-for-one stock split.
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Dividends
Cash dividends of $.20 per share ($19 million in the aggregate) was declared and paid during 2010, $.17 per

share ($17 million in the aggrcgate) were declared and paid during 2009 and $.16 per share (316 million in the
aggregate) were declared and paid during 2008.

Stock Repurchase Programs

During 1999, 2004, 2005, 2006 and 2007, our Board of Directors approved stock repurchase programs
authorizing us to purchase up to an aggregate of 43 million sharcs of our outstanding Class B Common Stock on
the open market at prevailing markcl prices or in ncgotiated transactions off the market. Therc is no cxpiration
date for our stock repurchase programs. The following schedule provides information related to our stock
repurchase programs for each of the three years ended December 31, 2010:

Average

Total price paid
number  per share Maximuem
Average of shares  for shares number of
price paid purchased purchased shares that

pershare aspartof aspartof  Apgregate  may yel be

Additional Total number for forfeited publicly publicly purchase purchased
Shares Authorized  of shares restricled announced announced  price paid under the
For Repurchase purchased(a)  shares programs program (in thousands) program

Balance as of January 1,

2008 ...l 11,250,184
2008 ...l — 6,587,136 $0.01 6,536,636 $22.86  $149,404 4,713,548
2009 .. — 2,574,209  $0.01 2,561,209 $24.71 § 63,288  2,152.339
2010 ... — 301,933 5001 293,933 $3922  $ 11,528 1,858,406

Total for three year
period ended

December 31,2010 .. 0463278  $0.01 9,391,778 $23.87  $224,220

{a) Tncludes 8,000 during 2010, 13,000 during 2009 and 50,500 during 2008 of restricted shares that were
forfeited by former employees pursuant to the terms of our restricted stock purchase plan,

Stock-based Compensation Plans

At December 31, 2010, we have a number of stock-based employee compensation plans. Pursuant to the
FASB’s guidance, wec expense the grant-date fair vatue of stock options and other equity-based compensation
pursuant to the straight-line method over the stated vesting period of the award using the Black-Scholes option-

pricing model.

The expense associated with share-based compensation arrangements is a non-cash charge. In the
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows, share-based compensation expense is an adjustment to reconcile net
income 1o cash provided by operating activities. The applicable FASB guidance requires that cash flows resulting
from tax deductions in excess of compensation cost recognized be classified as financing cash flows, During
2010, 2009 and 2008, there were no nel excess tax benefits generated.

Compensation costs related to outstanding stock options were recognized as follows: (i) a pre-tax charge of
$13.3 million ($8.3 million after-tax) or $.08 per diluted sharc during 2010; (ii) $9.9 million ($6.2 million after-
tax) or $.06 per diluted share during 2009, and; (iii) a pre-tax charge of $10.4 million ($6.4 million after-tax) or
$.06 per diluted share during 2008, In addition, during the years ended 2010, 2009 and 2008, compensation costs
of $3.1 million ($2.0 million after-tax), $2.8 million ($1.8 million after-tax} and $3.4 million ($2.1 million after-
tax), respectively, were recognized related to restricted stock.
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We adopted the 2005 Stock Incentive Plan, as amended in 2008, (the “Stock Incentive Plan’) which
replaced our Amended and Restated 1992 Stock Option Plan which expired in July of 2005. An aggregate of
fourteen million shares of Class B Common Stock has been reserved under the Stock Incentive Plan. There were
94,000, 2,499,750 and 2,665,500 stock options, net of cancellations, granted during 2010, 2009 and 2008,
respectively. The per option weighted-average grant-date fair value of options granted during 2010, 2009, and
2008 was $7.84, $7.93 and $3.08, respectively. Stock options to purchase Class B Common Stock have been
granted to our officers, key employees and directors under our above referenced stock option plans. All stock
options werc granted with an cxercisc price equal to the fair market value on the date of the grant. Options are
exercisable ratably over a four-year period beginning one year after the date of the grant. All outstanding options
expire five years after the date of the grant.

The fair value of cach option grant was estimated on the datc of grant using the Black-Scholes option-
pricing model with the following weighted average assumptions derived from averaging the number of options
granted during the most recent five-year period that were granted or have vestings after January |, 2006. The
2008 weighted-average assumptions were based upon twenty-two option grants, the 2009 weighted-average
assumplions were based upon nineteen option grants and the 2010 weighted-average assumptions werc based
upon seventecn option grants.

Year Ended December 31, ﬂg @2 M
Volatility ... e e 27% 28% 28%
TOEETESE FALE « . o v v e et ettt e e et ie e e e n e e 3% 3% 3%
Expected life (YEars) ...t 36 36 36
31838 =111 14 i : 1 ¢ oD AP 10% 10% 10%
Dividend yield .. ... .o e 0.7% 07% 0.7%

The risk-frec rate is based on the U.S. Treasury zero coupon four year yield in effect at the time of grant.
The expected life of the stock options granted was estimated using the historical behavior of employees.
Expected volatility was based on historical volatility for a period equal to the stock option’s expccted life,
Expected dividend yield is based on our actual dividend yield at the time of grant.

The table below summarizes our stock option activity during each of the last three years:

Average
Number Option Range
Outstanding Options of Shares Price (High-Low)
Balance, January 1,2008 . ... ... ... 6,360,950 $25.94 $29.89-$19.25
GrAMED & ot e ettt e e 2,800,000 $16.50 $31.70-$16.22
EXerCiSed . .ttt (760,674) $24.76 $29.89 -§19.25
Cancelled . ... e e e {(373950) $26.22 $29.26-$22.57
Balance, January 1,2009 ... . ... 8,116,326 $22.68 $31.70-316.22
GrANICd . . oo oo e e 2,635,000 $31.18 3$31.18-331.18
Brercised ..o e e e (1,582,376) $23.71 $29.89-$16.22
Cancelled ...t e s (366,500) $22.84 $29.89-$16.22
Balance, January 1,2000 ... .. e 8,802,450 $25.03 3$31.70-316.22
Granled .o et e 94000 $30.40 $32.28-3$30.32
EXercised . ..ottt (2,000,250) $24.87 $31.70-$16.22
Cancelled ... i e (301,250) $2491 $31.18-$16.22
Balance, December 31,2000 ... . 6,594,950 $25.16 $32.28-316.22

Outstanding options vested and excrcisable as of December 33,2010 ... 2,795,700 $25.11 $31.18-$16.22
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The following table provides information about unvested options for the year December 31, 2010:

Weighted
Average

Grant Date

Shares Fair Yalue
Unvested options as of January 1,2010 ........... ... ... ool 6,345,500 $5.75
GramtCd .« . oot e e 94,000 $7.84
U« I PP (2,344,500) $574
Cancelled .. ... e ey (295,750 $5.69
Unvested options as of December 31,2010 ......................... 3,799,250 $5.80

The following table provides information about all outstanding options, and excrcisable options, at
December 31, 2010:

Options Options
Outstanding Exercisable
NUMBOE oo o e e et e e 6,594,950 2.795,700
Weighted average exercise price .. ... in i $ 2516 % 25.11
Apgregate intrinsic value as of December 31,2000 ... ...l $120,440,108  $51,193,866
Weighted average remaining contractual life ................. .0 2.8 2.1

The total in-thc-money valuc of all stock options exercised during the ycar ended December 31, 2010 was
$26.8 million,

The weighted average remaining contractual life for options outstanding and weighted average cxercise
price per share for exercisable options at December 31, 2010 were as follows:

Expected to Vest
Options Qutstanding Exercisable Options Options(a)
Weighted
Weighted Average Weighted Weighted
Average Remaining Average Average
Exercise Price Contractual Life Fxercise Price Exercise Price
Exercise Price Shares Per Share (in Years) Shares Per Share Sharcs Per Share
$16.22-3$2445. .. .. 3217450  $19.63 2.5 1,484,700 $20.81 1,607,021  $18.66
$25.32-329.26... .. 826,000 29.02 0.8 780,750 29.17 40,562 26.46
$29.60-$32.28 ... .. 2,491,500 3114 ;1_9 530,250 31.17 1,758,065 31.14
Total ............. 6,594,950  $25.16 28 2795700  $25.11 3405648  $25.19

(a) Assumes a weighted avcrage forfeiturc rate of 10.36%.

In addition to the Stock Incentive Plan, we have the following stock incentive and purchase plans: (i) the
2010 Employces’ Restricted Stock Purchase Plan (2010 Plan”), which replaced the Sccond Amended and
Restated 2001 Employees’ Restricted Stock Purchase Plan (“2001 Plan”}, which allows cligible participants to
purchase shares of Class B Common Stock at par value, subject to certain restrictions, and; (ii) a 2005 Employee
Stock Purchase Plan which allows eligible employees to purchase shares of Class B Common Stock at a len
percent discount. There were 94,955, 138,870 and 117,914 shares issued pursuant to thc Employee Stock
Purchase Plan during 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively. Compensation expense recorded in connection with this
plan was $339,000, $316,000 and $328,000 during 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively.

We have reserved 6.0 million shares of Class B Common Stock for issuance under these various plans
(excluding terminated plans) and have issued approximatcly 600,000 shares, net of cancellations, pursuant to the
terms of these plans {excluding terminated plans) as of December 31, 2010.
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The 2001 Plan, as described above, expired in March, 2010. Under this plan, we had 2.4 million sharcs of
Class B Common Stock reserved for issuance and have issued approximately 1.2 million shares, nct of
cancellations, pursuant to the terms of this plan as of December 31, 2010, of which 313,770 became fuily vested
during 2010, 31,638 became fully vested during 2009 and 296,400 became fully vested during 2008,

During the first quarter of 2010, pursuant to the 2001 Plan and prior to its expiration, the Compensation
Committee of the Board of Directors (the “Comimittee™) approved the issuance of 49,472 restrictcd shares of our
Class B Common Stock at $30.32 per share ($1.5 million in the aggregate) to our Chief Executive Officer
{(“CEQ") and Chairman of the Board. These shares, which were issued pursuarnt to a provision in our CEO’s
employment agreement, arc scheduled to vest ratably on the first, second, third and fourth anniversary dates of
the grant, assuming our CEO remains employed by us. In the event that our CEQ’s cmployment is terminated by
reason of disability, death, without proper cause or due to breach of the CEQ’s employment agrecment by us, the
vesting of these awards will occur immediately. In connection with this prant, we recorded compensation
cxpense of $355,000 during 2010 and the remaining expense associated with this award (estimated at $1.1
miltion as of December 31, 2010) will be recorded over the remaining vesting periods of the award.

During the first quarter of 2009, pursuant to the 2001 Plan, the Committee approved the issuance of 109,850
restricted shares of our Class B Common Stock at $20.26 per share ($2.2 million in the aggregate) to our CEO.
These shares are scheduled to vest ratably on the first, second, third and fourth anniversary dates of the grant and
are subjcct to the same conditions and terms as mentioned above in connection with thc grant of restricted sharcs
during the first quarter of 2010. 27,463 of these shares hecame fully vested in 2010. In connection with this grant,
we recorded compensation expense of $556,000 during 2010 and $482,000 during 2009 and thc remaining
expense associated with this award (estimated at $1.2 million as of December 31, 2010) will be recorded over the
remaining vesting periods of the award.

During the first quarter of 2008, pursuant to the 2001 Plan, the Committec approved the issuance of 62,190
restricted shares of our Class B Common Stock at $24.12 per share ($1.5 million in the aggregate) to our CEO.
These shares are scheduled to vest ratably on the first, second, third and fourth anniversary dates of the grant and
are subject to the same conditions and tcrms as mentioned above in connection with the grant of restricted shares
during the first quarter of 2010. 15,548 of these shares became fully vested in each of 2010 and 2009. In
connection with this grant, we recorded compensation expense of $375,000 during each of 2010 and 2009 and
$360,000 during 2008 and the remaining cxpense associated with this award (estimated at $390,000 as of
December 31, 2010} will be recorded over the remaining vesting periods of the award.

During the fourth quarter of 2007, pursuant to the 2001 Plan, the Committee approved the issuance of
61,362 restricted shares of our Class B Common Stock at $24.45 per share {$1.5 million in the aggregate} to our
CEO. These shares are scheduled to vest ratably on the first, second, third and fourth anniversary dates of the
grant and are subject to the same conditions and terms as mentioned above in connection with the grant of
restricted sharcs during the first quarter of 2010. 15,341 of these shares became fully vested in 2010 and 15,340
of these shares became fully vested in each of 2009 and 2008, In connection with this grant, we recorded
compensation expense of $375,000 during each of 2010, 2009 and 2008. The remaining expense associated with
this award (estimated at $333,000 as of Deccmber 31, 2010) wili be recorded over the remaining vesting periods
of the award,

Additionally, during 2007, pursuant to the 2001 Plan, the Committee approved the issuance of 22,250
restricted shares of our Class B Common stock at a weighted average of $29.62 per share {$659,000 in the
aggregate) to various employees. These shares have various vesting schedules. We recorded compensation
expense of $135,000 during each of 2010, 2009 and 2008, in connection with these grants and the remaining
expense associated with these awards (estimated at $162,000 as of December 31, 2010) will be recorded over the
remaining vesting periods of the awards, assuming the recipients remain emplioyed by us.

During the fourth quarter of 2006, pursuant to the 2001 Plan, the Committee approved the issuance of
247 000 restricted shares (net of caneellations) of our Class B Commeon Stock at $25.71 per share ($6.4 million in
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the aggregate) to various officcrs and employees. These sharcs became fully vested in November, 2010. In
connection with this grant, we recorded compensation expense of $1.3 million, $1.5 million and $1.4 million
during 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively.

At December 31, 2010, 23,588,743 shares of Class B Common Stock were reserved for issuance upon
conversion of sharcs of Class A, C and D Common Stock outstanding, for issuance upon excreise of options to
purchasc Class B Common Stock and for issuance of stock under other incentive plans. Class A, Cand D
Common Stock are convertible on a share for share basis into Class B Common Stock.

In connection with the fong-term incentive plans described above, we recorded compensation expense of
$3.5 million in 2010, $3.2 million in 2009 and $3.7 million in 2008. Including the stock option related
compensation expense recorded pursuant to 123R, of $13.3 million in 2010, $9.9 million in 2009 and $10.4
million in 2008, wc recorded a total stock compensation expense of $16.8 million in 2010, $13.1 million in 2009
and $14.1 million in 2008.

6) INCOME TAXES

Components of income tax expense/(benefit) from continuing operations are as follows {amounts in
thousands):

Year Ended December 31,

2010 2009 2008

Current

Federal ....... .. i i .. $129394 147,653 $126,222

FOrein ....ovvie i 2,555 — —_

State .. e e 17,975 21413 22,230

$149,924 $169,066 $148,452

Defcrred

Federaland foreign . ........ .. cociiininns 2,102 1,669 (22,814)

SlALE .ot e e 276 (260) (2,260)

2,378 1,409 (25,074)
Total o e $152,302  $170475  $123,378
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Deferred taxes are required to be classified based on the financial statement classification of the related
asscts and liabilities which give rise to temporary differences. Deferred taxes result from temporary differences
between the financial statement carrying amounts and the tax bases of assets and liabilities. The components of
deferred taxes are as follows (amounts in thousands):

Year Ended December 31,
2010 2009
Deferred income tax assets:
Self-INSUTANCE TESEIVES « o\ vt o v e et eeee et iene ey $121,249 $ 110,829
Compensation accruals . ... ... .. Lo 53,855 22,810
State net operating loss carryforwards and other state
defermred taX assets . ..o itt e 46,338 27,357
Other currently non-deductible accrued tiabilitics .. ....... 19,016 18,378
Net pension liability—OClonly ...................... 9,268 9,549
Doubtful accounts and otherreserves .. .........coovvnnn. 31,046 4,142
Other combined items—OClonly ............... ... ... 3,196 3,599
$ 283,968 § 196,704
Less: Valuation AOWANCE . .. .ot v eee e cirieerarrreannens $ (32,352) § (23,084)
Net deferred inCOMe tax aSSEES: . ... vv e e eennnrsninannons $ 251,616 § 173,680
Deferred income tax liabilities:
Depreciable and amortizable assets ................ ..., $(299,566) $(178,146)
Other deferred tax liabilities . ... ..o ot (4,570) (4,289)
Net deferred income tax assets ( liabilities) .................. $ (52,5200 $ (B,755)

Increases in deferred tax assets relating to self-insurance reserves, compensation related accruals, allowance
for uncollectible patient accounts, and net operating losses and capital loss carryforwards as well as increases in
deferred tax liabilities relating to depreciable and scparately identifiable intangible assets primarily reflect the
impact of deferred taxes recorded in conjunction with the acquisition of Psychiatric Solutions, Inc.

The effective tax rates, as calculated by dividing the provision for income taxes by income from continuing
operations before income taxes, were as follows for each of the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008
(dollar amounts in thousands):

2010 2009 2008
Provision forincometaxes ........... .. ... ovnnn $152,302 $170475  $123.378
Income from continuing operations before income
BAKES o v vt eee e er e e e e 428,097 474722 357,012
Effectivetaxrale . .....vvunvereiurriinionnnns 35.6% 35.9% 34.6%

The effective tax rates, as calculated by dividing the provision for income taxes by the difference in income
from continuing operations before income taxes, minus income from continuing operations attributable to
noncontrolling interests, were as follows for each of the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 (dollar

amounts in thousands):

2010 2009 2008
Provision for inCome taxes .. ... cvvenvnurerenann $152,302  $170,475 $123,378
Income from continuing operations before income
BAXES oot ie e 428,097 474,722 357,012
Less: Net income attributable to noncontrolling
ST 110 €1 ¢ TP UPIP S (45.612)  (43,874)  (40.,693)

Income from continuing operations before income

taxes and after net income attributable to
nonecntrolling interests . ...... ... 382,485 430,848 316,319

Effective taAX TAtE . . o oo oot innsm e 30.8% 39.6% 39.0%
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Impacting the cffective tax rates during 2010 werc the following items: (i) $5 million unfavorable discrete
tax item recorded to adjust the non-deductible portion of certain transaction costs incurred during 2010 in
connection with our acquisition of PSI; (i) a $4 million unfavorable discrete tax item recorded to adjust for the
non-deductible, $9 million charge incurred from split-dollar life insurance agreements entered into during 2010
on the lives of our chicf executive officer and his wife, partially offset by; (iii) a $4 million favorable discrete tax
item recorded during 2010 to adjust the cstimated non-deductible portion of the previously disclosed South Texas
Health System settlement with the government based upon the final agreement. Impacting the effective tax rates
during 2009 was a $4 million unfavorable discretc tax item refated to the estimated non-deductible portion of the
South Texas Health System settlement.

A reconciliation between the federal statutory rate and the effective tax rate on continuing operations is as
follows:
Year Ended December 31,
2010 2009 2008

Federal Statutory MAe .. ... ventin e iiraienroe e 5.0%  35.0% 350%
State taxes, net of federal income tax benefit ............... ... 3.1 32 4.1
Nondeductible transacion costs .. ... vue i 13 _ _
OHEr FEEITIS & o v o e v e et e i be b e et ae ety 04 1.4 (0.1)
Impact of noncontrolling interest .. ... ... oo E.E) 3.0 (i.i_l)
Rffective tax Mte .. ..o e it e 35.6 359 346
Impact of noncontrolling interest .. ....... ... 42 37 _t}_{
Effcctive tax rate, including noncontrolling interest ......... &.8% 39.6% @%

|

Included in “Other current assets™ on our Consolidated Balance Sheet arc prepaid federal and statc income
taxes amounting to $51.2 million and $555,000 as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

The net deferred tax assets and liabilities are comprised as follows (amounts in thousands):

Ycar Ended December 31,
2010 2009
Current deferred taxes
BBEOLE o o ottt e e e e $123,362 § 53,584
LAabilitEeS & v e et et et et (2,528) (2,248)
Total deferred tAXES-CUITENL .. .\ v veertrae e ieir s $ 120,834 % 51,336
Noncurrent deferred taxes
ASSELS + vttt e e e $ 128254  § 120,096
LAiahilties - o oottt et e e e (301,608)  (180,187)
Total deferred taxes-noneurrent . ........ooovienaon. s (173,354) {60,091)
Total deferred tax assets (liabilities) ........ ... o oot $ (525200 $ (8,755)

The assets and liabilitics classified as current relate primarily to the allowance for uncollectible patient
accounts, compensation-related accruals and the current portion of the temporary differcnces related to sclf-
insurance reserves. At December 31, 2010, state net operating loss carryforwards (expiring in years 2011 through
| 2030), and credit carryforwards available to offset future taxable income approximated $662 million,
| representing approximately $33.3 million in deferred state tax benefit (net of the federal benefit). At
' December 31, 2010 related to the acquisition of Psychiatric Solutions, Inc., there were federal net operating

losses of $3.3 million expiring in 2022 representing approximately $1.1 million in deferred federal tax benefits,
fedcral and state capital loss carryforwards of $9.0 million expiring in 2014 representing approximately $3.4
million in deferred federal and state tax benefit, and foreign net operating loss carryforwards of approximately
$10.6 million expiring through 2017 represcnting approximately $4.5 million in deferred foreign tax benefit.

A valuation allowance is required when it is more likely than not that some portion of the deferred tax assets
will not be realized. Based on available evidence, it is more likely than not that certain of our state tax benefits
will not be realized, therefore, valuation allowances of $27.8 million and $23.1 million havc been reflected as of
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December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. During 2010, the valuation allowance on these state tax benefits
increased by $3.1 million due to additional net operating losses incurred and an increase of $1.6 million due to
Psychiatric Solutions, Inc. In addition, there was a $4.5 million increase in the valuation allowance related to
foreign net operating losses due to Psychiatric Solutions, Inc.

We adopted the provisions of Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes effective Janvary 1, 2007.
During 2010 and 2009, the estimated liabilities for uncertain tax positions {inciuding accrued interest and
penalties) were increased in the amount of approximately $3.2 million and $2.0 million, respectively, due to tax
positions taken in the current and prior years. The increase in 2010 is primarily attributable to tax positions taken
by Psychiatric Solutions, Inc. on pre-acquisition tax return years. Also during 2010, the estimated liabilities for
uncertain tax positions (including accrued interest and penalties) were reduced due to the lapse of the statute of
limitations resulting in a nct income tax benefit of approximately $1 mitlion. The batance at December 31, 2010
and 2009, if subsequently recognized, that would favorably affect the effective tax rate and the provision for
income taxes is approximately $5 million and $4 million, respectively.

We recognize accrued interest and penaltics associated with uncertain tax positions as part of the tax
provision. As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, we have approximately $1 million of accrued interest and
penalties. The U.S. federal statute of limitations remains open for the 2007 and subsequent ycars. Foreign and
U.S. state and local jurisdictions have statutes of limitations generally ranging for 3 to 4 years. The statute of
limitations on certain jurisdictions could expire within the next twelve months, It is reasonably possible that the
amount of unrecognized tax benefits will change during the next 12 months however it is anticipated that any
such change, if it were to occur, would not bave a material impact on our results of operations.

The tabular reconciliation of unrceognized tax benefits for the yecars ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and
2008 is as follows (amounts in thousands).

As of December 1,
2010 200% 2008
BalanceatJanuary 1, . ... ... iiiin e $5.754 $3,759 $ 2,450

Gross amount of increase and decrease in unrecognized tax

benefits as a result of tax positions taken in the prior

L2 - R F R 2.076 1,245 1,641
Gross amount of increase and decreasc in unrecognized tax

benefits as a result of tax positions taken in the current

) T T D R 1,219 750 750
Amount of decrease in unrecognized tax benefits as a result
Of SeltlEmMEnt .. ..o it i i e e, (219) —_ —_
Amount of decrease in unrecognized tax benefits as a lapse
T 11 10111 RS S (907) —_ (1,082)
Balance at December31, . ... ... it $7.923 35,754 $3,759
7) LEASE COMMITMENTS

Certain of our hospital facilities are held under operating lcases with Universal Health Realty Income Trust
with terms expiring in 2011 through 2014 (seec Note 9). Certain of these lcases also contain provisions allowing
us to purchase the leased assets during the term or at the expiration of the lease at fair market value. We also
lease the real propenty of certain facilitics acquired by us in connection with the acquisition of PSI in November,
2010.

A summary of property under capital lease follows (amounts in thousands):

As of Decerber 31,
2010 2009
Land, buildings and equipment . _........ ... oo 3 38,712 $ 40,499
Less: accumulated amortization .. ......cvvr i rareaina (35,627) (40,096)

3 3,085 § 403
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Future minimum rental payments under lease commitments with a term of morc than one ycar as of
December 31, 2010, are as follows (amounts in thousands):

Capital Operating

Year Leuses Leases
(000s)

. ) ) UGS PP $ 2,668 § 65549
2 1) 7 2,464 39,038
2003 L. e 2,310 24,957
2 1) L SR P 1,316 16,284
y 1) 1 S AR 1,224 10,894
Later YCAIS + v o ver e eeete et e aa s 7,338 39,036

Total minimum rental ............. i $17,320 $195,758
Less: Amount TCPresenting interest , .. c..vvoevuvnnen oo (5,358)

Present value of minimum rental commitments . ............ 11,962
Less: Current portion of capital lease obligations ................ (1,874)

Long-term portion of capitai lease obligations .............. $10,088

In the ordinary course of business, our facilities routincly lease equipment pursuant (o month-to-month lease
arrangements that will likely result in future lease & rental expensc in excess of the amounts indicated above.
Capital lease obligations of $7.1 million in 2010, $700,000 in 2009 and $3.4 million in 2008 were incurred when
we assumed capital lcase obligations upon the acquisition of facilities or entered into capital leases for new
equipmcnt.

8) COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Professional and General Liahility Claims and Property Insurance
Professional and General Liability

Effective January 1, 2008, most of our subsidiaries became sclf-insured for professional and general liability
exposurc up to $10 million per occurrence (as compared to $20 million per occurrence prior to 2008}, Prior to
our acquisition of PST in November, 2010, our subsidiaries purchased several excess policies through commercial
insurance carriers which provide for coverage in excess of $10 million up to $200 million per occurrence and in
the apgregate. However, we are liable for 10% of the claims paid pursuant to the commercially insured coverage
in excess of $10 million up to $60 million per occurrence and in the aggregate.

Prior to our acquisition in November, 2010, the PSI facilities werc commercially insured for professional
and general liability insurance claims in excess of a $3 million self-insured retention to a limit of $75 million.
PST utilized its captivc insurance company to manage the self-insurcd retcntion and that captive insurance
company remains in place after our acquisition of PSI.

Since our acquisition of PSI on November 15, 2010, the former PSI subsidiaries are self-insured for
professional and general liability exposure up to $3 million per occurrence and our legacy subsidiaries (which are
not former PSI subsidiaries) are self-insured for professional and general liability exposure up to $10 million per
occurrence. Effective November, 2010, our subsidiaries {including the former PST subsidiaries) werc provided
with several excess policies through commercial insurance carricrs which provide for coverage in excess of the
applicable per occurrence self-insured retention (either $3 million or $10 million} up to $200 million per
occurrence and in the apgregate. We remain liable for 10% of the claims paid pursuant to the commercially
insured coverage in cxcess of $10 million up to $60 million per occurrence and in the aggregatc.

Our estimated liability for setf-insured professional and gencral liability claims is bascd on a number of
factors including, among other things, the number of asserted claims and reported incidents, estimates of losses
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for these claims based on recent and historical settlement amounts, estimate of incurred but not reported claims
based on historical experience, and estimates of amounts recoverable under our commercial insurance policies.
While we continuously monitor these factors, our ultimate liability for professional and general liability claims
could change materially from our current estimates due to inhercnt uncertainties involved in making this
estimate. Given our significant sclf-insured exposure for professional and general liability claims, there can be no
assurance that a sharp increase in the number and/or severity of claims asscried against us will not have a
material adverse cffect on our future results of operations.

Upon our acquisition of PST, we conducted a thorough analtysis of PSI's claims and related reserves and,
with the assistance of an indcpendcnt third-party actuary, we determined that the aggregate self-insurcd retention
estimate for the pre-acquisition professional and general liability claims amounted to $51 million which is
included in our total accrual as of December 31, 2010, as discusscd below.

As of December 31, 2010, the total accrual for our professional and gencral liability claims, including the
estimated claims related to the facilities acquircd from PSI, was $289 million, of which $60 million is included in
current liabilitics. As of December 31, 2009, the total accrual for our professional and general liability claims
was $266 million, of which $46 million is included in other current liabilities.

Based upon the results of reserve analyses, we recorded reductions to our profcssional and general liability
self-insurance reserves (relating to prior years) amounting to $49 million during 2010 and $23 million during
2009. These favorable changes in our estimated future claims payments werc due to: (i) an increased weighting
given to company-specific metrics (to 75% from 50%), and decreased general industry metrics {to 25% from
50%), rclated to projected incidents per exposure, historical claims cxperience and loss development [actors;

(if) historical data which measured the realized favorable impact of medical malpractice tort reform experienced
in several states in which we operate, and; (iii) a decrease in claims related to certain higher risk specialties (such
as ohstetrical) due to a continuation of the company-wide patient safety initiative undertaken during the last
several years. As the number of our facilitics and our patient volumes have increased, thereby providing for a
statistically significant data group, and taking into consideration our long-history of company-specific risk
management programs and claims experience, our reserve analyses have included a greatcr emphasis on our
historical professional and generat liability experience which has devcloped favorably as compared to general
industry trends. Actuarially determined estimates for our 2011 provision for self-insured professionat and general
liability claims were developed based upon similar metrics and weighting.

Property Insurance
Acute care facilities and legacy behavioral health care facifities

We have commercial property insurance policies covering catastrophic losses, including windstorm damage,
up to a $1 billion policy limit per occurrence, subject to $250,000 deductible. Losses resulting from named
windstorms are subject to deductibles between 3% and 5% of the declared total insurable value of the propery.
In addition, we have commercial property insurance policies covering catastrophic losses resulting from
earthquake and flood damage, each subject to aggregated loss limits (as opposed to per occurrence losses.). Our
carthquake limit is $250 million, subject to a deductiblc of $250,000, except for Facilitics located within
documented Fault zones. Earthguake losses that affect facilities located in fault zones within the United States are
subject to a $100 million limit and will have applied deductibles ranging from 1% to 5% of the declared total
insurable value of the property. The earthquake limit in Puerto Rico is $25 miltion. Flood losses have either a
$250,000 or $500,000 deductible, based upon the location of the facility.

Behavioral health care fucilities acquired in November, 2010

The newly acquired facilities formerly owned by PSI have all risk property coverage with a loss limit of
$100 million with a $25,000 deductible. Earth movement losscs, except California, are subject to an annual
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aggregatc 10ss limit of $100 million with a $50,000 per occurrence deductible. Earthquake coverage in California
is further sub-limited to an annuatl aggregate loss limit of $50 million with a deductible of 5% of the declared
total insurable value of the property. Named windstorms are insured to $100 million per occurrence but are
potentially subject to applied deductibles ranging from 1% to 5% of the declared total insurable valuc of the
property. Flood losses are subject to an annual aggregate loss limit of $100 million with deductibles ranging from
$50,000 to $100,000. Flood losscs that occur in designated high hazard areas arc sub-limited to $25 million with
a $500,000 deductible.

Due to an increase in property losses experienced nationwide in recent years, the cost of commercial
property insurancc has increased. As a result, catastrophic coverage for carthquake and flood has been limited to
annual aggregate losses (as opposed to per occurrence losses). Given thesc insurance market conditions, there can
be no assurance that a continuation of these unfavorable trends, or a sharp increase in uninsured property losses
sustained by us, will not have a material adverse effect on our future results of aperations.

Legal Proceedings
U.8. v. Marion and UHS:

In late 2007, July, 2008 and January, 2009, the Office of Inspector General for the Department of Health
and Human Services (“OIG™) issued a series of subpoenas sceking documents related to the treatment of
Medicaid beneficiaries at two of our facilities, Marion Youth Center and Mountain Youth Academy,. It was our
understanding at that time that the OIG was investigating whether claims for reimbursement submitted by those
facilitics to the Virginia Medicaid program were supported by adequate documentation of the services provided
which could be considered to be a basis for a falsc claims act violation. Tn August, 2008, the Office of the
Attorney General for the Commonwealth of Virginia issued a subpoena to Keystone Newport News, another of
our facilitics. Tt was our understanding at that time that the Office of Attomey General was investigating whether
Keystone Newport News complied with various Virginia laws and regulations, including documentation
requirements.

In response to these subpocnas, we produced the requested documents on a rolling basis and we cooperated
with the investigations in all respects, We also met with representatives of the OIG, the Virginia Attorney
General, the United States Attorney for the Western District of Virginia, and the United States Department of
Justice Civil Division on several occasions to discuss a possible resolution of this matter. However, the parties
were not able to reach a resolution.

Consequently, in November, 2009, the United States Department of Justice and the Virginia Attomey
General intervencd in a qui tam case that had been filed by former employees of Marion Youth Center under seal
in 2007 against Universal Health Scrvices, Inc. (“UHS”), and Keystone Marion, LLC and Keystone Education
and Youth Services, LLC (“Keystone™). The Department of Justice and the Commonwealth of Virginia filed and
served their complaint which, at present, relates solely to the Marion Youth Center. The complaint originally
alleged causes of action pursuant to the federal and state false claims acts, the Virginia fraud statute, and unjust
enrichment. The former employees filed a separate amended complaint, alleging employment and retaliation
claims as well as false claim act violations. In April, 2010, the defendants in the lawsuit filed motions to dismiss
the claims filed by the government and the former employees. In July, 2010, the court ruled on the motions,
granting them in part and denying them in part. The court has allowed the government to proceed with its claims
under the federal and state false claims act and the Virginia fraud statute. In addition, the court has allowed the
former employees to proceed with parts of their employment retated and retaliation claims. We have established
a reserve in connection with this matter which did not have a material impact on our financial statements. We
will continue to defend ourselves vigorously against the government’s and the former employees” allegations.
There can be no assurance that we will prevail in the litigation or that the case will be limited to the Marion
Youth Center.




Audited Financial Report 2010 ATTACHMENT - 39

ATT-39 Page 37 of 53

Devore, et. al. v. Kevstone Education and Youth Services, LLC:

Alicante School in California was acquired by a subsidiary of ours in October, 2003. Prior to our
acquisition, two former employces of the facility filed a false claim act qui tam action and a gender
discrimination/whistichlower claim in Sacramento County Superior Court. The plaintiffs allege that the Alicante
School improperly billed subdivisions of the state of California based upon scrvices provided at the school and
that the plaintiffs were discriminated against based upon their gender and as a result of their objection to these
practices. In June, 2008, we entered into an agreement with the former owners of the facility whereby they
agreed to defend the case, indemnify us and hold us harmless for any damages that may result from this case. The
former owners of the facility had been funding the Icgal defense of this case sincc that time. Recently, the court
approved the agreed upon $9.5 million settlement of this matter which we paid to the plaintiffs in Janvary, 2011,
Since we have made a demand on the former owners of the facility for repayment, and intend to pursue collection
of the $9.5 million pursuant to the June, 2008 indemnification agreement (although we can provide no assurance
that we will collect the entire $2.5 million), the settlement amount and related rceeivablc is reflected in other
current assets and other accrued liabilities on our Consolidated Balance Shect as of December 31, 2010,

Martin v. UHS of Delaware:

UHS of Delaware, Inc., a subsidiary, and one of our non-public schools in California operated by one of our
subsidiaries have been named as defendants in a state False Claim Act case in Sacramento County Superior
Courl. Plaintiffs are a former student and employees of the Elmira School who claim that the UHS Schools in
California unlawfully retained public education funding from the state of California for the operation of these
schools but failed to meet state requirements to qualify as a non-public school. Plaintiffs have also claimed that
we committed unfair busincss practices associated with thesc allegations. We deny liability and intend to defend
this case vigorously. We are presently uncertain as to the legal viability of the claims and are unable to determine
the extent of potential financial exposure, if any, at this time,

Wage and Hour Class Actions:
Ethridge v. Universal Health Services et. al:

In June, 2008, we and one of our acute carc facilities, Lancaster Community Hospital, were named as
defendants in a wage and hour lawsuit in Los Angelcs County Superior Court. This is a purported class action
lawsuit alleging that the hospital failed to provide sufficient mcal and break periods to certain ecmployces. In
June, 2010 a settlement was reached with the attorneys for the class representative. The setllement was recently
approvcd by the court, The reserve established for the settlement of this matter did not have a material impact on
our 2010 consolidated financial position or results of operations,

Other:

We and/or our suhsidiaries are presently involved in three other wage and hour class action cases in
California and Tenncssee. Two of those cases have been certificd as a class by the California State Superior
Court in Alameda County and the United Statcs District Court for the Western District of Tennessee,
respectively. At present, we are uncertain as (o the extent of potential financial exposure but do not believe
potential scitlements or judgments in these cases will have a material impact on our consolidated financial

position or results of operations.

Department of Justice ICD Investigation:

In September, 2010, we, along with many other companies in the healthcare industry, received a letter from
the United States Department of Justice (“DOJ™) advising of a Falsc Claim Act investigation being conducted in
connection with the implantation of implantable cardioverter defibrillators (“ICDs") from 2003 to the present at
several of our acute care facilities. The DOJ alleges that ICDs were implanted and billed by our facilities in
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contravention of a National Claims Determination regarding these devices. Al present, we are uncertain as to the
extent of the claims, liability for such claims and potential financial exposure in connection with this matter.

Other Matters

The healthcare industry is subject to numerous laws and regulations which include, among other things,
matters such as government healthcare participation requirements, various licensure, certifications, and
accreditations, reimbursement for patient scrvices, and Medicarc and Medicaid fraud and abuse. Government
action has increased with respect to investigations and/or allegations concerning possible violations of fraud and
abuse and false claims statutcs and/or regulations by healthcare providers. Providers that are found to have
violated these laws and regulations may be excluded from participating in government heaithcare programs,
subjected to potential licensure, certification, and/or accreditation revocation, subjected to fines or penalties or
required to repay amounts received from the government for previously bilted paticnt services. We monitor all
aspects of our business and have developed a comprehensive ethics and compliance program that is designed to
meet or exceed applicable federal guidelines and industry standards. Because the law in this area is complex and
constantly cvolving, governmental investigation or litigation may result in interpretations that are inconsistent
with industry practices, including ours. Although we believe our policies, procedures and practices comply with
governmental regulations, there is no assurance that we will not be faced with sanctions, fines or penalties in
connection with such inquiries or actions, including with respect to the investigations and othcr matters discussed
herein. Even if we were to ultimately prevail, such inquiries and/or actions could have a materiat adverse effect

on us.

Southwest Healthcare System:

During the third quarter of 2009, Southwest Healthcare System (“SWHCS™), which operates Rancho
Springs Medical Center and Inland Valley Regional Mcdical Center in Riverside County, California, entered into
an agreement with the Center for Medicare and Medicaid Services (“CMS”). The agreement required SWHCS to
engage an indcpendent quality monitor to assist SWHCS in meeting all CMS’ conditions of participation.
Further, the agreement provided that, during the Jast 60 days of the agreement, CMS would conduct a full
Medicarc certification survey. That survey took place the week of January 11, 2010.

In April, 2010, SWHCS reccived notification from CMS that it intended to clfectuate the tcrmination of
SWHCS's Medicare provider agreement effective June 1, 2010. In May, 2010, SWHCS entered into an
agreement with CMS which abated thc Lermination action scheduled for June 1, 2010, The agreement is one year
in duration and required SWHCS to engage independent experts in various disciplines to analyze and develop
implementation plans for SWHCS to meet the Medicare conditions of participation. At the conclusion of the
agreement, CMS will conduct a full certification survcy to determine if SWHCS has achieved substantial
compliance with the Medicare conditions of participation. During the term of the agreement, SWHCS remains
cligible to receive reimbursements from Medicare for services rendered to Mcdicare beneficiaries.

Also in April, 2010, SWHCS received notification from the California Department of Publie Health
(“CDPH") indicating that it planned to initiate a process to revoke SWHCS's hospital liccnse. In May. 2010,
SWHCS received the formal document related to the revocation action. In September, 2010, SWHCS entered
into an agreement with CDPH relating to the license revocation. The terms of the CDPH agreement arc
substantially similar to those contained in the agreement with CMS. As a result of the agreement, SWHCS's
hospital license remains in effect pending the outcome of the CMS full certification survey which will oceur at
the end of the agreement. Pursuant to the results of the CMS full centification survey, which we anticipate
occurring in mid-year, 2011, should SWHCS be dcemed to have achieved substantial compliance with the
Medicare conditions of participation, CDPH shall deem SWHCS's license to be in good standing. Failure of
SWHCS to achieve substantial compliance with the Mcdicarc conditions of participation, pursuant to CMS’s fuil
certification survey, will likely have a material adverse impact on SWHCS’s ability to continue to operate the

facilities.
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As a result of the matters discusscd above, we were not previously permitted to open newly constructed
capacity at Rancho Springs Medical Center and Tnland Valley Medical Center. However, in February, 2011, we
received permission from CDPH to begin accessing the new capacity. Unrelated to these developments, we
expect a competitor to open a newly constructed acute care hospital during the first quarter of 2011, We are
unable to predict the net impact of these developments on SWHCS's results of operations in 2011 and beyond.

Rancho Springs Medical Center and Inland Valiey Medical Center remain fully committed to providing
high-quality healthcare to their patients and the communities they serve. We therefore intend to work
cxpeditiously and collaboratively with both CMS and CDPH in an effort to resolve these matters, although there
can be no assurance we will be able to do so. Failure to resolve these matters could have a material adverse effect
on us. For the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, after deducting an ailocation for corporate overhead
expense, SWHCS generated approximately 1.1% and 4.3%, respectively, of our income from opcrations after
income atiributable to noncontrolling interest.

Matters Relating to PSI:

The following matters pertain to PSI or former PSI facilitics (owned by subsidiaries of Psychiatric
Solutions, Inc.) for which we have assumed the defense as a result of our acquisition of PSI which was completed
in November, 2010;

Garden City Employees’ Retirement System v. PSI:

This is a purported shareholder class action lawsuit filed in the United States District Court for the Middle
District of Tcnnessee against PSI and the former directors in 2009 alleging violations of federal securities laws.
We are uncertain at this time as to potential liability and damages but intend to defend the case vigorousty.

Department of Justice Investigation of Sierra Vista:

In 2009, Sierra Vista Hospital in Sacramento, California lcarned of an investigation by the U.S. Department
of Justice (“DOJ”) relating to Medicare services provided by the facility. The DOJ ultimately notified the facility
that with respect to partial hospitalization and outpatient services, the DOJ believed that the medical rccord
documentation did not adequately support the claims submitted for reimbursement by Medicare. We recently
reached a tentative financial settlement with the DOJ. The reserve cstablished in connection with this matter did
not have a material impact on our consolidated financial position or results of operations. As part of that
agreement, the facility will be subject to a corporate integrity agreement, the terms of which have not yet been
finalized.

Department of Justice Investigation of Friends Hospital:

In October, 2010, Friends Hospital in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, received a subpoena from the DO!
requesting certain documents from the facility. The requested documents have been collected and provided to the
DOI for review and examination. At present, we are uncertain as to the focus, scope or extent of the
investigation, liability of the fucility and/or potential financial exposure, if any, in connection with this matter,

Department of Justice Investigation of Riveredge Hospital:

In 2008, Riveredge Hospital in Chicago, Illinois reccived a subpoena from the DOI requesting certain
information from the facility. Additional requests for documents were also received from the DOJ in 2009 and
2010. The requested documents have been provided to the DOJ and we continue to cooperate with the DOJ with
respect 10 this investigation. At present, we arc uncertain as to the focus, scope or extent of the investigation,
liability of the facility and/or potential financial exposure, if any, in connection with this matter.
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Virginia Department of Medical Assistance Services Recoupment Claims:

The Virginia Department of Medical Assistance Services (“DMAS™) has conducted audits at seven former
PSI Residential Treatment Centers operated in thc Commonwealth of Virginia to confirm compliance with
provider rules under the state’s Medicaid Provider Services Manual (“Manual™). As a result of those audits,
DMAS claims the facilities failed to comply with the requircments of the Manual and has requcsted repayment of
Medicaid payments to those facilities. PST had previously filed appeals to repayment demands at each facility
which are currently pending.

General:

Currently, and from time to time, some of our other facilities are subjccted to inquiries and/or actions and
reccivc notices of potential non-compliance of laws and regulations {rom various federal and state agencies. If
one of our facilities is found to have violated these Taws and regulations, the facility may be excluded from
participating in government healthcare programs, subjected to potential licensure revocation, subjected to fines or
penalties or required to repay amounts received from the government for previously bitlced patient services. We
do not believe that, other than as describcd above, any such existing action would materially affect our
consolidated financial position or results of operations,

Tn addition, various suits and claims arising against us in the ordinary coursc of business arc pending. In the
opinion of management, the outcome of such claims and litigation will not materially affect our consolidated
financial position or results of operations.

In addition to our long-term debt obligations as discussed in Note 4-Long-Term Debt and our operating
lease obligations as discussed in Note 7-Lease Commitments, we have various other contractual commitments
outstanding as of December 31, 2010 as follows: (i) other combined estimated future purchase obligations of
$178 million relatcd to a long-term contract with third-parties consisting primarily of certain revenue cycle data
processing services for our acute care facilities ($82 million), expected costs to be paid to a third-party vendor in
connection with the purchase and implementation of an clectronic health records application for cach of our acute
care facilities ($81 million) and estimated minimum liabilities for physician commitments expected to be paid in
the future ($15 million), and; (i) combined estimated future payments of $255 million related to our non-
contributory, defined benefit pension plan ($220 million consisting of cstimated payments through 2087), other
retirement plan liabilities ($14 million) and deferred severance payments related to our acquisition of PSLin
November, 2010 ($21 million).

As of Deeember 31, 2010 we were party to certain off balance sheet arrangements consisting of standby
letters of credit and surety bonds. Qur outstanding letters of credit and surety bonds as of December 31, 2010
totaled $76 million consisting of: (i) $63 million rclated to our self-insurance programs; (ii) $3 million related
primarily to pending appeals of legal judgments (including judgments related to professional and general liability
claims), and; (iii) $10 million of other debt guarantees related to public utilitics and entities in which we own a
minority intcrest.,

9) RELATIONSHIP WITH UNIVERSAL HEALTH REALTY INCOME TRUST AND RELATED
PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Relationship with Universal Health Realty Income Trust:

At December 31, 2010, we held approximately 6.2% of the outstanding shares of Universal Health Realty
Income Trust (the “Trust”). We serve as Advisor to the Trust under an annually renewable advisory agreement
pursuant to the terms of which we conduct the Trust’s day-to-day affairs, provide administrative services and
present investment opportunities. In addition, certain of our officers and directors are also officers and/or
dircctors of the Trust. Management belicves that it has the ability to cxercise significant influence over the Trust,
therefore we account for our investment in the Trust using the equity method of accounting. We earned an
advisory fce from the Trust, which is included in net revcnues in the accompanying consolidated statements of

133

Page 245




Audited Financial Report 2010 ATTACHMENT - 39
ATT-39 Page 41 of 53

income, of approximately $1.8 million during 2010 and $1.6 million during cach of 2009 and 2008. Our pre-tax
share of income from the Trust was $1.0 miltion during 2010, $1.1 million during 2009 and $900,000 during
2008 and is included in net revenues in the accompanying consolidated statements of income for each year. The
carrying value of this investment was $7.3 million and $8.1 million at December 31, 2010 and 2009,
respectively, and is included in other assets in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. The market value
of this investment was $28.8 million at December 31, 2010 and $25.2 million at December 31, 2009, based on
the closing price of the Trust’s stock on the respective dates.

Total rent expense under the operating leases on the hospital facilities with the Trust was $16.2 million
during 2010, $16.3 million during 2009 and $16.1 million during 2008. In addition, certain of our subsidiaries arc
tenants in several medical office buildings owned by limited liability companies in which the Trust holds
non-controlling ownership interests.

The Trust commenced operations in 1986 by purchasing certain properties from us and immediately leasing
the properties back to our respective subsidiaries. Most of the leases were entered into at the time the Trust
commenced operations and provided for initial terms of 13 to 15 years with up to six additional 5-year renewal
terms. Each leasc also provided for additional or bonus rental, as discussed below. The base rents are paid
monthly and the bonus rents are computed and paid on a quanterly basis, based upon a computation that compares
current quarter revenue Lo a corresponding quarter in the basc year. The leases with our subsidiaries arc
unconditionally guaranteed by us and are cross-defaulted with one another.

Pursuant to the terms of the leases with the Trust, we have the option to renew the leases at the leasc terms
described above by providing notice to the Trust at least 90 days prior to the termination of the then current term.
In addition, we have rights of first refusal to: (i) purchase the respective leased facilities during and for 180 days
after the leasc terms at the same price, tenns and conditions of any third-party offer, or; (i) renew the lease on
the respective leased facility at the end of, and for 180 days after, the lcase term at the same terms and conditions
pursuant to any third-party offer. We also have the right to purchase the respective leased facilities at the end of
the leasc terms or any renewal terms at the appraiscd fair market value. In addition, during 2006, as pan of the
overall exchange and substitution transaction relating to Chalmette Medical Center (“Chalmette”) which was
completed during the third quarter of 2006, as well as the carly five year lease renewals on Southwest Healthcare
System-Inland Valley Campus (“Inland Valley™), Wellington Regional Medical Center (“Wellington™), McAllen
Medica! Center and The Bridgeway (“Bridgeway™), the Trust agreed (o amend the Master Leasc to include a
change of control provision. The change of control provision grants us the right, upon one month’s notice should
a change of control of the Trust oceur, to purchase any or al} of the four leascd hospital propentics at their
appraised fair market value purchase price.

The table below details the renewal options and terms for each of our four hospital facilities leased from the

Trust:
Annual Renewa!
Minimum Term
Hospital Name Type of Facility Rent End of Lease Term  (years)
McAllen Medical Center .. ... .o ovviinins Acute Care $5,485,000 December, 2011 20(a)
Wellington Regional Medical Center .......... Acute Care $3,030,000 December, 2011 20(b)
Southwest Healthcare System, Inland Valley
CAMPUS o evv e e e aeiaieaar s Acute Care $2,648,000 Decembcr, 2011 20(b)
The Bridgeway .. .....ovoiinnaanieannns Behavioral Health $ 930,000 December, 2014 10{(c)

(a) We have four 5-year renewal options at existing lease ratcs (through 2031).

(b) We have two 5-year renewal options at existing lease rates (through 2021) and two 5-year renewal options
at fair market value lcasc rates (2022 through 2031).

(c) We have two 5-year renewal options at fair market value lease rates (2015 through 2024).
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Split-dotlar Life Insurance Agreements:

In December, 2010, our Board of Directors approved the Company’s entering into supplemental life
insurancc plans and agreements on the lives of our chief exccutive officer and his wife. As a result of these
agreements, based on actuarial tables and other assumptions, during the life expectancies of the insureds, we
would pay approximatcly $25 million in premiums and certain trusts, owned by our chief executive officer,
would pay approximately $8 million in premiums. Based on the projected premiums mentioned above, and
assuming the policies remain in effect until the death of the insureds, we will be entitled to receive death benefit
proceeds of no less than $33 million representing the $25 million of aggregate premiums paid by us as well as the
$8 million of aggregate premiums paid by the trusts. During the fourth quarter of 2010, we paid approximately
$6 million in premium payments, We recorded a pre-tax and afier-tax expense of $9 million during the fourth
quarter of 2010 representing the present value of our projected premium funding commitment over the terms of
the policies.

Other Related Party Transactions:

A member of our Board of Directors and member of the Executive Committee is OF Counsel to the law firm
used by us as our principal outside counscl. This Board member is also the trustce of certain trusts for the benefit
of our CEO and his family. This law firm also provides personal legal services to our CEO.
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10) PENSION PLAN

We maintain contributory and non-contributory retirement plans for eligible employees. Our contributions
to the contributory plan amounted to $20.8 million, $20.4 miliion and $19.8 million in 2010, 2009 and 2008,
respectively. The non-coniributory plan is a defined benefit pension plan which covers employees of one of our
subsidiaries. The benefits are based on years of service and the employee's highest compensation for any five
years of employment. Our funding policy is to contribute annually at least the minimum amount that should be
funded in accordance with the provisions of ERISA.

The following table shows the reconciliation of the defined benefit pension plan as of December 31, 2010

and 2009:
2010 2009
(000s)
Change in plan assets:
Fair value of plan assets at beginningof year ........................ $61.451 346432
Actual return (foss) on PlAN @SSELS . .....vvviiur e 10,027 13,718
Employer CONtributions . .. .....vveeeiinie e 6,057 5,950
Benefits paid ... ... o (4,256) (4,164)
Administrative eXPenses . ... ... e i e 477) 485)
Fair value of plan assets atendof year ... ........... oo 373,402 361451
Change in benefit obligation:
Benefit obligation at beginning of year . . ...... ... o i $85476  $84 483
B CIVICE COBL o v vt e s et et et a e e e 1,140 1,191
TIEEIESE CORE « v v et e e oee e e e e e b im et e e et e aaem e 4,958 4,834
Benefits paid ... ... .vniiii e (4,256)  (4,164)
Actuarial (AN} 0SS ... oo 6,195 (868)
Benefit obligationatendof year .. ... ..o $93,513 385476
Amounts recognized in the Consolidated Balance Sheet:
Other noncurrent liabilities .. ... .. .o 20,110 24,025
Total liability atend of year ... ... ... $20,110  $24,025
Additional year end information for Pension Plan
Projected benefit obligation ...... ... ... $93,513  $85.476
Accumulated benefit obligation ... ... o i oo 91,559 83,140
Fair value of plAn assets . ........covieeeenseninnr oo 73,402 61,451
2010 2009 2008
(0600s)
Components of net periodic cost (benefit)
SEIVICE COSL « v vttt e et et ere e m s $1,140 $1,191 $1,192
TNEEEEST COSE « v v cv v e e eee et ae e aaas 4,958 4,834 4,827
Expected return on plan assets . ... (5,151)  (3,927) (5,345)
Recognized actuarial 1085 . ... ..ovvnvnvaiiii 2,538 - 4. 676 276
Net periotic COSL. . oottt i eiae e $3485 $6774 $ 950
2010 2009
Measurement Dates
Benefit oblgations . .......oiur i 12/31/2010  12/31/2009
Fair valueof planassets .. ...... .. ..cooieiane ooy 12/31/2010  12/31/2009
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w20
Weighted average assumptions as of December 31
DiSCOUNE TALE . oottt st v e e ettt e 5.54% 5.96%
Rate of COMPENsation INCrEase .. ... ....ooiiruine o iaas 4.00% 4.00%

2010 2009 2008

Weighted-average assumptions for net periodic benefit cost calculations

DISCOUNE TAIC vt ittt et ettt ae et e ia i ma e e b s 5.96% 5.87% 06.48%
Expected long-term rate at return on plan assets . .................... 8.00% 8.00% 8.00%
Rate of compensation IACTEASE . . .. ... ovvtvnrre i 4,00% 4.00% 4.00%

The accumulated benefit obligation was $91,559 and $83,140 as of December 31, 2010 and 2009,
respectively. The accumulated benefit obligation exceeded the fair value of plan assets as of December 31, 2010
and 2009. In 2010 and 2009, the accrued pension cost is included in non-current liabilities in the accompanying
Consolidated Balance Sheet. We estimate that there will be $2,427 of net loss that will be amortized from
accumulated other comprehensive income over the next fiscal year.

Our pension plans assets were $73,402 and $61,290 at December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. The
market values of our pension plan assets at December 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009 by asset class were as
follows:

Decemher 31, 2010 Talal Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Equitics:

US LargeCap ... ..coiiininii i $22,010 $— 22,010 F—

USMdCap ..o 1,468 — 1,468 —

US. Small-MidCap .............cooiiiiiiines 6,295 — 6,295 —

US. SmallCap ... i 1,471 — 1,471 —_

International Developed ........... ... ... 10,353 — 10,353 _

Emerging Markets . ....... .. ... oo, 3,700 — 3,709 -
Fixed income:

CoreFixedIncome ... .. coeiiiniiiiananns 11,542 — 11,542 —

Long Duration FixedIpcome ................. ... 11,421 C— 11,421 —
Real Estate:

REITFund . ... .. et eaiaen 3,740 — 3,740 —
Tangible Assets:

Commodilies .. ... ..o oo iin e — —
Cash/Currency:

Cash Equivalents ...........ccooiviiin ot 1,393 — 1,393 —
Total market value . ... ..o $73402  $— $73,402 $—
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December 31, 2009 Total Level 1 Lavel 2 Level 3

Equities:

US. LargeCap .. .o vv e eiiiaiaan e $19,784 $19,508 §$ 276 $—

US.MIACap ..o e 4,034 4,034 — —

US. SmallCap ... 2,888 2,888 — —

International Developed ...ttt 7,229 7.229 — —

Emerging Markets ... ......... ... ... ... ... 2,692 - 2,692 — —
Fixed income:

Investment Grade Taxable . ..........cccoooivn.. 17,300 10,505 6,795 —

Global High Yield ............ ..ol 3,010 3,010 — —
Real Estate:

Publicreits . ...t i e i 2,204 2,204 — —_
Tangible Assets:

Commodities . .....ooerne i 1,788 1,788 — _—
Cash/Currency:

Cash Equivalents ................. ... ..c00n 522 161 361 —
Total market value .. ... ciuiei i $61,451 $54,019 §7432 $—

To develop the expected long-term rate of return on plan assets assumption, we considered the historical
returns and the future expectations for returns for each asset class, as well as the target asset allocation of the
pension portfolio.

The following table shows expected bencfit payments for the years ended December 31, 2011 through 2020
for our defined pension plan. There will be benefit payments under this plan beyond 2020.

Estimated Future Benefit Payments (000s)

200 e e e e e $ 4,822
1) 3 U 5,122
2003 e e e s 5,399
BT et e e e e e 5,653
2015 e e e s 5,894
DOL6-2020 . . ot e e e 32,534
Ot - . ot e e e e $59,424
w10 209
Plan Assets
Asset Category
EqQuity SECUTIHES . ... cvuintiire et e r e 62% 60%
Fixed inCOME SECUTILIES . . .. i vr e ianemem e i snaii e arans 3% 3%
(01T = oAU _7_% ___6%
TOtAl oot e e e e e 10_0% _E..@%

Investment Policy, Guidelines and Objectives have becn established for the defined benefit pension plan.
The investment policy is in keeping with the fiduciary requirements under existing federal laws and managed in
accordance with the Prudent Investor Rule. Total portfolio risk is regularly cvaluated and compared to that of the
plan’s policy target allocation and judged on a relative basis over a market cycle. The following asset allocation
policy and ranges have been established in aecordance with the overall risk and rctum objectives of the portfolio:

Policy  Asof 1231710  Permitted Range

Tolal EQUILY . ..ot i e 58% 62% 51-61%

Total FixedIncome . .. ... ..ot e 16% 3% 312-42%

(0151~ ST PP 6% 7% 0-10%
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In accordarice with the investment policy, the portfolio will invest in high quality, large and small
capitalization companies traded on national exchanges, and investment grade securities. The investment
managers will not write or buy options for speculative purposes; securities may not be margined or sold short.
The manager may employ futures or options for the purpose of hedging exposure, and will not purchase
unregistered scctors, private placements, partnerships or commodities.

11) SEGMENT REPORTING

Our reponable operating segments consist of acute care hospital services and behavioral health care
services. The “Other” scgment column below includes centralized services including information services,
purchasing, reimbursement, accounting, taxation, legal, advertising, design and construction and patient
accounting as well as the operating results for our other operating entities including outpatient surgery and
radiation centers. The chief operating decision making group for our acute care hospital services and behavioral
health care services is comprised of our Chief Executive Officer, the President and the Presidents of each
operating segment, The Presidents for each operating segment also manage the profitability of each respective
segment's various facilities. The operating segments are managed separately because each opcrating segment
represents a business unit that offers different types of healthcare services or operates in different healthcare
environments. The accounting policies of the operating segments are the same as those described in the summary
of significant accounting policics included in this Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended Deeember 31,

2010,
Acute Care Behavioral
Huspital Health Total
2010 Services Services Other Consolidated
- (Dollar amounts in thousands)
Gross iNPAtient FEVERES .. ...\ venanr o iina et $10,890,171 $2,566,366 —  $13.456,537
GroSS QULPALIENE TEVEIUES . . v v vt v ve e acmms e anansra s ees $ 4771070 $ 350,192 § 49,245 § 5,170,507
Total MEL FEVENUES « .« o oo vttt et v esascanr s e iranns $ 3,901,815 §1,635455 $§ 30915 § 5,568,185
Tncome (loss) from continuing operations before income taxes . . .. $ 363427 $ 346,050 ($281380y § 428,097
Total ASSCLS . .o\ vttt ii i e e $ 2,755,697 $4,360,7t0 $ 411,529 § 7,527,936
Acute Care Rehavioral
Hospital Health Total
2009 Services Services Other Consolidated
- {Dollar amounts in thousands)
Gross iNPaticNE FEVENUES .. .. .vvrort e e aiaae e $ 9,901,032 $2,075.141 —  $11976,173
Gross QUIPAENE TEVEMUES . . .4 vvvncnennnaaanrtirrransees $ 4,100,427 § 282473 § 62353 § 4445233
Total Nel FEVENUES « - -« oo o et vnecisae s arnrer e siaras $ 3,810,828 $1,315029 $ 76522 § 5,202,379
Income (loss) from continuing operations before income taxes. . . . $ 386208 $ 281.541 ($193.027) § 474722
TOLA) BESELE & v v e eoee e et e et e $ 2,748,175 $ 998,508 $ 217,780 % 3,964,463
Acute Care  Bchavioral
Haspital Health Total
2008 Services Services Other Consolidated
— {Dollar amounts in thousands)
Gross Npalient LEVETIUES . .o\ v vt e e ma o $ 9,202,596 $1,951,560 — 311,244,156
GroSs OUIPALENE TEVENMUCS + ..o vvvvsvrenrneaes st irancanas $ 3655051 § 258,022 § 73,699 § 3,986,772
TOW] FEL TEVEIIIES & o« <« v oo v mrvnema et aansearsassasis $ 3,669,504 $1251,116 3 101,797 $ 5,022,417
Income (loss) from continuing operations before income taxes . .. . $ 283062 % 244525 (§170,575) § 357,012

TOtAl ASSELS v - oo e et $ 2,517,208 § 970,524 3 254730 3 3,742462
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12) QUARTERLY RESULTS (unaudited)

The following tables summarize the guarterly financial data for the two years ended December 31, 2010 and

2009:
First Second Third Fourth
'lﬂq Quarier Quarter Quarter Quarter Tatal
{amounts in thousands, except per share amounts)
NetIEVEOUES ... cvovivir i iniaancaaanaans $1,347,153  §1,338,315  $1,323,264 $1,559.453 $5,568,183
Income from continuing operations . ............... $ 82762 $ 76415 $ 65802 % 50816 § 275795
Income/(1oss) from discontinued operations . ... ...... § — % — 3 — 3 — 3 —
NetinComE ... .ot ie e aes $ 82762 § 76415 $ 65802 $ 50816 $ 275795
Less: Net income attributable to noncontrolling
TMEETESES oo vt vv e o e it $ 10943 § 10843 § 10,192 § 13634 § 45612

Net income attributable to UHS . ... ........ ... $ 71819 § 65572 $ 55610 $ 37,182 § 230,183
Eamings per share attributablc to UHS-Basic:

From conlinuing operations . ............oovv.n $ 074 § 068 3 057 % 038 3 237

From discontinued operations ................. $ — % — % — % — 3 —

Total basic camings pershare ................. $ 074 § 0.68 § 057 3 038 § 2.37
Eamings per share attributzble to UHS-Diluted:

From continuing operations . . .........ooooove . $ 073 § 067 & 057 §$ 038 § 234

From discontinued opetations . ................ 3 — 3 — % — — 3 —

Total diluted earnings pershare ............... 3 073 % 067 3% 057 % 038 §$ 234

The 2010 quarterly financial data presented above includes the following:

Second Quarter:

(i) a favorable $16.4 million pre-tax reduction ($10.2 million, or $.10 per diluted share, net of taxes) to
our professional and general liability sclf-insurance reserves relating to years prior to 2010, as
discussed in Self-Insured Risks; (ii) $18.2 million of pre-tax transaction costs {$11.3 million, or $.11
per diluted share, nct of taxes) recorded in connection with our acquisition of Psychiatric Solutions,
Tnc. (“PST”);

Third Quarter:

(i) $3.9 million of pre-tax transaction costs ($2.4 million, or $.02 per diluted share, net of taxes)
recorded in connection with our acquisition of PSI, and; (ii) a favorable $4.3 million ($.04 per diluted
share) discrete tax item recorded in connection with a settlement payment made to the government in
connection with the investigation of our South Health Systems affiliates;

Fourth Quarter:

(i) a favorable $32.6 million pre-tax reduction (317.9 million, or $.18 per diluted share, net of taxes) to
our professional and general liability sclf-insurance reserves relating to years prior to 2010, as
discussed in Self-Insured Risks; (i) $31.1 million of pre-tax transaction costs ($24.9 million, or $.25
per dilutcd share, net of taxes) recorded in connection with our acquisition of PSI; (iii) an unfavorable
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$6.7 million pre-tax ($4.1 million, or .$04 per diluted sharc, net of taxes) charge to write-off certain
costs related to an acute care hospital construction project, and; (iv} an unfavorable $9.2 million ($.09
per diluted share) charge recorded in connection with split-dollar life insurance agreements on the hives
of our chief executive officer and his wife,

First Second Third Fourth

?2[_)_2 Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Total
{amounts in thousands, except per share amounts)
Netrevenues ...........coviiiennnaa. $1312419 $1,303,640 $1,295109 $1,291,211 $5,202,379
Income from continuing operations ....... $ 82,034 $ 93977 § 59,054 § 69,182 § 304,247
Income/{loss) from discontinued
OPErations ... ......c.eeariniiion.. $ — § — % — § — 3 —
NetinCome .. .oov it iiiiannn, $ 82034 % 93977 % 59,054 $ 69,182 $ 304,247
Less: Net income attributable to
noncontrolling intcrests .. ..... ... ... $ 14493 § 13,084 § 7,980 § 8317 § 438M4
Net income attributable to UHS .......... $ 67,541 $ 80,803 § 51074 § 60865 § 260373
Eamings pet share attributable to
UHS-Basic:
From continuing operations ......... $ 068 3 082 § 052 % 062 §$ 2.65
From discentinued operations ... ... .. $ — 3 — 3 — % — 3 —
Total basic earnings per share ........ $ 0.68 % 082 % 052 % 062 % 2.65
Earnings per share attributable to
UHS-Diluted:
From continuing operations ......... $ 068 $ 082 % 052 § 062 % 2.64
From discontinued operations .. ... ... $ — 3 — 3 — 3 — 5 —
Total diluted earnings per share ...... $ 068 3 082 % 052 § 062 § 2.64

All periods have been adjusted to reflect the two for one stock split in the form of a 1009 stock dividend
paid in December 2009,

The 2009 quarlerly financial data presented above includes the following:

Second Quarter:

= (i) a favorable $22.8 million pre-tax reduction ($14.2 million, or $.14 per diluted share, net of taxes} to
our professional and general liability self-insurance reserves relating to years prior to 2009, as
discussed in Self-Insured Risks; (i1} an unfavorable $4.3 miltion ($.04 per diluted share) discrete tax
item recorded in connection with a settlement payment made to the government in connection with the
investigation of our South Health Systems affiliates;

Fourth Quarter:

» (i) a favorable $7.0 million pre-tax reduction ($4.4 million, or $.05 per diluted share, net of taxes) to
our workers' compensation self-insurance reserves relating primarily to years prior to 2009, as
discussed in Self-Insured Risks.
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SCHEDULE II—VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

Balance ut  Charges to Write-off of Balance
beginnlng  costsand  Acquisitions  uncollectible at end
Description of period expenses of business accounts of period

Allowance for doubtful accounts receivable:
Year ended December 31,2010 ........... $16%,876 $546,009 $56,596  $(523,759) 3$248,622

........... $162,975 $508,603 § — $(502,702) $168,876
........... $121,321 $484,138 § — $(442,484) $162,975

Year ended December 31, 2009

Year ended December 31, 2008

Included in the charges to costs and expenses are $7,393 in 2008 related to an acute care facility that was
divested during 2008.
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ATTACHMENT- 42
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D. Projected Operating Costs

Pojected Operating and Ccapital Costs per Day
Year 2 Target Utilization

Operating Costs

Salaries and Benefits

$1,416,156.25

Supplies $301,331.00
Total $1,717,487.25
Patient Days $6,826.00
Operating Costs per Patient Day $251.61
F.Total Effect of the Project on Capital Costs
Years
Depreciation Depreciated
Building and Improvments | $7,760,878.00 20 $388,043.90
Moveable or Other
Equipment $454,525.00 7 $64,932.14
$452,976.04
Capital Costs
Depreciaiton & Amortization $452,976.04
Patient Days $6,826.00
Captial Costs per Patient Day $66.36
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Xl Safety Net Impact Statement

The Pavilion Foundation Hospital is a provider of safety net services, consistent with the definition
recently included in proposed amendments to the health facilities planning act, which includes
“services provided by health care providers or organizations that deliver health care services to
persons with barriers to mainstream health care due to lack of insurance, inability to pay, special
needs, ethnic or cultural characteristics, or geographic.” As discussed below and elsewhere in this
application, the proposed hospital will provide specialty services to a patient population consisting
of a large number of Medicaid recipients. During 2010, 57% of the patients admitted to The
Pavilion Foundation Hospital were Medicaid recipients. In addition, three of the other four
hospitals located in Planning Area 4 do not provide child and adolescent services and the other one
that does treat this population is 55 minutes in travel distance. In Planning Area 4, there are four
hospitals that provide adult services. Only one of these is within 55 minutes in travel time from the

applicants’ site.

PLANNING AREA 4 AMI PROVIDERS

2010 UTILIZATION AND MEDICAID LEVELS

Travel | Distance AMI Facility

Time in Miles Medicaid

HOSPITAL ) Beds p f
Admissions Patient (Percent o
Days Admissions)
Advocate
BroMenn o
Regional Normal S9mins. 51.4 548 2709 19 11.9%
Medical Center
Provena
Covenant Urbana émins. 224 952 4322 30 15.1%
Medical Center
Sara Bush 1 hrs.
Lincoln Health Mattoon 21mins 78.3 890 3612 20 19.7%
Center
St Mary's Decatur | Somins- | 474 1549 | 10595 | 56 | 211%
Hospital
The Pavilion .
4 49.5¢

Foundation Champaign 1530 14741 | 47 9.5%

Within its planning area and adjacent planning areas, The Pavilion Foundation is the dominant
provider of AMI services as measured by patient days. The Hospital also admits the highest
percentage of Medicaid patients of all the AMI providers in the service area. The Pavilion
Foundation Hospital expects its role in providing psychiatric services for the Medicaid population

in the community, to continue to increase over time.
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Universal Health Services facilities are major providers of acute psychiatric inpatient services to the
medically indigent and medically underserved in Iliinois. The following table indicates the level of

Medicaid reimbursement as a percentage of Net Inpatient Revenue for all UHS facilities in Illinois.

UHS OWNED/OPERATED FACILITIES 2010
Medicaid
_ Adolescent/ Percent
Planning .
Beds Inpatient
Area L
Pediatrics Admissions
' 2010
The Pavilion Foundation Champaign 4 47 Yes 49.5%
Lincoln Prairie Behavioral Springfield 3 80 54.5%
Center
Riveredge Hospital Forest Park ) 210 58.1%
streamwood Behavioral | ¢\ 0, wood | A-07 162 82.5%
Health System
UHS Hartgrove Hospital Chicago A-02 150 Yes 68.3%

! . Under construction, CON Permit 09-015,
Garfield Park Chicago A02 Completion Date Aug. 2012
State of lllinois

20.5%
Average All Hospitals 0.5%

Saurce: IDPH Hospital Profiles 2010.

2. The project’s impact on the ability of another provider or health care system to cross-subsidize safety net services, if reasonably
known ta the applicant.

This project will have negligible effect on other area providers due to the type of services provided

and patient population served.

THE PAVILION FOUNDATION
| Safety Net Information per PA 96-0031
| CHARITY CARE
Charlity (# of patients} 2008 2009 2010
Inpatient 20 15 12
Qutpatient 10 10 12
Total 30 25 24
| Charity (cost th dollars)
| Inpatient 50,000 111,744 112,800

|
’ Qutpatient 10,000 36,204 50.000
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THE PAVILION FOUNDATION
Safety Net Information per PA 96-0031

Total $60,000 $147,948 $162,800
MEDICAID
Medicaid 2008 2009 2010
(# of patients/% of total)
Inpatient 656/42.1% 636/43.1% 758/49.5
Outpatient 220/130.3% 234/35.9% 144/25.2%
Total 876 870 902
Medicaid (revenue)
Inpatiant $4,824,933 $6,480,831 $9,470,609
Qutpatient $ 102,880 $ 119,161 $ 398,828
Total $4,927,813 $6,599,992 $9,860,437
Additional Community Benefits
Taxes” $194,092
Other $15,000
Total $209,092
LINCOLN PRAIRIE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CENTER
Safety Net Information per PA 96-0031
CHARITY CARE
Charity (# of patients) 2008 2009 2010
Inpatient 0 Q 0
Qutpatient 0 0 0
Total 0 0 0
Charity {cost In dollars) 0 0 0
Inpatient 0 0 0
Qutpatient 0 Q 0
Total 0 0 0
MEDICAID
Medicaid 2008 2009 2010
(# of patlents/% of total)
Inpatient 474174.8% 971/73.1% 995/76.8
Qutpatient 191/65.4% 487157,.9% 2,419/54.5
Total 665 1.458 3414
Medicaid (revenue)
Inpatient 2,737,646 $19,939,120 11,670,486
Qutpatient 11,045 $378.817 138,700
Total $2,748,691 $20317,937 | $11,809,185
AddItlenal Community Benefits
Taxes $161,216
Other
Total $161,216

2 Includes state and local sales and real estate taxes
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RIVEREDGE HOSPITAL
Safety Net Information per PA 96-0031
CHARITY CARE
Charity (# of patients) 2008 2009 2010
Inpatient 14
Qutpatient 0
Total
Charity (cost In dollars)
Inpatient $16,281 17,836 5,626
Qutpatient 0 : Q 0
Tatal $16,281 $17,836 $5,626
MEDICAID
Medicaid 2008 2009 2010
(# of patients/% of Total)
Inpatient 1,608/59.1% 1,364/58.4 1,677/58.1%
Qutpatient 444/90.2% 655/93.6 6,501/91,1%
Totat 2,052 2,019 B,178
Medicaid (revenue)
Inpatient 2,737,646 $19,839,120 11,670,486
Quipatient 11,045 $378,817 138,700
Total $2,748,691 $20,317,937 $11,809,185
Additional Community Benefit
Taxes $315,000
Other $75,100
Total $394,100
STREAMWOOD BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SYSTEM
Safety Met Information per PA 96-0031
CHARITY CARE
Charity (# of patlents) 2008 2009 2010
Inpatient 0
Qutpatient
Total
Charity {cost In dollars)
Inpatient 0 216,556
Outpatient 0 86,884 0
Total 0 303,440 0
MEDICAID
Medicald 2008 2009 2010
(# of patients/% of Total)
Inpatient 1,594/82.9% 1,842/83.1% 2,142/82.5%
Outpatient §58/84.4% 917/85.2% 1,043/85.4%
Total 2,452 2,759 3,185
Medicaid (revenue)
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STREAMWOOD BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SYSTEM
Safety Net Information per PA 96-0031
Inpatient $26,565,773 28,880,546 30,171,292
Qutpatient $1,565,507 1,627,394 2,440,776
Total $28,131,280 $30,517,940 $32,612,068
Additional Community Benefits
Taxes $1,054,013
Other $54,739
Total $1,108,752
UHS HARTGROVE HOSPITAL
Safety Net Information per PA 96-0031
CHARITY CARE
Charity (# of patients) 2008 2009 2010
Inpatient 19 16 14
Qutpatient 0 Q 0
Total 19 16 14
Charity (cost In dollars}
inpatient 46,653 55,368 19,021
Outpatient 0 0 0
Tatal $46,653 $55,368 $15,021
Medicaid
(# of patients/% of Total)
Inpatient 2,264167.2% 2,212/1658.2% 2,197/68.3%
Qutpatient 9,046/84.2% 6,437/98.5% 085/80.0%
Total 11,310 8,649 3,182
Medicaid (revenue}
Inpatient 30,764 866 31,266,771 $35,757,546
Qutpatient 884,051 1,018,364 986,705
Total $31,648,917 $32,285,135 $36,754,425
Additional Community Benefits
Taxes $1,677,834
Other $4,790
Total $1,582,624
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X, Charity Care Information

The following are the charity care data for the applicants’ facilities for 2008 through 2010.

THE PAVILION FOUNDATION HOSPITAL
CHARITY CARE
2008 2009 2010
Net Patient Revenue $9,820,573 $11,759,826 $12,914,953°
Amount of Charity Care (charges)
Cost of Charity Care $60,000 $147,948 $162,800

LINCOLN PRAIRIE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

CHARITY CARE
2008 2009 2010
Net Patient Revenue 4,892,175 $14,943,989 $15,074,614
Amount of Charity Care (charges)
Cost of Charity Care 0 0 $4.438
RIVEREDGE HOSPITAL
CHARITY CARE
2008 2009 2010
Net Patlent Revenue $32,337,261 $28,704,819 $32,581,539
Amount of Charity Care (charges)
Cost of Charily Care $16,281 $17,836 $5,626
STREAMWOOD BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SYSTEMS
CHARITY CARE
2008 2009 2010
Net Patient Revenue $33,045,452 $36,813,261 $37,826,464
Amount of Charity Care (charges)
Cast of Charity Care ] 303,440 0
UHS HARTGROVE
CHARITY CARE
2008 2009 2010
Net Patient Revenue $38,700,669 $40,181,155 $43,658,318
Amaount of Charity Care {charges)
Cost of Charity Care $46,653 147,948 $19,021

3 Note that the Net Revenue reported above for The Pavilionisa carrected number from that which was
inadvertently reported on the 2010 Annual Questionnaire. A request is being made to the Board to correct
the historical report.
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November §, 2011

M. Joe Sheehy, CEO

The Pavilion Foundation
806 W. Church
Champaign, Illinois 61 820

Dear Mr. Sheehy,

We support the expansion of The Pavilions to enhance both adult and youth residential capacity
in our community and county. The ability to assist individuals and families with local residential
options can mean a smoother transition to weliness and recovery as well as reduce the trauma and
fear around placements far from home. Certainty with the recent announcements of closure for
several of our State Operated Facilities, we know that there will, in turn, be an increased need (o
serve more individuals, both adults and children in existing hospitals.

During the past 12 months our crisis services tcam screened and assisted with the placements of
37 individuals, 30 Adults (15 over 21 years of age) and 7 children {under 18), at the Pavilion
Hospital. We have also had numerous situations in which local beds were not available and we
had to assist with locating hospitals outside of our County, which meant individuals were moved
far away from home and those that support their recovery. [ also note that the Pavilion Hospital
records indicate that we had approximately 23 referrals which could not be accommodated due to
the fact that they rcached their maximum bed capacity.

As the resources at the State level erode due to growing financial constraints and legislative
decisions, there is a growing need in community for both inpatient and outpatient psychiatric
services for all ages and levels of acuity. While difficult to measure, we believe that the referrals
for local hospitals could cxpand if access to additional beds were possible. If the bed capacity
were (0 increase, the number of referrals and admissions would likely also increasc.

If you have any questions, or need further information, ! can he reached at (217) 398-8080 or
sfergusonga*communitvelements.org.

Sincerely,

Sheila Ferguson
Chief Executive Officer

-2

. /\ /
. N g .
Notarized by: JU’@&@LJ“L"W"- ﬂqﬁ <)
otarized by: & 4 — __'L

Signatd

Page 266




Referral Letters

1110.730(b){4) Planning Area Need APPENDIX A

APP-A page 2 of 29
S EE T

&
b

S

R

HCenter for Chulgron's Services
“Bacause Wa Cars” November 9, 2011

Joe Sheehy

Chief Executive Officer
The Pavilion Foundation
Champaign, lllinois

Dear Mr. Sheehy:

The Center for Children’s Services supports the expansion of The Pavilion to enhance both and
adult and youth capacities for psychiatric hospitalization in this community.

As the SASS provider for Vermillion County, The Center for Children’s Services performs hundreds
of emergency mental health screcnings per year for children and youth, to assess need for psychiatric
hospitalization. In a typical year, the Center has hospitalized at the Pavilion over 100 child and
adolescent patients. Another 50 or so referrals per year have been made to the Pavilion for psychiat-
ric hospitalization that could not be provided because of inadequate capacity. There are times when
we have been forced to hospitalize children as far away as the Chicago area because no beds have
been available in a closer location. By expanding your capacity, you will increase our ability to
hospitalize youth that necd it in 2 location close to home. We would project that in 2013 we would
hospitalize approximately 150 youth at the Pavilion if your requested expansion is approved. 2014
projections would be approximately 165 hospitalizations at the Pavilion if the expansion takes place.

We have observed over the past several vears a growing need for a full spectrum of intensive mental
health service options for an increasingly troubled population of children and youth, We welcome
the prospect of additional intensive mental health services near our community.

Sincerely,

Al

Ed Michaels, Ph.DD.

Fxecutive Director/ Chief Executive Officer

OFFICIAL SEAL
1 CHRISTINE M BRUNS

8 NOTAR" SUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS
W SCAMSSION EXPIRES: 1244574

P b b e w
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November 9, 2011

Mr. Joe Sheahy

Chief Executive Officer
The Pavilion Foundation
809 W. Church Street
Champaign, IL 61820

Dear Mr. Sheehy:

| am pleased to offer a letter of support for the expansion of the Pavilion Hospital
program. Cunningham Children’s Home provides residential and private special
education services to over 300 severely, emotionally, and behaviorally disturbed
children and young adults annually. Periodically our clients require acute
psychiatric care during their treatment with us. Unfortunately, due to the lack of
capacity at the Pavilion Hospital, in the past 42 months over 20 of our clients
have been diverted to hospitals out of the area, some over three hours away.

Diversions out of our catchment area create a myriad of problems for clients.
Families, treatment professionals, and educationa! staff aré much less effective if
they have to travel long distances to support our clients. The best care forour
children and young adults is a local treatment option which provides the
opportunity for greater continuity and quality of care. Based on historical trends,
we anticipate 35 to 45 referrals to the Pavilion Hospital per year.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions regarding
this correspondence or our support for the planned expansion of the Pavilion
Hospital programs. | may be reached at _m_livingston@cunninghamhome.org or
217.367.3728.

Pregident/CEO

Witnessed and affirmed this g day of November, 2011.

qu G4y~ () o’:meJ’

Peggy Campo, Notary Public §~~%FHCIAL. SEAL" }
PEGGY CAMPO l

o. l NOTARY PUZ. o STATZ OF LLINOIS ]
MY COMMISS.O™ EXPIRES 2:28:2014 )

e vt et 7t P At et vt et S Pt el
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November 8, 2011

Serving Our Community

Mr. Joe Sheehy, CEO

The Pavilion Foundation
809 West Church Street
Champaign, Hlinois 61 820

Dear Mr. Sheehy:

Crosspoint Human Services supports the expansion of the Pavilions to enhance both adult
and youth capacities. Crosspoint serves as the behavioral health crisis provider for youth and
adults in Champaign and Vermilion Counties. The Pavilion Hospital is an excellent resource for
the people we serve because of the neamness 10 the natural supports of family and community we
serve.

Over the past twelve months Crosspoint has referred 216 persons to the Pavilion
Hospital, and we have had 58 referrals which could not be accommodated due to bed capacity.
Crosspoint has an exceptional working relationship with the Pavilion Hospital, but it is
frustrating to have to be turned away because of full beds.

The approximate number of referrals with an expanded Pavilion for 2013 and 2014 could

be 598.
Thank you for the opportunity to write in support.

Singerely,

i

Thomas Pollock, Executive Director

A ]
Subscribed and affirmed to before me this 5" day of &Memb.ef‘ ,2011.

VOFRICIAL SEALT
MICHELLE L. TUTWILER

! Notary Public, State of Winois
My Commission Expires 09/08/2014

iyl gy WV e b i

D hratde O Taturler
<jonature of Notary Public

(Seal)
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210 Avenue ¢ Danvitie IL 61832-5410
Phone: 217-442-3200 ¢ Fax: 217-442-7460
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Sandra C, Leister, PhD
Licensed Clinical Psychologist
701 Devonshire Dr.
Champaign, IL 61 820
(217) 352-2672

Joe Sheehy, CEO

The Pavilion Foundation Hospital
809 West Church Street
Champaign, IL 61820

Dear Mr. Shechy,

o 1definitely support the expansion of The Pavilions to increase both and adult and
youth capacities — both for mental health and addiction services.

» Over the past 12 months I have referred 9 patients to The Pavilion Hospital, and
have had 3 referrals which could not be accommodated due to lack of availability
of bed openings. I could potentially refer 11 additional patients in 2013 and 131in
2014.

e This has created problems both in the safety and placement of my patients as well
as my input to the treatment team prior to and access to patients afier
hospitalization.

« Additionally, it is not appropriate to send my patients (0 another hospital through
an Emergency Room which is not staffed with Mental Health providers.

o There is a growing need for community inpatient psychiatric services both
inpatient and outpatient resources as evidenced by the lack of available bed space.

e This is compounded by the tight structure of the insurance plans available in
Central I)linois and the tight restriction of the HMO plans many of my patients
have as the Pavilion is their preferred provider.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sandra C. Leister, PhD
Licensed Clinical Psychologist

. a2 i i i e ks
e kb WA

4 OFFICIAL SEAL
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net,

fHeritage
Behavioral fealth
e Center, Inc. gu.

A leacy of service, building for the fuluee

November 7, 2011

Joe Sheehy
CEO
Pavilion Foundation

Dear Mr. Sheehy:

Heritage Behavioral Health Center supports the expansion of The Pavilion’s beds to enhance both
adult and youth capacities. We greatly value the Pavilion as 2 resource, especially for child and
adolescent psychiatric patients involved in the Screening, Assessment and Support Services
(SASS) program. During the past year, we have experienced a growing need for both inpaticnt
and outpatient services. When local hospitals are full, we are often forced to place young patients
in psychiatric facilitics as far away as Chicago or the St. Louis arca, causing additional stress to
both the patients and their families. During the past 12 months we have referred 17 patients to
the Pavilion Hospital. We anticipate approximately 41 referrals during 2013 and 2014 with the

expanded Pavilion.

The expansion of the Pavilion would fill a necd for psyehiatric care and enable paticnts to stay
closer to home and the support of their families. We support the expansion of the Pavilion’s beds
to enhance both adult and youth capacities.

Susan Martin, MA, LCcepC
Division Manager, Outpatient Services.

\
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Givrae CHILDEERN A ClIILDHOOD axD Foiree

November 9, 2011

Joe Sheehy, CEO

The Pavilion Foundation
209 W. Church Street
Champaign, iL. 61 820

Dear Mr. Sheehy,

Children's Home Association of Iinois is a proud partner of The Pavilion. We support
the expansion of The Pavilion to enhance both adult and youth capacities

Over the past 12 months we have referred 15 patients 1o The Pavilion Hospital and we

had 23 referrals which could not be accommodated due to bed capacity. This definitely
presents a problem to our staff trying to place & child or adult, but mostly prevents our

clients from receiving the quickest and most appropriate care.

We have noticed over the past scveral years, an increase in the number of crisis calls we
receive. The number of inpatient and outpaticnt psychiatric referrals has also
proportionately increased. Projections indicate that we will make approximately 40
referrals in 2013 and 42 referrals in 2014 to The pavilion. For the benefit of all involved,
1 hope the number of referra) deflections due to bed capacity will decrease.

Thank you for your attention in this matter and I hope to be witness to the forthcoming
expansion of The Pavilion. 3

Sincerely,

PP .,.\,..-,y‘,,.‘.‘,r..'-‘.'v,n.-")w‘fm

AT AL ST AT
JAN T PAINTNER

i . - .
i i, o/ @LM_MJ MUS
\TS{/IWA{;‘-&‘\- . !
ACTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF WLINOIE

Jennifer Chiras . .
SASS Clinical Coordinator M COMASCSION EXPIRES 5/2/2017
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504 Micah Drive
P.O. Drawer M
Olney, 1L 62450
618-395-4306
or for
Administration

618-395-4309
Fax 618-335-4507

Glenn Jackson
Executive Director

Albion
Fairfield
Flora
Lawrenceville
Mt. Carmel
Newton
Olney

Robinson

B After Hours

Crisis Intervention

618-395-5026

Southeastem
llinois Counseling
» . Centers, InC.

Mr. Joseph Sheehy,
CEO
Pavilion Foundation

November 4, 2011
Mr. Joseph Sheehy,

This letter is intended to express the support of Southeastern Ilinois
Counseling Center’s for the expansion of The Pavilion Foundation to enhance
hoth their adult and youth capacities. Over the past 12 months, we have
referred 19 patients to the Pavilion Hospital, and we experienced 3 referrals
which could not be accommodated due to lack of bed capacity. The
approximated number of referrals with an expanded Pavilion could be as high
as 24 for 2013 and possibly 26 for 2014 due to the increased capacity. As an
agency, we have never encountered any serious problems with placing any of
our clients with Pavilion Hospital, other than a lack of available bed space.

Sincerely,

) .
L — M vk e e

Rich Swisher, LCSW
Clinical Director

e q\‘;s.i\.l\h\l“'\(""“w
ity e 2 A \ Sr AL
W el ."’:D.;_ IR LY

; .
Jan T PAINTHNER
WOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF HLINOIE
3 v CORBAISHION EXPIRES 5/2/201
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Protecting children.
Sirengrhening families.

November 2, 2011

The Pavilion Foundation
309 West Church Street
Champaign, 1L 61820
Attn: Joseph Sheehy, CEO

Dear Mr. Sheehy,

This letter is to express our support of the expansion of The Pavilion Foundation to
increase both adult and youth capacities.

« Over the past 12 months we have referred 29 patients to The Pavilion Hospital.
We had 26 referrals which could not be accommodated due to lack of bed space.

» With an increased bed capacity, the approximate number of referrals to The
Pavilion could be 61 for 2013 and 67 for 2014.

o Qur agency utilizes your facility as our first option for youth with developmental
delays because there are few options for placement for this population. We also
prefer your faciliry for our adult referrals. When your facility is at capacity we
have few options for placement. Recently because of the youth's age and his
development delays, 2 young man had to be maintained by staff at the residential

facility where he resides for approximately 36 hours while we continued to seek
placement.

o e are seeing a marked increase in our adult referrats as well as the number of
psychiatric referrals overall. We feel that this is due to lack of capacity o7
outpatient service providers and extended time waiting for intake appointments 10

become available..

Respectiully submitted

-77/5{3 » ﬁ% | MET

M JoycdLoyd, LMFT OFFIGIAL SEAL
CYNTHIA L. £LLIS
Notary Public, State'gf Illinoi
My Commission Expifes 4-01-12
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November 4,2011

Joe Sheehy

CEO

The Pavilion Foundation
809 West Church Street
Champaign, !L, 61820

Dear Mr, Sheehy,

i am pleased to recommend and $
individuals in need of mental hea

12 months to the Pavilion Hosp

‘ will aid in supporting the expansion o

s 63 patient

If an expansion of the Pavi
would increase from 63 to

The patients referred from our agency were homicid
US from the CDC reports that 3.7% of aduits serious
% of adu

making suicide plans, .5

suicide is the 4™ leading cause O

be reduced and patients could li

In addition to the aforementioned statistics regarding suicidal th
changes to the State of Illinois budget, the expeeted
hospitals, and the transition from long-term care faci

s were referred and aceepted as patients at the P
41 patients were referred and deflccted from hospitalization

Jion Hospital were to occur,
114 for 2013 and 124 for 20

he Pavilion Hospital to betier serve
our referrals for the past
levant and believe that

upport the expansion of t
ith services. After evaluating data from
i, we found the following information re
f the Pavilion Hospital:

ita

avilion Hospital.
due to non-capacity.

the approximate number of referrals
14 due to increased capacity.

al or suicidal. The latest data on suicide in the
ly think about suicide, 1% of aduits reported
de, and for individual’s age 10-24

f the Pavilion thesc numbers could
in the community.

its reported attempting suici
T death, With the expansion 0

ve betier and more fulfitled lives

oughts and behaviors the recent
closure of scveral state mental health
lities to acute care beds clearly show the

nced for additional private mental health services.

With the expansion of the Pavi!

ion Hospital it is possible to provide, design, and imp!cmeﬁl

services that will help patients buiid better lives.

*

Sin CCI/’61 Y,

\obeti A

Verletta Saxon, PhD, LCPC, CR

Crisis Manager
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PROVIDING HEL?. CREATING HOFE.

CIQCESE CF PECAIA

November 2, 2011

M. Joe Sheehy, CEO
The Pavilion Foundation
809 West Church Street
Champaign, IL 61820

Dear Mr. Sheehy:

We support the expansion of The Pavilion’s beds to enhance both adult and youth
capacities. Over the last 12 months, we have referred 60 patients to The Pavilion
Hospital. Over those same 12 months on many occasions our clients have been turned
away from beds at the Pavilion due to having no available beds or not enough room to fit
the certain criteria for the unit. With the decline in the economy and more families
utilizing Medicaid services in McLean County, the SASS team has seen an overall
increase in the need for crisis intervention service which includes inpatient
hospitalization. The need for child psychiatry has also increased greatly over the past 6
months which has been a service often given with the help of inpatient and outpatient
services at the Pavilion. The way that the number of screenings have been going and the
amount of families in need of services both inpatient and outpatient the SASS team can
see using the Pavilion more than the current year with about 80-90 children using the
inpatient unit at the Pavilion and more probably unitizing the outpatient resources that are

available also.

Sincerely,
e g Pl n PSR et wimd I
BM‘"L /S—’; e ETE T AL SEALT
Wedolae LR, o .
JANT PAINTNER
Brett Siegel, MSW, LSW NGTARY pqsé:giqsgf;gﬁ{&lﬁbl;gh
Lead SASS Therapist g W 1 EOFMM',SW s A O O
BS:lac
BLOOMINGTON OFFICE ADMIMISTRATION OFFICE OFFICES
07 Boull s Avonue 7900 Wy eoding Aveme Biexvni itor. - Charporen b -
Sigerngto, Linois &7 \wast Pooric, Minois G654 Panvillz - Golesoug - leSatle o~ ; @
Prgre: 309820700 Phane 3096308000 healn Mocorh Peano "?_ﬂh‘ COA "y
foa JDREACTES7 veers Grdop i Hiscl. 1tlond fUPY cabekTmdintia ST e ote
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Albert Lo, M.D. Cindy Sundeen, APN
208 East Springfield Averue, Suite A
Champaign, Iinois 61820
Office: 217-355-0926, Fax: 217-355-1801

November 2, 2011

Joseph Sheehy, CEO
Pavilion Foundation
809 W. Church Street
Champaign, 1L 61820

Dear Mr. Sheehy,
1 support the expansion of The Pavilion beds to enhance both adult and youth capablities.

1 am 2 licensed physician in Illinois and am Board Certified in Psychiatry. Over the last
(welve months, I have rcferred twenty patients for admission to The Pavilion.

Subsequent to the completion of The Pavilion’s expanded capabilities I will continuc to

refer patients to tha facility. During 2013,1 would anticipate referring for admissicn

approximately twenty two paticnts and in 2014, twenty four patients.

Sinffé?

Albert Lo, M.D.

~

Notary Public .Ll(—éﬁ?lb . Date_ﬂ;}’_'i___

b HEATHER WITMER 1
§  NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ALINOIS
MY COMMISSION EXPIRESOS1813 ¢

- s S AR

~
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West Frankfort, IL 62896

Phone {618) 037-6483

TOD (618) 937-4709

Fax (618) 937-1440

P O Box 365

S 1307 West Main Street

' Marion, IL 62939
11211 Phone (618) 997-5336
Mr. Joseph Sheehy TOD (618) 993-8629
The Pavilion Foundation Fax {618) 993-2969
809 W. Church Street

3111 Williamson County Park

Champaign< 1L. 61820 S o L 62950 rkway

Phone (618) 997-3647
Fax: (618)969-9437

Dear Mr. Joseph Sheehy,
T am writing this letter to support the proposed

expansion of beds at the Pavilion Foundation t0 enhance both the adult and youth

units. There are often times due to shortage of beds in the Southern region that

requires the crisis staff to make referrals to the Pavilion Foundation.

Over the past 12 months we have referred 41 patients and there have been 30

referral that could not be considered for admission due to lack of bed space This

potential expansion would allow for an additional 78-85 referrals in the next two

years. There are limited resources for inpatient admission for both youth and

adults. This proposed expansion would reduce or somewhat alleviate the lack of

available psychiatric beds. In the future, there will be 2 growing need for acute

psychiatric beds due to the increasing sevetity of consumer behavior health issues.

Harold Jones L ud be, i e Huo a7
i "/7affmbu ol i w1 e

Managef of Emergency Services Department
The H Group /é}} I

OFFERING COMPREHENSIVE BEHAVIORAL H ALTHCARE SINCE 1970 i
ACCREDITED BY CARF: COMMISSION ON ACCREDITATION OF REHABILITATION FACILITIES

age 278




1110.730(b)(4) Planning Area Need

Referrai Letters . APPENDIX A
44 Fiast Main Street  App_A page 14 of 29
Suite 406
Champaign, lllinois 61820
KEVIN ELLI OTT Phone: 217-398-9066

& C O U N SE LI N & Fax: 217-398-9077

Kevin@KevinElliottCounseling.com
www. KevinEllicttCounseling.com

November 4, 2011

Joe Sheehy, CEO

The Pavilion Foundation
809 W. Church St.
Champaign, IL 61820

Dear Mr. Sheehy:

We at Kevin Elliott Counseling support the expansion of The Pavilion to enhance both and adult and youth
capacities. Over the past 12 months, we have referred 4 paticnts {0 The Pavilion. All of these were able to be
admitted, but over the past 10 years that my business has been in practice, there have been occasions in
which The Pavilion was filled to capacity and a referral could not be admitted. There is a pressing need in
the community for both inpatient and outpatient psychiatric services. With the growth of my own business,
and an expanded Pavilion, 1 would expect that referrals to The Pavilion in 2013 and 2014 will be along the
lines of 6 to 10 per year.

Thank you for the ongoing services that The Pavilion provides to our community.

Sincerely,

Kevin Elliott, LCPC

§ it ‘ﬁ'\-l"..lhd\,\'\-'\c'\d -

TOFFICIAL SpAL”
JANT PNNTNFEFEQNOF
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ILLINOE
vty COMMISSION EXPIRES 5/2/2012
B A g S T

T Kawsthew
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Mr. Joe Sheehy
CEO
The Pavilion Foundation

Dear Mr. Sheehy,

We at the Rock Counseling Group want to acknowledpe our support and
encouragement in the expansion of The Pavilion Hospital to enhance both the
adult and youth bed capacities. Over the past 12 months we have referred 6
patients in need of treatment services and as a growing practice this need will
continue to increase. As our staff have been mental health providers ia the
Champaign-Urbana, Illinois community for over 10 years, we have experienced
the importance of having access to services at The pavilion Hospital. The
additional bed capacity will provide individuals and families with increased
availability to treatment without having to leave their community and support
networks. The Rock Counseling Group staff has collectively seen an increase for
mental health services in an inpatient setting over the past 5 years and have been
frustrated with the limited availability of these services. This need will only
continue to grow and we support the movement lo provide additional beds to
accommodate this. The Rock Counseling Group increase in referrals following
this expansion could grow by over 50%.

TN

R.J. McNicholl, LCSW

Senjor Therapist
The Rock Counseling Group SRy o~ 3
N \E e \\ \&N §  CHRISTINEMBRUNS H
l L{h \ §  NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS 4
stact McNicholl, LCSW _W@;
Senior Therapist . 'UJ/}’\&)

The Rock Counseling Group
AUt cud o pae
Michelle Buxton, LCSW

Therapist
The Rock Counseling Group

1105 Brighton Drive
Urbara, 11. 61801

Phone: 217-722-9079 Fax: 217-501-4322 Page 280
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November 14, 2011

Joe Sheehy

CEO

The Pavilion Foundation
Dear Mr. Sheehy,

1 support the expansion of The Pavilions Foundation to enhance both and adult
and youth capacities. Over the past 12 months we have referred 125 patients to
The Pavilion Hospital, and we had 30 referrals which could not be accommodated
due 1o bed capacity. The approximate number of referrals, with an expanded
Pavilion, could be 168 for 2013 and 186 for 2014 due to increased be capacity.
Due to the potential closings of SOFs in Iilinois fee! that this expansion would
benefit the residents of Illinois in need of psychiatric hospitalization.

Respectfully Submitted
e

J-6;;h D/{(,ing //

Crisis and SASS supervisor of LifeLinks

TOFFICIAL SEALT
JAN T PAINTNER

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ILLINOI
Me ?gMM|SS1ON EXPlP._ES 512,’301'2”
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Community

Prevaention Education & Training  *

(618) 533-2030

Resource

FAX (618) 533-0012 ¢ TVY/TOD (618) 533-0020

Center

Monday, November 14, 2011

Joe Sheehy

CEO
The Pavilion Foundation

Dear Mr. Sheehy,

We support the expansion of The Pavilions Foundation to enhance poth and adult and
youth capacities. Over the past 12 months we have referred 72 patients to The Pavilion
Hospital, and we had 38 referrals, which could not be accommodated due to bed capacity.
The approximate number of referrals, with an expanded Pavilion, could be 121 for 2013
and 132 for 2014 due to increased be capacity.

There is a growing need in our community for inpatient psychiatric SETvices and
outpatient. An expansion would greatly help in meeting our COMMmunNIty’s needs.

Sincerely,

fupliidalLAC

Mikaella Watker, MA, LCPC
Mental Health Therapist
SASS Coordinator

I R A e :J‘o~mv
TRTEIC Al SEALT
JANT PAINTNER
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF HLINOES
MY CONMISSION EXPIRES §/2/2012

et B T T B T
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Salem: 315 Westg IL 62881, 618-548-2181

e, 38
Carlyle: 580 Eighth%ﬁ@t. iyle, IL 62231, 618-594-4581
Vandalia® 421 West Main, Vandalia, IL €2471, 618-283-4229
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November 14, 2011

Joe Sheehy, CEQ

The Pavilion

809 West Church Street
Champaign, IL 61 820

Dear Mr. Sheehy,

[ support the expangion of The Pavilion beds to enhance both adult and youth capabilities.

{ am a licensed physician in Tllinois and am Board Certified in Psychiatry, QOver the last
twelve months, I have referred 32 patients for admission to The Pavilion.

Subsequent to the completion of The Pavilion’s expanded capabilities 1 will continue to
refer patients to The Pavilion. During 2013, 1 would anticipate referring for admission
approximately 42 patients and in 2014 could refer 47 paticnts (the number of admits plus
no beds and 10% for growth).

Sincerely,

L /'
Martin Repetto, MD
Medical Director, The Pavilion

Notary PublicglMrCT - PMM Date !\ Zl“‘/a'o 1\

STV CTAL SEAL
JANT PAINTNER
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ILLINGIS
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 5/2/2012
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bOBox768 * 310E. Torcance Ave. = Pontiac, IL61764 « (813) 844-6100 + FAX (815)B44-3561 TOC,GHER

APPENDIX A
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November 3, 2011

The Pavilion Foundation
Joe Sheehy

CEO

809 W. Church St.
Champaign, 11 61820

Dear Mr. Sheehy,

[ am writing a letter on behalf of the Institute for Human Resources supporting the
expansion of The Pavilions to enhance both adult and vouth capacities.

Qver the past 12 months we have referred 28 patients to The Pavilion Hospital, and
we had 15 referrals which could not be accommodated due to bed capacity. [ have
personally worked with the staff at The Pavilion for the past 6 years and have always
had a good experience when working with them. Inour community we have seen
problems when trying to place mentally ill clients that are in need of immediate care
due to a shortage of beds. Instead of finding proper placements in a psychiatric
hospital, they need to be placed in our community hospital in the Intensive Care Unit
until a bed becomes available. The approximate number of referrals with an
expanded Pavilion for 2013 could be 43 and for 2014 would be 47.

Sincerely,

Janet M. Michalski, BA, MHP
Crisis Counselor

110 E. Torrance, Pontiac, 1161764
815-844-6109
michalski@ihrpontiac.com

A not-for-profit corporation providing merpégeﬂfagpd substance abuse s@rvfces in Livingston County
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E.nergy and persistence conguer all things |

November 2, 2011

Mr. Joe Sheehy:

Please, let this letter serve as documentation of my complete support of The Pavilion’s plan to
expand the adult and youth psychiatric inpatient units. Over the past twelve months, my
business has referred fourteen patients to The Pavilion. Unfortunately, two of these patients
required inpatient admissions and youf hospital was unabie to accommodate them due 10
capacity issues. These patients has to arrangé admissions at hospitals outside of our
community which caused complications in many areas—insurance issues, transportation,
inability for family involvement and lack of continuity of care to name a few.

My business has experienced rapid growth due to the growing need in the community for mental
health care. | have seen about double the amount of patients come into my practice in
comparison to the previous year. It would be reasonable to anticipate that the number of
patients referred to your facility from my practice could increase to 25 referrals in 2013 and 30 in
2014. There has been much discussion between my colleagues in the community regarding the
lack of access to mental health care, and | expect the expansion of your facility to be helpful.

Sincerely, :
Keri Poweil, MSW, LCSW

Keri Powell Therapy

701 Devonshire Dr., Ste B15
Champaign, IL 61820
217-352-0200
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JAN T PAINTNER
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF LEINOIS
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CENTERS Phone (217) 5251064 + Fax (217) 5259047
GF DENTRAL ILLINOIS TTY (217) 588-7805 » MHCClorg

£ oCanonet Hesie e Afae

.
MEMM HEAI'TH ||! - 749 Nori Bighth Straet, Springfield. linais geme

november 3, 2013

Tor Mt Joe Shaehy, CEC
The Pavilicn Faundation

Re: Support far Expansion

Dear Mr. Sheahy:

| support the expansion of The Pavition te enhance both the adult and youth capacities,
manage a Psychiatric Response Team that screens patients in our locai emergency
deparimerts We often experience hospiials being at capacity when it cemes to finding
placement for both adu'ts and children requiring inpatient psychiatric care.

d 40 patients 13 The pavilion Hospital, and we had

Over the past 12 months myteam has referre
ty. These patients waie

]
: 25 referrats which could notbe sccommedared due to ted capadi
ur community ¢mergency departrments. In

| pither plzced at another hospital or heldino

‘ calculating a tan percent growth rate, the approximaie numioer of referrals with an expanded
pavilion for 2013 could reach 65 patients and refereals far 2014 could reach 71 patients. Quar
need for inpatient beds is rising particularly with the uncertain future of the State menial

heaith Facility’s (Andrew MicFariand Mantat Hea!th Center) ability to keep civil beds avaiabie for

our community.

Ploaga considar opening maore beds fos inpatient psyci‘.iatric care for nath adults and childran.

They will be well ytilized!

Sincerely,
Th'/?a’ YLl bt J/L/"LJ—L.M'\_ ) 215, 4 (AL
Monica Farguhar, MS, LCPC

Clinical W.anager, pccess/ Psvchiatric Response Team/ Adult Qutpatiert Programs

“OFF[CIAL SEAL"

JANT PAINTNER
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ILLINOIS
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 5/2/2012
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{HEARTLAND

Ty AT . jon
I il bivs

" Wi Joe Sheehy, CEO

The Pavilion Foundation

Dear Mr. Sheehy, November 7, 2011

The management and staff at Heartland Human Services in Effingham strongly support the expansion of
The Pavilions Foundation to enhance both adult and youth capacities.

Over the past 12 months, we have referred 9 patients to The Pavilion and of those 9, 6 had been
rejected because of bed capacity issues.

With the closing of various state hospitals and the conversion of civil beds to forensic beds, we strongly
anticipate and increase in the number of referrals to The Pavilion for 2012 and heyond. | think it would
be safe to say that our referrals may very welt double.

As an outpatient facility, we do our very best to make sure hospitalization is absolutely necessary before
we enter into this process, but we are finding it increasingly difficult to find bed space in our part of the

state.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter and we all pray for better mental health for all of those
in our state,
Sincergh}f
vayd
f -
"

Kurt T. Sirmon, M. Div, CADC
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Heartland Human Services
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VERMILION COUNTY
MENTAL HEALTH 708 BOARD

101 West North Street  Danville, lllinois 61832 (217) 443-3500

November 13, 2011

Mr. Sheehy

The Pavilion Foundation
809 West Church Street
Champaign, IL. 61820

Dear Mr. Sheehy:

The Vermilion County Mental Health 708 Board is in support of The Pavilion
Foundation’s efforts to increase their bed capacity. We have been in a
collaborative partnership with The Pavilion Foundation for many years and know
that this is a much needed service to be provided to the community. We have
referred approximately 7 patients over the last year and additionally had 3 patients
that were not admitted due to bed capacity. We could foresee referring 13 patients
in 2013 and 15 in 2014.

We have known for several years that bed capacity at the Pavilion is limited and
many times our children have to travel to Chicago or Indiana for hospitalization.
This puts a tremendous hurden on parents and makes family involvement in
treatment next to impossible.

We applaud the Pavilion for taking this step to better local services and will be
happy to help out however we can with this application.

Sincerely,

Qeclon—Lyt~
Dee Ann Ryéan, Executive Director
Vermilion County Mental Health 708 Board

PPy

OFFICIAL SEAL 3
o gﬁf’anE M BRUNS '
, VBLIC - STATE OF | 4

MY COMMSSION Expmss:w"tl?;?:s '

;




1110.730(b)(4) Planning Area Need

Referral Letters _ APPENDIX A

Foe Pahn Avenue
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OF MATTOON

“Caring with a Hamefown Touch”

Joe Sheehy

CEO

The Pavilion Foundation
Dear Mr. Sheehy,

« We support the expansion of The Pavilions Foundation to enhance both and adult
and youth capacities.

s  Over the past 12 months we have referred 6 patients to The Pavilion Hospital, and
we had 3 referrals which could not be accommodated due to bed capacity.

¢ The approximate number of referrals, with an expanded Pavilion, could be 11 for
7013 and 12 for 2014 due to increased be capacity.

o  When the Pavilion is full we have no place for our Mentally I}l residents under the
age of 60 to receive inpatient treatment. We fecl is a dis-service to our residents
when we have to delay their treatment due to the limited bed availability.

e Our referrals for individuals that our Mentally 11l has increased by 30 percent over
the past year. We feel that this increase is due to reduced/cut budgets and
community programs/services being cut. Qver the past few years our community
awareness on how to identify and treat individuals that suffering from a mental
iliness has improved but the services providzd to them have decreased. If
inpatient services/bed availability were 10 increase then we could get our
individuals the treatment they need in a timely fashion.

Sincerely,

"OFFICIAL SEAL"

JANT PAINTNER
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ILLINOIS
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 5/2/2012

Yo o

%’T Ohdtor

Glenna K. Birch, LNHA

APP-A page 24 of 29
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November 13, 2011

¢ Vs s 4 :
Mr. Joe Sheehy

Chief Executive Qfficer
The Pavilion Foundation
go( W. Church Street
Champaizn, 1L 61820

Dear Mr. Sheehy:
This letter shudl serve as a letter of support for the expansion, of The Pavilions to enhance
both adult and youth capacities. ‘As you know, inperient $eIvices are ‘most tiines very
Jdifficult to ACCSSS ACIOSS ouf state and the situation.has reached 2 crisis Jevel 1o many
arzas. The following data support the need for additiona) beds b YOUT facility:
e In the last year, we have atyitted 9 cliznts. We wvere unable to admitai
*additional 7 chients due tc bed Jiitations. .
o In 2013 we estimate that we will refer 17 clients for adpi gstonyservices
T 2014 we project that we would adnnt 18 clients.
e Ju future years, we cstimate that we will cefer even more clients if additonal
heds/sevices are avalable: :

a)ty in fioding inpatiznt beds, s we

avider. we continue te have diffic
r-growing need.

AS a comuupity pr
f acditional beds/services to serve as eve

welcane the availability o
Please contact me if 1 can be of furiaer assistance.

_ Sincerely,

AN -

Don Miskowiec
Chief Executive Officer

State of Glinois
County of LaSalie
. i . .l J
Wotatized this (5% _ day of Abvembar -
. ., gt .
Notary Public: 7 g eafits P DY 2 v S

x‘f

= Neoh Fpive Deae &7 Jery Pl Sdre £

! =
& N S8 Fafer Firovay
¢ Zenoen: &i EASE T
: ; sraarid Yax 3AEETT
£ E LR ROT
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lncorporated

Casponsored by Felician Sarvicas, Inc.
and SSM Hea'th Care

November 18, 201}

M. Joe Sheehy
CEOQ, The Pavilion Foundation

Dr. Mr. Sheehy,

As Director of Social Services at St. Mary’s Hospital in Centralia and Good Samantan
Regional Health Center in Mt. Vernon, | support the expansion of The Pavilions
Foundation to enhance both and adult and youth capacities. Over {he past 12 months we
have referred 7 patients to The Pavilion Hospital, and we had 3 referrals which could not
be accommodated due to bed capacity. The approxirnate number of referrals, with an
expanded Pavilion, could be 13 for 2013 and 15 for 2014 due to increased be capacity.

Inpatient psychiatric bed capacity has been shrinking in Southemn Illinois. This has
caused an increase in patients waiting hours and even days in the Emergency Department
and the inpatient medical unit for transfer to the appropriate level of care. We are
increasing looking for services outside our immediate geographic area due to this
shortage. Service expansion of The Pavilions Foundation would be an excellent resource
for our organization.

Please contact me at 618-436-8691 if you have any questions. Thank you.

Sincerely, ;7
) (ol

Keith Suedfneyer, ¥SW, MPH

Director, Social Services

St. Mary’s Good Samaritan, Inc.

"OFFICIAL SEAL"
JANT PAINTNER
JOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ILLNOK ¢
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 5/2/2717

:| ] 400 No-th Pleasant
Centralia, IL 62801

618.436.B000

whaw, smgsi.com
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ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES:

125 N. MARKET STREET
P.O, BOX 759
GOLCONDA, IL 62928
618-683-2461
618-683-2066 (fax)
fccgolconda@hotmail.com

OUTPATIENT SERVICES:

JOHNSON COUNTY
408 E. VINE STREET
VIENNA, IL 62895
613-658-2611 TTD
618-658-2501 (fax)
§18-658-2759 (fax}

fccviennai@hotmail.com

HARDIN COUNTY

212 MAIN STREET
ELIZABETHTOWN, IL 62931
618-287-7010

618-287-7016 (fax)

DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES:

JOHNSON COUNTY
DEVELOPMENTAL TRAINING
618.658-JCDT (5238)
618-658-5240 {fax)

HARDIN COUNTY
DEVELOPMENTAL TRAINING
618-285-3361

618-285-3362 (fax)

POPE COUNTY WORKSHOP
618-683-2461

618-683-2066 (fax)
RESIDENTIAL SERVICES:

CACHE RIVER HOUSE
618-634-9269

OH10 RIVER HOUSE
618-683-3434

HILLTOP HOUSE
618-265-6952

HERITAGE HOUSE
618-658-4047

APPENDIX A
APP-A page 27 of 29

FAMILY
COUNSELING
CENTER, INC.

November 14, 2011

Joseph Sheehy, CEO
The Pavilion Foundation
809 West Church Street
Champaign, IL 61820

Letter of Support for Expansion of Acute Care Psychiatric Beds
Dear Mr. Sheehy:

We support the expansion of The Pavilions Foundation to enhance both
and adult and youth capacities.

Over the past 12 months, we have referred 6 patients to The Pavilion
Hospital, and we had 3 referrals which could not be accommodated due to
bed capacity. The approximate number of referrals, with an expanded
Pavilion, could be 11 for 2013 and 13 for 2014 due to increased be

capacity.

There is a need in community inpatient psychiatric services both inpatient
and outpatient. He has seen an increase in the number of referrals to our
SASS program in recent years.

If you should have any questions, please contact me at 618-658-2611.

Singerely,

2 Wl GO

herrie Crabb, MS QMHP
Behavioral Health Assistant Director

Qubwibed and sworn fo before me.
+his 1444 day of Nevember 200.

RodemongRouia

OFFICIAL SEAL
ROSEMARY ROUSE
NOTARY PURRIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 054412
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Egyptian Public & Mental Health Department APP-Apage280rz9

Serving
Gallatin* Saline* White Countics
www.Cgyplian.org

@a ACCRED!TE_E:‘
Angie Hampton, MS, LCPC, L.SW e T
Chiel Execunve Officer Rp e
November 21, 2011
Toni Anderson Aeross iincls

Umf.gr-{tﬁn Hepaurk

Youth Program Manger

Egyptian Public and Mental Health Department

Dear Mr. Shechy,

We support the expansion of The Pavilions Foundation to enhance both adult and youth capacities.
Over the past 12 months we have referred 8 patients to The Pavilion Hospital, and we had 4 referrals
which could not be accommodated due to bed capacity. The approximate number of referrals, with an
expanded Pavilion, could be 12 for 2013 and 14 for 2014 due to increased need for capacity.

We Jive in a rural community with very little resources available for psychiatric services.

Thete continues to be a growing need for psychiatric services in our arca and Pavilion has been able to

help us fulfill this need.

-.-‘5 D\’\__L.&.L._,@QL«U.\,.DV\J\'\(\ D, oo k\D
Toni Anderson, MS, QMHP

"OFFICIAL SEAL'
TAMMY KARNES
Notary Public, State of iHlinpis
My Commission Expires: 8/30/2014

112 E. Main Street, P.O. Box "8l
Riggway. 1L 62979-0181

Phone: {618} 272691

EAX: (618) 272-5751

1705 College Avenac
Canms, 1L 62821
Shone: (618} 382-7311
FAX: (618) 382-7552

1412 US 45 Korth
Eldorado. 11 62950

Phone: (618) 273-3326
FAX: {618)275-2808

TTY: (618)273-9403

(Send All Mait To tidoradn Office)
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CARLE PHYSICIAN GROUP
1813 W. Kirby Avenue | Champaign, IL 61821 _—-:'\oa rle

November 14, 2011

Joe Sheehy, CEO

The Pavilion

809 West Church Street
Champaign, IL. 61820

Dear Mr. Sheehy,

We support the expansion of The Pavilion beds to enhance both adult and youth
capabilities.

We are licensed physicians in Illinois and are Board Certified in Psychiatry. Over the last
twelve months, we have referred 42 patients for admission 10 T he Pavilion; however, we
could have referred an additional 15 patients but due to lack of capabilities these patients
could not be referred.

Subsequent to the completion of The Pavilion's expanded capabilities we will continue to
refer patients to The Pavilion. During the next two years We anticipate referring 125 patients
(the number of admits plus no beds and 10% for growth).

Sincerely,
\ [ r\. - » :
/\ 7\ P (" X AN
zs Hawley, MD John Beck, MD
s
V3 p / Aﬂ% ‘
- @zg A
Sherrie Levy, MD / tald Welch, MD

. ot gt rdy
m”\rm‘-t\f’" B il v

ST Ci AL SEEL
JANT PAINTNER
\OTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF LIOIS
N FOMMISSION EXPIRES 5/2/2012 ¢
e Pl ain

T Prorder /i /2o

otary Public Date

e g
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Mapquest Travel Times and Distances APPENDIX B
APP-B page 1 of 11
. @ Notes
maquESt m 'I?dkisl_'t;;e.nnuﬁospilal, Bloomihéion )
Trip to:
Pavilion
809 W Church St
Champaign, IL 61820
(217) 373-1700
51.40 miles = - -
59 minutes
Bromenn Healrthrcare‘ o ‘Miles Per Mﬁes
1322 S Main St # A, Normal, IL 61761 Section Driven
(309) 268-5930
. 1, Start out going north on S Main St/ US-51-BR N toward W Virginia Go 0.03 Mi 0.03 mi
Ave.
2. 'I;ake ihe 1st left onto W Virginia Ave. Go 0.05 Mi 0.08 mi
ﬁs Harper Ol Co is on the left

If you reach Harns St you've gane a filtle too far

3. Take the 1st left onto U$-51-BR 5/ § Center St. Continue to follow  Go 4.3 Mi 4.4 mi

! @ US-51-BR S.
Ifyou are an S Madison St and reach Apple St you've gone about 0.1 miles foo far

’T @ 4, Merge onto I-74 E. Go 45.1 Mi 49.5 mi
151 5. Take the Prospect Avenue exit, EXIT 181. Go 0.3 MI 49.8 mi
X '

A
6. Turn right ontc N Prospect Ave, Go 1.2 Mi 51.0 mi
ﬁ I you reach I-74 E you've gone about 0.2 miles too far
A 7. Tum left onto W Park Ave. Go 0.2 Mi "51.2mi
ﬁ W Park Ave is just past W Church St
If you reach W Unlversily Ave yat've gono a fitite too far
8. Take the 1st left onto N New St. Go 0.07 Mi 51.2 mi
ﬁ ) If you reach N Lynn St you've gone about 0.1 milles too far
‘1 9, Tum left onto W Church 5t. Go 0.2 Mi 514 mi
. 10. 809 W CHURCH 5T is on the left. 51.4 mi
If you reach N Prospect Ave you've gone a litite too far
Pavilion "51.4 mi 51.4 mi
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Mapquest Travel Times and Distances APPENDIX B
APP-B page 2 of 11

Q 809 W Church St, Champaign, IL 61820
(217) 373-1700

Page 296

12/6/2011




Page 3 of 3

Mapquest Travel Times and Distances APPENDIX B
APP-B page 3 of 11

Total Travel Estimate: 51.40 miles - about 59 minutes

@2011 MapQuesl, Inc. Use of directions and maps is subject to the MapQuest Terms of Use. We make no guaraniee of the accuracy of their
content, road conditions or route usability. You assume all risk of use. View Terms of Use
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Mapquest Travel Times and Distances APPENDIX B
APP-B page 4 of 11
. @ Notes
maquQSt m From St. Mary's Hosp-i‘tal, D_;catur o
Trip to:
Pavilion
809 W Church St
Champaign, IL 61820 '
(217) 373-1700 !
47.46 miles !
55 minutes
St Mary's Hospital Miles Per Miles
1800 E Lake Shore Dr, Decatur, IL 62521 Section Driven
(217) 464 2966 '
. 1. Start out going north onE Lake Shore Dr! IL-105 toward E Lakeview Go 1.6 Mi 1.6 mi
Ave. Continue to follow IL-105.
f i i 2. IL-105 be.t‘:omes IL-121 N. Go 2.0 Mi 36 mi
f.' 7 3. Stay §tralght 1o go onto N 22nd St. . Go 0.9 Mi 4.5 mi
t 4. N 22nd St becomes IL-48 N. Go 1.9 Mi 6.4 mi
V 5. Merge onto I-72 E toward Champaign. 7 Go 38.8 Mi 45.2 mi

’n{t @ # you reach Cundiff Rd you've gone about 0.5 mies too far

f .72 E becomes w Unlverslty Ave. Go 0.3 Mi 455 mi
7. Tum rlght onto S Mattls Ave. Go 0.3 Mi " 45.7 mi
" Schrucks Champeign is on the corner
rfyou rearh N Victor St you‘ve gone ahout 0.1 mlfcs foo far
8. Tumn Ieft onto W Springfield Ave / IL-10 Go 1.0 Mi 46.7 mi

ﬁ - W Springfisid Ave is just past W Unfon St

Village Inn Pizza Parlor is on the comer
if you reach W Healey St you've gone a filife too far

9. Turn left onto S Prospect Ave / US-150. Go 0.3 Mi 47.0 mi

I ' @ S Prospect Ave is just past § Highland Ave

If you reach S Van Daoren Sryor.r‘ve gone 4 hﬂfe o far

10. Tum rlght onto W Park Ave. Go 0.2 Mi 47.2 mi

I ' W Park Ave is just past W University Ave
If you reach W Church St you've gone a little too far
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Mapquest Travel Times and Distances

11. Take the 1st left anto N New St.
tf you reach N Lynn St you've gone about 0.1 miles oo far

‘1‘ .. 12‘._Turn left onto W Church St.
B i o 1;809 W’C-HURCH S5Tis oﬁ thé left.
' #f you reach N Prospect Ave you've gone a litfle foo far
Pavilion
809 W Church St, Champaign, IL 61820
(217) 373-1700

°
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APP-B page 5 of 11

Go 0.07 Mi 47.3 mi

Go 0.2 Mi 47.5 mi
47.5 mi
47.5 mi 47.5 mi
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Total Travel Estimate:; 47.46 miles - about 55 minutes
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Mapquest Travel Times and Distances APPENDIX B
APP-B page 7 of 11

Notes

maquESt. m@ To Sarah Bush meoln Efr ngham

Trip to:

Pavilion

809 W Church St
Champaign, IL 61820
(217} 373-1700

78.29 miles
1 hour 21 minutes

David Mc Cullough Section Driven
905 N Maple St # 1, Effingham, IL 62401

(217) 347-7077

@ _garah Bush Lincoln Health Center Miles.Per Miles

. 1, Start out going south on N Maple St toward W lllinols Ave. Go 0.1 Mi 0.1 mi
2. Take the 3rd left onto W Temple Ave. Go 0.5 Mi 0.6 mi
ﬁ- W Temple Ave [s just past W Indiana Ave

Firs! Presbyterian Church is an the corner
I! you rsach WKenmcky Ave you've gons a hme !co far

3 Turn feftonto N 3rd St/US4SN. Go1.2Mi 1.7 mi

FOETH
ﬁ N 3rd St is just past N 4th St

If you reach N 2nd St you've gone a Ilme too far

4. Merge onto 1-57 N toward Champmgn lTerre Haute Go 72.9 Mi 74.6 mi

tr“t @ IF you ara on N 3rd Sf and reach E Rickelman Ave you've gone abaut 0.3 miles too
far

T35A) @ 5. Merge onto I-72 E via EXIT 235A toward University Avenue. Go 1.4 Mi 76.0mi
EXT
f 6. 1-72 E becomes W University Ave. Go 0.3 Mi 76.3 mi
7. Turn right onto S Mattis Ave. Go 0.3 Mi 76.5mi
ﬁ Schnucks Champaign is on the corner

if you reach N Viclor Sf you've gone abouf 0.1 tnifas tho far

8. Tum left onto W Springfield Ave /IL-10. Go 1.0 Mi 77.6 mi

ﬁ W Springfiold Ave is just past W Union St

Villagie Inn Pizza Parlor is on the corner
If you reach W Healey St you've gone a little foo far

9. Tum left onto S Prospect Ave / US-150. Go 0.3 Mi 77.9 mi

' l @ S Prospect Ave is just pasl § Highland Ave
if you reach S Van Domn St you 'vg gone a rrrtm too !ar

10. Tum right onto W Park Ave.
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W Poark Ave is just past W Universily Ave
If you reach W Church St you've gone a litlle too far

ke the 1st teft onto N New St.
ff you reach N Lynn St you've gone abouf 0.1 miles foa Far

12, Turn left onto W Church St.

13. 809 W CHURCH ST is on the left.
if you reach N Prospect Ave you've gone a liflle foo far

809 W Church St, Champaign, IL 61820
(217) 373-1700

© m 3 3 3

Go 0.2 Mi

' Go 0.07 Mi

Go 0.2 Mi

78.3 mi

Page 2 of 3
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APP-B page 8 of 11

78.1 mi

78.1 mi

78.3 mi

78.3 mi

78.3 mi
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Mapquest Travel Times and Distances APPENDIX B
APP-B page 9 of 11

Total Travel Estimate: 78.29 miles - about 1 hour 21 minutes
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Mapquest Travel Times and Distances APPENDIX B
, APP-B page 10 of 11
. @ Notes
mapquest i (rq Frovenn Covenart, Ubans
Trip to:
Pavilion !
809 W Church St :
Champaign, IL. 61820
(217) 373-1700
2.87 miles
7 minutes
Provena Covenant Medical Center Miles Per Miles Driven
. 2000 N Neil St, Champaign, IL 61820 Section
{217) 351-0628
. 1. Stari out going northwest on N Neil St toward Town Center Blvd. Go 0.2 Mi 0.2 mi
) 2 Take the 1st left onto W Towncenter Blvd. Go 0.5 Mi 0.7 mi
‘1’ Mc Alister's Dali Is on the loft
i you raach Town Center Apariments you've gone about 0.1 miles too far
R 3, Take the 3rd teft onto N Prospect Ave. Go 1.8 Mi 2.5mi
ﬂ N Prospect Ave is 0.2 inites past Ryder Ln

Penn Slalion East Coast Subs is on tha comer
If you reach Boardwalk Dr you've gone about 0.2 miles too far
4. Tumn left onto W Park Ave. Go 0.2 Mi 2.6 mi

W Park Ave is just pasl W Church St
if you reach W Universily Ave you've gone a little too far

5. Take the 1st left onto N New St. Go 0.07 Mi 2.7 mi
If you reach N Lynn St you've gone about 0.1 miles too far

&. Turn left onto W Church St. Go 0.2 Mi 2.9 mi
7.809 W CHURCH ST is on the left. - 2.9mi

If you roach N Prospect Ave you've gone a little too far

Pavilion 2.9 mi 2.9 mi
809 W Church St, Champaign, IL 61820
(217) 373-1700

©O m 2 2 2
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Mapguest Travel Times and Distances APPENDIX B
APP-B page 11 of 11

Total Travel Estimate: 2.87 miles - about 7 minutes
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